
ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Jufy 13,2021 - BOARD AGENDA

Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call 1-415-655-0001, (access code): 182 857 7221;
(meeting password): 7282

9:00 1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Callto Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure
D) Approval ofAgenda
E) Citizens' Public Comment - Comments from visitors must be informational in

nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person. The County Board generally will
not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the
information and find answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board
protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character
assassination at a public Board meeting.
Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment period
should notify the County Administrator's office a|218-927-7276 option 7 no later
than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before the meeting.

Consent Agenda - All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days
prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so
requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and
considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File June 22,2021to July 13,2021
B) Approve June 22,2021County Board Minutes
C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
D) Approve Commissioner Vouchers
E) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - LLCC Property lnsurance Claim invoices

and Hwy Contract
F) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - May Settlements
G) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - R&B Contract payments and Tax Gourts
H) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Hwy Dept Contract Payments
l) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Corrections - State General Tax and FSA

Claims 2021
J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - ELAN Pd 611012l Allocated
K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Camping Refund 6116121
L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Camping Refund 6117 121
M) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Corrections - Manual payments for FSA

claims and fees
N) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Electronic chargebacks,

6t24121
O) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Corrections - Mtg Reg and State Deed

Tax, June Accelerated Pmt
P) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Account Glosed, NSF

Checks

2l



Q) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Gorrections - Camping Refunds 6124121 &
6128121

R) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - FSA Claims 2021 #39871004
S) Approve ManualWarrants/Voids/Corrections - ELAN Paid 6124121 Allocated
T) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - Credit Card Fees June 2021
U) Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant
V) Approve AutoCAD License Renewal Surveying/GlS
W) Adopt Resolution: Aitkin County Search & Rescue Donation
X) Adopt Resolution: LG230 Off-Site Gambling - Lions Club
Y) Adopt Resolution: Final Contract Payment - Contract No. 20201
Z) Sign County Board of Appeal Certification Form

9:03 3) Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
A) Approve ContracUAdvertise for Bids

9:18 4l Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
A) CBR Accelerate Program
B) NTIA Broadband Grant Application
C) NTIA Broadband Grant Application - request for public hearing

9:48 5) Jennifer Gorcoran - MN DNR (3DEP)
A) L|DAR Presentation from 3DEP

10:03 6) John Welle - County Engineer
A) Adopt Resolution - Bridge Priority Resolution

10:13 7) Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
A) Administrator Updates

10:18 8) Committee Updates

10:48 9) Dan Guida - County Sheriff/Jim Ratz - County Attorney
A) Closed Session Under MN Statute 13D.05 Subd. 3(b)- Attorney-Client

Privilege

11:18 Adjourn



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD June 22,2021

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 2 day of June,2Q21 at 2:00 p.m
at the Aitkin Government Center with the following members present: Board Chair J.
Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Donald Niemi, Anne Marcotte, Brian
Napstad, County Administrator Jessica Seibert, and Temporary Administrative Assistant
Nikki Knutson.

Motion made by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried,
all voting yes to approve the June 22,2021 agenda, as amended adding item 3) C)
Teamsters Non-Licensed Contract and deleting itme 6) A) Approve Contract/Advertise for
Bids

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
BOARD MEETING

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 22nd day of June 2021, al2'.01
p.m. as the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board, with the following members
present: Commissioners Brian Napstad, J. Mark Wedel, Anne Marcotte, Don Niemi,
and Laurie Westerlund. Others present included: Health and Human Services Director
Cynthia Bennett, Accounting Supervisor Carli Goble, Public Health Supervisor Erin
Melz, Financial Services Supervisor Jessi Goble (VlA WebEx), Child Support
Supervisor Julie Herbst (VlA WebEx), County Administrator Jessica Seibert, Nikki
Knutson, Paul Vold, KKIN (VlA WebEx), and Rebecca Fudala, Aitkin lndependent Age
(VlA WebEx).

Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the June 22,2021 Health & Human
Services Board agenda.

Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the May 25,2021 Health and Human Services
Board minutes.

Carli stated that there were only normal monthly bills this month although she did note
that they did pay for 100o/o County responsibility for one individual that was housed at
the Anoka Treatment Center for two days before they were able to find other housing
for them.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all members present voting yes to approve the bills.

H&HS Director's Update, Cynthia Bennett

Bills

Gallto Order

Approved Agenda

Health & Human
Services

Page 1 of 6

2B



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD June 22,2021
Cynthia started by giving the floor to Erin Melz, Public Health Director, to give an update
onT2l.Erin updated the members that on August 11,2021, from 2-3pm there will be a
workshop held. That workshop is being put together by Hannah Colby, in conjunction
with The American Lung Association and the Public Health Law Center to bring an
educational forum in honor of the one year anniversary of the T21 law in August.

She added that they will be discussing how the law has affected sales and usage rates
in the juvenile population. Commissioner Wedel and Westerlund have been invited to
the event and have indicated that they will be in attendance for it.

Erin also added, on another note, that PH is working with MDH to try and get the
COVID-19 Vaccination bus to be on-site at the Aitkin County Fair to provide the
Johnson & Johnson COVID-19 vaccine to anyone who would like it. lf they are available
this would be a nice opportunity for folks who are not vaccinated to get vaccinated if
they choose to do so.

Cynthia then gave a light update on where the legislature is at with the budget stating
that the State is looking at a possible shutdown and that DHS has prepared letters to
go out to certain groups just in case it happens. Those groups are the Economic
Supports, those receiving services through health care, and those receiving childcare
services.

The HHS Omnibus Bill is close to being agreed upon by both parties and once
agreement has been reached it will be taken back to each party for approval by each
group, house and senate.

She added that if there is a shutdown HHS would not be receiving any revenue, during
that period, from the state but that HHS's fund balance is healthy so that they will still
have enough money to pay their bills and keep providing services to the county
residents that need it.

Lastly she informed the Board that Carli Goble and she met with an architect about the
redesign of HHS, have toured one county's buildings for ideas, and are in the process
of setting up a time to go view another's.

Approval of Contracts/Agreements/Policies

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Children's Mental Health (CMH) Screening Grant
amendment for January 1 , 2Q21 through December 31, 2021.

Committee Reports

Community Health Board Report

Commissioner WesterlundiErin Melz updated the Board member's on the details of
their last meeting. They stated that the board had previously thought they may separate
from the 7 County Alliance and apply for the SHIP grant themselves, but that after much
discussion decided it was probably not a great idea.

Reviewed the director's annual nce review and it was sitive

Page 2 of 6



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD June 22,2021

Approved a contract with the University of Minnesota to allow them to have interns from
the U of M work for the CHB.

Lastly Erin mentioned that ltasca is joining Aitkin and Koochiching by starting using the
MECSH program.

H&HS Advisory Committee Report
Commissioner Wedel stated that they had met and had reviewed and approved the By-
Laws and were given a very informative presentation on Guardianship/Conservatorship
by Becca Person from H&HS.

AEOA Gommittee Report

Commissioner Westerlund updated the members on their last meeting and that they
had discussed the financials, the budget, and the Meals-On-Wheels food quality.

CARE Report

Commissioner Westerlund reported that they did meet and had discussed the stat
sheets, the Well-At-Home grant has been submitted, applied for a SHIP grant, and also
had Diversity training.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:30 p.m

Next Meeting - July 27,2021

There was no Citizens' Public Comment

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried,
all members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows.

A) Correspondence File June 8, 2021 to June 21, 2021; B) Approve June 8, 2021 County
Board Minutes; C) Approve June 15,2021 County Board Minutes; D) Approve Electronic
Funds Transfers $1,929,241,09; E) Approve Commissioner Vouchers: General Fund
$191,975.90, Reserves Fund $55.80, Road & Bridge $24,588.41, Health & Human
Services $122,994.05, Trust $10,898.91, Forest Development $64,303.67, Long Lake
Conservation Center $1,441.02, Parks $3,186,49 for a total of $41 9,444.25; F) Approve
Auditor's Vouchers - R&B/|T: General Fund $2, 128.15, Road & Bridge $1 ,120,400.10,
Health & Human Services $379.32, Trust $727.97, Capital Project $435.00 for a total of
$1,124,070.5a; G) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - R&B Addition/Reno Payment: Road &
Bridge $44,468.55; H) Approve Auditor's Vouchers - Sales/Use and Diesel Tax May
2021: General Fund $552.51 , Road & Bridge $1 ,013.85, Trust $59.19, Forest
Development $3.22, Parks $347.72 for a total of $1,976.49; l) Approve Manual
Warrants/Voids/Corrections - FSA Claims 2021: General Fund $514.58; J) Approve
ManualWarrants/Voids/Corrections - Credit Card Fees May 2021: Long Lake
Conservation Center $33.20; K) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections - Camping
Refund/Mtg Reg and Deed Tax: State $107,618.23, Parks $50.00 for a total of
$107,668.23; L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections - FSA Claims 2020 &
2021: General Fund $4,928.98: M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections -

Gitizens'Public
Comment

Gonsent Agenda

Page 3 of 6



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD June 22,2021
Camping Refund, Multiple: Parks $135.00; N) Approve Temp On-Sale Liquor License
(Strong Beer); O) Approve Community Corrections Sobriety Court Grand Agreement; P)
Adopt Resolution: 2020 Annual Apportionment of Forfeited Tax Sales; Q) Adopt
Resolution: Final Contract Payment - Contract No. 20197; R) Adopt Resolution: Final
Contract Payment - Contract No.2020?'

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voted to approve - Temp On-Sale
Liquor License (Strong Beer).

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voted to approve - Community
Corrections Sobriety Court Grant Agreement.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: 2020 Annual
Apportionment of Forfeited Tax Sales.

WHEREAS, according io M.S. 282.09, Subdivision 1, the County Board does hereby
determine that the $0.50 fee from each certificate of sale, contract for deed, and each
lease executed by the Auditor and the compensation for clerical help on tax-forfeited land
matters in the County Auditor's office during the 2020 calendar year was $30,000, and

WHEREAS, a gravel pit rehabilitation account has been established, and $0.15 per yard
of gravel taken out of county pits will be placed in this account, the 2020 amount to be
placed in this account is $1,020.73,

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the amount of:

$30,000 be transferred from the Forfeited Tax Sales Account (10-923-6901) to the
County Auditor account (01-040-5590), AND

$1 ,020.73 shall be transferred from the Forfeited Tax Sales Account (10-923-6901) to the
Gravel Pit Account (11-936-5840).

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Final
Contract Payment - Contract No. 20197.

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20197 has in all been completed, and the County Board being
fully advised in the premises.

NOW THEN BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does
hereby accept said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and
authorize final payment to R.C.Habeck, LLC in the amount of $2,479.91.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voted to adopt resolution: Final

Temp On-Sale
Liquor License
(Strong Beer)

Gommunity
Corrections
Sobriety Gourt
Grant Agreement

Resolution
#20210622-080
2020 Annual
Apportionment of
Forfeited Tax
Sales

Resolution
#20210622-081
Final Gontract
Payment -
Gontract No.
20197

Resolution
#20210622-082

Page 4 of 6



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD June 22,2021
Contract Payment - Contract No. 20202

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20202 has in all been completed, and the County Board being
fully advised in the premises.

NOW THEN BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does
hereby accept said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and
authorize final payment to Northwest Asphalt & Maintenance in the amount of $1,253.04

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voted to approve: Personnel Committee Recommendation.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to approve: Sunset COVID lnterim Policy and Preparedness Policy.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to approve: Teamsters Non-Licensed Contract.

Rich Courtemanche - Land Commissioner presented the Report of the 2020 FTS
Apportionment.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Niemi and carried, all
members voted to not approve and re-bid: Award Contract No. 202110

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried,
all members voted to adopt resolution: CSAH 11 No Parking Zone.

WHEREAS, Aitkin CSAH 1 1 will be used as a Temporary Trunk Highway 210 detour from
July through September,2021, and

WHEREAS, an ordinance regulating the parking of vehicles on County Highways was
enacted on September 15, 1987 .

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that parking be prohibited at all times on CSAH
1 1 from 1000 feet east of the intersection of 443rd Place to 1000 feet west of this same
intersection.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this no-parking restriction shall expire upon removal
of the Temporary Trunk Highway 210 detour designation currently planned for late
September, 2021.

Final Gontract
Payment -
Gontract No.
20202

Personnel
Committee
Recommendation

Sunset COVID
lnterim Policy and
Preparedness
Policy

Teamsters Non-
Licensed Gontract

Report of the 2020
FTS
Apportionment

Award Gontract
No.202{{0

Resolution
#20210622-083
CSAH 11 No
Parking Zone

Page 5 of 6



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD June 22,2021
Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voted to approve - Set Public Hearing Date ATV Ordinance - July 27th at
11:00 a.m.

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator updated the Board on the following
. Fiscal Recovery Funds

The Board discussed: Rum River Watershed, Natural Resource Advisory Committee,
Legislative Luncheon, ECRL, Fiscal Recovery Funds, Blandin Accelerate Meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund and carried,
all members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 3:51 p.m. until Tuesday, July 13,2021
at the Aitkin County Government Center.

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Set Public
Hearing Date ATV
Ordinance

Administrator
Updates

Board Discussion

Adjourn

Page 6 of 6



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-EsI 

185i_ Requested Meeting Date: ou13t2o2i

Title of ltem: Electronic Funds Transfer

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Lori Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Electronic Funds Transfer thru 71512021

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gom m ents :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2C



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru July 5,2021. Board Meeting luly L3,2O2L

Date Amount Reason Abstract Number
6/14/27
6/16/21.

6/1.6/21.

6/16/21
6h7/21.
6/L8/2L
6/18/21.

6/1.8/2L

6/2u21.
6/22/2L
6/23/21
6/24/2L
6/24/2t
6/24/2t
6/2s/27
6/2s/2t
6/25/21.

6/28/21
6/30/21.
7/2/21.
7/2/27
7/2/2t

Sr.3s.oo

51,,976.49

572,354.94

s180.00

S3o.oo

STzL.ss

S1,539.06

5s73,879.37

512,755.I9
57,19L.43

$L,L47.79
S3,368,042.88

57,233.42

s1,146.68

562,892.87

S5,203.69

584,126.30

s1s0.00
sse8.66

S116,079.99

Ss,+sz.08

S591,165.90

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants

Manual Abstract

ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants
Auditor Warrants
PayrollAbstract

ManualAbstract
Commissioner Warrants

ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract

Commissioner Warrants
Auditor Warrants
ManualAbstract
Manual Abstract
ManualAbstract
Auditor Warrants

Auditor Warrants
PayrollAbstract

20978
20977

20980

20985

20986

20979
20982

20981

20995

20984

20989

20987

20991,

20992

20988

20993

20994

20996
20997

21000

20999
2IOOL

so

20983

20990

54,91.4,oo3.29



WLCl
6t22t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMM;SS;ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By: 1 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

1:27PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

2D



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No AccounVFormula

DEPT

10200 Marcotte/Anne Matie
01 -001 -000-0000-6332

01 -001 -000-0000-6340

102OO Marcotte/Anne Marie

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9323 Avery/Jill
01 -012-000-0000-6232

Avery/Jill

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER.S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

PIER B LODGING

06t02t2021

PIER B FOOD

06t02t2021

06t03t2021

ffi
l::I I!{TEG&TTED
Ell nxrmgu,slsTuts

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

139014 Hotel / Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Attorney Services

Bpl

Page 2

1 099
Accr Amount

147.16

46.67

193.83

193.83

71.25
71.25

N

N

,|

12

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

0 1 -01 2-000-0000-6232

0't -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -012-000-0000-6232

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Commissionels

Court Administration

01 -P4-99-1 94

01-JV-20-781

01-JV-21-202

01-cR-20-664

01-JV-20-767

01-cR-20-664

01-JV-20-945

01-PR-21-1 99

01-PR-21-26',1

01-JV-21-323

01 -cR-1 9-898, 01 -CR-20-1 4

01-PR-21-391

01-JV-21-413

o6t02t2021

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

10 Transactions

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

139014

79725

80203

80205

80207

80208

80209

80212

80213

80214

80215

2707

2708

9323

1 1634

11634

37.50

82.50

127.50

60.00

22.50

22.50

318.75

135.00

292.50

90.00
1,188.75

1976 Haberkorn LawOffices,Ltd
01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

1976 Haberkorn LawOffices,Ltd

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
0 t -01 2-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

5176 Wetzel Law Firm
01 -01 2-000-0000-6232

2 Transactions

27.44
27.44

June Phone

1 Transactions

120.00 01-PX-99-99 15926

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

tN8001 0460232 Telephone

37.50

172.50

210.00

N

Attorney Services



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

ffi
l?!l thtTEcn*ttD
lul rrxfi{cnrffiT[tts

Page 3

1 099
Vendor Name

No. AccounUFormula
5176 Wetzel Law Firm

12 DEPT Total:

40 DEPT

9046

Bpt
Accr Amount

120.OO

32.93

27.44
60.37

74.98

594.00
668.98

1,617 .44 Court Administration

Auditor

June Phone

June Phone

TONER, PAPER

TONER

Duplicate Payment

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

5 Vendors

rN8001 0460232

rN8001 0460232

1 096929-0
'r096929-1

7175t463612

3 Vendors

1 000048851

0328128

0328309

1 5 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Mortgage Registry-37o

5 Transactions

Handling Fee (Nfs Check)

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

9046

Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -040-000-0000-6250

01 -040-02 1 -0000-6250

Loffler Companies, lnc.

N

N

N

N

N

N

86235 The Office Shop lnc
0't -040-021 -0000-6405

0 1 -040-021 -0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

999999000 Worldwide Recording
01 -040-000-0000-5081

999999000 WorldwideRecording

40 DEPT Total:

42 DEPT

9152

25.25

25.25

754.60 Auditor

15.00

15.00

98.70

281.33
380.03

Treasurer

Electronic Chargeback fees

MN Marriage paper

Marriage Lic Doc holders

N

9152

AGI Payments lnc
01 -042-000-0000-5524

ACI Payments lnc

607 GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES

01 -042-000-0000-6405

01 -042-000-0000-6405

607 GOVERNMENTFORMS&SUPPLIES

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -042-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

4689 Metro Sales lnc
01 -042-000-0000-6231

2 Transactions

16.46
't6.46

June Phone

1 Transactions

167.78 Copier Contract

tN8001 0460232 Telephone

N

1828387

N

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nanciat Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

I Transactions

ffi
l::I INTH}n/ITED
tsil rlrfir.rcrlrsysTtils

Page 4

AccounVFormulaDescription 10gg
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula
4689 Metro Sales lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -042-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

14330 US Bank
01 -042-000-0000-6231

14330 US Bank

42 DEPT Total:

DEPT

170

Bp!
Accr Amount

167.78

185.99

185.99

117.53

117.53

1,800.00

{,800.00

353.81

3s3.81

334.78
334.78

562.30
562.30

Calculator

Copier Contract

1 Transactions

I Transactions

{ Transactions

1 097655-0

445021801

6 Vendors

33431

33526

33526

43

882.79 Treasurer

75.91

155.50

45.94

277.35

Assessor

Oil change, wipers-Jeep

brakes-F1 50

Oil change - F150

VG244B Monitors (MH)

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

7 Transactions

Gas And Oil

Car Maintenance

Gas And Oil

N

N

N

N

Aitkin Motor Company
01-043-000-0000-651 I
01 -043-000-0000-6302

01-043-000-0000-651 1

Aitkin Motor Company

N

N

N
170 3 Transactions

Annual Renewal - Apex Software 31631 1

I Transactions

Wireless Bill

Ofiice Supplies

287298660812 Telephone

10660 ApexSoftware
01 -043-000-0000-6405

10660 ApexSoftware

10452 AT&T Mobility
01 -043-000-0000-6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

5398

5398

CDW Government, lnc
01 -043-000-0000-6625

CDW Government, lnc
c945386

I 3858

1400x'147443

Capital - Office & Other Equipment N

Capital - Office & Other Equipment N

88880 Datacomm Computerc & Networks lnc
01 -043-000-0000-6625

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01 -043-000-0000-651 I

4641 Holiday Credit Office

1 Transactions

2,190.00
2,190.00

PCs (CO & MH)

1 Transactions

Fuel charges

1 Transactions
N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inanciat Systems

Gas And Oil



WLCl
6t22t21 1.27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
l!:l t!{TEEnArlD
tsil rwANctrrswnr$

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Bpl

Page 5

1 099
Vendor Name

No. AccounUFormula
9046 Loffler Gompanies, lnc.

01 -043-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

Accr Amount

65.86
65.86

84.64

84.64

14.98

14.98

110.97

110.97

56.28
56.28

35.01

35.01

5,885.98

1,685.00

1,685.00

27.44
27.44

2,500.00
2,500.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

June Phone

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

rN8001 0460232 Telephone
1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

3716

3716

Olson/Cathleen M

01 -043-000-0000-6330

Olson/Cathleen M

Pro West & Associates, lnc
01 -043-000-0000-6405

Pro West & Associates, lnc

Conf Mileage

Bug Spray (SM)

Tech Support GIS

lube/oil/filter

Wreless Bill

Assessor

Central Services

2021 APPROPRIATION

June Phone

't Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

9277327

5415

58070

98809884438

12 Vendors

Transportation/Travel/Parking

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Gas And Oil

Telephone

14 Transactions

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
0 1 -043-000-0000-6405

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

3951

3951

13934 The Tire Barn
01 -043-000-0000-651 1

'13934 The Tire Barn

6097 Verizon Wireless

01 -043-000-0000-6250

6097 Verizon Wireless

43 DEPT Total:

44 DEPT

9533

9533

ANGELS

01 -044-000-0000-6801

ANGELS

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -044-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

3334 MC|T

0'1 -044-000-0000-6231

3334 MC|T

1 Transactions

ATTORNEY - CLATM# 20pC0671 D000211213

I Transactions

5124t21 Appropriations

tN8001 0460232 Telephone

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

ffi
E:I INTEGNATTD
El rrunrcnrsrtrnaf

Page 6

1 099Name
AccounUFormula
North Ambulance Brainerd

01 -044-000-0000-6841

North Ambulance Brainerd

13722 Quadient Finance USA, lnc.
01 -044-048-0000-6205

13722 Quadient Finance USA, lnc.

44 DEPT Total:

49 DEPT

88880

88880

9046 Lofiler Companies, lnc.
01 -049-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Gompanies, lnc.

49 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -052,000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -052-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

248 Association of Mn Gounties
01 -053-000-0000-6241

Vendor
No.

89081

89081

Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc
01 -049-000-0000-6402

Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc

Warrant Description
Service Dates

May 2021 Ambulance Subsidy

1 Transactions

Postage

I Transactions

Central Services

lnformation Technologies

TERMINAL BATTERIES

1 Transactions

June Phone

1 Transactions

160.93 lnformationTechnologies

38.42

38.42

Administration

June Phone

Bp! lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

2,340.O0

2,340.00

3,500.00
3,500.00

10,052.44

128.00

128.00

32.93

32.93

I Transactions

BNS LABEL, FF, LASER/INKJ 1096983-0

06t04t2021 06t04t2021

1 Transactions

2 Vendors

58473

1N8001 0460232 Telephone

2 Vendors

tN8001 0460232 Telephone

Office Supplies

Ambulance Appropriations

Postage

5 Transactions

Computer/Technology Supplies

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

N

xxxx6665

5 Vendors

1 3894

N

52

N

N

N

N

52

53

15.51

15.51

53.93 Administration

Human Resources

75.00 MCHRMA SPRING CONFERENCE

05t06t2021 05t06t2021
N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems

Registration Fee



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

l?:TINftGNAilD
lnl rN NctAtstfnru

PageT

1 099

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
248 Association of Mn Counties

Ept Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -053-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Gompanies, lnc.

12048 McDowell Agency, lnc./The
0 1 -053-000-0000-6234

01 -053-000-0000-6234

12048 McDowell Agency, lnc./The

'13412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

01 -053-000-0000-6232

13412 Pemberton, Sorlie, Rufer & Kershner PLLP

DEPT Tota|:

DEPT

14967 KNOWiNK LLC

01 -060-000-0000-6231

KNOWiNK LLC

60 DEPT Total:

90 DEPT

9561

9561

Amazon Business
01 -090-000-0000-6625

Amazon Business

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -090-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

10879 Shredlt
01 -090-000-0000-6231

Amount
75.00

16.46

16.46

25.OO

165.00

190.00

141.50

t 4l.50

422.96

300.00
300.00

300.00

59.45
59.45

71.35
71.35

June Phone

I Transactions

June Phone

'l Transactions

BACKGROUND CHECK FEES 130316

04t19t2021 04t19t2021
BACKGROUND CHECK FEES 130990

05to1t2021 05t30t2021

2 Transactions

PEMBERTON LAW

oSto'U2021 05t31t2021

{ Transactions

Human Resources

Elections

MERAKI ROUTER 3-YR LICENSE 7906

I Transactions

Elections

Attorney

Desktop Microphone

I Transactions

1N8001 0460232 Telephone

Background Check Fees

Background Check Fees

20146317-OOOM Attorney Services

4 Vendors 5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

I Vendors 'l Transactions

IMDTQLR3GDH9 Capital - Office & Other Equipment N

N

N

N

53

60

N
14967

rN8001 0460232 Telephone N

N

I Transactions

274.48 Onsite Service 8182104064

Copyri g ht 201 0 -2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

ffi
l:! INilGRITID
ts;l rtxsrcursrsr$u

Page 8

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

10879 Shredlt

88880

Bpl Warrant Description lnvoice #
Amount Service Dates paid On Bhf #

274.48 1 Transactions

Accr

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -090-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

5173 Thomson Reuters-West Publishing
01 -090-000-0000-6239

01 -090-000-0000-6239

5'173 Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

90 DEPT Total:

100 DEPT

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc
01 -1 00-1 96-0000-6625

Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -1 00-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

6.60

28.99

't37.28

47.17

59.19
279.23

1,507.15

333.26
1,840.41

2,524.92

165.00

165.00

16.46

r6.46

173.55

173.s5

31.34

559.95

199.99

791.28

Office Supplies 1097012-0

Office Supplies 1097012-1

Office Supplies 1097012-2
STAPLER, INKCARTRIDGES 1O97O5O-O

HOLE PUNCH 1097050-1

5 Transactions

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Computer Research

Computer Research

10 Transactions

Office & Other Equipment-Recorder's N

N

N

N

N

N

WEST I NFORMATION CHARGES

051o1t2021 05t31t2021
West info charges

2 Transactions

Attorney

Recorder

APC RBCT Battery

I Transac{ions

June Phone

'l Transactions

Record Paper (29601 -30600)

1 Transactions

Office Supplies

Copier Contract

Copier Contract

5 Vendors

1 3896

rN8001 0460232 Telephone

844440098

844542426

N

N

1 3850

't3850

NORTHSTAR

01 -1 00-000-0000-6405

NORTHSTAR

N

N

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -1 00-000-0000-6405

01 -1 00-000-0000-6231

01 -1 00-000-0000-6231

86235 The Office Shop lnc

6101 West Central lndexing
01 -1 00-1 95-0000-6231

3 Transactions

172.80 ICRS May 2021 1661

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi nancial Systems

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

49891 853

1096600-0

31 6346-0

31 6508-0

N

N

N

Services, Labor, Contracts-Land Records N



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

'1 General Fund

100

110

Ep!

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMM|SSIONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

-

15 I$fIGNAIED
Eil FtilANclilsfiTrlts

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

7 Transactions

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Garbage

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 9

1 099Vendor Name
No, AccounUFormula
6101 West Central lndexing

DEPT Total:

DEPT

13725 Beartooth True Value
0'l -1 I 0-000-0000-6422

Beartooth True Value13725

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

01-110-000-0000-6422

0'r -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc
0't -1 1 0-000-0000-6255

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc

14559 Goodin Company
0'1-1 1 0-000-0000-6422

14559 Goodin Company

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-651 1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

13934 The Tire Barn

01-1 10-000-0000-6231

13934 The Tire Barn

FUEL FOR SKIDSTEER

1 Transactions

32.99
32.99

TIRE REPAIR

I Transactions

Accr Amount
172.80

1,3{ 9.09

159.05

159.05

804.92

507.70

1,084.89

2,397.51

522.85

522.85

134.42

134.42

1'15.76

115.76

10.98
,t 0.98

Warrant Description
Service Dates

1 Transactions

Recorder

Courthouse Maintenance

WEED KILLER

1 Transactions

1027

1 Transactions

PAPER PRODUCTS 3779152
CAN LINERS, PAPER 3790355
HAND SOAP, PAPER TOWELS 3793168

3 Transactions

MONTHLY GARBAGE 165597

1 Transactions

MOP BASIN 06591 589-00

I Transactions

MAINT. ITEMS 1639456

1 Transactions

June Phone

5 Vendors

tN8001 0460232 Telephone

4302',! Gas And Oil

58084

N

N

N

N

10.47

10.47

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

110 DEPT Total:

't20 DEPT

86222

Aitkin County
ffi

r:r tmruatrrro
Ell nxencnr$ut$lfi

Page 10

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

1 0 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Maintenance

Service Officer

Memorial Day Ad

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #
8 Vendors

1 1 39979

287298585696 Telephone

10495535194

1 400x1 36034

rN8001 0460232 Telephone

1 097573-0 Office Supplies

6 Vendors

86222

Aitkin lndependent Age
01 -1 20-000-0000-6230

Aitkin lndependent Age

Accr Amount
3,384.03

1,054.44

1,054.44

99.90
99.90

1,848.87

1,848.87

136.92

136.92

16.46

16.46

225.O0

225.OO

54.25

120.75

54.88
229.88

N

N

N

N

10452 AT&T Mobility
01 -1 20-000-0000-6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

01 -1 20-000-0000-6625

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

4641 Holiday Gredit Office
01-120-000-0000-651 1

4641 Holiday Credit Office

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -1 20-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -1 20-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

120 DEPT Total:

't22 DEPT

86222 Aitkin lndependent Age
01 -1 22-000-0000-6230

01 -1 22-000-0000-6230

01 -1 22-000-0000-6230

Aitkin lndependent Age

10452 AT&T Mobility
01 -1 22-000-0000-6250

VVireless Bill

Dell Laptop (JH)

Vet van-Fuel charges

June Phone

HEW toner-Cyan

JUNE 2 BOA

PC MEETING JUNE

JUNE 30 PC SPECIAL MTG

I Transactions

1 Transactions

{ Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Capital - Office & Other Equipment N

Gas And Oil

3,381.59 ServiceOfficer

Planning & Zoning

6 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

835836

839457

839458
86222 3 Transactions

87.63 MONTHLY CELLULAR 287301120814

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

NTelephone



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
l::T INTEGNATfD
El nrrlxcnr$rsrrr'$

Page 1 1

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Refunds & Reimbursements

Office, Film, & Field Supplies

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Refunds & Reimbursements

Refunds & Reimbursements

Gas And Oil

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

10452 AT&T Mobility

14320 Benson/Lin
01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

'14320 Benson/Lin

999999000 Carl/Don

01 -1 22-000-0000-6820

999999000 Carl/Don

5398 CDW Government, lnc
01 -1 22-000-0000-6405

5398 CDW Government, lnc

15142 Christensen/Charles

01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

15'142 Christensen/Charles

999999000 Davis/Randy

0 1 - 1 22-000-0000-6820

999999000 Davis/Randy

999999000 Decaigny/Mafthew
01 -1 22-000-0000-6820

999999000 Decaigny/Mafthew

Epl Warrant Description
Service Dates

o4t26t2021 05t25t2021

I Transactions

BOA MEETING JUNE

BOA MEETING JUNE

2 Transactions

Denied App

I Transactions

VIEWSONIC MONITOR

I Transactions

PC MEETING MAY

PC MEETING MAY

BOA MEETING JUNE

BOA MEETING JUNE

4 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

060221

060221

2021-007326

D298792

051721

051721

060221

060221

2020-006463

2021-007092

1400x1 35321

rN8001 0460232

Accr Amount

87.63

80.00

112.56

192.s6

100.00

100.00

269.69
269.69

80.00

78.40

80.00

86.24

324.64

100.00

100.00

400.00
400.00

N

N

N

N

N

N

4641

4641

Holiday Credit Office
01 -1 22-000-0000-651 1

Holiday Credit Office

denied app

1 Transactions

Cancelled App

I Transactions

25.88
25.88

MONTHLY FUEL

1 Transactions

27.44
27.44

June Phone

I Transactions

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -1 22-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Telephone



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County l::t tlrTx;nnrrn
tsil Rnrncnrs$rurlu

Page 12

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board GOMMISSIONER.S VoUcHERs ENTRIEs

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

13339 Marsh/Marcus M

01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

13339 Marsh/Marcus M

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M
01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

BOA MEETTNG (JUNE)

BOA MEETING (JUNE)

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

80.00

62.1 6

142.16

80.00

92.96
172.96

400.00
400.00

34.16

34.16

80.00

78.40
158.40

29.89

679.53
709.42

2 Transactions

FILE BOXES 1095397

MONTHLYCOPIERCHARGES 316454

2 Transactions

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Refunds & Reimbursements

Gas And Oil

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Office, Film, & Field Supplies

Office, Film, & Field Supplies

Car Maintenance

27 Transactions

Coroner Fees

Coroner Fees

060221

060221

060221

060221

051721

051721

2 Transactions

BOA MEETING JUNE

BOA MEETING JUNE

PC MEETING MAY

PC MEETING MAY

999999000

999999000

Prohaski/Doug
01 -1 22-000-0000-6820

Prohaski/Doug

2 Transactions

duplicate app 202'l-oo7437

I Transactions

MONTHLYFUELCHARGES AITCOZOS
05t01t2021 05t31t2021

'l Transactions

N

N

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01 -1 22-000-0000-651 1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

13424 Sonnee/DenniseJ
01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

13424 Sonnee/DenniseJ

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -1 22-000-0000-6405

01 -1 22-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

'13934 The Tire Barn

01 -1 22-000-0000-6302

13934 The Tire Barn

122 DEPTTotal

DEPT

91 51

655.77
655.77

2OO2 ALERO REPAIRS 57666

1 Transactions

4,030.59 Planning & Zoning 1 7 Vendors

Coroner

500.00 ME 21-0489 02t12t2021

500.00 ME21-1022 O4tO4t2O21

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems

N

N

6

6

N

River Valley Forensic Services PA

01 -1 23-000-0000-6231

01 -1 23-000-0000-6231

123



WLCl
6t22t21 1.27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

m
l?!l tr*moRATED
E;l rtrur{cl^r$sTErir

Page 13

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name
Coroner Fees

3 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Services, Labor, Contracts

Vendor Name Ep!
No. AccounVFormula Accr

01 -1 23-000-0000-6231

9151 River Valley Forensic Services PA

123 DEPTTotal:

200 DEPT

89856

Warrant Description
Service Dates

April monthly service

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1453

1 Vendors

19341

19468

PD20210002

287297906116 Telephone

o6to7t21 Equipment

Amount
250.00

'1,250.00

1,250.00

125.OO

125.00

888.16

429.00

1,317.16

750.00
750.00

920.58
920.58

95.55
95.55

124,99

63.60
{88.59

79.1 6

79.{ 6

6

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society
01 -200-000-0000-6231

Aitkin Go Agricultural Society

Coroner

Enforcement

County Fair booth rental

#2'19 windshield

#204 windshield

dog impound 21-1240

deputy cell phones

command team meals

K9 Badge

disp emergency blankets

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

89856

657 Aitkin Glass Service lnc.
01 -200-000-0000-6302

01 -200-000-0000-6302

657 Aitkin Glass Service lnc.

172 Aitkin Police Dept

01 -200-000-0000-6231

'172 Aitkin Police Dept

9203 AT&T Mobility

01 -200-000-0000-6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

N

N

91 11

9111

Gabby's Eats & Treats
01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

Gabby's Eats & Treats

N

N

G

6

N

1775 Galls LLC

01 -200-000-0000-641 0

01 -200-000-0000-6409

1775 Galls LLC

1777 Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic
01 -200-01 9-0000-6231

1777 Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic

1946 Guida/Daniel
01 -200-000-0000-6231

01 8383827

18476697

Clothing Allowance

Deputy Supplies

N

N

2 Transactions

Reno-Leptospirosis, Lyme vacc 324613

1 Transactions
Services, Labor, Contracts

21-1452 BigSan68.36 meal for St. Louis Co divers

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
m

l?lT Il TEGftf,TTDliil rnrnculgtrr[t$

Page 14

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
1945 Guida/Daniel

Bpl

Audit List for Board GOMM|SS|ONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Accr Amount
68.36

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01-200-000-0000-651 1

4641 Holiday Credit Office

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

01 -200-000-0000-6409

01 -200,000-0000-6409

01 -200-000-0000-6405

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

2925 L&MSupply,lnc.
01 -200-0't 9-0000-6409

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

2925 L&MSupply,lnc.

9322 LeadsOnline LLC

01 -200-000-0000-623'1

9322 LeadsOnline LLC

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -200-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

252 Lynn Peavey Company
01 -200-000-0000-6405

252 Lynn Peavey Company

71.97
71.97

#221 gas

fenced lot key

bug spray

LED bulb

bisquits

FFE team supplies

NIK tests, bags

command team meals

command team meals

command team meals

{ Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1400000288942

1641318

1642943

1644477

1029733

1 030785

06t08t2021

68687

68689

1878-490471

tN8001 0460232 Telephone

380274 Office Supplies

Gas And Oil

Deputy Supplies

Deputy Supplies

Office Supplies

Supplies

Equipment

Services, Labor, Contracts

Equipment

Equipment

Equipment

N

1.'t 9

20.97

18.98

41.14

4.49

113.73

1't8.22

2,370.O0

2,370.00

1 59.1 5

159.15

90.50
90.50

313.91

204.11

336.34
854.36

N

N

N

N

N

2 Transactions

PowerPlus lnvestigation System 319570
I Transactions

June Phone N

N

13726

13726

MCGREGOR BAKING CO.

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

01 -200-20'1-0000-661 0

MCGREGOR BAKING CO.

N

N

N

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01 -200-000-0000-6302

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts

3 Transactions

8.99
8.99

motor treatment

I Transactions
N

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems

Car Maintenance



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

I General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
ElI I}ITIGNATEDEl rtxrxrrrrffsfifii

Page 15

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Equipment

Car Maintenance

Equipment

Equipment & Radios

Equipment

Vendor
No.
3810

3810

Name
AccounUFormula
Paulbeck's County Market

01 -200-201-0000-661 0

Paulbeck's County Market

Ep! Warrant Description
Service Dates

command radio packaging

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

06t03t2021

RO049796

Acct 1 9

I 1 506302

06113t2021

Acct2 Hwy Dep Equipment

Accr Amount

11.98

11.98
N

N

G

N

N

G

13006 Ray Allen Manufacturing, LLC

01 -200-000-0000-6302

13006 Ray Allen Manufacturing, LLC

4135 Roadside Market
01 -200-201-0000-6610

4135 Roadside Market

4681 Streichers
01 -200-000-0000-661 0

468{ Streichers

9638 Subway #27064-0

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

9638 Subway #27064-0

4711 Sunny's
01-200-201-0000-661 0

4711 Sunny's

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

74.98
74.98

260.40
260.40

1,453.99

1,453.99

405.59
405.59

224.44
224.M

20.13

11.62

18.02

38.65

5.27
93.69

307.63

70.79
378.42

Kennel fan #202

command center supplies

Johnson vest, carrier, plate

command team meals

command center supplies

sapler, tape dispenser #226

staples

envelopes

office supplies

highlighters

oil change, battery #21 9

oil change, rcIale#224

1 Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

5 Transactions

1 096868-0

1096868-1

1096868-2

1097327-0

1097327-1

58054

581 81

N

N

N

N

N

1 3934

13934

The Tire Barn

01 -200-000-0000-6302

01 -200-000-0000-6302

The Tire Barn

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance
N

N

10930 Tidholm Productions
01 -200-000-0000-6230

2 Transactions

38.35 animal release forms 2003 9882

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Printing, Publishing & Adv



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No, AccounUFormula

10930 Tidholm Productions

13848 WYATT'S TOWNG
01 -200-000-0000-6359

01 -200-000-0000-6359

13848 WYATT'S TOWNG

200 DEPT Total:

202 DEPT

9203 AT&T Mobility
0 t -202-000-0000-6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

Aitkin Gounty

-

t::t INTHiNATED
Eil rnmnruslrffrrrs

Page 16

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Wrecker Service

Wrecker Service

39 Transactions

Audit List for Board GOMMISSIONER.S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Epl Warrant Description
Service Dates

1 Transactions

21-1368 forfeiture

21 -1 368 boat tow
2 Transactions

Enforcement

Boat & Water

#208 cell

I Transactions

chain

fuse 10 amp

2 Transactions

Boat & Water

Corrections

propane shelter tower

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

06-04-21

06-04-21

26 Vendors

287297906116 Telephone

Accr Amount
38.3s

190.00

190.00

380.00

10,580.57

49.95
49.95

231.92

5.99
237.9'l

287.86

140.04

140.04

99.90

99.90

196.87

196.87

180.00

180.00

N

N

N

2340 Hyytinen Hardurare Hank

01 -202-000-0000-6409

01 -202-000-0000-6409

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

202 DEPT Total:

2s2 DEPT

5658

1 Transactions

cell phones 287297906116

1 Transactions

inmate cable 6081 052821

1 Transactions

COVID test waiver thru 3125123 24D22183OO

1 Transactions

Field Supplies

Field Supplies

3 Transactions

Utilities-Gas and Electdc

Telephone

Prisoner Welfare N

16391 55

1644595

2 Vendors

805063594
5658

Amerigas
01 -252-000-0000-6254

Amerigas
N

N

9203 AT&T Mobility
01 -252-000-0000-6250

9203 AT&T Mobility

163 Gharter Communications Holdings LLC

01-252-252-0000-6405

163 Charter Communications Holdings LLC

999999000 CLIA Laboratory Program
0't -252-000-0000-6262

999999000 CLIA Laboratory Program

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial System s

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates N



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board cOMMtSStONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

ffi
;i!l usrcGsArro
Eel rmrr,tctrrr5yffi*ts

Page 17

AccounUFormulaDescription'1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
9085 Climate Makers lnc

01 -252-000-0000-6590

01 -252-000-0000-6590

9085 Climate Makers lnc

5583 Crawford Supply Company
01-252-252-0000-6405

o1-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

5583 Crawford Supply Company

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.
01-252-000-0000-6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6625

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc

1775 Galls LLC

01 -252-000-0000-6409

1775 Galls LLC

'117'15 Granite Electronics
01 -252-000-0000-6590

1'1715 Granite Electronics

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #1'14 Aitkin
01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

15362 GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

01 -252-000-0000-661 0

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

5503 Keefe Supply Company
01-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

jail boiler tune
jail chiller weekend call

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

962.00

832.00
1,794.00

34.40

40.80

159.24

234.4

666.41

665.41

65.00
65.00

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

2 Transactions

I Transactions

103923

1 03946

1445971

1448928

1451961

33793'r 91

13771

18476697

154007740-1

May

May

1639657

1445970
't448927

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Janitorial Supplies

Capital - Office & Other Equipment N

Jail Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates N

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates N

Equipment

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

N

N

thermal mugs

petroleum jelly

commissary items

janitorial supplies

replacement UPS battery

belt, keyholder, glove pouch

replace tower UPS batteries

Acct 30

Acct 1 67

washing machine

commissary supplies

commissary supplies

N

N

N

N

301.47
30'1.47

N

N729.20
729.20

1,797.47

26.98

't,824.45

449.00
.149.00

430.56

143.94

N

N

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
6t22t21 1.27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
I::I I$TBCEATED
hil rr*encnrs$rfns

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

1 099

Page '18

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

5503 Keefe Supply Gompany

9046 Loffler Gompanies, lnc.
01 -252-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

13844 McKesson Medical Surgical
01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

13844 McKesson Medical Surgical

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Goop-Albert Lea

01 -252-000-0000-6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01 -252-000-0000-6590

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts

3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company
01 -252-000-0000-641 B

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

11947 Phoenix Supply
01-252-000-0000-6424

11947 Phoenix Supply

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01 -252-000-0000-6330

4010 Rasley Oil Company

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

commissary suppliees

commissary supplies

commissary supplies

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1450742

1 451 960

1454281

rN8001 0460232 Telephone

Accr Amount
121.68

157.04

207.54
1,050.76

76.83
76.83

6.49

665.28

47.28

2.99

31 .69

21 .29

77s.02

5.42

5.82

95.28

95.98
191.26

299.1 0
299.10

55.97

55.97

N

N

N

June Phone

zip lock bags

aplisol, OTC medications

souffle cup

dyna-hex scrub

sphygmomanometer

flashlight

5 Transactions

1 Transactions
N

389.04
389.04

shelter / tower

I Transactions

repair kit / Crystal

1 Transactions

grocenes

groceries

2 Transactions

towels, jumpsuits

1 Transactions

transport gas

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

18203711

18204049

18204297

18204381

1 8205364

18214557

34-54-015-01

1878-4900'19

1 0002421 1 53005

10002421161017

22787

May

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates
Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates
Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates
Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Groceries

Groceries

lnmate Supplies

N

N

N

N

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems

Prisoner Transportation & Travel



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi
t5 [tTt{iRArtrt
EI r$l^HcrAl.fiFnlrs

AccounUForm ula Description
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

I 099

N

Groceries

Groceries

Food Service Supplies

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Groceries

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

47 Transactions

Operating Supplies

STS Project Supplies

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES
Page 19

Vendor Name Ep!
No. AccounVFormula Accr

1 1538 RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6231

11538 RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau lnc

Warrant Description
Service Dates

pre-emp credit reports

Amount

15.00

15.00

28.78

28.78

75.77

23.36-

49.99

2,240.19

2,758.O5

5,{58.20

65.96

78.45
144.41

32.03

38.64

70.67

'19.99

29.98
49.97

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

23106

9295

9295

Reinhart Foodservice
01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-6420

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 B

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

0 t -252-000-0000-641 I
Reinhart Foodservice

SHRF air handler belts

SHRF air handler belts

2 Transactions

406.93
406.93

grocenes

I Transactions

3-hole punch #301

office supplies

2 Transactions

'15,329.79 Gorrections

Sentence to Serve

LED light

deck scrub

2 Transactions

S.49 June Phone

570091

572163

578200

57926',1

603886

624423

633250

625268

625521

1 53944946

1 096868-2

1097327-0

25 Vendors

1642935

1644356

tN8001 0460232

apple juice

apple juice

floor mat

return chips

scrambled eggs
groceries

groceries

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

4070 Riley Auto Supply
01 -252-000-0000-6590

01 -252-000-0000-6590

4070 Riley Auto Supply

4761 Sysco Minnesota lnc
01 -252-000-0000-641 B

4761 Sysco Minnesota lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

ZSZ DEPT Total:

253 DEPT

2340

N

N

N

N

N

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01 -253-000-0000-6405

01 -253-000-0000-6409

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

01 -253-000-0000-6250

N

N

N

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Telephone



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMM|SSIONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 20

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

ffi
t?:I TNTEGRATE
E:lruuncnisln$ils

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula
9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

4010 Rasley Oil Company
01 -253-000-0000-651 1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

5551 Unclaimed Freight North
01 -253-000-0000-6405

5551 Unclaimed Freight North

2Sg DEPTTotal:

254 DEPT

88880

88880

254 DEPTTotal

255 DEPT

9046

9046

255 DEPTTotal

257 DEPT

14563

BBt
Accr Amount

5.49

55.71

55.71

9.98
9.98

121.15

65.00
65.00

65.00

Ngas

N2 wheels/castors

Sentence to Serve

Enhanced 911 System

replacement battery

Enhanced 911 System

General Crime Victim Grant

June Phone

Contract Charge

1 3899 E-91 1 Equipment

1 Vendors

1N8001 0460232 Telephone

Gas And Oil

Operating Supplies

5 Transactions

1 Transactions

May

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

06-03-21

4 Vendors

N

Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc
01 -254-000-0000-6625

Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc

Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -255-000-0000-6250

Loffler Companies, lnc.

Anoka County Gorrections
01-257-255-0000-6204

14563 Anoka County Corrections

783 Ganon Financial Services, lnc
01 -257-000-0000-6342

783 Ganon Financial Services, lnc

4641 Holiday Credit Office
01 -257-255-0000-6335

1 Transactions

5.49 General Crime Victim Grant 1 Vendors

Community Corrections

JUVENILE DETENTION SECURE BNV 835.1OOOOO2-1

05t01t2021 05t05t2021

1 Transactions

5.49

5.49
N

26830691

1 Transactions

22.17 Fuel charges 1400x155373

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

1 Transactions

Juvenile Detention

Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

1,650.00

1,650.00

129.86

129.86

N

NGasNehicle Fuel Charges



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
ffi

T:I IFITEGNAfID
E;f nmncnr$$rils

Page 21

1 099

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

01 -257-257-0000-6335

01 -257-258-0000-6335

4641 Holiday Gredit Office

Accr

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -257-000-0000-6220

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

1'1997 Minnesota Monitoring, lnc

01 -257-258-0000-6342

01-257-267-0000-6341

11997 Minnesota Monitoring, lnc

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc
01-257-267-0000-6274

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -257-000-0000-6405

01 -257-000-0000-6405

01 -257-000-0000-6405

01 -257-000-0000-6405

01 -257-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

961 5 WEX BANK
01 -257-257-0000-6335

WEX BANK9615

257 DEPTTotal:

280 DEPT

3455

3455

Motorola lnc
01 -280-201 -0000-661 0

Motorola lnc

8pl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Fuel charges

Fuel charges

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 400x1 55373

1 400x,1 55373

1 09551 7-1

1096008-0

31 61 69-0

31 61 81 -0

c1 09551 7-0

72195655

8 Vendors

8281183821

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of NameAmount

80.22

104.85

207.24

54.88
54.88

180.00

2,208.75
2,388.75

154.67

154.67

GasA/ehicle Fuel Charges

GasA/ehicle Fuel Charges

N

N

June Phone

EHM SOBRIETY COURT

EHM PROBATION

DRUG TESTING - LAB

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

'l Transactions

5 Transactions

tN8001 0460232 Telephone

13256:13262
13256:13262

02239920215

Equipment Rental/Contracts-Home Moni N

Equipment Rental N

Drug Testing Fee

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

GasA/ehicle Fuel Charges

'15 Transactions

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

N

6

42.88

171.57

11.80

15.01

5.84-
235.42

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES (ENVELOPES)

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

CREDIT (RETURNED)

14.05

14.05

FUEL

1 Transactions

4,834.87 CommunityCorrections

Emergency Management

550.00
550.00

10 radio batteries

{ Transactions

550.00 Emergency Management2ao DEPTTotal:

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

1 Vendors I Transactions

N



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

390 DEPT

170 Aitkin Motor Company
01 -390-000-0000-6302

170 Aitkin Motor Company

Bpl

124.40

124.40

MONTHLY FUEL

27.44
27.44

June Phone

576.63 Environmental Health (FBL)

125.00

12s.00

Solid Waste

2021 BOOTH

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

33563/33670

1 400x1 35321

1N8001 0460232 Telephone

3 Vendors

061721

3 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Services, Labor, Contracts

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Environmental Health (FBL)

2012 CHEVY TMPALA(TAN)

I Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

'l Transactions

COMPOST AD

COMPOST AD

E-WASTEAD

E-WASTEAD

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
t::r u{rEtrnAllb
tsil FtilAilcrArsrrr$ls

Page22

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Car Maintenance

Gas And Oil

Accr Amount

424.79
424.79

't03.77

't03.77

216.19

216.19
639.92

175.00

17s.00

44.92

M.92

N

4641

4641

Holiday Credit Office
01 -390-000-0000-651 1

Holiclay Credit Office

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society
01 -391-000-0000-6231

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

N

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -390-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Gompanies, lnc.

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

89856

N

N

89856

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge
01 -391 -000-0000-6230

01 -391 -000-0000-6230

01 -391 -000-0000-6230

01 -391 -000-0000-6230

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge

8351 53

836214

83621 5

838427

13649

13649

Aitkin Rental Center
01 -391 -000-0000-6231

Aitkin Rental Center

4 Transactions

BOBCAT RENTAL E-WASTE 10717

1 Transactions

MONTHLY CELLULAR

04t26t2021 05t25t2021

1 Transactions

287301120814 Telephone

10452 AT&T Mobility
01 -391 -000-0000-6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc
01 -391 -060-0000-6360

N

N7,847.84 MARCH RECYCLING CONTRACT 033121

0310112021 03t31t2021

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fin ancial Systems

Recycling Contract



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

l?:I IHTERITftD
tr;l rniu,rcrurvtnr$

Page 23

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUGHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name Ep!
No. AccounVFormula Accr
1754 Garrison Disposal Gompany, lnc

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
01 -391 -000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

5472 Newshopper
01 -391 -000-0000-6230

*72 Newshopper

3810 Paulbeck's Gounty Market
01 -391 -000-0000-6405

01 -391 -000-0000-6405

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

4150 Rosallini's
01 -391 -000-0000-6405

4150 Rosallini's

13146 The Retrofit Companies, lnc
01 -391 -000-0000-6231

13146 The Retrofit Companies, lnc

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, lnc
01 -391 -000-0000-6230

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, lnc

11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc

01 -391 -060-0000-6360

01 -391 -060-0000-6360
'11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc

391 DEPTTotal

DEPT

91345 Elvecrog/RobertaC
01 -601 -000-0000-6350

Warrant Description
Service Dates

1 Transactions

June Phone

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

rN8001 0460232 Telephone

Amount
7,847.84

10.98

10.98

400.00

400.00

37.16

28.85
56.01

1'15.46

115.46

3,310.00
3,310.00

120.00

120.00

I Transactions

COMPOST SITE AD

05t08t202',1

9228

05t15t2021

I Transactions

E-WASTE SUPPLIES 9277342

E-WASTE SUPP & FIRSTAID KIT 9277342

2 Transactions

PIZZA& COOKIES FOR E-WASTE 060521

1 Transactions

E-WASTE RECYCLING 01 12343-tN

{ Transactions

E-WASTE AD (MAY 25IJUNE 1 43271

1 Transactions

008231628085

66956231 7679

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Office, Film, & Field Supplies

Office, Film, & Field Supplies

Office, Film, & Field Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Recycling Conhact

Recycling Contract

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

9,962.42 MAY RECYCLING

05t01t2021

HHW DELIVERY FEE

05t31t2021

87.75

10,050.17 2 Transactions

22,9O5.3O Solid Waste

Extension

35.00 Ext Committee

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

N

N

601

12 Vendors

Per Diem

17 Transactions



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

{ Transactions

ffi
nlI$THTB'ITE
Eil Ett^r{ctAl.3If,rxtff

Page 24

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

91345 Elvecrog/RobertaG

14813 Joerger, Rebecca

01 -601 -000-0000-6350

14813 Joerger, Rebecca

9046 Loffler Gompanies, lnc.
01 -601 -000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

90853 Mickelson/BonnieH
01 -601 -000-0000-6350

90853 Mickelson/BonnieH

11187 Regents Of The University of Minnesota
01 -601 -000-0000-6262

11187 Regents Of The University of Minnesota

601 DEPTTotal

711 DEPT

9046

BBt
Accr Amount

35.00

35.00

35.00

5.49
5.49

35.00
35.00

18,814.00

18,8r4.00

18,924.49

'l Transactions

Ext Committee

I Transactions

APR-JUNE2021 MOA4HEDUCATOR O3OOO27O11

1 Transactions

Per Diem

1N8001 0460232 Telephone

Per Diem

Ext Committee

June Phone

Extension

Economic Development

June Phone

1 Transactions

N

N

N

9046

Loffler Companies, lnc.
01-71 1-000-0000-6250

Loffler Companies, lnc.
5.49

5.49

5 Vendors

rN8001 0460232 Telephone

1 9949856 Office Supplies

2 Vendors

Univ Of Minn Contracts

5 Transactions

2 Transactions

260 Transactions

1 0930

10930

Tidholm Productions
01-71 1 -000-0000-6405

Tidholm Productions

1 Transactions

Business Cards (MJ)

'l Transactions

85.44 Economic Development

1'10,481.71 GeneralFund

79.95
79.95

Z1j DEPTTotal

Fund Total

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
6t22t21 1.27PM

3 Road & Bridge

AccounVFormula

301

10855 Gulligan Water
03-301 -000-0000-6400

10855 Culligan Water

301 DEPTTotal:

302 DEPT

2765

WATERYCOOLER RENTAL

R&B Administration

R&B Engineering/Construction

2O2O SPEC BOOKS

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

STMT

I Vendors

842134

1 Vendors

15715

10716

0-060697

0-060714

287303768387X0

287303768387X0

4086405838

4087057794

Lake Superior College
03-302-000-0000-6449

Lake Superior College

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Administration

ffi
l?:l UIITGG$ATID
Eil ruurncnrtruT[r{r

Page 25

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Supplies And Materials

{ Transactions

R&BEngineerSupplies

1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER.S VoUcHERS ENTRIES

NameVendor
No.

DEPT

Bpl
Accr Amount

55.70
55.70

55.70

290.00
290.00

N

1 Transactions

't Transactions
N

2765

902 DEPTTotal

303 DEPT

170

170

Aitkin Motor Company
03-303-000-0000-6590

Aitkin Motor Company

290.00 R&B Engineering/Construction

R&B Highway Maintenance

REPAIR PARTS31 .19

31.19

13449 Aitkin Rental Center
03-303-000-0000-6298

13649 Aitkin Rental Center

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

10452 AT&T Mobility
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

10452 AT&T Mobility

14887 Cintas Corporation
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

14887 Cintas Corporation

1 Transactions

295.00
29s.00

AITKIN SHOP FUEL TANK

'l Transactions

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR LABOR

2 Transactions

MIKE'S LAPTOP SVC

CAROL'S LAPTOP SVC

2 Transactions

SHOP LAUNDRY

SHOP LAUNDRY

2 Transactions

N

24.00

144.OO
,t68.00

38.23

38.23
76.46

15.06

15.06

30.12

N

N

N

N

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

3 Road & Bridge
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER.S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

l=l t!fixcmTtD
tsll nnexcrusvmfls

Page 26

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Calcium Chloride Dust Control

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Name Ep!
No. AccounVFormula Accr
5893 Consolidated Telecommunications Co.

03-303-000-0000-6254

5893 Consolidated Telecommunications Co.

2763 CountrysideSanitation
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

2763 CountrysideSanitation

14592 Dale Petroleum Company
03-303-000-0000-651 3

14592 Dale Petroleum Company

Amount

150.00

't 50.00

76.05

111.15

187.20

16,595.98

16,595.98

90,673.80
90,673.80

140.28

7.65

45.00

58.50

52.65
304.08

95.00
95.00

240.00

78.55
318.55

Warrant Description
Service Dates

HIGH SPEED INTERNET

1 Transactions

MAY PALISADE

MAY MCGREGOR

2 Transactions

AITKIN DIESEL

1 Transactions

APPLY CALCIUM CHLORIDE

1 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP

GARBAGE MSWTAX

GARBAGE

AITKIN SHOP CHAIRS

GARBAGE

5 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SIGNS FOR FUEL TAN

1 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

20912245

412

526

tN-496076

165654

835783

835783

835787

835788

2015-035749

21 06-037580

1 1 9183885

N

13127

13127

ENVIROTECH SERVICES

03-303-000-0000-6520

ENVIROTECH SERVIGES

N

N

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6521

'1754 Garrison Disposal Company, lnc

1818 Glen's Sign Design
03-303-000-0000-6298

1818 Glen's Sign Design

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6521

7525 Hometown Bldg Supply

AITKIN SHOP

MAILBOX REPAIR

2 Transactions

14.28

14.28

REPAIR PARTS

'l Transactions

N

N

7705

7705

91187

Isle Automotive Corp
03-303-000-0000-6590

lsle Automotive Gorp

Lake Country Power

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

r:l lllT["GnArED
liil ru,rncnrsYf'rtr$

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

1 099

N

N

N

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 27

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

91187 Lake Country Power

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
03-303-000-0000-6254

9046 Loffler Gompanies, lnc.

3100 McGregor Oil
03-303-000-0000-651 3

03-303-000-0000-651 3

03-303-000-0000-651 3

03-303-000-0000-651 3

3100 McGregor Oil

EBt Warrant Descriotion
Service Dates

MAY JACOBSON

MAY SWATARA

MAY CSAH 6

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1400073000

140946401

143093502

1N8001 0460232

7559

7628

763r'.

7635

2387714

2397',t13

2397113

2401432

2405120

18-52-026-01

1 9-23-01 0-01

27-35-015-02

29-53-003-01

30-06-012-02

32-32-007-02

33-52-007-02

39-62-022-01

40-06-000-01

46-56-023-O2

48-09-009-02

54-51-104-01

Accr Amount
124.13

80.28

50.00

254.41

98.79
98.79

479.80

1,671.67

1,732.36

I ,127.93
5,01 1.76

56.29

5,168.41

4,510.72

64.65

1,'1 10.56-

8,589.5r

306.64

47.92

48.00

102.18

48.00

48.00

890.82

55.65

42.70

48.00

48.00

48.38

't,734.29

June Phone

JACOBSON DIESEL

PALISADE DIESEL

SWATARA DIESEL

PALISADE DIESEL

REPAIR PARTS.FILTER

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS-FILTER

REPAIR PARTS

POWER: PALISADE

169 & CSAH 3

CSAH 5

POWER: MCGREGOR

CSAH 8

CSAH 4

POWER: AITKIN

169 & CSAH 28

csAH 12

CSAH 12

CSAH 11

47 & CSAH 2

3 Transactions

{ Transactions

4 Transactions

5 Transactions

12 Transactions

N

12927

12927

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

31 60

3{ 60

Midwest Machinery Co.

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

Midwest Machinery Co.

Mille LaGs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Utilities-Gas and

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Electric

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

ffi
n::rlr{ftsn ilto
Eil nnrroArffxrffs

Page 28

1 099Vendor Name Ep!
No. AccounVFormula Accr
9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

8436 Northland Parts
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

8436 Northland Parts

10720 Nuss Truck Group lnc
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

10720 Nuss Truck Group lnc

8537 Powerplan OIB

03-303-000-0000-6590

8537 Powerplan OIB

13934 TheTireBarn
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

13934 The Tire Barn

7018 Town Of Macville Treasurer
03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6521

7018 Town Of Macville Treasurer

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

3 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

2 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

2 Transactions

80.00
80.00

REPAIR LABOR-MISSED

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

2 Transactions

SNOWPLOWNG

BLADING

2 Transactions

427.14
427.',t4

DEPT CELL PHONES

1 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

2 Transactions

Amount

99.38

746.33

289.73
1,135.44

36.98

3.98
40.96

250.00

1,075.34

1,32s.34

457.36

104.00

561.36

742.50

645.00
't,387.50

884.50

13.88

898.38

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

X220O10523:01

X220011163:01

X22001 1856:01

423740

423754

404H20028

61 38365P

2031216

58206

58206

804063

804063

9881023040

6897583

6899463

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

6097

6097

Verizon Wireless
03-303-000-0000-6254

Verizon Wireless

N

N

N

N

N

8279 Winzer Franchise Company
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

8279 Winzer Franchise Company

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

303 DEPT Total:

308

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Highrvay Maintenance

Page 29

AccounUFormula Description 1099
On Behalf of Name

62 Transactions

Capital Outlay-Facilities

1 Transactions

65 Transactions

Accr

DEPT

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks lnc
03-308-000-0000-6600

88880 Datacomm Computers & Nehirorks lnc

308 DEPTTotal

3 Fund Total

Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Bll lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #
26 Vendors

1 Vendors

Amount
130,584.54

4,493.00
4,493.00

R&B Equipment & Facilities

NEWCOMPUTERS-SARAH-MIKE_ROW 13870

I Transactions
N

4,493.00 R&B Equipment & Facilities

135,423.24 Road & Bridge

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

5 Health & Human Services

400

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department -

l?:t tlrTEcr rlD
EJ nurrct*lsrrrEms

Page 30

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

7 Transactions

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Eq uipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

County Share-Afdc/Mfip

Cou nty Share-Afdc/Mfi p

County Share - Ga

Audit List for Board COMMISS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name
No AccounUFormula

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
05-400-440-041 0-6301

05-400-440-041 0-6301

05-400-440-041 0-6301

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
05-400-440-041 0-6250

05-400-440-041 0-6250

05-400-440-041 0-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

88859 Spee"Dee-StCloud
05-400-430-0408-6231

88859 Spee*Dee-StCloud

DEPT Tota|:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
05-420-600-4800-6301

05-420-600-4800-6301

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

'1 1051 Department of Human Services
05-420-61 0-41 00-601 1

05-420-61 0-41 00-601 1

Bpl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

tN8001 0460232

rN8001 0460232

rN8001 0460232

Accr Amount

23.74

265.77

38.75

328.26

9.22

2.31

65.86
77.39

72.84

72.84

478.49

55.97

120.14

91.34

267.45

OSS Contract Charge - June'21 26869525

0610112021 06t30t2021

PH Contract Charge - June'21 26869527
06t01t2021 06t30t2021

Mailroom Contract Charge - Jun 26869533

06t01t2021 06t30t2021

3 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

June Phone

June Phone

June Phone

3 Transactions

FAP Service - 111

05t08t2021

4247625

05t29t2021

1 Transactions

Public Health Department 3 Vendors

lncome Maintenance

OSS Contract Charge - June'21 26869525

061011202',t 06t30t2021

CS Contract Charge - June'21 26869532

06t01t2021 06t30t2021

Mailroom Contract Charge - Jun 26869533

0610112021 06t30t2021

3 Transactions

N

400

420

05-420-640-4800-6301

7.SO Maxis MFIP Recov TANF A300MX012181

o4to1t2021 04t30t2021

137.88 Maxis MFIP Recov State A300MX012181

04t01t2021 04t30t2021

240.00 Maxis GRH Recoveries A300MX0121B|

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F inancial System s

05-420-620-4100-6011



Aitkin County
ffi

I?:t rxTE$n^mfr
ts:l rnrrurcurflffcfsWLCl

6122121 1:27PM
5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

'11051 Department of Human Services

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
05-420-600-4800-6250

05-420-600-4800-6250

05-420-600-4800-6250

05-420-640-4800-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

88859 Spee*Dee€t Cloud
05-420-600-4800-6205

88859 Spee*Dee-StCloud

DEPT Total:

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
05-430-700-4800-6301

05-430-700-4800-6301

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
05-430-700-4800-6250

05-430-7004800-6250

05-430-700-4800-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

430 DEPT Total:

Bpl

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Descriotion lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 31

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

Postage

1 I Transactions

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

5 Transactions

Accr Amount

38s.38

21.73

5.43

60.37

32.93
120.46

95.35

95.35

868.64

89.89

146.70

236.59

34.91

8.72

137.20

180.83

Service Dates
041o1t2021

June Phone

June Phone

June Phone

June Phone

lM Service - 101

o5to8t2021

04130t2021

3 Transactions

rN8001 0460232

1N8001 0460232

tN8001 0460232

tN8001 0460232

tN8001 0460232

tN8001 0460232

tN8001 0460232

2 Vendors

N

N

N

N

4 Transactions

4247625

o5t29t2021

{ Transactions

lncome Maintenance 4 Vendors

Social Services

OSS Contract Charge - June'21 26869525

o6t01t202't o6t30t2021

Mailroom Contract Charge - Jun 26869533

o6to1t2021 06t30t2021

2 Transactions

N

420

430

N

N

June Phone

June Phone

June Phone

3 Transactions

4'17.42 SocialServices

1,764.55 Health & Human Services

N

N

N

5 Fund Total:

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

23 Transactions



WLCl
6t22t21

9 State
1:27PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance
09-000-000-0000-2030

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

999999000 WorldwideRecording
09-000-000-0000-2026

999999000 Worldwide Recording

0 DEPT Total:

9 Fund Total

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

ffi
t'?l wrta*go
El str$tlrcr^t.fviTtms

Page 32

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

BBt lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

0

Accr Amount

816.55
816.ss

735.00
735.00

Undesignated

Marriage Lic Fees- May 2021

1 Transactions

Duplicate Payment

1 Transactions

1,551.55 Undesignated

I,551.55 State

7175t463612

2 Vendors

State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges N

State Share Of Mortgage Registry (97olo) N

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
6122t21

10 Trust

Vendor
No.

9OO DEPT

5791

5791

1:27PM

Name
AccounUFormula

Sappi

1 0-900-000-0000-2300

Sappi

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds -

I!!I IIITIGfrTruDBl rn*rulgerffirlrir

Page 33

1099lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

14113

14053

2 Vendors

tN8001 0460232

rN8001 0460232

1 Vendors

CARRIGER MO

60529

287302631438

287302631438

26869531

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

2 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

2 Transactions

FTS-Land

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Tetephone

Office Supplies

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

EBt

14341

14341

Timberline Trucking
1 0-900-000-0000-2300

Timberline Trucking

Accr Amount

1,426.27

1,426.27

5.49

5.49
10.98

10.98

52.00
52.00

960.00
960.00

670.48

967.78
1,638.26

158.21

158.21

BOND

June Phone

June Phone

Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

CURRENT YEAR TAXES

#60529 TRAILER TIRES

PHONE

PURCHASE TABLETS

COPIER CONTRACT

06t01t2021

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

2 Transactions

06130t2021

1 Transactions

N

N

900 DEPT Total:

921 DEPT

9046

9046

707.94
707.94

BOND REFUND

2,134.21 Timber Permit Bonds

Co. Development
Loffler Companies, lnc.

1 0-921 -000-0000-6250

1 0-921 -000-0000-6250

Loffler Companies, lnc.

N

N

N

N

921 DEPT Total

923 DEPT

861 98

86198

Aitkin County Treasurer
1 0-923-000-0000-5258

Aitkin County Treasurer
N

195 Aitkin Tire Shop
1 0-923-000-0000-6590

195 Aitkin Tire Shop

10452 AT&T Mobility
1 0-923-000-0000-6250

1 0-923-000-0000-6405

10452 AT&T Mobility

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
1 0-923-000-0000-6231 N

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
6t22t21

10 Trust
1:27PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

1 0-923-000-0000-6406

1 0-923-000-0000-6405

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.
1 0-923-000-0000-6250

9046 Loffler Companies, lnc.

3334 MCtr
1 0-923-000-0000-6352

3334 MCIT

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

-

E:I INTGENATTDllil ruunmlsYstrtrr

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Epl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

377g',t52

37851 29

tN8001 0460232 Telephone

lnsurance

Page 34

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Field Supplies

Office Supplies

Accr Amount

196.59

39.48
236.O7

76.83
76.83

PARKS SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

June Phone

2 Transactions

N

N

12927

12927

Midwest Machinery Co.

1 0-923-000-0000-6590

Midwest Machinery Co.

543.00-
543.00-

496.33
496.33

45.91

45.91

123.07

123.O7

243.71

243.71

2,139.27

2,'t39.27

5,626.66

1 Transactions

CREDIT FOR FTS 4933

I Transactions

JD REPLACED TIMING BELT 413648

1 Transactions

BATTERY 1878488526

1 Transactions

GAS 17153t't7390

1 Transactions

OVER-APPRAISED 14113

1 Transactions

GAS 72265054

05t08t2021 06t07t2021

1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Gas And Oil

Refunds & Reimbursements

Gas And Oil

14 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
1 0-923-000-0000-6590

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts

4010 Rasley Oil Company
1 0-923-000-0000-651 1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

5791

5791

Sappi
1 0-923-000-0000-6820

Sappi

923 DEPT Total:

DEPT

5173

9642 WEX BANK
1 0-923-000-0000-651 1

9642 WEX BANK

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

1 0-926-000-0000-6408

Forfeited Tax Sales 12 Vendors

Law Library

1,430.09 West info charges 844440099

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

NLaw Books



WLCl
6r22r21

10 Trust

Aitkin Gounty
1:27PM

Vendor Name EB!
No. AccounUFormula Accr

10-926-00G0000-6408

5'173 Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

926 DEPTTotal:

l0 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board GOMM|SS|ONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Amount
917.44

2,U7.53

Warant Description
Service Dates

West Lib Subscrip

2 Transaclions

Page 35

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description 1099
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

8r'4529352 Law Books

1 VendoF 2 Transactions

20 Transaclions

N

2,347.53 Law Library

10,{19.38 Trust

Copyright 201 O-2O21 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

925 DEPT

10720 Nuss TruckGroup lnc
1 1-925-000-0000-6590

10720 Nuss Truck Group lnc

Aitkin County

4734 Superior Forestry Service lnc
1 1-925-000-0000-6273

4734 Superior Forestry Service lnc

925 DEPTTotal

11 Fund Total:

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

Resource Management

3,871.38
3,871.38

REPAIR GMDER
{ Transactions

REG & WLD PLANTING

{ Transactions

9,408.38 Resource Management

9,408.38 Forest Development

Bpl

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES
Page 36

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Timber lmprovement

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

6/.7357

c57534

2 Vendors

Accr

N

N5,537.00
5,537.00

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor
No.

521 DEPT

117

AccounUFormula

Aitkin County Sheriff
1 9-521-000-0000-6231

117 Aitkin County Sheriff

11419 Beaudry Oil & Service, lnc.
1 9-52 1 -000-0000-62s

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1'1419 Beaudry Oil & Service, lnc.

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
1 9-521 -000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

2763 Countryside Sanitation
1 9-521 -000-0000-6255

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

ffi
r::T THTGGMTTD
Eilnurtcmrfwrtrri

Page 37

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Services, Labor, Contracts

Garbage

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Name Bpt

RAFT PERMIT

06t01t2021

DIRECTOR'S HOME

o5t13t2021

INSTRUCTOR'S HOME

ost13t2021

COPIER CONTRACT

06t20t2021

GARBAGE PICK UP

o6to1t2021

ELEC-DIR. RES

05to1t2021

ELEC-ENERGY CTR

05t01t2021

ELEC-DINING HALL

o5t01t2021

ELEC-DORM

oslul2a21
ELEC-PKING LOT

05t01t2021

ELEC.STAFF RES

05t01t2021

12t31t2025

1 Transactions

o5r1312021

o5t13t2021

2 Transactions

07t19t2021

1 Transactions

o6t30t2021

1 Transactions

05t31t2021

o5t31t2021

05t31t202'l

05t31t2021

o5t31t2021

05t31t2021

6 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

21-0726

43520507

43520507

26869538

445

271300401

271300502

271 300601

271300703

271300801

271 300901

Accr Amount

10.00

10.00

336.11

412.75

748.86

106.01

106.01

105.30

105.30

121.1',!

335.6B

167.06

261.32

40.85

100.26

't,026.28

N

N

N

N

2763

3160

3160

11120

Countryside Sanitation

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1 9-521 -000-0000-6254

1 9-52 1 -000-0000-6254

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,lnc

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
6122121 1:27PM

19 Lonq Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

1 9-521-000-0000-6231

11120 Nardini Fire Equipment Co.,lnc

s2,l DEPT Total:

524 DEPT

13725 Beartooth True Value
1 9-524-000-0000-6590

'13725 Beartooth True Value

3760 Palisade Gooperative Oil Assoc
19-524-000-0000-651 1

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

524 DEPT Total:

19 Fund Total:

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

l?:t r$rf,cn^rErt
tsil rtN Ncrlrsvsnxt

Page 38

1 099

N

Bpt

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

PART FOR FIRE SYSTEM IV00173448

06t02t2021 06t02t202'l

I Transactions

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts

12 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Gas And Oil

2 Transactions

14 Transactions

Accr Amount
258.46

258.46

35.94

35.94

34.66

34.66

70.60

N

2,254.91 LLCCAdministration

LLCC Maintenance

SALT

ost18t2021

FUEL-SHOP

05t19t2021

05t18t2021

I Transactions

o5t19t2021

I Transactions

6 Vendors

8156470

463764

2 Vendors

N

LLCC Maintenance

2,325.51 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2010-2021 Integrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6t22t21

21 Parks

Vendor
No.

520 DEPT

9075

9075

1:27PM

Name
AccounUFormula

Aardvark by On Site Companies
21 -520-000-0000-6231

Aardvark by On Site Companies

Aitkin Tire Shop
2't -520-000-0000-6590

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

ffi
l::I IHTKINATID
ts:l nruurerrusv$rtr$

Page 39

AccounVFormulaDescription'1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants-State

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Bp! lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

1,020.00
r,020.00

30.00
30.00

1,614.50
't,614.50

20.00
20.00

292.50

292.50

ACCT#020493 PORTABLE RESTROOMS 0001135028

I Transactions

TILLER FOR BEACHES 10708

1 Transactions

BM4 2000712946

I Transactions

#60529 TIRE CHANGE - PISTON 60529

1 Transactions

GARBAGE - BERGLUND

06t01t2021

498

06t30t2021

1 Transactions

TILE & GROUT BRUSH 3790347

1 Transactions

BM4 2000712946

1 Transactions

ENBRIDGE RE-ROUTE SIGNS - GIA 062121

1 Transactions

2000712469

N

13649 Aitkin Rental Center
21 -520-000-0000-6231

13649 Aitkin Rental Center

188 Aitkin Sno-Drifters Snowmobile
2 1 -520-000-0000-6802

188 Aitkin Sno-Drifters Snowmobile

195

195

2763 Countryside Sanitation
21 -520-000-0000-6231

2763 CountrysideSanitation

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.
2 1 -520-000-0000-6523

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

N

N

N

o

N

7.15
7.15

1805

1805

Giese Sno-Cruisers Trail Assn.
21 -520-000-0000-6802

Giese Sno-Cruisers Trail Assn.
850.99
850.99

850.00
8s0.00

2,695.19
2,69s.19

1818 Glen's Sign Design
21 -520-000-0000-6802

l8'18 Glen's Sign Design

2060 Haypoint Jackpine Savages
21 -520-000-0000-6802

2060 HaypointJackpineSavages
BM4

1 Transactions

9122 KangasSewerService

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

Trail Grants-State



WLCl
6t22t21

21 Parks

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
l::t uflFsRl[frD
Ell nx&rgAl.s,rl;Tals

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Services, Labor, Contracts

1 099

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

Trail Grants-State

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants-State

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

18 Transactions

1.27PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

21 -520-000-0000-6231

Accr

9122 Kangas Sewer Seruice

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

21 -520-000-0000-6254

3160 Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

3176 Mille Lacs Trails, lnc.
21 -520-000-0000-6802

3176 Mille Lacs Trails, lnc.

3780 Palisade Supersledders lnc.
2 1 -520-000-0000-6802

3780 Palisade Supersledders lnc.

4800 TamarackSno-Flyers
2 1 -520-000-0000-6802

4800 TamarackSno-Flyers

9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, lnc.

21 -520-000-0000-6231

9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, lnc.

12718 Up North Riders
21 -520-000-0000-6802

12718 Up North Riders

11507 Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc
21 -520-000-0000-6231

21 -520-000-0000-6231

1{507 Waste Management of Minnesota, lnc

S2O DEPTTotal

Page 40

8Bt Warrant Description
Service Dates

SEWER PUMPING - JACOBSEN/SNAKE

06t16t2021 06t16t2021

1 Transactions

BERGLUND PARK

o5to1t2021 06t01t2021

1 Transactions

BM4

I Transactions

BM4

1 Transactions

BM4

1 Transactions

BERGLUND PK DUMP

06to2t2021 o6t15t2021

1 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

20271

1 8-51 -1 06-02

2000712950

2000712871

2000712874

23450 23628

20007',t3029

6837251-0412-2

6837251-0412-2

Amount
515.00

515.00

213.65

213.55

2,402.06
2,402.06

't,553.24

1,553.24

3,390.88
3,390.88

240.OO

240.OO

8,675.40
8,675.40

91.26

91.26
182.52

N

N

N

N

N

NRFR GRANT

I Transactions

GARBAGE - JACOBSEN

GARBAGE - AITKIN

2 Transactions

24,553.08 Parks

24,553.08 Parks

N

N

21 Fund Total:

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems

17 Vendors

18 Transactions



WLCl
6t22t21

21 Parks

Aitkin County
1:27PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

Final Total:

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

EBt
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

295,627.40 256 Vendors

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

404 Transactions

Page 41

AccounUFormula Description 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6t22t21

Aitkin County
1:27PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES
Page 42

Fund

1

3

5

I
't0

11

19

21

AMOUNT

11o,481.71

135,423,24

1,78[.55

1,551.55

t0,l 19.38

9,408.38

2,325.51

24,553.08

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

State

Trust
Forcst Development

Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

All Funds 295,627.40 Total Approved by

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
7t6t21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

1:32PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

1

40

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

248 Association of Mn Counties
01 -001 -000-0000-6241

248 Association of Mn Counties

6097 Verizon Wireless
01 -001 -000-0000-6250

01 -001 -000-0000-6250

01 -001 -000-0000-6250

5097 Verizon Wireless

DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin lndependent Age
01 -040-000-0000-6230

Aitkin lndependent Age

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -040-021-0000-6231

86235 The Office Shop lnc

40 DEPTTotal

41 DEPT

3358 Minnesota State Auditor
01 -041 -000-0000-6231

41

3358 Minnesota State Auditor

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9561 Amazon Business

8p!
Amount

105.00

105.00

35.01

35.01

40.70

110.72

215.72

60.00
60.00

105.99

105.99

165.99 Auditor

1,674.00

1,674.00

1,674.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

2 Vendors

71113

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
l?:I TNTE{'NAIE
l;;l rn^}ro*rffsril$

Page 2

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Registration Fee

Telephone

Telephone

Telephone

4 Transactions

Printing. Publishing & Adv

Services, Labor, Contracts

2 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Accr

AMC DISTRICT MEETING

06103t2021

5861 I
06to3t2021

'l Transactions

VERIZON A. CENTRAL SVCS 1545 9880930173
05t02t2021 06to1r2021

vERrzoN 2245HH SVCS MtFt 988124420'l
0510512021 06t04t2021

WEDEL CELL PHONE 9881299184
05t07t2021 06t06t2021

3 Transactions

Commissioners

Auditor

6t22t21 - BOA NOTTCE

2 Vendors

840505

1 Transactions

COPIER CONTRACT 31 6908-0

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

lnternal Audit

2019 AUDIT SERVICES

10t't4t2020 05n5t2021
'l Transactions

N

lnternal Audit

Treasurer42

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

1 Vendors 1 Transactions



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

Microsoft Arc Mouse I66G-TC63-CMPN
1 Transactions

ffi
?:l thrrEc&{rfDtil rnrncrusrsnfls

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Office Supplies

Vendor
No.

9561

Name
AccounVFormula
01 -042-000-0000-6405

Amazon Business

Epl

Page 3

1 099

N

Accr Amount

208 American Solutions For Business
0 1 -042-000-0000-6205

01 -042-000-0000-6231

01 -042-000-0000-6405

208 American Solutions For Business

10689 Roden/Becky
01 -042-000-0000-640s

10689 Roden/Becky

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -042-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

42 DEPT Total:

43 DEPT

195

r95

Aitkin Tire Shop
01 -043-000-0000-6302

Aitkin Tire Shop

208 American Solutions For Business
0 1-043-000-0000-6205

01 -043-000-0000-6230

01 -043-000-0000-6230

2OA American Solutions For Business

4Z DEPTTotal

DEPT

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -044-000-0000-6231

5,007.46

5,187.69

332.52
10,527.67

10.68

10.68

198.00

198.00

10,780.72

704.00
704.00

5,007.46

5,187.68

230.63
10,425.77

11,129.77 Assessor

Central Services

Tax Stmts / Valuation Notices 05209633
Tax Stmts / Valuation Notices 05209633
Tax Stmts / Valuation Notices 05209633

3 Transactions

pliers (postage machine) 1650846

1 Transactions

Printer Cartridge 1 097938-0

1 Transactions

Treasurer

Assessor

TIRES-TOM S TRUCK

4 Vendors

0060787
1 Transactions

Tax Stmts / Valuation Notices 05209633
Tax Stmts / Valuation Notices 05209633
Tax Stmts / Valuation Notices 05209633

3 Transactions

44.37

44.37

248.78

248.78

2 Vendors

26869529

Postage

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

6 Transactions

Car Maintenance

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Printing, Publishing & Adv

4 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

JUNE CANON RENT

06to1t202'l 06t30t2021
'l Transactions

N

4

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



ffi
WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Central Services

I nformation Technologies

CABLES

SCANDISK CARD

DISPLAY CABLE

CAT6 PATCH CABLE

AMC DISTRICT MEETING

06t03t2021

r:T lttlTCGRATEI'
t[J nxrxcnrsxsrrils

Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

B!!

Page 4

1 099

44

49

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT Tota|:

DEPT

9561 Amazon Business
01 -049-000-0000-6402

01 -049-000-0000-6402

01 -049-000-0000-6402

01 -049-000-0000-6402

Amazon Business9561

10452 AT&T Mobility
01 -049-000-0000-6231

10452 AT&T Mobility

Accr Amount
248.78

38.00

51.61

48.09

64.88
202.58

38.75
38.75

47.07
47.07

26.92

26.92

35.00

3s.00

35.00

374.67

374.67

4 Transactions

AT&TWRELESS PHONE BILL 2872795O7473XO

1 Transactions

CANON PRINTER 26869536

I Transactions

IT PRINTER LEASE 31 691 9-0

1 Transactions

3'15.32 lnformationTechnologies 4 Vendors

Administration

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

1 Transactions

Computer/Technology Supplies

Computer/Technology Supplies

Computer/Technology Supplies

Computer/Technology Supplies

Programming, Services, Contracts N

Programming, Services, Contracts N

Programming, Services, Contracts N

7 Transactions

Registration Fee

I Transactions

06103t2021

1 Transactions

05t31t2021
'l Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #
1 Vendors

16PF-VFXR-gTXH

lKJL-G7NN.7W9
lQKJ-4CLP-D4H4

1 RNL-364J-9P94

58619

I Vendors

N

N

N

N

783

783

Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -049-000-0000-6231

Canon Financial Services, lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -049-000-0000-6231

86235 The Office Shop lnc

49 DEPT Total:

52 DEPT

248

52 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin lndependent Age
01 -053-000-0000-6230

Association of Mn Counties
01 -052-000-0000-6241

248 Association of Mn Counties

N

Administration

Human Resources

MAY ADS

05to1t2021

53

86222 Aitkin lndependentAge

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial System s

Printing, Publishing & Adv



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUFormula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name

re
I?:I I$TBGNATIDEl nselrcnriysrurts

Page 5

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -053-000-0000-6405

01 -053-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

53 DEPT TOTAI:

Bpl
Accr Amount

7.56

8.88
16.44

391.11

8,265.00
8,26s.00

8,265.00 Elections

249.65

199.80

449.45

326.99

326.99

6.25
6.25

51 .80

51.80

Service Dates

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Human Resources

Elections

POLLPAD/EPULSE MAINT

I Vendors

Attorney

CELLPHONES FORATTORNEYS 287301408597
12n6t2020 01t25t2021

CELLPHONES FORATTORNEYS 287301408597
o4t26t2021 05t25t2021

2 Transactions

CONTRACT CHARGE

06101t2021

26869530

06130t2021

I Transactions

Certified Copy #12CT69
'l Transactions

MONTHLYWATER SERVICES 15OXO1232OO8

06t0212021 06t16t2021

I Transactions

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

3 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

1 Transactions

Telephone

Telephone

Capital - Ofiice & Other Equipment N

Co Sheriff Services

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

2 Transactions

I Transactions

1097577-0

1097577-1

8091

2 Vendors

N

N

60 DEPT

14967

14967

KNOW|NK LLC

01 -060-000-0000-6231

KNOWiNK LLC
N

90

60 DEPT Total:

DEPT

10452 AT&T Mobility
01 -090-000-0000-6250

01 -090-000-0000-6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -090-000-0000-6625

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

999999000 Clerk of Circuit Gourt
01 -090-000-0000-6234

999999000 Clerk of Circuit Court

10855 Culligan Water
01 -090-000-0000-621 3

10855 Culligan Water

3195 MCCC LOCKBOX

01 -090-000-0000-6240

N

N

N

N

135.00 MNCCCANNUALCONFERENCEX3 2106028

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Membership/Dues/Association Fees N



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty

-

t! tFrmcn TID
tsil Ruuctrsrsrtru

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Epl

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER.S VoUcHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

I Transactions

Page 6

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
3195 MCCC LOCKBOX

Accr

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc
0 I -090-000-0000-62 1 3

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -090-000-0000-6405

01 -090-000-0000-6625

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

9561 Amazon Business
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6422

Amazon Business9561

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.
01-1 10-000-0000-6422

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

Amount
135.00

48.09
48.09

291.92

124.O8

27.69

27.78

1,331 .71

1,803.18

2,820.76 Attorney

19.99

230.79
250.78

846.43
846.43

225.00
225.00

53.49
53.49

160.48

160.48

TESTING FOR PRETRIAL DEFENDANT 12289120215

I Transactions

DVDS, CDS, LABELS 1097884-0

CD ENVELOPES 1097884-,I

LABELS 1097936-0

LABELS 1097936-1

CONTRACT FOR SYSTEM #17736 316882-0

o3t10t2021 06t11t2021

5 Transactions

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Capital - Office & Other Equipment

12 Transactions

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Janitorial Supplies

6

90 7 Vendors

Courthouse Maintenance

PHONE CASE 13WJ-GPHN-HJNC

FLAG AND LIGHT FOR ROOF OF JUD 1NH9-317G-GLVL

2 Transactions

CAN LINERS 1020001

1 Transactions

INSTALL OF PANELS 715704

I Transactions

LA!^/NI MOWER BLADES 2424123
{ Transactions

MONTHLYELEVATORINSPECTION 915601

'l Transactions

110

N

N

9032

9032

Henricksen PSG

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6231

Henricksen PSG

N

N

N

N

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

01 -1 I 0-000-0000-6422

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc
01-1 10-000-0000-6231

89765 Minnesota Elevator, lnc

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

-

int T}{IGGRATTD
tsiJ r$trncnrsYrrrtns

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Page 7

1 099Vendor Name Ep!
No. AccounUFormula Accr
9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3950 Public Utilities
01 -1 10-000-0000-629
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6254

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6254

01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6254

01 -1 I 0-000-0000-6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,lnc
01 -1 1 0-000-0000-6255

10698 Stericycle,lnc

110 DEPTTotal:

't11 DEPT

9561

9561

Amazon Business
01 -1't 1 -000-0000-6480

Amazon Business

111 DEPTTotal:

120 DEPT

10097 Harms Monroe/Penny
01 -1 20-000-0000-6405

Harms Monroe/Penny

Warrant Description
Service Dates

GAS SERVICES

051',!412021

BIKE RACK

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Elechic

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Garbage

13 Transactions

179W-7PR9-F3NT SmallFurniture/Equipment

Amount

1,022.98

1,022.98

5,953.93

90.62

270.59

39.86

37.06
6,392.06

30.1 0

30.10

326.00
326.00

326.00

384.39
384.39

225_OO

225.00

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

0506823754

06t16t2021

1 Transactions

I Transactions

N

UTILITIES-GOVT CENTER 1430-OO

UTILITIES-GLARCO 50186-00
UTILITIES-LA TOOL 50188-OO

UTILITIES-OLD GARAGE 50202-OO

UTILITIES-JUDICIAL CENTER 509-OO

5 Transactions

Steri-Safe

07t01t2021

401 0203533

07t31t2021

1 Transactions

8,981.32 CourthouseMaintenance 8 Vendors

Buildings

6

N

10097

86235

86235

The Office Shop lnc
01 -1 20-000-0000-6405

The Office Shop lnc

Buildings

Service Officer

Refrigerator for vet (TB)

Toner (Cyan)

1 Transactions

I Vendors

H2834-76729

1 Transactions

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

N

N

N

3518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, lnc
01 -1 20-000-0000-6230

1097573-0

I Transactions

100.00 Display Ad 43393

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Printing, Publishing & Adv



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

,t20 DEPT Total:

121 DEPT

11113

11113

15266 Emanuel/Laura
01 -1 21 -000-0000-6350

15266 Emanuel/Laura

15271 Kullhem/Jolynn
01 -1 21 -000-0000-6350

15271 Kullhem/JoLynn

10017 TveiUGalen

01-121-000-0000-6350

10017 TveiUGalen

11355 Williams/lhleen E

01 -1 21 -000-0000-6350

11355 Williams/lhleen E

121 DEPTTotal

DEPT

89471 Aitkin Co 4-H Council
0 1 - 1 22-000-0000-6405

Aitkin Co 4-H Council89471

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -1 22-000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

15142 Christensen/Chades

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

-

l::I IHTEtrEATID
tsil nurxcr,rrsvrTgilr

Page 8

AccounUFormulaDescription 10gg
On Behalf of Name

Vendor
No.
3st8

Name Bp!
AccounUFormula Accr
Voyageur Press 0f Mcgregor, lnc

Anderson/Edward

01 -1 21 -000-0000-6350

Anderson/Edward

Warrant Description
Service Dates

I Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

100.00

709.39 Service Officer

Housing & Redevelopment

HRAAPR-MAY70.00

70.00

105.00

105.00

HRA APR-JUNE

't 05.00

105.00

HRA APR.JUNE

105.00

105.00

HRAAPR-JUNE

105.00

105.00

HRA APR-JUNE

490.00 Housing & Redevelopment

160.00

160.00

Planning & Zoning

4 PLAT BOOKS

166.12

166.12

'l Transactions

MONTHLY COPIER CHARGES 26869526

06r01t2021 06t30t2021

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

5 Transactions

Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

6t30t2021

6t30t2021

6t30t2021

6t30t2021

6t30t202'l

5 Vendors

062221

122

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming N



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

'15142 Christensen/Charles

13066 Hargrave/Bryan
01 -1 22-000-0000-6231

01 -122-000-0000-6231

01 -1 22-000-0000-6231

01 -1 22-000-0000-6231

01 -1 22-000-0000-6231

13066 Hargrave/Bryan

14832 Kulifaj / Stephen
01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

14832 Kulifaj / Stephen

'11990 Lange/David

01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

11990 Lange/David

13424 Sonnee/DenniseJ
01 -1 22-000-0000-6350

01 -1 22-038-0000-6330

13424 Sonnee/DenniseJ

122 DEPTTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

PC MEETING

PC MEETING

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

ffi
I=T IIr|TK}NATTD
3?l rruncnrsttTrils

page 9

1 099lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

062121

062121

6t18t21

6t18t21

6t't8t21

7t2t21

7t2t21

051721

051721

062121

062121

051721

051721

062121

062121

062121

062121

Bp!
Accr Amount

90.00

102.48

192.48

1,875.00

1,875.00

1,875.00

1,875.00

1,875.00

9,375.00

2 Transactions

o6t04t2021

o6t18t2021

06t11t2021

07t02t2021

06t25t2021

5 Transactions

90.00

87.36

90.00

109.20

376.56 4 Transactions

PC MEETING

PC MEETING

PC MEETING

PC MEETING

4 Transactions

PC MEETING

PC MEETING

2 Transactions

10,775.4 Planning & Zoning

Coroner

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

SERVICES 5131-614

05R112021

SERVICES 6114-6118

061'14t2021

SERVTCES 6t7-6t11

06to7t2021

SERVTCES 6t28-7t2

06128t2021

SERV|CES 6t21-6t25

06t21t2021

PC MEETING

PC MEETING

PC MEETING

PC MEETING

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming y

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming Y

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming Y

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming Y

Services, Labor, Contracts, Programming Y

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

Per Diem

BOA/PC Mileage

80.00

84.00

80.00

94.08
338.08

100.00

67.20

't67.20

123 DEPT

7 Vendors 19 Transactions



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty

-

I?:I IHTEGNATID
Eil rnmrcnrsvsrrxs

Page 10

AccounUFormulaDescription 10gg
On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name 8p!
No. AccounUFormula Accr
4507 Sorensen-RootThompson Funeral Home

01 -123-000-0000-6330

4507 Sorensen-Root Thompson Funeral Home

129 DEPTTotal

200 DEPT

91 38

9138

ASAP Towing
01 -200-000-0000-6359

ASAP Towing

15239 AT&T Mobility
01 -200-000-0000-6250

15239 AT&T Mobility

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc
01 -200-000-0000-6231

783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

1010 City Of Aitkin
01 -200-000-0000-6231

1010 City Of Aitkin

1775 Galls LLC

01 -200-000-0000-641 0

1775 Galls LLC

4490 McGregor Veterinary Clinic
01 -200-000-0000-6231

01 -200-000-0000-6231
,1490 McGregor Veterinary Clinic

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
01 -200-000-0000-6302

104'12 O'Reilly Auto Parts

9571 Pokegama Lake Store
01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

Warrant Description
Service Dates

RCME transports

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

10,150.00

10,150.00

1 0,1 50.00

208.75
208.75

471.60
471.60

170.74

170.74

550.00
550.00

475.00

200.00
675.00

1 Transactions

I Transactions

lhru 6130121

1 VendorsCoroner

Enforcement

tow 21-1605

deputy squad pc's

Transportation For Autoposy

1 Transactions

N

467.23

467.23

#210 shirts, extras

1 Transactions

21-1240 euthanasia x2

21-1277 euthenasia

2 Transactions

60.78
60.78

wiper blades #219

1 Transactions

662.00 command center supplies

1 Transactions

admin copier lease 26869535

{ Transactions

dangerous dog impound 21-'1277 PD20210O04

1 Transactions

01 8539676

69392

69393

1878-492254

7598

8824 Wrecker Service

287258495419 Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Clothing Allowance

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Car Maintenance

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Equipment



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

F=I INTIGN/\TTD
HJ ruvurcnrsyff[$r

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

1 099

Services, Labor, Contracts

Health lnsurance-Employer

Equipment & Radios

Salaries-Full Time

Health lnsurance-Employer

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

Services, Labor, Contracts

m

Page 1 1

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
9571 Pokegama Lake Store

U172 Riverwood Healthcare Center
01 -200-000-0000-6231

84172 Riverwood HealthcareCenter

13864 Sandberg/Kristi
01 -200-000-0000-61 50

13864 Sandberg/Kristi

4681 Streicherc
01 -200-000-0000,661 0

4681 Streichens

4812 TeamsteFJC32 H&WFund
01 -200-000-0000-61 01

01-200-000-0000-61 50

4812 Teamsters JC32 H&W Fund

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6405

86235 The Office Shop lnc

8Bt Warrant Description
Service Dates

I Transactions

office supplies

office supplies

2 Transactions

oil change, rolate#204
oil change, rotate #206

oil chcange, rclale#216
4 tires, install, balance#219

4 Transactions

refurbish Bailiff badge

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

'1097865-0

1 097865,1

58246

58309

58323

58369

Accr Amount
662.00

111.00

11L00
SR, CT 8002813

1 Transactions

SANDBERG INS - JULY 2021 O7IO1I2O21

I Transactions

#210 ballistic vest, carrier l'1508749

1 Transactions

EE HEALTH INS

06to'U2021

ER HEALTH INS

o6t01t2021

202106

06t30t2021

202106

06t30t2021

2 Transactions

6

N

N

N

N

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,453.99
1,453.99

5,831.00

20,060.00

25,891.00

54.22

3.54
57.76

62.68

62.68

62.68

722.OO

910.04

12.OO

12.O0

N

N

N

N

1 3934

13934

The Tire Barn

01 -200-000-0000-6302

01 -200-000-0000-6302

01 -200-000-0000-6302

01 -200-000-0000-6302

The Tire Barn

N

N

N

N

9652

9652

V H Blackinton Co, lnc.
01 -200-000-0000-6231

V H Blackinton Co, lnc.
3036990

1 Transactions

7.717 .49 deputy gas 72340820

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

9302 WEX Bank
01-200-000-0000-651 I Gas And Oil



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

14005

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

ffi
l:ll IhITTGRAIID
E;l r${rlretrrcrsrsils

Page 12

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula
9302 WEX Bank

Accr

13848 WYATT'S TOWNG & Recovery 24-7

01 -200-000-0000-6359

13848 WYATTS TOWNG & Recovery 24-7

200 DEPT Total

202 DEPT

15239 AT&T Mobility
01 -202-000-0000-6250

15239 AT&T Mobility

1682 Fisher Resort
01 -202-000-0000-6231

'1682 Fishers Resort

4812 Teamsters JC32 H&W Fund

01 -202-000-0000-61 01

01 -202-000-0000-61 50

48'12 Teamsters JC32 H&W Fund

9302 WEX Bank
01-202-000-0000-651 1

9302 WEX Bank

202 DEPTTotal:

252 DEPT

14005 American Tower Gorporation
01 -252-000-0000-6231

American Tower Gorporation

783 Ganon Financial Services, lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6231

Bp!
Amount
7,717.49

209.00
209.00

40,628.38

22.97
22.97

450.00
450.00

343.00

1 , 180.00

1,523.00

20-1579 forfeiture

Enforcement

Boat & Water

#208 squad PC

2021 boat slip Mille Lacs

EE HEALTH INS

06t01t2021

ER HEALTH INS

06to1t2021

06t25t2021 Wrecker Service

{7 Vendors

287258495419 Telephone

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

23 Transactions

1 Transactions

06t30t2021

06t30t2021

2 Transactions

15 t9

202106

202106

72340820

4 Vendors

408431173

26869537

Services, Labor, Contracts

Salaries-Full Time

Health lnsurance-Employer

Gas And Oil

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

N

N

N

N

N

N

1,221.89

1,221.89

#208 and B&W gas

1 Transactions

3,217.86 Boat & Water

Corrections

Jacobson tower lease367.1 3

367.13 1 Transactions

101.52 dispatch copier lease

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems

Services. Labor. Contracts



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

nl INTEGNATID
Eil rtxltr.rclrrrYsTEfis

Page 13

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula Accr
783 Canon Financial Services, lnc

9085 Climate Makers lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6590

01 -252-000-0000-6590

01 -252-000-0000-6590

01 -252-000-0000-6590

9085 Climate Makerc Inc

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.
01 -252-000-0000-6405

88628 Dalco Enterprises, lnc.

1775 Galls LLC

01 -252-000-0000-641 0

1775 Galls LLC

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6590

1880 Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, lnc

5503 Keefe Supply Company
01 -252-000-0000-641 I
o't -252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

5503 Keefe Supply Gompany

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
01 -252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

3789 Pan-O-Gold Baking Company
01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Descriotion lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Epl
Amount

'to1.52

896.03

312.00

4,415.01

897.00
6,520.04

50.60

50.60

67.09
67.09

14.55

14.55

218.58

325.32

172.80

716.70

852.15

231.42

27.85

1,111.42

clean water condenser

Hwy 169 tower wiring mice dmg
jail chiller repalrs

diagnose fan motors failure

poly glove

2 2" duty belts

urinal wax rings

snack cakes

commissary supplies

commissary supplies

JAIL GAS SERVICES

ost14t2021

JAIL GAS SERVICES

ost17t2021

STS GAS SERVICE

05t17t2021

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

I Transactions

3 Transactions

o6t16t2021

o6t15t2021

06t15t2021

3 Transactions

104008

104014

104136

104152

3795868

'18558146

86485

1456073

1 4581 96

1458510

o50522't458

0505399584

0506726121

10002421168012

10002421175012

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Office Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Groceries

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Groceries

Groceries

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

136.82 groceries
j 04.38 groceries

N

N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

l::I I}ITB$*ATED
Cil rnru"rcursysftns

Page 14

AccounUFormula Descriotion 1 099
On Behalf of Name
Groceries

Groceries

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Medical Expenses & Supplies - lnmates 6

Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor
No.

3789

Name
AccounUFormula
01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 I
Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

EpI Warrant Description
Service Dates

groceries

buybacks

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

100024211750',t3

1000242',t175014

1 345-00

1431-00

50109-00

507-00

51 2-00

04t23t21

04t24t21

05t14t21

05t19t21

06t03t21

-29.98

641 920

649674

651829

651874

80002769

80002769

80002769

8000281 3

80002813

202106

Accr Amount
10.40

36.00-
215.60

35.64

9,1 86.1 3

1 10.86

63.99

1,056.77

10,4s3.s9

N

N

3950 Public Utilities
01-252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

01 -252-000-0000-6254

3950 Public Utilities

UTILITIES.B&W

UTILITIES-NEW JAIL 2

UTILITIES-STS

UTILITIES-EMERG STOMGE
UTILITIES-NEW JAIL

YDC RDR461461

YDC RDR461461

BAL RDR337233

BAL RDR337233

BAL RDR337233

return cinnamon roll dough
groceries

groceries

return waffles

return milk

AM, NB., AO, SW-J

JS

RS, WS

DG, CM

RL

4 Transactions

5 Transactions

5 Transactions

5 Transactions

5 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

10771

10771

65.17

30.27

12.30

6.15

6.15
120.04

Regional Diagnostic Radiology
01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

Regional Diagnostic Radiology

9295 Reinhart Foodservice
01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-641 I
9295 Reinhart Foodservice

29.98-

1,489.74

2,208.59

22.79-

17.96-

3,627.60

428.40

431.20

759.85

185.85

117"95

1,923.25

84172

84172

Riverwood Healthcare Center
01 -252-000-0000-6262

0 1 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

01 -252-000-0000-6262

Riverwood Healthcare Center

4812 TeamstersJC32 H&WFund
01 -252-000-0000-61 01 7,203.OO EE HEALTH INS

o6to1t2021 06t30t2021
N

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Salaries-Full Time



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

I?!I INTEGNAIM
E:l sturxcrusysrf,ris

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Health Insurance-Employer

1 099

N

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

ER HEALTH INS 202106
o6t01t2021 06t30t2021

2 Transactions

Page 15

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

01 -252-000-0000-61 50

4812 TeamstersJC32 H&WFund

86235 The Office Shop lnc
01 -252-000-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-6231

86235 The Office Shop lnc

8p!
Accr Amount

24,780.00

3r,983.00

64.95

14.99

615.33
695.27

77.O7

77.O7

665.00
665.00

180.22

180.22

58,889.49

22.97
22.97

11.95

5.74
17.69

Post 2 toner

ofiice supplies

booking copy count

polycut blade

grease

1 Transactions

1 097405-0

1 097865-2

316747,0

287258495419 Telephone

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Car Maintenance

Services, Labor, Contracts

Prisoner Transportation & Travel N

47 Transactions

N

N

N

1 3934

13934

The Tire Barn

01 -252-000-0000-6302

The Tire Barn

3 Transactions

xport lmpala oil change rotate 58380
1 Transactions

jet line in sally port 23273

1 Transactions

transport gas 72340820

1 Transactions

Corrections

Sentence to Serve

STS air card

18 Vendors

N

N

9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, lnc.
01 -252-000-0000-6231

9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, lnc.

9302 WEX Bank
01 -252-000-0000-6330

9302 WEX Bank

ZS2 DEPTTotal:

253 DEPT

15239 AT&T Mobility
01 -253-000-0000-6250

AT&T Mobility
N

1s239

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

01 -253-000-0000-6405

01 -253-000-0000-6405

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.

4812 Teamsters JC32 H&W Fund
01 -253-000-0000-61 01

2424833

2425215

Operating Supplies

Operating Supplies

Salaries-Full Time

N

N

2 Transactions

343.00 EE HEALTH INS 202106
o6to1t202'l o6t30t2021

1,180.00 ER HEALTH tNS 202106

o6t01t2021 06t30t2021

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems

N

N01 -253-000-0000-61 50 Health lnsurance-Employer



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

I General Fund

5961

Bp!

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER.S VoUcHERS ENTRIEs

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

ffi
lrll IHTCGNATTO
Eil HHAr.fchrr$TErii

Page 16

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
4812 Teamsters JC32 H&W Fund

253 DEPTTotal

280 DEPT

5961

Accr Amount
1,523.00

35.00

22.40
57.40

458.98

458.98

689.87

Jacobson Community Center, lnc
01-280-201-0000-661 0

Jacobson Community Center, lnc

1,563.66 Sentence to Serve

Emergency Management

July command center rental1,550.00
1,550.00

1,550.00 EmergencyManagement

1,038.50

1,038.50

Solid Waste

MAY RECYCLING

r,038.s0 Solid Waste

Extension

TONER CARTRIDGE173.49

173.49

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

06t20t2021

1 Transactions

3 Vendors

1 Vendors

062521

{ Vendors

5 Transactions

Enbridge Pipeline - Equipment

1 Transactions

Recycling Contract

I Transactions

N

391

280 DEPT Total:

DEPT

2763 CountrysideSanitation
01 -391 -060-0000-6360

2763 Countryside Sanitation

391 DEPT Total:

60,| DEPT

9561 Amazon Business
01 -601 -000-0000-6405

Amazon Business
1JX9-NWLM-4MNL OfficeSupplies

6t21t21

6t21t21

0300027258

Per Diem Y
Extension Comm Expenses (Not Per Die Y

Univ Of Minn Contracts

4 Transactions

N

956{

1 0850

10850

Garlson/David L

01 -601 -000-0000-6350

01 -601 -000-0000-6360

Carlson/David L

EXT PER DIEM

EXT MILEAGE

JUNE 2021 INTERN

05t10t2021
N

11187 Regents Of The University of Minnesota
01 -601 -000-0000-6262

1'1187 Regents Of The Univercity of Minnesota

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Extension

175,052.08 GeneralFund

60r

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

3 Vendors

170 Transactions



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

2 Reserves Fund

49

Aitkin County

BBt Warrant Descriotion
Service Dates

I nformation Technologies

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES
Page 17

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Network Equipment Reserve Expense - ITN

I Transactions

1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

14071 Marco Technologies LLC

02-049-1 90-0000-6402

14071 Marco Technologies LLC

49 DEPT Total:

2 Fund Total:

Accr Amount

5,O74.92

5,074.92

CISCO LICENSING CORE SWTCHES INV8859213

'l Transactions

1 Vendors5,074.92 lnformationTechnologies

5,074.92 Reserves Fund

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor
No.

DEPT

9649

Name

0

Bpl

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

ffi
I?:I INTECNATEDlil rrurncnr$srErs

Page 18

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of NameAccounUFormula Accr Amount

500.00
s00.00

500.00
500.00

1,000.00

162.82

162.82

148.16

148.16

406.31

406.31

2,O58.25

2,215.00

525.00
4,798.25

145.00

145.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Undesignated

DEPOSIT REFUND

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

11406 lnnovative Office Solutions, LLC

03-301 -000-0000-6400

1{406 lnnovative Office Solutions, LLC

86235 The Office Shop lnc
03-301 -000-0000-6400

86235 The Office Shop lnc

5128 Widseth Smith & Nolting lnc
03-301 -000-0000-6241

03-301 -000-0000-6241

03-301 -000-0000-6241

5'128 Widseth Smith & Nolting lnc

30i DEPTTotal:

DEPT

91 39

1 Transactions

OFFICE SUPPLIES tN3386794

'l Transactions

CONTRACT 31 6751 -0

1 Transactions

DAM LAKE OUTLET 209443

SWAMP LAKE HYD ANALYSIS 211097

SWAMP LAKE HYD ANALYSIS 211477

3 Transactions

5,515.54 R&BAdministration 4 Vendors

R&B Engineering/Construction

Culverts

Culverts

2 Transactions

Maintenance/Service Contracts

Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Meeting/Conference Registration Fee

Meeting/Conference Registration Fee

Meeting/Conferenc€ Registration Fee

6 Transactions

0 DEPTTotal

301 DEPT

783

783

JUAREZJOSE QUINONES

03-000-000-0000-5857

JUAREZJOSE QUINONES

SCHLICHTING/MARK

03-000-000-0000-5857

SCHLICHTING/MARK

Canon Financial Services, lnc
03-301 -000-0000-6300

Canon Financial Services, lnc

BABCOCK/DAVID

03-302-000-0000-641 1

BABCOCK/DAVID

9649

9648

9648

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

DEPOSIT REFUND

Undesignated

R&B Administration

CONTRACT CHARGE

2 Vendors

26869534 N

N

N

N

WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 499021

1 Transactions
N

91 39

302

1818 Glen's Sign Design

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Safety Footwear



ffi
WLCl
716121 1:32PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

401 79899

40180276

40'180379

40181483

40181487

40181488

40182010

40182025

8161422
8162175

1084462

1 084463

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
R&BEngineerSupplies

l?:l lFrrcRrrtD
tul rtnrncnrs$TElts

Page 19

1 099Vendor
No.

1818

Name
AccounUFormula
03-302-000-0000-6449

Glen's Sign Design

Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply lnc
03-303-000-0000-6298

Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply lnc

Aitkin Tire Shop
03-303-000-0000-6590

Aitkin Tire Shop

Bpl

445.00 R&B Engineering/Construction

170.00

170.00

R&B Highway Maintenance

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

PROJECT SIGNS

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

REPAIR LABOR

1 Transactions

PAUL'S IPAD SVC

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS-LAND DEPT

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

8 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

2 Vendors 2 Transactions

357754 Shop Maintenance

0-060736 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

287266104878X0 Utilities-Gas and Electric

303

202 DEPTTotal

DEPT

116

116

195

195

10452 AT&T Mobility
03-303-000-0000-6254

1O4s2 AT&T Mobility

Accr Amount
300.00
300.00

36.00
36.00

22.97
22.97

N

N

86467

86467

73.40-

55.58

13.99

97.98

308.1 6-

781.08

499.51

111.57-
955.01

Auto Value Aitkin
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

Auto Value Aitkin

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

13725 Beartooth TrueValue
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6298

13725 Beartooth TrueValue

11419 Beaudry Oil & Service, lnc.
03-303-000-0000-651 3

03-303-000-0000-651 3

11419 Beaudry Oil & Service, lnc.

1.99

44.99
46.98

4,521.06

12,203.02

16,724.08

N

N

2 Transactions

MCGRATH DIESEL

MCGREGOR DIESEL

2 Transactions

N

N

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



ffi
WLCl
716121 1:32PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

lrlI INTffiNTTID
EI ru*,urcuuftsrtlts

Page 20

1099

N

Vendor Name Bp!
No. AccounVFormula Accr

13911 BERT'S TRUCK EQUIP. OF MOORHEAD

03-303-000-0000-6s90

13911 BERT'S TRUCK EQUIP. OF MOORHEAD

8544 Brock White
03-303-000-0000-6298

8544 Brock White

163 Charter Communications Holdings LLC

03-303-000-0000-6254

163 Charter Communications Holdings LLG

14887 Cintas Corporation
03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

'14887 CintasCorporation

1010 City Of Aitkin
03-303-000-0000-6825

{0'10 City Of Aitkin

1115 Contech Engineered Solutions
03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

03-303-000-0000-651 5

f il5 Contech Engineered Solutions

Amount

744.00
744.00

637.38
637.38

141.76

141.76

15.06
'17.06

32.'t2

10,672.00

10,672.00

3,324.14

1,521.32

4,766.74
9,612.20

Warrant Description
Service Dates

REPAIR PARTS

I Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

'l Transactions

PHONE: HW{ OFFICE
'l Transactions

SHOP LAUNDRY

SHOP LAUNDRY

2 Transactions

21l22 MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE

1 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

s 90527

14797360-00

0-022823061921

4087693313

4088366314

23039858

23039858

23039858

1414406

14597

21627

Shop Maintenance

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Maintenance Agreements

Culverts

Culverts

Culverts

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

13144

13144

D&DBeverageLLC
03-303-000-0000-6298

D&DBeverageLLC

48" CULVERT

36'CULVERT
72" CULVERT

3 Transactions

451.20

451.20

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

1 Transactions

620.00
620.00

REPLACE FIXTURE

'l Transactions

63.98
63.98

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

1 Transactions

9231 DESIGN ELECTRIC, INC

03-303-000-0000-6298

9231 DESTGN ELECTR|C, tNC

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment
03-303-000-0000-6298

1430 Dotzler Power Equipment

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems

Shop Maintenance



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
E:I INTIGNATTDH rtnrrrcur$ST:trs

Page 21

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

"l 1180 Fastenal Gompany
03-303-000-0000-6298

11180 Fastenal Gompany

Ep! Warrant Description
Service Dates

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

MNBM24625O Shop Maintenance

Accr Amount

64.19

64.19

650.04

34',t.25

650.04

341.25

650"04

341.25

341.25

650.04
3,965.16

74.63

74.63

74.63

94.63
318.52

49.84

47.91

97.75

N

9651

9651

1 163

1 163

1164

1164

1 165

1 165

1 166

1 166

FLEET AIR REPAIR, LLC

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

FLEETAIR REPAIR, LLC

Frontier
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-62s
Frontier

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

JACOBSON

MCGREGOR

PALISADE

MCGRATH

1 Transactions

8 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Signs & Posts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

8622

8622

218-752-6591

218-768-4481

218-845-2607

320-592-3580

1 501 5295

141979801

141979901

212609

N

N

N

N

1818 Glen's Sign Design
03-303-000-0000-651 6

1818 Glen's Sign Design

2089 Heartland Tire lnc
03-303-000-0000-6590

2089 Heartland Tire lnc

91187 Lake Country Power
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

91187 Lake Country Power

2941 M R Sign Co lnc
03-303-000-0000-651 6

2941 M R Sign Co lnc

4 Transactions

'140.00

140.00

E9ll SIGNING

I Transactions

7,680.00
7,680.00

TIRES

I Transactions

MAY/JUN CSAH 14

MAY/JUN CSAH 6

2 Transactions

385.20
385.20

STOP SIGN INVENTORY

1 Transactions

N

N

N

N

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems

Signs & Posts



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
I?:I INTBGTITED
El rnrxcnrsyrrrrrs

Page22

AccounVFormulaDescriotion 1099
On Behalf of Name

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula Accr

15300 MCGREGORACE HARDWARE

03-303-000-0000-6298

15300 MCGREGORACE HARDWARE

9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

9179 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, LLC

10720 Nuss Truck Group lnc
03-303-000-0000-6590

'10720 Nuss Truck Group lnc

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6298

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

10412 O'Reilly Auto Parts

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

85704

X22OO12455:O1

X22OO126O6:O1

61 38859P

1878-'191904

1 878-491 1 56

1878-491't57

1878-491892

1878-491911

1878-491914

0-966252-tN

0-966255-tN

0-966255A-tN

1686-00

59455-00

63335-00

63388-00

4t28-5t17t21

4128-5t17t2',1

4t28-5t17t21

Amount

22.49
22.49

35.90

94.61

130.51

N

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS
N

N

2 Transactions

48.87

48.87

REPAIR PARTS

I Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

6 Transactions

OIL INVENTORY

REPAIR PARTS-DEF

OIL INVENTORY

3 Transactions

HWY 47 & CR 12

HWY 210 W & CR 28

AITKIN SHOP WATER

HWY 210/169 E & CR 12

4 Transactions

1,OOO,OO BEAVERREMOVAL

42o.oo DAM REMOVAL LABOR

284.40 MILEAGE

1.00-

23.88

47.76

79.98

9.99

3.49
164.10

14861

14861

Parman Energy Group
03-303-000-0000-651 3

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-651 3

Parman Energy Group

1,927.25

288.15

1,521 .80

3,737.20

45.26

43.01

78.23

52.93

219.43

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

3950 Public Utilities
03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

03-303-000-0000-6254

3950 Public Utilities

131 16 Rally Snares
03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6521

03-303-000-0000-6521

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
I|:]! INTEGNATED
ts;t FlH^Ncr^t,syfifts

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

1 099

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Pavement Striping

Pavement Striping

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Page 23

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13116 Rally Snares

9273 Reichert Enterprises, lnc
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

9273 Reichert Enterprises, lnc

9176 SPARKY'STOOLS, LLC

03-303-000-0000-6298

9176 SPARKY'STOOLS, LLC

90805 Temco
03-303-000-0000-6590

03-303-000-0000-6590

90805 Temco

4777 Thelen Heating & Roofing lnc
03-303-000-0000-6298

4777 Thelen Heating & Roofing lnc

8364

8364

Towmaster, lnc
03-303-000-0000-6590

Towmaster, lnc

7758 Traffic Marking Service lnc.
03-303-000-0000-651 4

03-303-000-0000-6514

7758 Traffic Marking Service lnc.

8605 Wayne's Sanitation LLC

03-303-000-0000,6254

8605 Wayne's Sanitation LLC

WEX BANK
03-303-000-0000-651 3

03-303-000-0000-65 1 3

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

3 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR PARTS

REPAIR LABOR

5 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES

1 Transactions

REPAIR LABOR

REPAIR PARTS

2 Transactions

PALISADE SHOP

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS

't Transactions

PAVEMENT MARKING

PAVEMENT MARKING

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1 1 0569

1 '10597

1 1 0597

1 1 0638

1 1 0638

D 90326

26035

26035

23237

440102

1 1681

1 1690

Accr Amount
1,704.40

72.49
't,738.00

449.54

107.67

858.00
3,225.70

750.98
750.98

't,275.00

101.12

't,376.12

561.00
561.00

318.65
318.55

15,555.41

16,253.80

31,809.21

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

2 Transactions

52.73
52.73

GARBAGE: MCGRATH 31 8986

I Transactions

49.72- REBATE 72265036

3,429.97 GASOLINE 72265036

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

N

9642



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
9642 WEX BANK

8279 Winzer Franchise Company
03-303-000-0000-6298

8279 Wnzer Franchise Gompany

5295 Ziegler lnc
03-303-000-0000-6590

5295 Ziegler lnc

303 DEPTTotal

DEPT

8694 Department of Transportation
03-307-000-0000-6260

03-307-000-0000-6260

Department of Transportation8694

10285 Duluth Archaeology Center LLC

03-307-000-0000-6260

I 0285 Duluth Archaeology Center LLC

7652 Erickson Engineering Go.

03-307-000-0000-6260

7652 Erickson Engineering Co.

8716 SEH

03-307-000-0000-6260

8716 SEH

14998 WSB & Associates, lnc.
03-307-000-0000-6260

14998 WSB & Associates, lnc.

302 DEPT Total:

DEPT

12106 Antoine Electric

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

t::l tllT[Gn^rlD
Eil rnultcrilsrfTErs

Page 24

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

82 Transactions

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Epl Warrant Description
Service Dates

2 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

307

Accr Amount
3,380.25

351.52

351.52

1,843.49

1,843.49

440.00

440.00

5,224.75
5,224.75

24.50
24.50

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 6901238

1 Transactions

REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS tN000143984

1 Transactions

101,458.16 R&B HighwayMaintenance 39 Vendors

R&B Capital lnftastructure

1,238.77

183.50

1,422.27

MATERIALS TESTING/INSP POOO13243

STRUCTURALMETALSINSPECTION POOO13243

2 Transactions

N

N

N

N

6,240.00
6,240.00

WETLAND SERVICES
'l Transactions

BIT PLANT INSPECTION

1 Transactions

15,170.51 R&BCapitallnfrastructure

R&B Equipment & Facilities

PROJECT ADMIN/REPORTS 2021-18

I Transactions

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 14194

1 Transactions

406928

R-01 7002-000-1

308

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

5 Vendons 6 Transactions



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin Gounty

-

I?:I IHMGNATET}
Eil nnerrcursvrrgx$

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Capital Outlay-Facilities

1 099

N

Page 25

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

03-308-000-0000-6600

12106 Antoine Electric

13503 Minnesota Petroleum Service
03-308-000-0000-6600

13503 Minnesota Petroleum Service

13075 Northern Tool & Equipment
03-308-000-0000-6600

13075 Northern Tool & Equipment

308 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

BBt

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

NEW FUEL TANK 2O45'I

1 Transactions

Accr Amount
5,324.47
5,324.47

4,625.00
4,62s.00

AITKIN-OLD FUEL TANK

1 Transactions

2,159.00
2,159.00

HONDA TRASH PUMP

1 Transactions

12,108.47 R&B Equipment & Facilities

135,697.58 Road & Bridge

'128268

0-841',t74471

3 Vendors

Capital Outlay-Facilities

Capital Outlay-Facilities

3 Transactions

101 Transactions

N

N

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No.

DEPT

248

AccounUFormula

Aitkin Gounty

-

l::T E{TEGNAffI}
liJ nurrursrrftrls

Page 26

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Meeting/ConferenceRegistrationFee N

PH Program Related Supplies N

Janitorial Supplies

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Services, Labor, Contracts

Maintenance/Service Contracts N

6 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER.S VoUcHERS ENTRIES

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department

AMC DISTRICT MEETING

o6to3t2021

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

'1650585

5861 I

Accr Amount

4.90

4.90

38.99

38.99

0.77

0.77

424.16

424.16

16.86

15.86

1.503.72

'1,503.72

11.55

11.55

400

Association of Mn Counties
05400-440-0410-6241

248 Association of Mn Counties

13725 Beartooth TrueValue
05-400-440-04 1 0-6406

13725 Beartooth True Value

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

05-400-440-0410-6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardurare Hank

3950 Public Utilities
05400440-0410-6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-400-440-041 0-6231

10698 Stericycle,lnc

86235 The Office Shop lnc
05-400-440-04 1 0-6300

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Tota|:

DEPT

248 Association of Mn Counlies
05-420-600-4800-624'1

AMC DISTRICT MEETING

o6t03t2021

58619

06t03t2021

1 Transactions

Fair Booth - Prize-Grill

06t28t2021
A99403

1 Transactions

Agency - Flush Lever

06t24t2021
'l Transactions

Electric Bill

ost16t2021

1433-00

06t16t2021

1 Transactions

Steri-Safe

0710112021

4010203533

07t3'U2021

I Transactions

PH-Copier Contract lRc5550llll 316885-0

06t23t2021
'l Transactions

1,989.40 Public Health Department 6 Vendors

lncome Maintenance

N

N

400

420

248 Association of Mn Counties
06to3t2021

1 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems

Meeting/ConferenceRegistrationFee N



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin Gounty
ffi

r:I IFITEGNATED
ts:l ru,tml+rsrsrEH!

Page 27

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

State Share-GAMC

State Share - GAMC Estate

State/Fed Share - MA Program

State/Fed Share - MA Program

State/Fed Share - MA Program

State/Fed Share - MA Program

State/Fed Share - MA Estate

State/Fed Share - MA Estate

Janitorial Supplies

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Services, Labor, Contracts

Audit List for Board GOMMISSIONER'S VoUcHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name [Bt
No. AccounUFormula Accr

11051 Department of Human Services
05-420-640-4800-6231

11051

05-420-6204400-6025

05-420-620-4400-6026

05420-650-4400-6025

05-420-650-4400-6025

05-420-650-4400-6025

05-420-650-4400-6025

05-420-650-4400-6026

05-420-650-4400-6026

Department of Human Services

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

05-420-600-4800-6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

3950 Public Utilities
05-420-600-4800-6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-420-600-4800-6231

10698 Stericycle,lnc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

Amount

193.51

100.00

14,914.35

1,848.87

158.78

75.00

150.00

1,962.82

981.41

20,384.74

Warrant Description
Service Dates

CS Monthly Fed Offset Fee

05t01t2021 05t31t202'l

MCRE/GAMC/NONRES RECI P-05/2 1

05t01t2021 05t31r2021

MCRE/GAMC/NONRES ESTATE-05/21

051o1t2021 05t31t2021

MA LTC UN 65

05to1t2021 05t31t2021

G8 LTC LT65 CY2O

05t01t2021 05t31t2021

MA RECIPIENT INEL-STATE

05t01t2021 05t31t2021

MA RECEIPIENT INEL-FED

05to1t2021 05t31t2021
MA ESTATE COLLECTIONS-FED

o5to1t2021 05t31t202',1

MA ESTATE COLLECTION-STATE

05t01t2021 05t3',u2021

9 Transactions

Agency - Flush Lever

06t24t2021

1 Transactions

Electric Bill

05t16t2021 o6t16t2021

1 Transactions

Steri-Safe

07t01t2021 07t31t2021

I Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

A300c1 16301

A300MM0M01 I

A3OOMMOMOl I

A300MM0M01 I

A300MM0M01 r

A300MM0M01 I

A300MM0M01 r

A300MM0M01t

A300MM0M01 r

1650585

1433-00

40'10203533

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

1.81

1.81

N

N

6

999.81

999.81

39.73

39.73

420

430

21,437.64 lncomeMaintenance

Social Services

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

5 Vendors l3 Transactions



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County
ffi

l::I II*TEGNAIEEl rtnrrrg*rsrrrrxs

Page 28

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Meeting/ConferenceRegistrationFee N

Janitorial Supplies N

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Services, Labor, Contracts

4 Transactions

23 Transactions

Audit List for Board GOMM|SSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula
248 Association of Mn Counties

05-430-700-4800-624'1

248 Association of Mn Counties

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

05-430-700-4800-6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

3950 Public Utilities
05-430-700-4800-6254

3950 Public Utilities

10698 Stericycle,lnc
05-430-700-4800-6231

10698 Stericycle,lnc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

AMC DISTRICT MEETING

06t03t2021

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

58619

1650585

1433-00

4010203533

4 Vendors

Accr Amount

18.55

18.55

2.91

2.91

1,605.75

1,505.75

63.81

63.81

Agenry - Flush Lever

06t24t202',1

Electric Bill

o5t16t2021

Steri-Safe

071o1t2021

06t03t2021

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

o6t16t2021

1 Transactions

07R1t2021

1 Transactions

N

6

430

5

1,691.02 SocialServices

25,118.06 Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
7t6t21

10 Trust
1:32PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

92'I DEPT

131 l6 Rally Snares
1 0-921-000-0000-6231

13116 Rally Snares

g2t DEPTTotal

923 DEPT

195

Aitkin County
ffi

I?!I IHTNGNATED
El nmlrcur$rrtils

Page 29

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

I Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Transportation/Travel/Parki ng

lnsurance

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Repair & Maintenance Supplies G

Membership/Dues/Association Fees Y

Transportation/Travel/Parki ng

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Co- Development

Co. Development

Forfeited Tax Sales

TRACTOR TIRE REPAIR

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

{ Vendors

60737

Accr Amount

167.75

167.75

167.75

40.00
40.00

49.68

49.68

543.00
&r3.00

176.89

176.89

449.92

4/.9.92

o BEAVER TRAPPING AITKIN FOREST 062921

1 Transactions

195

Aitkin Tire Shop
1 0-923-000-0000-6590

Aitkin Tire Shop

The Forest Stewards Guild
1 0-923-000-0000-6240

The Forest Stewards Guild

Thompson/Dennis J
1 0-923-000-0000-6330

Thompson/Dennis J

1 Transactions

MILEAGE

06t28t2021

06/30/61

06t29t2021

I Transactions

MCIT ISSUED CHECK FOR CREDIT 4933

I Transactions

GAS SERVICE - SHOP 0502544561

1 Transactions

REPAIR DUMP TRL &#224 OILCHG 10599

1 Transactions

91 022 Courtemanche/Richard
1 0-923-000-0000-6330

91022 Courtemanche/Richard

3334 MC|T

1 0-923-000-0000-6352

3334 MCtr

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation
1 0-923-000-0000-6254

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

14386 ParadigmAutomotive
1 0-923-000-0000-6590

14386 Paradigm Automotive

N

N

N

9650

9650

15229

15229

13848 WYATTS TOWNG & Recovery 24-7

1 0-923-000-0000-6590

85.00

85.00

MEMBERSHIP DUES 062921

1 Transactions

84.64

84.64

MILEAGE 062921

1 Transactions

300.00 TOW - BLACK F350 - CHRTS 062121

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

N

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



WLCl
716t21

10 Trust

Aitkin Gounty
1:32PM

Vendor Name Bpt
No. AccounVFormula Accr

13848 WYAITS TOWNG & Recovery 24-7

929 DEPTTotal:

l0 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

{ Transactions

Page 30

1099
Amount

300.00

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

1,729.13 Forfeited Tax Sales

1,896.88 Trust

8 Vendors 8 Transactions

9 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

925 DEPT

12526 Bixby/James
1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

I 1-925-000-0000-6350

12526 Bixby/James

589 Blomberg/Judith
1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

589 Blomberg/Judith

2270 Hoppe/Russell Peter

1 1-925-000-0000-6330

1't -925-000-0000-6350

2270 Hoppe/Russell Peter

10890 lnsley/Kevin
't 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

10890 lnsley/Kevin

5784 Lake/Robert
1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

5784 Lake/Robert

11990 Lange/David
1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

11990 Lange/David

12512 MARCUM/ROBERT

1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

12512 MARCUM/ROBERT

9575 Perrine/Jessica
1 1-925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

BBt

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

-

l?:l litTEcn^rfft
E;l Rurgtucfrrl:ns

Page 31

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Transportation/Travel/Parking

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parki ng

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parking

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parking

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parki ng

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parki ng

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parki ng

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parking

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Resource Management

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

062121

062121

062121

062121

062121

062121

062121

062't21

062121

062121

062121

062121

062'121

062121

062121

062121

Accr Amount

35.84

35.00
70.84

17.92

35.00
52.92

33.60

35.00
68.60

21.28

35.00

56.28

15.68

35.00
50.68

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transaclions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

22.40 MILEAGE

35.00 NRAC PER DIEM

38.08

35.00
73.08

26.88

35.00
61.88

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems

Per Diem



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name

Perrine/Jessica

Bpl

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
t! tr{rr$nArcD
E;f rtxrrr'rcmr sYltrgrfii

Page 32

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Transportation/Travel/Parking

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parking

Per Diem

Transportation/Travel/Parking

Per Diem

22 Transactions

Office Supplies

1 Transactions

23 Transactions

AccounVFormulaNo.

9575

Accr Amount
57.40

17.92

35.00

s2.92

33.60

35.00
68.60

20.16

35.00
55.16

Warrant Description
Service Dates

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

06212',1

062121

062121

062121

06212'l

062121

11 Vendors

128805

I Vendors

10906 Shipp/Dale
1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1 -925-000-0000-6350

10906 Shipp/Dale

4927

4927

Turnock/Franklin Allen
'1 1 -925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

TurnocUFranklin Allen

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

MILEAGE

NRAC PER DIEM

2 Transactions

668.36 Resource Management

533.60
s33.60

County Surveyor

PRINTER INK

1 Transactions

533.60 County Surveyor

1,20'1.96 ForestDevelopment

1OO17 TveiUGalen

1 1-925-000-0000-6330

1 1-925-000-0000-6350

10017 TveiUGalen

925 DEPTTotal:

939 DEPT

12525 CES lmaging
1 1-939-000-0000-6405

11

12525 CES lmaging

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

N

939

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

14 Capital Project

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER's VoUcHERS ENTRIES

ffi
I?:I INTTGGATCD
El rrurrcursrsr;ru

Page 33

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

956'1

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Courthouse Addition

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

949

Accr Amount

181.52

181.52

3,794.00
3,794.00

9561

Amazon Business
1 4-949-000-0000-6630

Amazon Business

9572 ArchKey Technologies
1 4-949-000-0000-6630

9572 ArchKey Technologies

949 DEPT Total:

'14 Fund Total

SIGNS AND POSTS FOR E LIGHT 1744-L7CF-JFWH

1 Transactions

3RD FLOOR CARD READER 79049595584

1 Transactions

3,975.52 CourthouseAddition 2 Vendors

3,975.52 Capital Project

Miscellaneous-Capital Expense

Miscellaneous-Capital Expense

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

N

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

15 Aitkin County Collaborative

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMMTSSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
l::T]!TMT'ITE
Btl ruAffiAlgrsttlg

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

86580 McGregor Public School
1 5-452-000-0000-6231

86580 McGregor Public School

DEPT Tota|:

Fund Total:

BBt
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Collaborative-Mcgregor School

21-'22 LCTS Allocation

o6t18t2021

I Transactions

Collaborative-Mcgregor School

Aitkin County Collaborative

Page 34

AccounUFormula Description 1099
On Behalf of Name

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr

452

15

29,250.00

29,250.00

29,250.00

29,250.00

202'l-1 Mcgregor School Services

'l Transactions

{ Transactions

N

452 1 Vendors

Copyrig ht 201 O-2O21 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



WLCl
716121 1:32PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name Bp!
No. AccounVFormula Accr

521 DEPT

22 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce
1 9-521 -000-0000-623'l

22 Aitkin Area Chamber of Commerce

246 Brothers Fire & Security
1 9-521 -000-0000-6231

1 9-521-000-0000-6231

1 9-521 -000-0000-6231

246 Brothers Fire & Security

14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications
1 9-521 -000-0000-6250

14812 SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

86235 The Office Shop lnc
1 9-521 -000-0000-6231

1 9-521 -000-0000-6231

86235 The Office Shop lnc

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

m
;:I INTE{sRATTI}
liJ nxrlrcnrsrsruiti

Page 35

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

7 Transactions

7 Transactions

Warrant Descriotion lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #Amount

105.00

105.00

3,150.00

1,420.00

186.50

4,756.50

673.19

673.19

7.86

21.57

29.43

Service Dates

LLCC Administration

AITKIN CHAMBER MEMBERSHIP 1389

0710112021 06t30t2022

I Transactions

ALARM INSPECTIONS W127OO

06t17t202't 06t21t2021

FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTION W12723

06t18t202't 06t21t2021

FIRE EXTINGUISINSPECT W12788

06t22t2021 06t22t2021

3 Transactions

PHONES/INTERNET SERVICE 024,033167

o7to1t2021 07t31t2021

1 Transactions

TONER, LABOR, PARTS

06t07t2021

PRINTER USE CHARGE

o6to7t2021

31 6889

o6to7t2021

31 6889

o6t07t2021

2 Transactions

4 Vendors

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

521

19

5,564.12 LLCCAdministration

5,564.12 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



WLCl
7t6t21

21 Parks

520

1:32PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

DEPT

13649 Aitkin Rental Center
21 -520-000-0000-6802

13649 Aitkin Rental Center

13725 Beartooth TrueValue
2 1 -520-000-0000-6406

2 1 -520-000-0000-6406

21 -520-000-0000-6406

21 -520-000-0000-6406

21 -520-000-0000-6523

13725 Beartooth TrueValue

Bpl

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER.S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

-

t:l urTHln/{rED
EJ Rnrrrcnrsrsrf,r$

Page 36

AccounUFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

375.00
375.00

18.97

40-97

34.46

15.99

18.81

129.20

318.86
318.86

3,570.00

3,570.00

100.54

188.00

276.47
56s.01

337.90
3s7.90

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

EXCAVATOR RENTAL

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

8154763 DRAIN, ETC

8154576 BALL VALVE/SLIP T
8,157215 BALL VALVE

A95692 BALL VALVE

8157374 HOSE

UTILITIES-MISS ACCESS

UTILITIES-MISS SHOWER

ACLD UTILITIES

5 Transactions

AITKIN CAMPGRND SHOWER 86706
1 Transactions

TRAIL REPAIR

06t25t2021

265433

o6t29t2021

1 Transactions

Trail Grants-State

Field Supplies

Field Supplies

Field Supplies

Field Supplies

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Trail Grants-State

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Utilities-Gas and Electric

Trail Grants-State

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles, ATV N

1 Transactions
10723

ACCT 1009

ACCT 1009

ACCT 1009

ACCT 1009

ACCT 1009

1670-00

1671-00

348-00

N

N

N

N

N

1 880

1880

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, lnc
21 -520-000-0000-6231

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, lnc
N

3024 Kingsley/Russell Lee

21 -520-000-0000-6802

3024 Kingsley/Russell Lee

3950 Public Utilities
2 1 -520-000-0000-6254

21 -520-000-0000-6254

21 -520-000-0000-6254

3950 Public utilities

131 16 Rally Snares
21 -520-000-0000-6802

13116 Rally Snares

9242 Theco lnc
21 -520-000-0000-6620

9242 Theco lnc

9617 Timber Lakes Septic Service, lnc.
21 -520-000-0000-6231

N

N

N

o

3 Transactions

BEAVER TRAPPING ATV TRAIL 062921

1 Transactions

69,266.16
69,266.1 6

NEW BOBCAT 02-029228
1 Transactions

240.00 AtTKtN DUMP 23449t23627

o6to3t2021 06t15t2021

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

NServices, Labor, Contracts



WLCl
7t6t21

21 Parks
1:32PM

Vendor Name Ep!
No. AccounUFormula Accr
9617 Timber Lakes Septic Sen ice, lnc.

15371 TRAFx Research Ltd
21 -520-000-0000-6802

15371 TRAFx Research Ltd

S20 DEPT Total:

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 37

AccounUFormula Description 10gg
On Behalf of Name

o

Amount
240.00

2,660.00
2,660.00

77,462.13

77,462.13

460,293.35

ATV COUNTERS

Parks

Parks

21051gTD

9 Vendors

352 Transactions

Trail Grants-State N
'l Transactions

'15 Transactions

{5 Transactions

207 Vendors

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financiat Systems



WLCl
7t6t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board COMM|SS|ONER.S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

1:32PM

Recap by Fund

Page 38

Fund

1

2

3

5

10

11

'14

15

19

21

AMOUNT

{75,052.08

5,074.92

135,697.6E

25,1 1 8.06

1,896.99

{,20,t.96

3,975.52

29,250.00

s,ser.12

77,462.13

Name

General Fund

Reserves Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust
Forest Development

Capital Project

Aitkin County Gollaborative

Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

All Funds 460,293.35 Total Approved by

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



\ /LC1
6117t21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDTTOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

9:37AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

LLCC Property lnsurance Glaim invoices and Hvvy
Gontract

2E



WLCl
6117121 9:37AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Bpl

Page 2

1099

49

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

DEPT

10452 AT&T Mobility
01-&9-000-0000-6231

'10452 AT&T Mobilif,

49 DEPTTotal

I Fund Total

Accr Amount

116.25

116.25

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnformation Technologies

JUNE IPAD INTERNET

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounUForm ula Description
On Behalf of Name

287279507473X0 Programming, Services, Contracts N

I Transactions

116.25 lnformationTechnologis

116.25 General Fund

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

I Transactions

Copyri g ht 20 1 0 -2021 I nteg rated F i nancia I System s



WLCl
6117121 9:37AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

307 DEPT

9637 Allied BlacKop Gompany
03-307-000-0000-6262

9637 Allied Blacktop Company

DEPT Tota|:

Fund Total:

Ept

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Capital lnfrastructure

Partial Payment #1

06101r202'l

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES
Page 3

1 099
Accr Amount

132,681.79

132,681.79

't32,681.79

132,681.79

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

20213

1 Vendors

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Contract Payments

'l Transactions

1 Transactions

06t16t2021

'l Transactions

307

3

R&B Capital lnfrastructure

Road & Bridge

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6117121 9:37AM

19 Lonq Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

521 DEPT

15071

Aitkin County
ffi

?:T lNTfGSTilD
lrJ nnrmrusvsruff

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

I Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Ep!

Page 4

1 099
Accr Amount

1,842.53

1,842.53
MH INS CLAIM #21PC0146

'1,842.53 LLCCAdministration

LLCC Maintenance

Warrant Description
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

18511

I Vendors

20411

20415

't5071

Heater Rental Services, LLC

1 9-521 -000-0000-6590

Heater Rental Services, LLG

524

S2,l DEPT Total:

DEPT
't2106 Antoine Electric

1 9-524-000-0000-6590

1 9-524-000-0000-6590

Antoine Electric12106

9061 Go-Klean

I 9-524-000-0000-6590

9061 Go-Klean

1 1946 McGuire Mechanical
1 9-524-000-0000-6590

1 9-524-000-0000-6590

11946 McGuireMechanical

524 DEPTTotal:

'19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

MH INS CLAIM #21PC0146

MH INS CLAIM #21PC0146

MH INS CLAIM #21PC0146

MH INS CLAIM #21PC0146

MH INS CLAIM #21PC0146

I Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

620.55

101.00

721.55

9,140.72
9,140.72

1,008.89

553.47
1,562.36

1'1,424.63

13,267.16

{46,065.20

202104282057 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

2 Transactions

30927

30937

3 Vendors

I Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

5 Transactions

6 Transactions

N

N

LLCC Maintenance

Long Lake Conservation Center

6 Vendors

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6t17t21

Aitkin County
9:37AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

All Funds

AMOUNT

116.25

132,581.79

13,267.16

146,065.20

Fund Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approved by,

,|

3

t9

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLC,l
6t22t21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUD;TOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By:1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

10:40AM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Page 1

1 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

May Settlements

2F



ffi
WLCl
6t22t21

12 Agency

931

1010

173

173

Aitkin County 15 INTC{IF\TED
lnl Ftt{Ar{cr^riY$sffi

10:4OAM
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Bpl lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 2

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

DEPT

1 010

1025 City Of Mccrath-Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 58-0000-2045

1025 City Of McGrath-Treasurer

175 City Of Mcgregor
1 2-931 -1 59-0000-204s

175 City Of Mcgregor

176 Gity Of Palisade
1 2-931 -1 60-0000-2045

176 City Of Palisade

178 City Of Tamarack
12-931 -161-0000-2045

178 City Of Tamarack

131 10 Lake Minnewawa Lake lmprovement District
1 2-931 -1 63-0000-2045

13110 Lake Minnewawa Lake lmprovement District

7000 Town Of Aitkin Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 01 -0000-2045

7000 Town Of Aitkin Treasurer

City Of Aitkin
12-931-1 56-0000-2045

City Of Aitkin

City Of Hill City
'l 2-93 1 - 1 57 -OOO0-2045

City Of Hill Gity

Town Of Ball Bluff Treasurer
12-931-102-0000-2045

Town Of Ball Bluff Treasurer

Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

Towns

742,839.99
742,839.99

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

143,105.46
143,105.46

May 2O21 Settlement

1 Transactions

10,028.56 MaY 2021 Settlement

10,028.56 1 Transactions

169,288.86
169,288.86

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

58,629.48
58,629.48

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

24,326.97
24,326.97

May 2O21 Settlement

1 Transactions

19,298.65

19,298.65

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

111,606.33
11 1,606.33

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

72,951.54
72,951.54

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

4,608.12 May 2021 Settlement

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems

Accr
AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Payable To Village Of Aitkin

Payable To Village Of Hill City

Payable To Village Of Mcgrath

Payable To Village Of Mcgregor

Payable To Village Of Palisade

Payable To Village Of Tamarack

Payable To Lake Minnewawa LID N

Payable To Aitkin Twp

Payable To Ball Bluff Twp

7001

7001

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

7002 Town Of Balsam Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 03-0000-2045 Payable To Balsam Twp



WLCl
6t22t21

12 Agency

7004

7004

10:40AM

Town Of Clark Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 05-0000-2045

Town Of Clark Treasurer

Town Of Glen Treasurer
'I 2-931 -1 09-0000-2045

Town Of Glen Treasurer

Town Of Hill Lake Clerk-Treas
12-931 -'t 1 2-OOOO-2045

Town Of Hill Lake Clerk-Treas

EBt

Aitkin County
ffi

r:l lflT8cR/trf,D]il nnrmrtrwsu$s

Page 3

1 099

Audit Llst for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
7002 Town Of Balsam Treasurer

7003 Town Of Beaver Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 04-0000-2045

7003 Town Of Beaver Treasurer

Accr
AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

7005 Town Of Gornish Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 06-0000-2045

7005 Town Of Cornish Treasurer

7006 Town Of Farm lsland Treasurer
12-931-107-0000-2045

7005 Town Of Farm lsland Treasurer

7OO7 Town Of Fleming Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 08-0000-2045

7OO7 Town Of Fleming Treasurer

Amount
4,508.12

33,310.62
33,3't0.62

30,667.34
30,667.34

6,079.36
6,079.36

153,268.60
153,268.60

89,132.49
89,132.49

67,438.93
67,438.93

33,100.42
33,{ 00.42

129,343.72

129,343.72

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Payable To Beaver Twp

Payable To Clark Twp

Payable To Cornish Twp

Payable To Farm lsland Twp

Payable To Fleming Twp

Payable To Glen Twp

Payable To Haugen Twp

Payable To Hazelton Twp

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

7008

7008

7009 Town Of Haugen Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 1 0-0000-2045

7009 Town Of Haugen Treasurer

7010 Town Of Hazelton Treasurer
12-931-111-0000-2045

7O1O Town Of Hazelton Treasurer

4879

4879
70,666.83
70,666.83

May 2O21 Settlement

1 Transactions

7011 Town Of ldun Treasurer

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems

Payable To Hill Lake Twp



WLCl
6t22t21

12 Agency

7015

7015

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

ffi
l:! I$TEGSATb
liiJ ruurncnrffsrtrrrs

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Payable To ldun Twp

Payable To Jevne Twp

Payable To Kimberly Twp

Payable To Lakeside Twp

Payable To Lee Twp

Payable To Libby Twp

Payable To Logan Twp

Payable To Macville Twp

Payable To Malmo Twp

10:40AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

1 2-931 -1 1 3-0000-2045

7011 Town Of ldun Treasurer

7012 TownOfJevne Treasurer
12-931-114-0000-2045

7012 TownOfJevne Treasurer

7013 Town Of Kimberly Treasurer
12-931-1 15-0000-2045

70{3 Town Of Kimberly Treasurer

7014 Town Of Lakeside Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 1 6-0000-2045

7014 Town Of Lakeside Treasurer

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

May 2021 Settlement
'l Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

May 2O21 Settlement

1 Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 4

1 099

N

7016 Town Of Libby Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 1 8-0000-2045

7016 Town Of Libby Treasurer

Town Of Lee Treasurer
12-931-117-0000-2045

Town Of Lee Treasurer

Town Of Logan Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 1 9-0000-2045

Town Of Logan Treasurer

Accr Amount
4't,164.37
41,164.37

63,970.85
63,970.85

79,105.34
79,1 0s.34

212,909.45
212,909.45

7,182.75
7,182.75

15,255.65

'15,255.65

38,724.88
38,724.88

32,133.27
32,',t33.27

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

7017

7017

7018 Town Of Macville Treasurer
12-931-120-OOOO-2045

7018 Town Of Macville Treasurer

7019 Town Of Malmo Treasurer
12-931-121-0000-2045

7019 Town Of Malmo Treasurer

7O2O Town Of Mcgregor - Treasurer
12-931-122-0000-2045

7O2O Town OfMcgregor- Treasurer

49,275.68

49,275.68

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

8,972.42
8,972.42

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F i n ancial Systems

Payable To Mcgregor Twp



WLCl
6t22t21

12 Agency

Vendor
No.

7021

7021

10:40AM

Name
AccounVFormula
Town Of Millward Treasurer

1 2-931 -'t 4 1 -OOOO-2045

Town Of Millward Treasurer

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

May 202'l Settlement

{ Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

t::r wfcERf,rSD
E:l FrHANsff swffms

AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Payable To Millward Twp

Payable To Monison Twp

Payable To Nordland Twp

Payable To Pliny Twp

Payable To Rice River Twp

Payable To Salo Twp

Payable To Seavey Twp

Payable To Shamrock Twp

Payable To Spalding Twp

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

BBI lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 5

1 099
Accr Amount

10,582.24
,t0,582.24

36,130.61

36,130.51

't82,731.17

182,731.17

10,572.74

10,572.74

34,224.51

34,224.51

23,205.10
23,205.10

7022 Town Of Morrison Treasurer
12-931-123-0000-2045

7022 Town Of Morrison Treasurer

7023 Town Of Nordland Treasurer
'l 2 -93 1 - 1 24 -OOO0 -2045

7023 Town Of Nordland Treasurer

7024 Town Of Pliny Treasurer
12-931-125-OOO0-2045

7024 Town Of Pliny Treasurer

7025 Town Of Rice River Treasurer
12-931-126-0000-2045

7025 Town Of Rice River Treasurer

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

7026

7026

Town Of Salo Treasurer
12-931-127-0000-2045

Town Of Salo Treasurer

7027 TownOfSeavey Treasurer
1 2 -93't - 1 28-0000 -20 4 5

7027 TownOfSeavey Treasurer

7028 TownOfShamrock Treasurer
12-931-129-OOOO-2045

7028 TownOfShamrock Treasurer

7029 Town Of Spalding Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 30-0000-2045

7029 Town Of Spalding Treasurer

7030 TownOfSpencer Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 31 -0000-2045

21,129.32
21,129.32

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

454,956.93
454,955.93

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

3'l,434.45
31,434.45

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

67,553.34 May 2021 Settlement

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems

Payable To Spencer Twp



WLCl
6122t21

12 Agency

7031

7031

7032

7032

Aitkin Gounty

-

t::r tttrf,Gn rto
fg f$rA}lcutrsvs'frHs

10.40AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula
7030 Town Of Spencer Treasurer

Bpl

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 6

1 099AccounUFormula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

67,553.34

7035

7035

7033 TownOfWagner Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 34-0000-2045

7033 TownOfWagner Treasurer

7034 TownOfWaukenabo Treasurer
'1 2-931 -1 35-0000-2045

7034 Town OfWaukenabo Treasurer

Town Of Turner Treasurer
12-931-1 32-0000-2045

Town Of Turner Treasurer

Town Of Verdon Treasurer
12-931-133-0000-2045

Town Of Verdon Treasurer

Town Of Wealthwood Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 36-0000-2045

Town Ol Wealthwood Treasurer

57,856.48

57,856.48

May 2021 Settlement

'l Transactions

12,394.46

12,394.46

May 2O21 Settlement

1 Transactions

69,724.53
69,724.53

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

58,297.90
58,297.90

May 2021 Settlement

I Transactions

30,828.28
30,828.28

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

2,184.00
2,184.00

May 2O21 Settlement

1 Transactions

24,608.13
24,608.1 3

May 2021 Settlement

{ Transactions

57,094.69
57,094.69

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

3,703,895.81 Towns

Schools

83,975.42 MaY 2O21 Settlement

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F i nancial Systems

Payable To Turner Twp

Payable To Verdon Twp

Payable To Wagner Twp

Payable To Waukenabo Twp

Payable To Wealthwood Twp

Payable To White Pine Twp

Payable To \Mlliams Twp

Payable To Workman Twp

47 Transactions

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

7036 Town Of White Pine Treasurer
12-931-137-0000-2045

7036 Town Of White Pine Treasurer

7037 Town Of Williams Treasurer
I 2-931 -1 38-0000-2045

7037 Town Of Williams Treasurer

7038 Town Of Workman - Treasurer
1 2-931 -1 39-0000-2045

Town Of Workman - Treasurer7038

93i DEPT Total:

DEPT

393 ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

932

N

47 Vendo6

Appropriations



WLCl
6t22t21

12 Agency

Aitkin Gounty
@t!!l tltTEct^rs

ti;l nnmrcursrsrtrlr

t"n",
10:40AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
393 ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer

Accr

1985 ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

1985 ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer

392 ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

392 ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer

1983 ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

1983 ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer

1979 ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

1979 ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer

395 ISD 4 Mccregor-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

395 ISD 4 Mccregor-Treasurer

Bpl

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description lnvoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

I Transactions

AccounVFormulaDescription 1099
On Behalf of Name

1982

1982

1 981

1981

394

394

ISD 473 lsle-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 473 lsle-Treasurer

ISD 577 Willow River-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

ISD 577 Willow River-Treasurer

Amount
83,975.42

66.77

66.77

65,974.45
65,974.45

8,087.00
8,087.00

4,370.30
4,370.30

1 17,651 .85

117,651.85

12,355.60

12,355.60

4,255.11

4,255.11

850.44
850.'14

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2O21 Settlement

May 2O21 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

May 2021 Settlement

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

I Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

Appropriations

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

ISD 698 Floodwood-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-680 1

ISD 698 Floodwood-Treasurer

1984 ISD 95 Cromwell-Wright-Treasurer
1 2-932-000-0000-6801

1984 ISD 95 Cromurell-Wright-Treasurer
11.O4

11.O4

May 2O21 Settlement

1 Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

Appropriations



WLCl
6t22t21

12 Agency
10:40AM

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Schools

Agency

57 VendoE

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Bpt

Page 8

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

932 DEPTTotal:

12 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Accr Amount
297,597.98

4,001,493.79

4,001,493.79

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #
10 Vendors

57 Transactions

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

10 Transactions

57 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6t22t21

Aitkin County
10:40AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Approved by,

Page 9

Fund

12

All Funds

AMOUNT

4,001,493.79

4,001,493.79

Name

Agency

Total

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6t23t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDTTOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Page Break By: I

2:38PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas?: N

Paid on Behalf Of Name

on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (l-otals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

R&B Gontract payments and Tax Courts

2G



WLCl
6123121 2:38PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

4 DEPT

999999000 WEG Energy Group, lnc
01-&4-000-0000-6231

01 -044-000-0000-6231

01 -044-000-0000-6231

999999000 WEC Energy Group, lnc

& DEPTTotal

I Fund Total

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Bpt

Page 2

1 099
Accr Amount

4.99

0.48

8.10
13.57

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Central Services

Tax Court 01-6-000700

Tax Court 31-6-002100

Tax Court 56-6-000800

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounVForm ula Descriotion
On Behalf of Name

N

N

N

3 Transac{ions

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

13.57 Gentral Services

13.57 General Fund

1 Vendors

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6123121 2:38PM

3 Road & Bridge

303

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Highway Maintenance

Final Payment #3

09t29t2020

AccounVFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

ffi
l?! lNrEg&5fto
Eil H}l^Nc!^[$rn*s

Page 3

1 099

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Vendor Name
No.

DEPT

9347

AccounUFormula Accr

NORTHWEST ASPHALT & MAINTENANCE

03-303-000-0000-6521

9347 NORTHWEST ASPHALT & MAINTENANCE

DEPT Total:

DEPT

8499 R.C. Habeck Excavating, LLC

03-307-000-0000-6262

8499 R.G. Habeck Excavating, LLC

9641 S&RREINFORCING, INC.

03-307-000-0000-6262

964I S& RREINFORCING, INC.

DEPT Total:

Fund Total:

Epl

05t23t202'l

1 Transactions

05t23t2021

1 Transactions

06t20t2021

I Transactions

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

20202

1 Vendors

20197

20212

2 Vendors

Amount

1,253.04

1,253.04

1,2s3.04

2,479.91

2,479.91

192,065.78

192,065.78

194,545.69

{95,798.73

Maintenance Supplies

'l Transactions

Contract Payments

Contract Payments

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

N

303

307

R&B Highway Maintenance

R&B Capital lnfrastructure

Final Payment #6

02t04t2021

Partial Payment #1

05124t2021

N

307

3

R&B Capital lnfrastructure

Road & Bridge

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



WLCl
6n3121 2:38PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

I'til DEPT

999999000 WEC Energy Group, lnc
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

1 3-943-000-0000-2001

13-943-000-0000-2001

999!|99000 WEG Energy Group, lnc

943 DEPT Total:

13 Fund Total

Final Total

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Ept

Page 4

1 099
Accr Amount

2,112.O0

124.00

1,302.00
3,538.00

3,538.00

3,s38.00

r99,350.30

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

Tax Court 56-6-000800

Tax Court 31-6-002100

Tax Court 01-6-000700

lnvoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AccounVFormula Descri ption

On Behalf of Name

N

N

N

3 Transactions

1 Vendors

9 Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

Taxes And Penalties

Taxes & Penalties

5 Vendons

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6t23t21

Aitkin Gounty
2:38PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUGHERS ENTRTES
Page 5

All Funds

AMOUNT

13.57
,t95,798.73

3,538.00

199,350.30

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Taxes & Penalties

Total

Fund

,l

3

13

Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
711t21

Aitkin Gounty
9:1OAM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (l-otals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board AUDITOR,S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Hwy Dept Contract Payments

Page'1

2H



WLCl
711121 9:10AM

3 Road & Bridge

2

Vendor Name Ept
No. AccounUFormula Accr

7050 Anderson BrothersConstruction
03-307-000-0000-6262

7050 AndersonBrothersGonstruction

I5330 FERGUSON AGGREGATE & CRUSHING, IN(
03-303-000-0000-6521

15330 FERGUSON AGGREGATE &CRUSH|NG, tNC

3 Fund Total:

Final Total

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRTES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Aitkin Gounty ffi
I5 $TEGNAIIII
ts;ll Rruugrrssnils

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

20204 Contract Payments N

20211 Maintenance Supplies N

2 Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Page 2

1 099
Amount

1 16,079.99

116,079.99

63,734.64

63,734.64

179,814.63

179,814.63

Partial Payment #10

05R1t2021

Partial Payment #1

06101t2021

2 Vendors

06130t2021

I Transactions

06t25t2021

1 Transactions

Road & Bridge

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems



WLCl
711t21

Aitkin Gounty
9:1OAM

Recap by Fund Fund

3

All Funds

Audit Listfor Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

AMOUNT

179,Et4.63

179,814.63

Name

Road & Bridge

Total Approved by

Copyrig ht 2A1 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
6t17t21 1:45PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

State General Tax and FSA Glaims 2021

Page 1

2I



KMRl
6117121 1:45PM

I General Fund
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTTONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Ep!

Page2

1099

N

N

2

3

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

8410 BremerBank
01 -0114-904-0000-6360

01 -044-904-0000-6360

Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

573.08

743.78

1,316.86

39855416

39855416

Flex Plan Withdrawals

Flex Plan \Mthdrawals
8410

1 Fund Total:

Dep Care FSA Claims 2021

Med FSA Claims 2021

2 Transactions

1,316.86 General Fund 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t17t21

9 State
1:45PM

Name
AccounVFormula

Bremer Bank
09-000-000-0000-2058

Bremer Bank

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORREGT|ONS

Vendor
No.

84,l0

8410

Bpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

State General Tax

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State General Tax-Education

1 Vendors 'l Transactions

3 Transactions

Page 3

1 099

N

Accr Amount

71,038.08

71,038.08

71,038.08

72,354-94

,l Transactions

9 Fund Total: State

2 VendorsFinal Total:

Copyright 201 O-202'l I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t17t2'l

Aitkin Gounty
1:45PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTTONS
Page 4

All Funds

AMOUNT

1,316.85

71,038.08

72,354.94

Name

General Fund

State

Total Approved by,

Fund

1

I

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n a ncial System s



KMRl
6t18t21

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/GORRECT|ONS

ELAN Pd 6/10l,21 Allocated

1'l:53AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department fl-otals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

2J



Aitkin CountyKMRl
6t18t21 11.53AM

I General Fund

ffi
?:I I} TFTINATID
E;J rtxar,rcl,lt stsrtrrs

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Descriotion
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Hotel / Motel Lodging

ELAN - Statement Payment

Postage

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Membership/Dues/Association Fees

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Registration Fee

Services, Labor, Contracts

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

Equipment

Equipment

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

B Napstad

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Prisoner Welfare

Office, Film, & Field Supplies

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Bp!

Page 2

1 099

15

51

34

35

19

20

26

25

28

29

30

31

33

32

27

50

14

40

47

48

49

41

36

16

17

21

44

43

45

42

18

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
01 -043-000-0000-6332

01 -044-000-0000-6800

01 -052-000-0000-6205

01 -052-000-0000-6332

01 -053-000-0000-6405

01 -053-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6240

01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-003-0000-6241

01 -200-01 9-0000-6231

01 -200-01 9-0000-6332

01 -200-01 9-0000-6340

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

01 -252-000-0000-6330

01 -252-000-0000-6590

01-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

01-252-252-0000-6405

01 -392-000-0000-6405

01 -001 -000-0000-6332

01 -1 20-000-0000-6231

01 -1 20-000-0000-6231

01 -053-000-0000-61 99

01 -090-000-0000-6240

01 -090-000-0000-6240

0't -090-000-0000-6240

01 -043-000-0000-6240

Accr Amount

216.24

9,123.60-

27.15

147.'t6

48.93

25.97

92.24

269.28

10.58

81.04

75.00

68.49

1,024.20

38.16

499-75

242.87

154.11

206.47

32.80

47.OO

79.99

46.65

203.53

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Holiday lnn - St Cloud

0512612021 05t27t2021
ELAN - Paid 06110121 Allocated

US Postal System-Broadband Gra

Pier B - AMC District Meeting

o6to2t2021 06to3t2021
7 - lD Badge Holders

Plastic Badge Holders - 100

#226 POST License

Evidence Storage Containers

Sprial Mini Books

DVDs, Ear Plugs, Supplies

BCA - #219 DMT Recert

Nationwide K-9 lnsurance Loki

Hotel during Training

o5t23t2021 05t28t2021
Meals during Training

05t23t2021 05t28t2021
Radio Earpieces

Command Center Supplies

Meals/Hotel Overnight Transpor

06102t2021 06t03t2021
Century Laundry-Water Valves(2

Purpose Book

Anger Mgmt Books

Exercise Mat

Water Lab Supplies

Superior Shores

06to2t2021 06t03t2021
Tire Barn-Tires for Veteran

Geico-Auto lnsurance for Veter

Employee Recognition

MSBA Membership Dues

MSBA Membership Dues

MSBA Membership Dues

MAAO Membership-Partial Year

06t01t202't 12t31t2021

Hotel - Duluth

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

N

575.00

151 .50

75.00

174.50

192.50

149.50

52.50

Donations

Donations

E. Melz

Rakotz #29992

Ratz #10799

Schiferl #6132

Studaker#31 58

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Employee Recognition

Membership/Dues/Association Fees

Membership/Dues/Association Fees

Membership/Dues/Association Fees

Dues & License Renewal

253.21 N01 -00 t -000-0000-6332

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems

Westerlund Hotel i Motel Lodging



KMRl
6118121 11:53AM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VO|DS/CORRECTTONS

8pl

Page 3

1099

46

54}82

1 Fund Total:

01 -090-000-0000-6240

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Accr Amount

174.50

3,687.78-

3,687.78-

Warrant Description
Service Dates

o6to2t2021 06to3t2021
MSBA Membership Dues

32 Transactions

General Fund

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Wnge #14814 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

l Vendors 32 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6118121 11:53AM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
22 03-301-000-0000-6400

24 03-303-000-0000-6298

23 03-302-000-0000-6449

54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/GORRECTIONS

Ept Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 4

1099
Accr Amount

217.93

19.41-

288.53

487.05

Ofiice Supplies

Sales Tax Adjustment

Engineering Supplies

3 Transactions

487.05 Road & Bridge

8645041

s021 782016

s0221 331 19

Supplies And Materials

Shop Maintenance

R&BEngineerSupplies

N

N

N

1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6118121 11:53AM

5 Health & Human Services
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORREGT|ONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

WC-BB Nursing Bracelet

06t03t2021
C&TC lncentive - Gander Gift C

05127t2021

C&TC lncentive - Strasw Lid/Ki

05127t2021

Agency - VMreless Mice

05t26t2021
Acctg - Floor Mats (SM, CS)

0511712021

PH-Hanging Folders

05t20t2021

Acctg - Business Cards (CG)

061o2t2021

PH-Chair (SB)

05t27t2021

I M-Wireless Mouse/Keyboard (DJ

05t26t2021
Agency - Wireless Mice

05t26t2021

Acctg - Floor Mats (SM, CS)

05t17t2021
Acctg - Business Cards (CG)

06t02t2021
lM-Monitor Stand (LB)

05t25t2021
lM - Chair (CH)

o6to1t2021

Agency - VMreless Mice

05t2612021

Acctg - Floor Mats (SM, CS)

o5t17t2021
SS-Desk Tray Organizers (JH, B

05t27t2021

Acctg - Business Cards (CG)

06t02t2021

MH lnit - Trans Bus Ticker

05t26t2021

ffi
E:l lNTHinlrm
ll;l nurcnr$sfilts

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

PH Program Related Supplies N

PH Program Related Supplies N

PH Program Related Supplies N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Phones,Chairs,Tools N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Small Equipment: Phones,Chairs,Tools N

SmallEquipment:Phones,Chairs,Tools N

Computer/Technology Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Mh lnit - Transportation N

Bp!

Page 5

1 099

13

6

7

9

2

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
05-400-41 0-0413-6406

05-400-430-0403-6406

05-400-430-0403-6406

05-400-440-0410-6402

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-400-440-04 1 0-6405

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-400-440-041 0-6450

05-420-600-4800-6402

05-420-600-4800-6402

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6450

05-420-600-4800-6450

05-430-700-4800-6402

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6805

Accr Amount

93.00

100.00

173.44

7.00

15.96

23.99

3.67

170.79

69.98

16.49

37.61

8.64

94.99

170.79

26.49

60.41

8.78

13.88

52.00

4

5

I

2

12

10

11

I

2

12

8

12

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems

67134309



Aitkin CountyKMRl
6118121 11:53AM

5 Health & Human Services
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTTONS

Bp!

Page 6

1099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula
*62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

5 Fund Total:

Accr Amount
1,147.91

Warrant Description

*****sac{ions
lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description

Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1,147.91 Health & Human Services I Vendors 19 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMR,l
6t18t21

10 Trust
11:53AM

37

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
10-923-000-000G6254

*62 Brenrer Bank (Elan AGH)

l0 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

60M5857 Utilities-Gas and Electric

I Vendors 1 Transactions

Bpt

Page 7

1099

N

Accr Amount

389,96

389.96

389.96

Spectrum lntemet

o4t19t2021

Trust

ffit1912021
I Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial Systems



KMRl
6118121 11:53AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
1 9-524-000-0000-6590

5/;62 Brerner Bank (Elan ACH)

19 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bpt

Page 8

1099

N39

Accr Amount

1,550.41

1,550.4{

Stobe Lights ancl Exit Signs

1 Transac{ions

1,550.41 Long Lake Gonservation Center

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t18t21

21 Parks
11:53AM

Name
AccounUFormula

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
21 -520-000-0000-6406

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORREGT|ONS

Vendor
No.

*62

il62

8pt Warant Description
Service Dates

Earplugs and Safety Glasses

1 Transactions

Parks

6 Vendors

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Field Supplies

1 Vendors I Transactions

57 Transactions

Page 9

1099

N38

Accr Amount

112.45

112.45

't12.45

0.00

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t18t21

Aitkin County
11:53AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VO|DS/CORREGT|ONS
Page 10

Fund

1

3

5

10

19

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

-3,687.78

487.05

1,147.91

389.96

1,550.41

'112.45

Name

General Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services

Trust
Long Lake Conservation Center

Parks

0.00 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyKMRl
6r22t21 8:52AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Iotals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTSruOIDS/CORRECTIONS

Camping Refund 6l1fl21

Page 1

2K



KMRl
6t22t21

21 Parks
8:52AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

84't0 Bremer Bank
2'1 -520-000-0000-551 0

&[10 Bremer Bank

21 FundTotal:

Final Total

Audit Listfor Board MANUALWARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Aitkin Gounty

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

41264128 Co. Parks Campground Fees

1 Vendors 1 Transactions

l TEnsactions

Bp!

Page2

1099

N

Accr Amount

180.00

180.00

180.00

r80.00

{ Transactions

Parks

1 Vendors

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I ntegrated Fi n ancial Systems



KMRl
6t22t21

Aitkin County
8:52AM

Recap by Fund Fund

21

All Funds

Name

Parks

Total Approved by

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

AMOUNT

180.00

180.00

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial System s



KMRl
6t22t21

Aitkin County
8:53AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Iotals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTSruOI DS/CORRECTIONS

Camping Refund 6117l21

Page 1

2L



KMRl
6t22t21

21 Parks

Aitkin Gounty
8:53AM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

&410 BremerBank
1 21-520-000,0000-5510

8410 Bremer Bank

2{ Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

EBt
Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

30.00

30.00

21520.5510

I Transactions

30.00 Parks

1 Vendors30.00

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

3804 Co. Parks Campground Fees

I Vendors 1 Transactions

1 Transactions

Page 2

1 099

N

Accr

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6122t21

Aitkin Gounty
8:53AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

Fund

21

All Funds

AMOUNT

30.00

30.00

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyWLCl
6t23t21 1:50PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTS/VOI DS/CORRECTIONS

Manual payments for FSA claims and fees

Page 1

2M



!ryLC1
6123121 1:50PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

8410 BremerBank
2 01-044-904-0000-6231

1 01-044-90+0000-6360

84{0 Bremer Bank

I Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VO|DS/CORREGT|ONS

Bp!

Page 2

1099
Accr Amount

676.95

470.84

'1,147.79

Warrant Descriotion
Service Dates

Further Participant Fees

FSA Med Claims

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

N

N

2 Transactions

15723678

3986742

2 Transactions

Flex Services, Labor, Etc

Flex Plan Wthdrawals

1,147.79 General Fund

I Vendorc1,147.79

't Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



WLCl
6t23r21

Aitkin Gounty
1:50PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VO|DS/CORREGT|ONS
Page 3

Fund

All Funds

AMOUNT

1,147.79

1,147.79

I

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin GountyWLCl
6t24t21 2:O4PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTSruOI DS/CORRECTIONS

Electron ic chargebacks, 6l,24l,21

Page 1

2N



WLCl
6124n1 2:04PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 13-943{00-0000-2001

2 13.943-000-0000-2001

8410 Bremer Bank

{3 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VO|DS/CORRECTTONS

EB!

Page 2

1 099
Accr Amount

854.00

292.68

1,,146.6E

1,146.68

,t,{46.68

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvalid Acct # Structure

Unable to locate account

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

14-0-024301

39-0-022700

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes
N

N

2 Transactions

Taxes & Penalties

1 VendoF

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n a ncial Systems



WLCl
6t24t21

Aitkin Gounty
2:04PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

l3

Fund AMOUNT

{,146.68

1,146.68

Name

Taxes & Penalties

Total Approved by,All Funds

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t25t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTS/VOI DS/CORRECTIONS

Mtg Reg and State Deed Tax, June Accelerated Pmt

3:50PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

f - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

2O



KMRl
6125r21

9 State
3:50PM

Name
AccounUFormula

Bremer Bank
09-000-00G000&2025

09-000-000.0000-2026

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTTONS

BBt

Page 2

1 099Vendor
No.

780

780

9 Fund Total:

2

1

Accr Amount

43,584.67

40,541.63

84,126.30

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Deed Tax June Accelerated Pmt

Mtg Reg June Accelerated Prnt

2 Transactions

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

State's Share Of Deed Tax (97%) N

State Share Of Mortgage Registry (97olo) N

84,126.30 State

I Vendors84,126.30

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financlal Systems



KMRl
6t25t21

Aitkin Gounty
3:50PM

Recap by Fund

Audit ListforBoard MANUALWARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

Fund

All Funds

AMOUNT

84,126.30

84,126.30

Name

State

Total Approved by,

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



Aitkin CountyKMRl
6129t21 3:45PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Repoft Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTS/VOI DS/CORRECTIONS

Account Glosed , NSF Checks

Page 1

2P



KMRl
6129121 3:45PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 BremerBank
5 01-000-000-0000-2318

3 01-000-000-0000-2319

4 01-000-000-0000-2319

8410 Bremer Bank

{ Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORREGTIONS

BBt

Page 2

1099
Accr Amount

46.00

39.27

2s.00

110.27

Returned Check - NSF

Retumed Check - NSF

Retumed Check - NSF

3 Transactions

1'1o.27 General Fund

A.Kodada#zz20
A.Kodada#2220
A. Kodada#2220

Unavailable Rev-Land Recording Funds N

Unavailable Rev-Land Deed Tax Funds N

Unavailable Rev-Land Deed Tax Funds N

1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyri ght 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t29t21

9 State

Aitkin County
3:45PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
09-000-000-0000-2031

8410 BremerBank

9 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Bp!

Page 3

1 099

6

Accr Amount

357.00

357.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Returned Check - NSF

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

A. Kodada,#2220 Real Estate Assurance Was 5874 And N

1 Transactions

357.00 State 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t29t21

10 Trust
3:45PM

Name
AccounUFormula

Bremer Bank
1 0-923-000-0000-5258

Bremer Bank

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VO|DS/GORRECTIONS

Vendor
No.

8410

8410

Ept
Amount

Wanant Description
Service Dates

11,900.00

11,900.00

Returned Check - NSF

1 Transactions

11,900.00 Trust

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

A.Kodada#2220 FTS-Land

'l Vendors I Transactions

Page 4

1 099

N

Accr

2

l0 Fund Total:

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6129121 3:45PM

{3 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTTONS

Bpl

Page 5

1099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 3-943-000-0000-2001

8410 Bremer Bank

Accr Amount

387.92

387.92

387.92

12,755.19

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Account Closed Check

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

07-0-060907 Cur - Property Taxes

l Vendors 1 Transactions

6 Transactions

N

1 Transactions

13 Fund Total:

Final Total

Taxes & Penalties

4 Vendorc

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



KMRl
6t29t21

Aitkin Gounty
3:45PM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTS/VOI DS/CORRECTIONS
Page 6

Fund AMOUNT

110.27

357.00

{1,900.00

387.92

Name

General Fund

State

Trust
Taxes & Penalties

Total

1

9

t0
l3

All Funds 12,755.19 Approved by,

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi n ancial System s



Aitkin GountyKMRl
6t29t21 3:49PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTSruOI DS/CORRECTTONS

Gamping Refunds 6124l,21 and 6128121

Page 1

2Q



KMRl
6t29t21

21 Parks

Aitkin Gounty
3:49PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
2 21-520-000-0000-5510

1 21-520-000-0000-5510

8410 Bremer Bank

21 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

BBt

Page 2

1099
Accr Amount

70.00

80.00

150.00

,l50.00

150.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Camping Refund

Camping Refunds

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

4306

4360 &43',t4

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

N

N

2 Transactions

Parks

'l Vendors 2 Transactions

'l Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyri g ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t29t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

3:49PM

Recap by Fund

Page 3

Fund AMOUNT

150.00

150.00

21

Name

Parks

Total Approved by,All Funds

Copyri g ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated F i nancial Systems



KMRl
6t30t21

Aitkin Gounty
10:424M

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/CORRECTIONS

FSA Glaims 2021 #39871004

Page 1

2R



KMRl
6130121 10:42AM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

BBt

Page2

1 099

1

2

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
01 -044-904-0000-6360

01 -044-904-0000-6360

8410 BremerBank

Accr Amount

416.68

181 .98

598.66

598.66

598.66

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dep Care FSA Claims 2021

Med FSA Claims 2021

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

N

N

2 Transactions

39871004

39871 004

2 Transactions

Flex Plan \Mthdrawals

Flex Plan VMthdrawals

I Fund Total:

Final Total:

General Fund

'l Vendors

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 lntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
6t30t21

Aitkin County
1O:42AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

Fund

All Funds

AMOUNT

s98.66

598.66

Name

General Fund

Total Approved by,

Gopyri g ht 20 1 0 -2021 I nteg rated Fin ancial Systems



KMRl
7t2t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTOIDS/GORRECTIONS

ELAN Paid 6l,24l,21 Allocated

4:05PM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

2S



KMRl
712121 4:05PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
38 01-040-021-0000-6405

30 01-044-000-0000-6231

01 -044-000-0000-6800

01 -049-000-0000-6402

0 1 -049-000-0000-6402

01 -049-000-0000-6402

01 -200-000-0000-6405

01 -200-003-0000-6332

01 -200-003-0000-6332

01 -200-01 9-0000-6332

01 -200-01 9-0000-6340

01 -200-01 9-0000-6409

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

01 -200-201 -0000-661 0

01 -202-000-0000-6409

01 -252-000-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-6405

01 -252-000-0000-641 8

01 -252-000-0000-6424

01-252-000-0000-6424

01 -252-000-0000-6590

01 -252-003-0000-6241

01-252-252-0000-6405

o't -257 -257 -OOOO-62',t 5

01 -053-000-0000-6231

01 -252-000-0000-6330

Aitkin County ffi
I$t IHTEGR{TE
tsll Rner.rcu*srsll:rr

Page 2

1 099

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Bpl Warrant Description
Service Dates

Alzatex - Number Tape

Webex Subscription

06t06t2021 07r05t2021

ELAN Paid 06124121 - Allocated

CAT6 Ethernet Cabling

Rackmount Kit for ASA

CAT6 Ethernet Cabling

Office Supplies

Craguns - Cancellation MSA Con

Craguns - Lodging MSA Conf.

Lodging - Training

o6to4t2021 06t11t2021
Meals - Training

o6tou2021 06t15t2021
Ray Allen - MD10 Fan

Sunscreen

lnsect Repellent

Command Center Supplies

CO2 Rearm Kit

Jail Supplies

Storage Shelves

Groceries

Jail Pod Microwave

Gym Storage Shelves

Rear Door Controller

MSA-Jail Admin Conf. Reg.

Zoom Subscription

0611512021 06t14t2022
Verizon

o3t24t2021 05t23t2021
Applicantstack Recruit

0610112021 07t01t2021
Overnight Meals-Transport

o6t03t2021 06to3t2021
MLEC - Prevent Shutoff-Vet in

Credilwrong Rate Used

o6to2t2021 06t03t2021
NACO-Annual Conference

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Office Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

ELAN - Statement Payment

Computer/Technology Supplies

Computerffechnology Supplies

Computer/Technology Supplies

Office Supplies

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

Supplies

Equipment

Equipment

Equipment

Field Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Groceries

lnmate Supplies

lnmate Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

School Registration Fee

Prisoner Welfare

Wireless Telephone Services

#1399't 0 Services, Labor, Contracts

#316 Prisoner Transportation & Travel

Accr Amount

54.40

15.98

7,233.42-

34.61

58.77

14.42

90.82

363.26-

3.00

1,024.20

39.70

74.98

130.74

95.94

96.36

49.90

27.76

36.99

84.28

49.88

29.99

62.75

190.00

149.90

329.48

225.00

6.25

254.92

106.05-

515.00

N

N

53

44

45

46

26

39

40

28

27

51

22

24

52

23

42

50

43

41

48

14

13

49

33

18

't5

N

16

17

01 -120-000-0000-6231

01 -001 -000-0000-6332
Donations

L. Westerlund

Services, Labor, Contracts

Hotel / Motel Lodging

N

N

N

N

N

N29 01 -001 -000-0000-6241

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems

Marcotte Registration Fee



KMRl
712121 4:05PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

32 01-001-000-0000-6340

31 01-052-000-0000-6340

54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

I Fund Total:

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

8pl

Page 3

1099
Accr Amount

14.90

30.10

3,871.71-

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Poliry Fellows - Meal

Policy Fellows - Meal

32 Transac{ions

3,871.71- General Fund

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Marcotte Meals (Overnight)

Seibert Meals(Overnight)

1 Vendors 32 Transactions

N

N

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
712121 4:05PM

2 Reserves Fund

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

5/,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
25 02-200-020-0000-6231

54 02-200-020-0000-6231

54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

2 Fund Total:

Aitkin Gounty

Ep!

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Warrant Descriotion

Page 4

1 099
Accr Amount Service Dates

S & R Paracord

S&R Waterproof Matches

2 Transactions

88,32 Reserves Fund

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

il-34
33.98

88.32

SheriffSearch & Rescue Reserve Expe N

SheriffSearch & Rescue Reserve Expe N

1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
712121 4:05PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
19 03-301-000-0000-6400

20 03-303-000-0000-6590

21 03-303-000-0000-6590

*62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Epl Warrant Description
Service Dates

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 5

1099
Accr Amount

47.93

864.15

806.07

1,718.15

Flags

Repair Parts

Repair Parts

3 Transactions

1,718.15 Road & Bridge

41131167

ilo92
54172

Supplies And Materials

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

N

N

1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
712121 4:05PM

5 Health & Human Services

Aitkin County ffi
|:!I IHTElGNATII
Eif ruancnrsysrtxs

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bpl

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Warrant Descriotion

Page 6

1 099Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
05-400-41 0-041 3-6406

05-400-41 0-04 1 3-6406

05-400-440-041 0-6405

05-400-440-04 1 0-6405

05-400-440-04 1 0-6405

05-400-440-04 1 0-6450

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6405

05-420-600-4800-6450

05-420-640-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05-430-700-4800-6405

05430-700-4800-6450

05-400-440-041 0-6239

05-420-600-4800-6239

WC - BB Nursing Bracelets

06to4t2021
WC-BB Supplies/Pumps

06t03t2021
PH - Staples

06t10t2021
Agency - Pkg Tape

06t10t2021
Admin-Toner Cartridge (CB)

06t1st2021
Agency-iPhone Chargers

06t01t202'l
lM-Chair Mat (DJ)

06to1t2021
lM-Toner Cartridge (JG)

o6t10t2021

Agency - Pkg Tape

06t10t2021
Admin-Toner Cartridge (CB)

06t15t2021
Agenry-iPhone Chargers

06t01t2021
CS-State Printer Cartridge

06t01t2021
SS-Desk Organizers

06t03t2021
Agency - Pkg Tape

o6t10t2021
Admin-Toner Cartridge (CB)

06t15t2021

SS-Planner (JH)

o6t16t2021
Agency-i P hone Chargers

06to1t2021

Avaitity - May'21

05to1t2021 05t31t2021
Availity - May '21

o5to1t2021 05t3'U2021

PH Program Related Supplies N

PH Program Related Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

SmallEquipment:Phones,Chairs,Tools N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

SmallEquipment:Phones,Chairs,Tools N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

Office Supplies N

SmallEquipment:Phones,Chairs,Tools N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Software Fees/License Fees N

Accr Amount

33.00

563.82

10.99

3.86

10.52

4.'t9

43.12

177.89

9.10

24.79

9.89

212-67

44.33

14.62

39.82

38.00

15.88

2.80

6.60

Service Dates

4

7

8

't0

't1

6

I

6

5

10

11

2

10

1'l

12

6

3

3

tNV0067031 1

tNV0067031 1

Copyrig ht 201 0-2021 I nteg rated Fi nancial Systems



KMRl
712121 4:05PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

05-430-700-4800-6239

54,62 Bremer Bank (Elan AGH)

5 Fund Total:

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Bpl
Amount

10.60

1,276.49

1,276.49 Health & Human Services

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Availity - May'21

05t01r2021 05t31t2021
20 Transactions

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

1NV00670311 SoftwareFees/LicenseFees

{ Vendons 20 Transactions

Page 7

1 099

N

Accr
3

Copyright 2O1 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7t2t21

10 Trust

Aitkin Gounty
4:05PM

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
36 10-923-000-0000-6405

34 10-923-000-0000-6208

35 10-923-000-0000-6208

5/J62 Bremer Bank (Elan AGH)

10 Fund Total:

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Bp!

Page 8

1099
Accr Amount

207.57

50.00

50.00

307.57

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Dry Erase Board

Northern Harwood Conference

Northem Harwood Conference

3 Transactions

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

#376-Parkin

#378-Thompson

Office Supplies

Training/Education

Training/Education

N

N

N

307.s7 Trust I Vendors 3 Transactions

Gopyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
712121 4:05PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. AccounVFormula

*62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)
47 19-521-000-0000-6231

37 19-524-000-0000-6590

il62 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

19 Fund Total:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTSTO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Epl

Page 9

1099
Accr Amount

256.37

224.81

481.18

481.18

0.00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

ADOBE Subscription-McMillian

18 - 1st Alert Smoke Alarms

2 Transaclions

lnvoice # AccounVFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behatf of Name

Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

N

N

Long Lake Conservation Center

6 Vendors 62 Transactions

I Vendors 2 Transactions

Copyright 201 0-2021 I ntegrated F inancial Systems



KMRl
712t21

Aitkin Gounty
Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

4:05PM

Recap by Fund Fund

I
2

3

5

t0
19

All Funds

Name

General Fund

Reserves Fund

Road & Bridge

Health & Human Services
Trust

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approved by,

Page 10

AMOUNT

-3,871.71

88.32

1,719.15

1,276.49

307.57

481.{8

0.00

Copyrig ht 20 1 0-2021 I nteg rated Financiat Systems



KMRl
7n21

Aitkin County
9:52AM

Print List in Order By: 1

Explode Dist. Formulas?: Y

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

Audit List for Board MAN UAL WARRANTSruOI DS/CORRECTIONS

Gredit Gard Fees June 2021

Page 1

2T



KMRl
717121 9:52AM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cer

Vendor Name
No. AccounUFormula

8410 Bremer Bank
1 9-521 -000-0000-6231

8410 BremerBank

19 Fund Total:

Final Total

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VO|DS/CORRECTTONS

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Credit Card Fees - June 2021

1 Transactions

lnvoice # AccounUFormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Bambora Services, Labor, Contracts

Page2

1099

N1

Accr Amount

33.20

33.20

33.20

33.20

Long Lake Conservation Genter

I Vendorc 1 Transactions

1 Vendors I Transactions

Copyright 2010-2021 I ntegrated Financial Systems



KMRl
7t7t21

Aitkin County
9:52AM

Recap by Fund

Audit List for Board MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTTONS
Page 3

Fund

19

All Funds

AMOUNT

33.20

33.20

Name

Long Lake Conservation Center

Total Approved by

Copyri g ht 201 O-2O21 I ntegrated Financiat Systems



F?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: July 13,2021

Title of ltem: Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENTAGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M nooroue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by;
Julie Hughes

Department:
Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant: Aaron McCann, Commissioner Warrant number
77109, dated December 28, 2018, in the amounl of $320.00

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gomrnents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant Aaron McCann, Commissioner Warrant number
771Og,dated December2S, 2018, in the amount of $320,00

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request?
What is the total cost, wb,tax and shippjgg? $
/s fhr.s budseted? ll ves l_lto

Yes Y*o
Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2U



Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant

STATE OF MINNESOTA,

County of Aitkin

in the sum of 320.

following, to wit:

V,tta, { e- /t'ov\a'\

ss. Aaron McCann
)
)
)

being duly swom, on oath says; that (s)he is the owner of a certain commissioner warrant!

datedthe 78 day of Deqelqbgt_ 2018 . numbered -7?109 ,

issued by Aitkin County to Aarnn McCann

has been La s't-
@

in the manner

l* t+e) /.'u" f ,l /L." -n 61 ",-<_V

and that (s)he makes this affidavit for the purpose of having a duplicate thereof issued to him (her)

aocording to law; and to that end herewith frles his (her) indemniffing bond, with sureties to be

approved, in the zum equal to double the amount of said commissioner wan'ant.

Subsqibed and sworn to before me this L.r--. duyjffi 2021

N$ff;$$$ County, Minnesota
MARY L. HAKES

MNNE6OTAPUBTICNOTARY
2026Jan, IExp,Comm,MV



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Juty 13,2021

Title of ltem: AutoCAD license renewalsurveying/GlS

Agenda ltem #OUNTY
_rsi 1857_

V
REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fZ npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Rich Courtemanche, Land Commissioner

Estimated Time Needed
nla

Summary of lssue:

The Surveyor/GlS division of the land department's AutoCAD Civil 3D computer licenses are up for renewal.

The County Surveyor would like to obtain a 3-year subscription so that we can save $1,900 over the fixed 3-year term
based on current costs for an annual license. Note: annual subscriptions have had yearly annual increases. There
would be a realized $1,933.38 savings over 3-years even which justifies the cost even without factoring in annual
subscription increases.

Alternatives, O pti ons, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Continue with annual costs of $6,459.21 (2021) and forfeit fixed costs and savings over the next three years.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve 3-year subscription

Financial lmpact:
ls therea cost assocr,afed with this request? @V", No
What is the total cost, with tax and ? $ 17,444.25

/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Annual subscription is a budgeted expense. Upfront cost will exceed budgeted amounts but will save over 3-years
lnvoice to be paid from the surveyor/GlS account (Forest DevelopmenVCon-Con funds; non levy)

{

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2V



fltT Price Quotation
Quote: 4961908

Reference:1609667
Date.0612212021

Expires: 0712812021A TT$H PAtrA {Q{IIPANY

To: Randy Quale
Aitkin County (MN)
Aitkin County Courthouse
2092nd Street NW Room #204
Aitkin, MN 5643'l

Phone: (218) 927-7326
Fax: (218) 927-7324

Ernail: randy quale@co.aitkin.mn.us

From: Calvin Hardy
DLT Solutions, LLC
241 1 Dulles Corner Park
Suite 800
Herndon, VA20171

Phone (703) 773-1181
Fax: (703) 773-1181

Email calvin hardy@dlt.com

# DLT Paft No MFG Part No

9701-1001915 237t1-002706-1999

Civil 3D Govemment Single-user 3-Year Subscription Renewal

PoP : 81 1 12021 th rough 7 13 1 t2O24

Contract Unit Price

$5,814.75

Ext Pnce

$17,444.25

oty

3

Total $17,444.25

Contract Number: OPEN MARKET
DUNS #: 78-646-8199
Federal lD #: 54-1599882
CAGE Code: 0S0H9
FOB: Destination
Terms: Net 30 (On Approved Credit)
DLT accepts VISA/MC/AMEX

UNLEqS CONTROLLED BY AN EXISTING RESELLER PARTNER AGREEMENT OR OTHER WRITTEN
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN YOU AND DLT, THIS QUOTE AND ANV RESUITING AwAno on
ORDER IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS POSTED AT
HTTPS:/AAM/\AT.DLT.COM/PRODUCTS/CLIENT-COMMERCIAL-LICENSES. THESE TERMS coNTRoL THE
TERMS OF SALES AS WELL AS THE END USER'S USE OF THE PRODUCTS AND/OR Senvces IrucI-UDeo
lN THIS QUoTE. BUYER lS DIREoTED To INcoRPoRATE (By REFEREr,rcey fHls Oubre lru ANV'------
RESULT]NG AWARD OR ORDER. THE TERMS AND CONDITIoNS AT THE A6oVE LINK ARE THe oruIy
CONTROLLING TERMS THAT WILL APPLY TO A RESULTING ORDER AND THE USE oF THE PRoDUbTS
AND/OR SERVICES INCLUDED IN THIS QUOTE. ANY ADDITIONAL OR INCONSISTENT TERMS ON
BUYER'S ORDER THAT IN ANY WAY, MODIFY, ALTER OR NEGATE iHE TenMSoF SnLE on Tue
MANUFACTURER'S END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT WLL NOT BE BINDING oN DLTbR ITS
MANUFACTURERS AND SHALL NOT APPLY UNLESS SPECIFICALLY AGREED TO IN WRITING BY DLT AND
THE MANUFACTURER. NO RETURNS ARE AUTHORIZED OF THE PRoDUCTS AND/oR senvicEs_
INCLUDED IN THIS QUOTE. THE PRODUCTS AND/OR SERVICES INCLUDED IN THls ouoie AnE
.ryq[REqqURSE, NONCANCELLABLE, AND NON-RETURNABLE UNLESS EXPLIcITLYAoneeo To IT.I
WRITING BY DLT.

PLEASE REMIT
PAYMENIJOi

ACH: DLT Solutions, LLC
Bank of Anrerica
ABA# 1110m012
Acct # 4451063799

-oR- Mail: DLT Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 743359
Atlanta, GA 30374-3359

DLT CONFIDENTIAL

Customer orders subject to applicable sales tax.

Page 1 of2



i,ET Price Quotation
Quote:4961908

Reference: 1608775
Da|e4G12212021

Expires: 0712812021A ft6rt lt3lil f,rlA.tFAto!

To: Randy Quale
Aitkin County (MN)
Aitkin County Courthouse
209Znd Street NW Room #204
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone (2'18)927-7326
Fax' (2'18) 927-7324

Email: randy.quale@co,aitkin.mn.us

Frorn. Calvin Hardy
DLT Solutions, LLC
241 1 Dulles Corner Park
Suite 800
Herndon, VA20171

Phone (703) 773-1181
Fax (703) 773-1181

Email: calvin.hardy@dlt.com

otv
J

DLT Part No MFG Part No

9701-1001913 237t1-009012-1940

Civil 3D Govemment Single-user Annual Subscription Renewal

PoP : 8l 1 12021 th rough 7 l3'l DO22

Contract

OM

Unit Pnce

$2,1 53.07

Ext Price

$6,459.21

Total $6,459.21

Contract Number: OPEN MARKET
DUNS #: 78-646-8199
Federal lD #: 54-1599882
CAGE Code:0S0H9
FOB:Destination
Igrms: Net 30 (On Approved Credit)
DLT accepts VISAJMC/AMEX

UNLESS CONTROLLED BY AN EXISTING RESELLER PARTNER AGREEMENT OR OTHER WRITTEN
CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN YOU AND DLT, THIS QUOTE AND ANY RESUITING AwAno on
ORDER IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS POSTED AT
HTTPS:/MM/V\TDLT.COM/PRODUCTS/CLIENT.COMMERCIAL-LICENSES. THESE TERMS CONTROL THE
TERMS OF SALES AS WELL AS THE END USER'S USE OF THE PRODUCTS AND/OR SERVICES INCLUDED
IN THIS QUOTE. BUYER IS DIRECTED TO INCORPORATE (BY REFERENC$ fHIS oUb-E IN ANV
RESULTING AWARD OR ORDER. THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT THE ABoVE LINK ARE THE oITILy
CONTROLLING TERMS THAT W|LL APPLY TO A RESULTING ORDER AND THE USE oF THE PRoDUCTS
AND/OR SERVICES INCLUDED IN TH]S QUOTE. ANYADDITIONAL OR INCONSISTENT TERMS ON
BUYER'S ORDER THAT IN ANY WAY, MODIFY, ALTER OR NEGATE THE TERMS OF SALE ON TNE
MANUFACTURER'S END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT WLL NOT BE BINDING ON DLT OR ITS
MANUFACTURERS AND SHALL NOT APPLY UNLESS SPECIFICALLY AGREED TO IN WRITING BY DLT AND
THE MANUFACTURER. NO RETURNS ARE AUTHORIZED OF THE PRODUCTS AND/oR SERVICES
INCLUDED IN THIS QUOTE. THE PRODUCTSAND/OR SERVICES INCLUDED IN THIS oUoTE ARE
NONRECOURSE, NONCANCELLABLE, AND NON-RETURNABLE UNLESS EXPLICITLYAGREED TO IN
WRITING BY DLT.

PLEASE REMIT
PAYM.ENT TO*:

ACH; DLT Solutions, LLC
Bank of America
ABA # 1 11000012
Acct # 4451063799

-oR- Mail: DLT Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 743359
Allanta, GA 30374-3359

DLT CONFIDENTIAL

Customer orders subject to applicable sales tax

Page 1 of2



iit

t
Aitkin

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 07t1zt2o21

Title of ltem: Aitkin County Search & Rescue Donation

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

{

Submifted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title)
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:

Glen Township has made a donation of $500.00 to the all volunteer Aitkin County Search & Rescue Group.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Recommend accepting the donation.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wjlh lax and shippjlg? $
/s fhrs budseted? l_l ves L__lto

Yes Yro
Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2W



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 13,2021

By Commissioner. xxxx 20210713-xxx

Aitkin Countv Search & Rescue Donation

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property with a 213
majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amount set forth below to
the county:

Glen Township $500.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Glen Township Aitkin County Search & Rescue

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed by
law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it is appropriate
to accept the donation offered.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRES All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 1 3l-Qey of July. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 13th day ot July,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



ITK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

_rsr 185i_ Requested Meeting Date: Juty 13,2021

Title of ltem: 1G230 Off-Site Gambling - lsle Lions Club

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Conduct Off-Site Gambling at White Pine Logging & Threshing Show

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2X



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 13,2Q21

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210713-vxx

LG230 Off-Site Gamblinq - lsle Lions Club

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application to Conduct
Off-Site Gambling - Form 1G230 - of the lsle Lions Club at the following location - The White Pine Logging &
Threshing Show, 15489 180th Avenue, Finlayson, MN 55735 - Williams Township. (Note: Dates of activity for
Pull-Tabs and Bingo - September 4,20211o September 6,2021)

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESFN T All Members Votino

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 13th day of Julv, 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 13th day ol July,2O2'l

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



-
,(i?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 7-13-21

Title of ltem: Finat Contract Payment - Contract No. 20201

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

Zl nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing"
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title)
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA - consent agenda

Summary of lssue:
Authorization by the following resolution is requested to make final payment to PCI Roads, LLC, St. Michael, MN in the
amount of $3,607.48 for Contract No. 20201, which included S.A.P. 001-601-021, bridge rehabilitation of the bridge on
County Highway 1 over the Mississippi River.

The final contract amount of $414,207.65 is 7.8% below the bid amount of $449,337 due pdmarily to the elimination of
the Class lll Random Riprap item which was anticipated at the time of contract award due to the high unit bid price for
that item of work.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion
Adopt resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, wj!fu.tax and shipp!1g? $ 3,607.48

/s fhrs budgeted? plves L_lto Ptease Exptain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2Y



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 13,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210713-xxx

Final Gontract Pavment - Gontract No. 20201

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20201 has in all been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby accept said
completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to PCI Roads, LLC in
the amount of $3,607.48.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRES All Members Votinq

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF A|TKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 1 3th day ol July. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 13th day of July,2O21

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of 1



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Juty 13,2021

Title of ltem: Sign County Board of AppealCertification Form

Agenda ltem #I OUNTY
r5r 18 5 7-

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

,/

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mike Dangers

Department:
County Assessor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:

The Minnesota Department of Revenue has a cerlification form that they require each County Board to sign at each
meeting of the County Board of Appeal and Equalization. Typically this is done at the time of the meeting but the form
was not available at that time. Since each member of the County Board was present at this meeting on June 22,1 ask
that each Board member sign by the "X" across from their name on the form attached to this agenda request.

Please contact Mike with any questions.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Please sign the form as requested.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes A/o Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2Z



#?l.r HF?-r"'f--&'

Ccunty Board of Appeal and Equalization Certification Form for 2021
The county Board of Appeal and Equalization(GBAE) must complete and sign the county Board of Appeal and Equalization certificationForm for each meeting. At the end of each cBAE meeting, the county assessor takes possession of the completed forms.Note: lf a cBAE completes its work in less than 10 days, it may aoiourn at that time. No action taken by the CBAE after June 30 is valid. lfthe board calls a recess, a quorum also must he present at the reionvene meeting for the board to take valid action. ln order to verifythat the quorum requirement wa$ met, the board must complete and sign a county Board of Appeal and Equalization certification Fcrmfor each reconvene meeting. The clate and time for the reconvene meeting must be determined before the initial meeting is recessed.
Once the CBAI has ad.iourned they cannot reconvene.

Section 1-fhe followin information must be completed at the beginning of the meeting.

not reduce the jurisdiction's total EMV by more than 1 percent. lf the total amount of adjustments lowers theNote: The

Date ffie

ning certified

Mark Wedel irman KlPresent finbsent flves ffitto
Anne Marcotte mlsstonor SfPresent fnbsent fJves [t'to

mrSsroner '!(lPresent 
LlAbsent [ves f]ruo

mmissioner SPr.r.nt flebsent flves finoLaurie Westerlund

Don Niemi

Brian Napstad mmtsst0ner Present flAbsent fives ftlo
IPresent fRbsent flves flto

County name
Aitkin

Meeting (check one): convened or fl reconvenecl a.m.
m

Appoinitments Requirecl: ffiVes [ruo Were apppointments offered beyond 7:00pm: Xyes f]ruo

Meeting {check one) Convened June 2?. ?021. date 4:ffxin." fla.r.ffi.m.
f] Reconvened date_***- time [a.m.[-]p.rn.

Meeting (check one) f Recessed
t"J
SJnulo urned June 22, 2021" date 5:{dtime ilu.* .m.

County Board Members
List all voting members of the CBAE and indicate if each member was present or absent. All members present at the meeting must
sign this fclrm. By signing this form, you certify that:

' you attended the CBAf; meeting along with the other board nembers markecl as present on this form;
' the board heard appeals for the parcels listed and voted to act as indicated on the CBAE Record Form; and

' no board member participated in changes made to property owned by the board nember, the board member's spouse, parent,
stepparent, child, stepchild, granclparent, grandchild, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, nephew, or niece of the board member, or
any property in which the board rnember has a financial interest.

For cd ch voting member present, chec k "Yes or No" indicating if the member has completed he trai ning requr red under
M rn n esota Sta tutes, Sect 0n 2 74. 13 q with n the a st fo U r years AI members present at the must 5 this form.
Print names af all vofing members (for those in attendance only)

Kirk Peysar ditor ffresent flabsent ffives [r.ro

Co u ntyj]siptso ffi iatu re

" ry/v{A**^

County assesstr (print na me{fIJMike Dangers

This section must be completed by the county assessor and by the county auditor {or, if the auditor cannot be present, the deputy
county auditor, or, il there is no deputy, the court administrator of the district cou

Sectlon 2 - Assessment Personnel

fup- nth#-s
me

AEles**-
TitIC

Title

rt).

county au

County auditor (print name)

Kirk Peysar
Other Assessment personnel present

Please list additional names on the back of this form

jurisdiction's total EMV by more than L pereent, none of the adjustments will be allowed

Rcv. 2020



ITl{ IN
OUNTY

i Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested lVleeting Date: Juty 131h,2021

Title of ltem: Approve ContracVAdvedise for Bids

Agenda ltem #

m REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

l7l Rpprou"/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
'provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jim Bright, Facilities Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
15 min.

Summary of lssue:

Staff will present a services contract for repair of the front Judicial Center staircase and seek Board approval to
advertise for bids. The contract will be emailed to Commissioners ahead of time and available to the public at the
meeting.

Alte rnatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended ActionlMotion :

Approve service contract and advertise for bids.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? ffi v", No
What is the total cost, with tax and
tsthis budseted? [Jves

$
No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

3A



FSSolutions is here to assist you with all your regulatory questions. Pleaee contact us at
compliance@fssolutions.com.

FSSolutions | 100 Highpoint Drlve, Suite 102. Chalfont, PA 18914

Unsubscribe bobbie. danielson@co,aitkin.mn. us

Update Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by notifications@fssolutions.com powered by

Try email markeling for free today!

2



>-U.+
z<+,
=6= -
8rB I
z-u\ <
v!Ji

=8p
PROJrcT NO,: 2l"Qs

DATE: I'-JUN€,&I

ORAWN BY: MP

Rry6PNS:

AITKIN COIJN-T-Y
EXTERIOR STAI R REPLACEMENT

AITKIN, MN

VICINITY MAP ,A'tI/

PROJECT LOCATION MAP
PROJECT TEAM

CNrclJMBRIGfr.MNE

217 2nd ST M, Rffi 115

PH €1Et7-7S
EslL jin.Mlh@il@dtn.mG

ffilE*r@lNPlM
dlg:S@frSAU
mqtEflwREwrcEs,trc
?& ESIliffiD SFEfl

PH (2r3)M
E&L: kh.piEn&dm..m

d.'@h@ndn,m

NffiBNO dS4NS EreIEERS
l@ wfr 2ISTAWNUEWSt SU|Etl

ffi e19727.ffi

EM|L: tr*&rdddh.6m

CODE REVIEW

SHEET INDEX
DESCRIPTIONSHEET

COVER

ARCHITECTURAL

EXISTINGCONSTRUCT]ON: llB
OCCUPANCY: B
BUILOING TOTAL SPRINKLER

EXISTING AREAS:

APPLICABLE CODES

IiIINNESOTA

o
ARI

COV



o

)-u-
z<-2,
=r)= =

3rB 5zu< Z

?8p

PROJrcT NO.: 2I A25

oArEr t!,1!NE-20?l

ORAWN BY: MP

RryS ONS:

DEMOLITION
PLANS

l1
I

L
D_l-lt

d
d

Iq

'

ilzv\-
-6' D D--1,-X\[

or
I

b
Ip
I

o B) t

_l

n
I

T
I

Ip
I

f-^-l
L

f-^_l
t* |

l

I

t-

D E
D _lL

]Fq.
--lL
-1t-
lf
--lt-
_-.
-tl

_lL
-lF
dT
--L
--1t-

tf
--1-
-f
-tl

? --1f -ilt t --- il1r-
ilZY_ -

_D_

-D
D

D

-rlll+\
--x

I

l

I

lt
DI
tl
I
I
I

__l L

I

q
r-

I

d
I

I

I

I

,_l

I
tr

_a_
-D_ -

D

D

tr
I

lp
- t -?\- _T ---l

#lf -.l

Dl D D
El

E>

D
lf
--1t

tr> I

,l t4
D

__l

l

L__ L__ ]L lL! ____.tLD 4 D _.1

_.1L6 -]----- lt- __J

FOUNDATION DEMOLITION PLAN Av E D

DEMO NOTES:

E

/) r{oaErcrEilsrArs.sEEFd roR

5) FRtrd€s ErorEcEtuErEwcotrciF.

D iE"dEd,eRcwosrNordaws

o D

L _J

MAIN L DEMOLITION PLAN

A

0.,|



o
ARI

2-u+><=
d7E 

=|.JoO .zu< Z

?8p

PROJECT NO.: 2l a25

DATE: I4-JUNE-421

DRAWN BYI MP

RryS ONS:

PLANS

I

I

I

I

_,t

:

".e @

;;

"1

1'

FOUNDATION PLAN

FOUNDATION PLAN

A

a



o

>-u+
<sft
162 =,Ysu:-UOO 

=Z-M\ <
v!ri
?88

PROJECT NO.: 21-A25

oAIE: t4 l!NE.202t

DRAWN BYI MP

RryS ONS:

SECTIONS &
DETAILS

I

l

i

I

I

I

I

l-
f-

/::: _

.i';;"

STAIR SECTION

+,+,33;

$+T!4"
,"'Fi#

.lllil;n...

, o 
"o*';1,1c
,..^Jili6;

STAIR SECTION .,",s,e"G,€#;+

++';;!';Eo cR^".

slF;3'E

t

ELEVATION STAIR

A

2a



SPECIFICATIONS:

AITKIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE
EXTERIOR STAIR REPLACEMENT
Aitkin, Minnesota

OWNER.

AITKIN COLINTY
209 2d Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

ARC HIT ECN/LAN DSCAP E A RC H ITECTS/ENGIN EE RS/INTEMOR DESIGN E RS :

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES, INC.
704 East Howard Street
Hibbing, MN 55746
(218) 263-6868

PROJECT NO.: 2l-02s

SPECIFICATION DATE: June 18,2021

BID DATE: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@ 2:00 p.m. local time

ac
o

II
{r,
Go

IIlh
II

o
o
CL
a

a
L
og
.9
oo
T'
L
o
L
o+,
.=

o
oo
'6)
c
o
o-,oo
.=
oL
G
o
CL
(U
oa
!,
trs
a-,oo
=
oL
(U

o
G=loEOoo
-g='=o
EE<t

ARI

IPRELIMINARYI



2t-o2s SECTIONOO OI OI
TITLE SHEET

SPECIFICATIONS:

AITKIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE
EXTERIOR STAIR REPLACEMENT
Aitkin, Minnesota

OWNER:

AITKIN COUNTY
209 2d Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

ARC H ITECTS/LAN DSCA P E ARC H ITECTS/EN G IN E ERS/INTERIO R D ESIGN E RS.

ARCHITECTURAL RESOURCES, INC.
704 East Howard Street
Hibbing, MN 55746
(218) 263-6868

PROJECT NO: 2t-025

SPECIFICATION DATE: June 18,2021

BID DATE: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@ 2:00 p.m. local time

I hereby certi$ that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or under my supervision and that I am a duly
Licensed Architect under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

Reg. No. 49819Kevin Piron

000101-Page1of1



2t-025

SECTION OO 01 10 - TABLE OF CONTENTS

DrvIsIoN 00 - PROCUREMENT & CONTRACTTNG REQUTREMENTS

SECTION OO 01 IO
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 00 0l 01
Section 00 0l 10

Section 00 01 15

Section00ll00
Section 00 2l 13

Section 00 42 00
Section 00 72 00
Section 00 73 00

DIVISION 01 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Title Sheet
Table of Contents
Schedule of Drawings
Invitation to Bidders
Instruction to Bidders
Proposal Form
General Conditions
Supplementary General Conditions

Summary of the Work
Measurement & Payment
Coordination
Project Meetings
Submittals
Regulatory Requirements
Construction Facilities & Temporary Controls
Material & Equipment
Project Closeout

Demolition

Concrete Formwork
Concrete Reinforcement
Cast-In-Place Concrete

Section 0l 11 00
Section 0l 29 00
Section 0l 31 00
Section 01 31 19

Section 01 33 00
Section 0l 41 00
Section 0l 50 00
Section 0l 60 00
Section 0l 70 00

DIVISION 02 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

Section 02 40 00

DIVISION 03 - CONCRETE

Section 03 11 00
Section 03 20 00
Section 03 30 00

DIVISION 04 - MASONRY

Section 047200 Cast Stone

DIVISION 05 - METALS

Section 05 50 00 Metal Fabrications

DIVISION 06-WOOD & PLASTICS

Section 06 l0 00 Rough Carpentry

DIVISION 07 _ THERMAL & MOISTURE PROTECTION

Section 07 90 00 Caulking & Sealants

00 0l l0 - Page I of2



SECTION OO 01 IO
TABLE OF CONTENTS

DIVISION 31 - EARTHWORK

Section 31 23 00 Excavation & Fill

Aggregate Base Courses
Concrete Paving

END OF SECTION

20-a57

DIVISION 32 - EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS

Section 32 ll 23
Section 32 13 13

00 0l l0 -Page2of2



2t-025

SHEETNO

GENERAL

COV

ARCHITECTURAL

SECTION OO O1 15

SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS

40.1
Al.1
Al.2

SECTION OO 01 15 - SCHEDULE OF DRAWINGS

TITLE

COVER

DEMOLITION PLANS
PLANS
SECTIONS & DETAILS

000115-Pagelofl



2t-025 SECTION OO I1 OO

INVITATION TO BIDDERS

SECTION OO I1 OO - INVITATION TO BIDDERS

PROJECT:

Aitkin County Courthouse Exterior Stair Replacement
Aitkin, Minnesota

Notice is hereby given that sealed bids the Aitkin County Courthouse Exterior Stair Replacement will be received by
the Owner, Aitkin, County, at the office of the Aitkin County Facilities Coordinator 209 2d Street NW, Aitkin, MN
56431 until:

BID DATE: xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
BID TIME: 2:00 p.m. Local Time

At which time they will be publicly opened and read aloud. Bids received after this date and hour will be retumed
unopened.

All bids must be prepared on the form provided by the Architect and submitted in accordance with the Instructions To
Bidders (Section 00 21 l3). Bids are to be addressed to Jim Bright the aforesaid address and are to be in a sealed
opaque envelope conspicuously marked on the outside identifying the project name.

Plans, Specifications and Proposal Forms as prepared by Architectural Resources, Inc., 704 East Howard Street,
Hibbing, MN 55746, (218) 263-6868, are available from the Architect's office either in electronic form at no cost or
in hard copy form for a non-refundable fee for the cost of reproduction. Plans and Specifications may be reviewed at
the offices of the Architect; the Owner; at the Minnesota Builders Exchange and through Dodge Data & Analytics.

Each bid must be accompanied by a certified check, cashier's check, or bidder's bond in the amount of five percent
(5%) of the bid, payable to the Aitkin County; as provided in the specifications, said check and the amount thereof or
the amount of the bidder's bond to be forfeited as liquidated damages if the bidder furnishing the same neglects or
refuses to promptly carry out said bid or enter into contract with Aitkin County.

No bids may be withdrawn within thirty (30) days from the scheduled closing time for receiving bids.

The right is reserved to reject any or all bids or parts of bids and to waive informalities therein, and to award the
contract to other than the lowest bidder if in their discretion the interests of the Owner will be best served thereby.

Aitkin, County
209 2nd St Nw
Aitkin, MN 56431

END OF SECTION

001100-Pagelofl



2t-025 SECTION OO 21 13

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

SECTION OO 21 13 - INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1 - GENERAL

A. Time for bid opening shall be the prevailing central standard or day-light saving time in force at Aitkin on
the date set forth in the Notice for Bids.

Before submitting a bid, the Bidder shall examine all of the drawings and specifications enumerated in the
Table of Contents of this specification volume. The successful Bidder will be required to do all work which
is shown on the drawings, mentioned in the specifications or reasonably implied as necessary to complete
the Bidder's contract.

C. The Bidder shall visit and examine the site to become acquainted with the adjacent areas, means of approach
to the site, conditions of actual job site, and facilities for delivering, storing, placing, and handling of
materials and equipment.

Failure to visit the site or failure to examine any and all Contract Documents will in no way relieve the
successful Bidder from necessity of furnishing any materials or equipment, or performing any work, that
may be required to complete the work in accordance with the drawings and specifications. Neglect of the
above requirements will not be accepted as reason for delay in the work or additional compensation.

2 - DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS

A. The drawings and specifications which form a part of this contract, as stated in Article I of the General
Conditions, are enumerated in the Table of Contents of this specification volume.

B. Complete sets of drawings and specifications for all trades will be issued to all bidders, inespective of the
category of work to be bid on, in order that all bidders may be familiar with the work of other trades as they
affect their bid.

3 - INTERPRETATION

A. No verbal explanation or instructions will be given in regard to the meaning of the drawings or
specifications during the bid period. Bidder shall bring inadequacies, omissions or conflicts to the
Architect/Engineer's attention at least seven (7) days before the date set for bid opening. Prompt
clarification will be supplied to all bidders of record by addendum.

B. Failure to request clarification or interpretation of the drawings and specifications will not relieve the
successful Bidder of responsibility. Signing of the contract will be considered as implicitly denoting that
the Contractor has thorough understanding of the scope of work and comprehension of the contract
documents.

C. Neither the Owner, nor the Architect/Engineer, will be responsible for verbal instructions.

4 - QUALIFICATIONS OF BIDDER

A. Before award of contract can be approved, the Owner shall be satisfied that Bidder involved meets the
following requirements:

Has completed one or more projects of at least 50% of the size or value of the division of work being
bid and the type of work completed is similar to that being bid. If a greater magnitude of experience
is deemed necessary, other than size or value of the work, such requirements will be described in the
appropriate technical section of these specifications.

D

00 2l 13 - Page 1 of7



SECTION OO 21 I3
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

2t-025

2. Has access to all necessary equipment and has organizational capacity and technical competence
necessary to enable performance of the work properly and expeditiously.

3. Maintains a permanent place of business.

4. Provides a sworn statement upon request, which evidences the bidder has adequate financial resources
to complete the work being bid, as well as all other work the bidder is presently under contract to
complete.

Is bondable for the terms ofthe proposed contract.

Has a record of satisfactorily completing past projects. Criteria which will be considered in
determining satisfactory completion of projects by contractor will include:

Completed contracts in accordance with drawings and specifications.

Diligently pursued execution of the work and completed contracts according to the established
time schedule unless extensions are granted by the Owner.

Ability to fulfill the guarantee requirements of the contract documents.

B. The Architect/Engineer will make such investigations as is deemed necessary to determine the ability of
the Bidder to perform the work, and the Bidder shall furnish to the Architect/Engineer all such information
and data for this purpose as the Architect/Engineer may request. The Owner reserves the right to reject the
bid if the evidence submitted by, or investigation of, such Bidder fails to satisff the Owner that the Bidder
is responsible and qualified to carry out the obligations of the contract and to complete the work
contemplated therein.

5 - RESPONSIBLE CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENT

A. Minnesota Statute 16C.285 is a requirement for this project. Contractors and subcontractors bidding this
project are to fulfill the requirements ofthis statute to be awarded a contract or subcontract for construction.

Subd.4. Verification of compliance. A contractor responding to a solicitation document of a contracting
authority shall submit to the contracting authority a signed statement under oath by an owner or officer
verifring compliance with each of the minimum criteria in subdivision 3 at the time that it responds to the
solicitation document. A contracting authority may accept a sworn statement as sufficient to demonstrate
that a contractor is a responsible contractor and shall not be held liable for awarding a contract in reasonable
reliance on that statement. Failure to verifr compliance with any one of the minimum criteria or a false
statement under oath in a verification ofcompliance shall render the prime contractor or subcontractor that
makes the false statement ineligible to be awarded a construction contract on the project for which the
verification was submitted. A false statement under oath verifoing compliance with any of the minimum
criteria may result in termination of a construction contract that has already been awarded to a prime
contractor or subcontractor that submits a false statement. A contracting authority shall not be liable for
declining to award a contract or terminating a contract based on a reasonable determination that the
contractor failed to verify compliance with the minimum criteria or falsely stated that it meets the minimum
criteria.

Subd.5. Subcontractor verification. A prime contractor or subcontractor shall include in its verification
of compliance under subdivision 4 a list of all of its first-tier subcontractors that it intends to retain for work
on the project. Ifa prime contractor or any subcontractor retains additional subcontractors on the project
after submitting its verification of compliance, the prime contractor or subcontractor shall obtain
verifications of compliance from each additional subcontractor with which it has a direct contractual
relationship and shall submit a supplemental verification confirming compliance with subdivision 3, clause
(7), within 14 days of retaining the additional subcontractors. A prime contractor shall submit to the
contracting authority upon request copies ofthe signed verifications ofcompliance from all subcontractors

5

6

a.

b.

c.

00 21 13 -Page2of7



2t-02s SECTION OO 21 13

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

of any tier pursuant to subdivision 3, clause (7). A prime contractor and subcontractors shall not be
responsible for the false statements of any subcontractor with which they do not have a direct contractual
relationship. A prime contractor and subcontractors shall be responsible for false statements by their first-
tier subcontractors with which they have a direct contractual relationship only ifthey accept the verification
of compliance with actual knowledge that it contains a false statement.

Subd. 7. Implementation. The definition of responsible contractor, as defined in subdivision 3, or a
statement that the term responsible contractor as used in the solicitation document means a contractor as
defined in subdivision 3, shall be included in the solicitation document for all projects covered by this
section. The solicitation document for any project shall state that any prime contractor or subcontractor that
does not meet the minimum criteria in subdivision 3 or fails to veri$ that it meets those criteria is not a
responsible contractor and is not eligible to be awarded a construction contract for the project or to perform
work on the project. The solicitation document shall provide that a false statement under oath verifuing
compliance with any of the minimum criteria shall render the prime contractor or subcontractor that makes
the false statement ineligible to be awarded a construction contract on the project and may result in
termination of a contract awarded to a prime contractor or subcontractor that submits a false statement. The
solicitation document shall state that a prime contractor shall submit to the contracting authority upon
request copies of the signed verifications of compliance from all subcontractors of any tier pursuant to
subdivision 3, clause (7).

6. BID GUARANTEE

A bank certified check, a cashier's check or a bid bond, payable to the Owner in an amount not less than
5% of the maximum bid shall accompany each bid as a guarantee that, if the bid is accepted, the Bidder
will execute and return the proposed contract and Performance-Payment bond within 10 days after being
notified of the acceptance of his bid. The company issuing the bid bond must be licensed to do business in
Minnesota.

B. Any bid which is not accompanied by a bid guarantee will be considered NO BID and will not be read at
the bid opening.

C. If the successful Bidder so delivers the contract, Certificate of lnsurance and Performance-Payment Bond,
the check will be returned. In case Bidder fails to deliver such contract, insurance and bond, the amount of
the bid guarantee will be forfeited to the Owner as liquidated damages.

All checks tendered as bid guarantee, except those of the three lowest qualified responsible Bidders, will
be returned to their makers within three days after bid opening. All such retained checks will be returned
immediately upon the signing of the contract and Performance-Payment Bond by the successful Bidder.

7 - WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

A. Bids may be withdrawn by written request received from Bidder, or an authorized representative of the
Bidder, priorto the time fixed for openings of bids, without prejudice to the right of the Bidderto file a
new bid. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened. Negligence on the part of the Bidder in preparing
the bid, confers no right for withdrawal of the bid after it has been opened.

B. No bid may be withdrawn for a period of 30 days after the date set for the opening thereof.

C. If a bid contains an effor, omission or mistake, the Bidder may limit liability to the amount of the Bidder's
guarantee by giving written notice of intent not to execute the Contract to the Owner withinT2 hours of the
Bid Opening.

8 - CONTRACT FORM

A. The successful Bidder will be required to enter into the following contract: AIA Document A10l Owner-

A

D

00 21 13 -Page3 of7



SECTION OO21 13

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
21-025

Contractor Agreement Form, Stipulated Sum, 2017 Edition.

B. A copy of the contract form is on file at the Architect=s office. Bidders are requested to read the conditions
contained therein.

9 - METHOD OF AWARD - RESERVATIONS

If at the time of contract award, the lowest dollar amount (submitted by a qualified, responsible bidder)
does not exceed the amount of funds then estimated by the Owner as available to finance the contract, the
award will be made on the basis of the following which will produce a net amount that is within the available
funds:

l. A Base Bid for all work specified in Divisions 02 thru 07 and applicable provisions of Division 0l
combined with such alternate bids applied in any numerical order as listed on the bid form.

The Owner reserves the right to reject all bids or any bid, or to waive any informalities in any bid, or to
accept any bid which will best serve the interests of the Owner.

10 - SECURITY FOR PERFORMANCE - PAYMENT

A. Simultaneously with his delivery of the executed contract, the contractor shall furnish a surety bond/bonds
as security for faithful performance of this contract and for payment of all persons performing labor on the
project under this contract and furnishing materials in connections with this contract, as specified in the
General Conditions included herein. The surety on such bond or bonds shall be a duly authorized surety
company satisfactory to the Owner, and licensed to do business in Minnesota. The bond must be dated the
same date or subsequent to the date ofthe contract.

B. A certified copy of power of attorney shall be provided by the surety company showing that the agent who
signs the bond has the power of attorney to so sign for the surety company. This certification must be
signed by the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the company and not by an attomey-in-fact. The
certification must bear the same or later date as the bond.

C. If the Bidder is a partnership or a joint venture, a certified list providing the names of individuals
constituting the partnership or joint venture MUST be furnished. The contract itself may be signed by one
partner ofthe partnership, or one partner ofeach firm comprising thejoint venture, but the Performance-
Payment Bond must be signed by ALL of the partners.

D. If the Bidder is a corporation, it is necessary that a CURRENT certified copy of the resolution or other
official act of the directors of the corporation be submitted showing that the person who signs the contract
is authorized to sign contracts for the corporation. IT IS ALSO NECESSARY THAT THE CORPORATE
SEAL BE AFFIXED TO THE RESOLUTION. CONTRACT AND PERFORMANCE-PAYMENT
BOND. If your corporation has no seal, it is required that the above documents include a statement or
notation to the effect that the corporation has NO seal.

1I - TAXES

A. Bidders shall include in their bid all Sales, Consumer, Use and other similar taxes required by Law

12 - SUBMISSION OF BIDS

A. Bidders shall submit their bids, executed upon proposal forms fumished with the specifications. Each
proposal and its accompanying statements must be submitted unbroken, in good order, and with all blanks
correctly and completely filled in. All Bids must be prepared on the form provided by the Architect and
submitted in accordance with the Instructions To Bidders (Section 00 21 13). Bids are to be addressed to
Aitkin County. The proposal and related items must be enclosed in an opaque, sealed envelope
conspicuously marked on the outside identifying the project. If the proposal is sent by mail, the sealed

A

B

00 2l 13 -Page 4 of7



2t-025 SECTION OO 2I 13

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

proposal shall be enclosed in an additional envelope

B. No bids for any subdivision or any subclassification of this work, except as indicated, will be accepted.
Any conditional bid, amendment to the Bid Form or appendant thereto, or the inclusion of any cor-
respondence, written or printed matter, or details of any nature other than that specifically called for, which
would alter any essential provision of the contract documents, or require consideration of unsolicited
material or data in determining the award of the contract, will not be considered.

C. Bidders shall submit a single base bid for all the work shown on the drawings and specified herein

D. Bid amounts shall be inserted in words and in figures in spaces provided on the Bid Form; in case of
conflict, written word amounts will govern.

E. Addenda issued during the time of bidding shall become a part of the Contract Documents. Bidders shall
acknowledge receipt of each addendum in the appropriate space provided on the Bid Form.

The bidder shall be responsible for the sealed bid being delivered to the place designated for bid opening
on or before the date and time specified. Bids received after time of closing will be rejected and returned
to Bidder unopened.

G. The Bid will be considered invalid and will be rejected if it has not been signed by the Bidder. Bids shall
be signed as follows:

Bids which are not signed by individuals making them should have attached thereto a Power of
Attorney evidencing authority to sign the bid in the name of the person for whom it is signed.

Bids which are for a co-partnership should be signed by all ofthe co-partners ofby Attorney-ln-Fact.
Ifsigned by an Attorney-ln-Fact, there should be attached to the bid a Power ofAttorney evidencing
authority to sign bids.

3. Bids which are signed for a corporation should have the correct corporate name thereof signed in
handwriting or in typewriting and the signature of the president or other authorized officer or
typewritten corporate name following the work "By " ofthe corporation.

13 - SUBCONTRACTOR LISTING

Bidders shall be required to list the subcontractors and material suppliers for each applicable Section ofthe
Specifications. This shall be submitted along with the signed contract.

14 - BASE BID

A. Base Bids will be received as follows:

BASE BID : All construction as per Specification Divisions 02 thru 33 Applicable Provisions of Division
0l and related drawings for the exterior stair replacement at the Aitkin County Courthouse Building in
Aitkin.

15 - ALTERNATE BIDS

A. Deduct alternate Al will be to reuse existing foundation walls if upon stair removal the foundations are
found to be in salvageable shape by architect and owner representative.

16 - UNIT PRICES

F

2

A

A. None requested

00 2l 13 - Page 5 of7



SECTION OO 21 13

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
2t-02s

17 - ALLOWANCES

A. None.

18 - TIME OF COMPLETION

Bidder must agree to commence work on or before a date to be specified in a written "Notice to Proceed"
from the Owner and to fully complete the project within the number of consecutive calendar days stated in
the Proposal Form. Completion time will be converted to a specific date at the time the "Notice to Proceed"
is issued.

Should it be found impossible to complete the work on or before the time specified for completion, a written
request may be submitted for extension of time setting forth the reasons believed to justifr the granting of
such request. Refer to General Conditions article entitled "Time for Completion."

19 - WORK BY OWNER

A. The following work will be accomplished by the owner or will be let under separate contract and will not
be included in this contract:

l. All related mechanical and electrical disconnection and relocation of equipment

20 - PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AVAILABILITY

A Plans and specifications are available from the office ofthe Architect in electronic form at no cost or in
hard copy form for a non-refundable fee for the cost ofreproduction.

21 - PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ON FILE

A. Plans and specifications are on file and available for use at the office of the Architect; office of the Owner;
the Minnesota Builders Exchange and through Dodge Data & Analytics.

22 - PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING

A. Approximately seven (7) days after Owner approval of contract award, the successful bidder is required to
attend a preconstruction meeting. At this meeting, the successful bidder will present his construction
schedule, cost breakdown, required submittals, etc.

23 - SUBSTITUTION OF MATERIALS

A. Whenever a material, article or piece of equipment is identified on the drawings or in the specification by
reference to manufacturers or vendors name, trade name, catalog number, etc., it is intended to establish a

standard; and any material, article, or equipment of other manufacturers and vendors which will perform
adequately the duties imposed by the general design will be considered equally accepted provided the
material, article or equipment so proposed is, in the opinion of the Architect/Engineer, or equal in substance
and function. It shall not be purchased or installed by the Contractor without the Architect/Engineer's
written approval prior to bid opening.

Materials or equipment items of other manufacture may be submitted for approval only upon the following
conditions:

That, in the opinion of the Architect/Engineer, the proposed material or equipment item is fully equal
(in design, materials, construction, workmanship, performance, finish, etc.) to the named item. No
compromise in quality level, however small, is acceptable.

A

B

00 21 13 - Page 6 of7



21-02s SECTION OO 2I I3
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

2. That in substituting materials or equipment, Contractor assumes responsibility for any changes in
system or for modifications required in adjacent or related work to accommodate such substitution,
despite the Architect/Engineer approval and all costs growing out of the approval of "or equal" items
shall be the responsibility of the Contractor. None of the extra costs resulting from such approval
shall devolve upon the Owner, the ArchitecVEngineer or any other separate Contractor.

C. It shall be understood that the use ofmaterials or equipment other than those specified, or approved equal
by the Architect/Engineer, shall constitute a violation ofcontract and that the Architect/ Engineer shall have
the right to require the removal of such materials or equipment and their replacement with the specified
materials or equipment at the Contractor's expense.

D. Manufacturers and suppliers seeking approval of their products during the bidding phase shall submit
requests to the Architect/Engineer in the following manner:

Submit two (2) physical copies or one (l) electronic copy of all requested material to the Architect
five (5) working days prior to bid closing. Any material requests for approval received by the
Architect less than five (5) working days prior to bid closing will not be considered and are thereby
not approved. Submittal shall include a self- addressed, stamped envelope ofsufficient size to hold
one (l) copy of all submitted material and enough postage to insure its return.

Submit a "Request for Approval" letter which shall state the name and location of the project; the
name, address, phone number, fax number of the supplier or manufacturer and the name of the person
representing the product. Letter shall further state the name and model number of the product being
requested "or equal".

Submit product literature on the proposed "or equal" product. Literature shall contain sufficient data,
tests, and manufacturing information to allow the Architect to judge if the product will be considered
equal.

Approval of a product as "or equal" prior to bid closing will not relieve the successful bidder of
complying will with Paragraph B above.

5. All products approved to bid will be listed in an addendum.

6 Fax and electronic submittals will be accepted until noon local time five (5) working days prior to bid
closing. Any material received less than five (5) working days prior to bid closing will not be
considered, will not be recorded by addendum and thereby is not approved.

E. No request for approval of "or equal" materials will be entertained except from the prime contractor after
contracts have been awarded. Such request will only be considered underthe following conditions:

Failure of the supplier/subcontractor of the specified material to comply with the specifications and
job requirements.

2. An excessively long delivery date of the specified material which will cause a delay in the job.

Cost of the specified material is substantially more than an equal product, and this cost savings will
be passed on to the Owner in the form of a credit.

24 - SMOKE-FREE ENVIRONMENT

A. The buildings and grounds are a smoke-free environment. No smoking or tobacco use is permitted.

END OF SECTION

2

-t-

4.

J

00 21 13 -Page7 of7



2t-025 SECTION OO 42OO

PROPOSAL FORM

SECTION OO 42 OO - PROPOSAL FORM

BID SUBMITTED BY

Official Name of Contractor

TO: Aitkin, County
209 2d Street NW, Room 166
Aitkin, Minnesota 5643 I

BID DATE & TIME: xxxxxxxxxxx @2:00 pm local time

The undersigned, having carefully examined the contract documents, including the Advertisement for Bids,
Instructions to Bidders, the General Conditions, the General Requirements, the Drawings and Specifications, and all
Addenda thereto as prepared by Architectural Resources, Inc., for the:

Aitkin County Courthouse
Exterior Stair Replacement

Aitkin, Minnesota

As well as being familiar with the local conditions affecting the work, proposes to fumish in accordance with such
plans and specifications all material, labor, and equipment required for the completion of all work indicated on this
proposal for the sum of:

(Amount shall be shown in both words and figures. In case of discrepancy, the amount shown in words will govern.)

BASE BID - The Bidder agrees to perform all of the construction work related to the exterior stair and replacement
as described in Specification Divisions 02 thru 33 applicable provisions of Division 0l and as shown on the drawings
for the sum of:

DEDUCT ALTERNATE BID: Bidder shall state lump sum amount to be deducted from base bid if existing
foundation walls are able to be salvaged upon removal of precast stairs and landings for a lump sum of:

/q

In submitting this bid, it is understood that the right is reserved by the Owner to accept or reject any or all bids. It is
agreed that bids may not be withdrawn for a period of thirty days after closing of same.

)

00 42 00 - Page I of2



SECTION OO 42OO
PROPOSAL FORM

21-025

The bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be specified in written "Notice
to Proceed" of the Owner and to fully complete the project with consecutive calendar days.

Addenda (were received)

COMPANY
NAME:

BY

( P rinte d Name/S ignature)

ADDRESS

Additional Proposal Items

Please refer to the checklist below for items to be completed and submitted with your
bid.

Proposal Form (Filled out completely)
Bid Security
Responsible Contractor Statement
Include a signed statement under oath by an Owner or Officer of this
Bidder verifying compliance with each of the minimum criteria of State
of Minnesota Statute 16C.285, Subdivision 3, with this bid.

00 42 00 -Page2of2



2t-025 SECTION OO 72 OO

GENERAL CONDITIONS

SECTION OO 72 OO - GENERAL CONDITIONS

1 - GENERAL CONDITIONS

A. As per AIA Document A201, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction - 2017 Edition -
Attached as follows:

007200 -Page I ofl



WAIA Document A2o1'* - zo17

General Conditions of fhe Contract for Construction

(Paragraphs deleted)

TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 GENERAL PROVISIONS

2 OWNER

3 CONTRACTOR

4 ARCHITECT

5 SUBCONTRACTORS

6 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

7 CHANGES IN THE WORK

8 TIME

9 PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

10 PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

1'I INSURANCE AND BONDS

,12 UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK

13 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

14 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE CONTRACT

15 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has

added information needed for its
completion. The author may also

have revised the text ofthe original

AIA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added

information as well as revisions to the

standard form text is available from
the author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the left margin of this
document indicates where the author
has added necessary information

and where the author has added to or
deleted from the original AIA text.

This document has important legal

consequences. Consultation with an

attorney is encouraged with respect

to its completion or modification.

For guidance in modifying this

document to include supplementary
conditions, see AIA Document

,4503rM, Guide for Supplementary
Conditions.

AIA DocumentAzO'ltM -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915,1918, 1925, 1937,1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987,'1997, 2007 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute ot Architects, AII rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA soflware at 15:01:06 EI on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676465)

1
lnit.



INDEX
(Topics and numbers in bold are Section headings.)

Acceptance of Nonconforming Work
9.6.6,9.9.3,12.3
Acceptance of Work
9.6.6, 9.8.2, 9.9.3, 9.10.1, 9.10.3, 12.3
Access to Work
3.16,6.2.1, tz.t
Accident Prevention
l0
Acts and Omissions
3.2, 3.3.2, 3.12.8, 3.1 8, 4.2.3, 8.3.1, 9.5. l, I 0.2.5,
10.2.8. 13.3 .2, 14.1 , 15 .t .2, t5 .2
Addenda
1.1.1
Additional Costs, Claims for
3.7.4" 3.7.5, 10.3.2, 15.1.5
Additional Inspections and Testing
9.4.2, 9.8.3, t2.2.t, 13.4
Additional Time, Claims for
3.2.4, 3.7.4, 3.7.5, 3.10.2, 8.3.2, I 5.1.6
Administration of the Contract
3.t.3, 4.2, 9.4,9.5
Advertisement or Invitation to Bid
r.t.l
Aesthetic Effect
4.2.t3
Allowances
3.8
Applications for Payment
4.2.5, 7 .3.9, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5. l, 9.5.4, 9.6.3, 9.7, 9. l0
Approvals
2.1 .1, 2.3.t, 2.5, 3.1 .3, 3 .1 0.2, 3 .1 2.8, 3.12.9,
3 .12.10.1, 4.2.7 , 9 .3 .2, 13 .4.1
Arbitration
8.3.1, 15.3.2, 15.4
ARCHITECT
4

Architect, Defi nition of
4.1.1
Architect, Extent of Authority
2.5, 3.12.7, 4.1.2, 4.2, 5.2, 6.3, 7 .1 .2, 7 .3.4, 7 .4, 9.2,
9.3.1, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6.3, 9.8, 9. I 0. l, 9. 10.3, 12.1, 12.2.1,
13.4.1, 13.4.2, 14.2.2, 14.2.4, 15.1 .4, 15.2.1
Architect, Limitations of Authority and Responsibility
2.1.1, 3.12.4, 3.12.8, 3 .1 2.1 0, 4.1 .2, 4.2. l, 4.2.2, 4.2.3,
4.2.6, 4.2.7, 4.2.10, 4.2.12, 4.2.13, 5.2.1, 7 .4, 9.4.2,
9.5.4, 9.6.4, 15.t.4, 1 5.2
Architect's Additional Services and Expenses
2.5, 12.2.1, 13.4.2, 13.4.3, 14.2.4
Architect's Administration of the Contract
3.1.3, 3.7.4, t5.2, 9.4.t, 9.5
Architect's Approvals
2.5, 3.t.3, 3.5, 3.10.2, 4.2.7

Architect's Authority to Reject Work
3.5, 4.2.6, 12.1 .2, 12.2.1

Architect's Copyright
1.1.7, 1.5

Architect's Decisions
3.7 .4, 4.2.6, 4.2.7, 4.2.1 t, 4.2.12, 4.2.r3, 4.2.1 4, 6.3,
7 .3.4, 7 .3.9, 8. I .3, 8.3. 1, 9.2, 9.4. t, 9.5, 9.8.4, 9.9.1,
13.4.2, t5.2
Architect's Inspections
3.7 .4, 4.2.2, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.8.3, 9.9.2, 9. 1 0. 1, I 3.4
Architect's Instructions
3.2.4, 3.3.1, 4.2.6, 4.2.7, 1 3.4.2
Architect's Interpretations
4.2.11,4.2.12
Architect's Project Representative
4.2.10
Architect's Relationship with Contractor
t. I .2, I .5, 2.3.3, 3.1 .3, 3.2.2, 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.4.2,
3.5, 3.7 .4, 3.7 .5, 3.9.2, 3.9.3, 3.1 0, 3.1 t, 3. t2, 3. I 6,
3.18, 4.1.2, 4.2, 5.2, 6.2.2, 7, 8.3.1, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5,
9.7, 9.8, 9.9, t0.2.6, I 0.3, I 1.3, 12, 13.3.2, t3.4, 1 5.2
Architect's Relationship with Subcontractors
| .1 .2, 4.2.3, 4.2.4, 4.2.6,9.6.3, 9.6.4, 11 .3

Architect's Representations
9.4.2,9.5.1,9.10.1
Architect's Site Visits
3.7 .4, 4.2.2, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.5 .1, 9.9.2, 9. I 0. l, I 3.4
Asbestos
10.3. r

Attorneys' Fees

3. 18.1, 9.6.8, 9.10.2, 10.3.3

Award of Separate Contracts
6.1.1,6.1.2
Award of Subcontracts and Other Contracts for
Portions of the Work
5.2
Basic Definitions
l.l
Bidding Requirements
1.1.1

Binding Dispute Resolution
8.3.1, 9.7, I 1 .5, 13. 1, 15.1.2, 15.1.3, 15.2.1, I 5.2.5,
15.2.6.1, 15.3.t, 15.3.2, I 5.3.3, I 5.4. I
Bonds, Lien
7 .3.4.4, 9.6.8, 9.10.2, 9.10.3
Bonds, Performance, and Payment
7.3.4.4, 9.6.7, 9.10.3, lt.l.2, l. 1.3, I 1.5
Building Information Models Use and Reliance
1.8

Building Permit
3.7.1

Capitalization
1.3

Certifi cate of Substantial Completion
9.8.3, 9.8.4, 9.8.5

AIA DocumentA2ollil -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915,19'18, 1925, 1937,1951, 1958, 1961,1963, 1966, 1970,1976, 1987, 1997, 2oo7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:05 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712015, and is not tor resale.
User Notes: (248676466)

2
lnit.



Certificates for Payment
4.2. l, 4.2.5, 4.2.9, 9.3.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6.1, 9.6.6, 9.7,
9. 10.1, 9.10.3, 14.1.1.3, 14.2.4, 15.t.4
Certificates of Inspection, Testing or Approval
13.4.4
Certifi cates of Insurance
9.10.2
Change Orders
I . l. l, 3.4.2, 3.7 .4, 3.8.2.3, 3 .1 1, 3.1 2.8, 4.2.8, 5.2.3,
7 .1.2, 7 .t.3, 7.2, 7 .3.2, 7 .3.7, 7 .3.9, 7.3. I 0, 8.3. t,
9.3. l. 1, 9.10.3, 10.3.2, 11.2, | 1.5, 12.1.2
Chnnge Orders, Definition of
7-2.1

CHANGES IN THE WORK
2.2.2, 3.1 l, 4.2.8, 7, 7 .2.1, 7 .3.1, 7 .4, 8.3. l, 9.3. 1. 1,

I 1.5

Claims, Definition of
15.1.1
Claims, Notice of
1.6.2,15.1.3
CLAIMS AND DISPUTES
3.2.4, 6.1.t, 6.3, 7 .3.9, 9.3.3, 9.10.4, I 0.3.3, I 5, 1 5.4
Claims and Timely Assertion of Claims
15.4.1

Claims for Additional Cost
3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.7 .4, 7 .3.9, 9.5.2, 10.2.5, I 0.3.2, I 5. 1.5
Claims for Additional Time
3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.7 .4, 6.1.t, 8.3.2, 9.5.2, I 0.3.2, 1 5.1.6
Concealed or Unknown Conditions, Claims for
3.7.4
Claims for Damages
3.2.4, 3.18, 8.3.3, 9.5. l, 9.6.7, 10.2.5, 1 0.3.3, 1 1.3,
rt.3.2, 14.2.4,15.1.7
Claims Subject to Arbitration
t 5.4.1

Cleaning Up
3.15,6.3
Commencement of the Work, Conditions Relating to
2.2.1, 3.2.2, 3.4.t, 3.7 .1, 3. I 0. l, 3.12.6, 5.2.1, 5.2.3,
6.2.2, 8.1.2, 8.2.2, 8.3.1, 1 l. 1, 1 1.2, 15.1.5
Commencement of the Work, Definition of
8.1.2
Communications
3.9.1,4.2.4
Completion, Conditions Relating to
3.4.1, 3.1 l, 3. I 5, 4.2.2, 4.2.9, 9.2, 9.4.2, g.g, g.g.l,
9.10, 12.2, 14.1,2, t5.t.2
COMPLETION, PAYMENTS AND
I
Completion, Substantial
3. 10. l, 4.2.9, 8.1.1, 8.1 .3, 8.2.3, 9.4.2, 9.8, 9.9.1,
9.10.3, 12.2,15.1.2
Compliance with Laws
2.3.2, 3.2.3, 3.6, 3.7, 3.12.1 0, 3. t3, 9.6.4, | 0.2.2, 13.1,
13.3, 13.4.1, t3.4.2, 13.5, t 4.t .t, 1 4.2.1 .3, 1 5.2.8,
15.4.2,15.4.3

Concealed or Unknown Conditions
3.7.4, 4.2.8, 8.3. l, I 0.3
Conditions of the Contract
l.l.l,6.l.l, 6.1.4
Consent, Written
3.4.2, 3.1 4.2, 4.t.2, 9.8.5, 9.9.1, 9.1 0.2, 9.1 0.3, t3 .2,
15.4.4.2
Consolidation or Joinder
15.4.4
CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY
SEPARATE CONTRACTORS
1.1.4,6
Construction Change Directive, Definition of
7.3.1

Construction Change Directives
1.1.1, 3.4.2, 3. I l, 3. I 2.8, 4.2.8, 7 .1.1, 7 .t.2, 7 .1.3, 7.3,
9.3.1 .l
Construction Schedules, Contractor's
3. 10, 3. 1 t, 3.12.1, 3.12.2, 6.1.3, 15.1.6.2
Contingent Assignment of Subcontracts
5.4,14.2.2.2
Continuing Contract Performance
15.1.4
Contract, Definition of
1.1.2
CONTRACT, TERMINATION OR
SUSPENSION OF THE
5.4. 1. l, 5.4.2, 11.5, t4
Contract Administration
3 .t .3, 4, 9.4, 9.5

Contract Award and Execution, Conditions Relating
to
3.7.1,3.10,5.2,6.1
Contract Documents, Copies Furnished and Use of
1.5.2,2.3.6,5.3
Contract Documents, Definition of
t.1.1
Contract Sum
2.2.2, 2.2.4, 3.7 .4, 3.7.5, 3.8, 3.10.2, 5.2.3, 7 .3, 7 .4,
9.1, 9.2, 9.4.2, 9.5. 1.4, 9.6.7, 9.7, 1 0.3 .2, 1 1.5, l2.l .2,
12.3, 14.2.4, 14.3.2, 15.1.4.2, 15.1.5, 15.2.5
Contract Sum, Definition of
9.1

Contract Time
I .1.4, 2.2.1, 2.2.2, 3.7 .4, 3.7 .5, 3.10.2, 5.2.3, 6.1 .5,
7 .2.1.3, 7 .3.1, 7 .3.5,',|.3.6, 7, 7, 7 .3.10, 7 .4, Ll.1,
8.2.1, 8.2.3, 8.3. 1, 9.5. l, 9.7, t0.3.2, l2.t.t, 12.1 .2,
| 4.3.2, 15.1.4.2, 15.7.6.1, I 5.2.5
Contract Time, Definition of
8.1.1

CONTRACTOR
3
Contractor, Definition of
3.1,6.1.2
Contractor's Construction and Submittal
Schedules
3.10, 3.12.1, 3.12.2, 4.2.3, 6. 1.3, I 5.1.6.2

AIA DocumentA20'l1M -20'17. Copyright @'l9l l, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987,1997,2007 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01 :06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1245676466)

3
lnit.



Contractor's Employees
2.2.4, 3.3.2, 3.4.3, 3.8.1, 3.9, 3.1 8.2, 4.2.3, 4.2.6, | 0.2,
10.3, I L3, 14.t,14.2.t.1
Contractoros Liability Insurance
I 1.1

Contractor's Relationship with Separate Contractors
and Owner's Forces
3.12.5, 3.1 4.2, 4.2.4, 6, | 1.3, 12.2.4
Contractor's Relationship with Subcontractors
1.2.2, 2.2.4, 3.3.2, 3. | 8. t, 3.1 8.2, 4.2.4, 5, 9.6.2, 9.6.7,
9.10.2, I 1.2, I t.3, 1 1.4
Contractor's Relationship with the Architect
1.1.2, I .5, 2.3.3, 3.1 .3, 3.2.2, 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.4.2,
3.5.1, 3.7 .4, 3. I 0, 3. I t, 3.12, 3. 1 6, 3. I 8, 4.2, 5.2, 6.2.2,
7, 8.3.1, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.7, 9.8, 9.9, I 0.2.6, | 0.3,
1 1.3, t2, t3.4, 1 5.1.3, 15.2.1
Contractor' s Representations
3.2.1, 3.2.2, 3.5, 3.12.6, 6.2.2, 8.2.1, 9.3.3, 9.8.2
Contractor's Responsibility for Those Performing the
Work
3.3.2, 3.18, 5.3, 6.1.3, 6.2, 9.5.1, 10.2.9
Contractor's Review of Contract Documents
3.2
Contractor's Right to Stop the Work
2.2.2,9.7
Conhactor's Right to Terminate the Contract
t4.t
Contractor's Submittals
3. 10, 3. I l, 3.12, 4.2.7, 5.2.1, 5.2.3, 9.2, 9.3, 9.8.2,
9.8.3, 9.9. 1, 9.10.2, 9.10.3
Contractor's Superintendent
3.9,10.2.6
Contractor's Superrrision and Construction
Procedures
1.2.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.t2.t 0, 4.2.2, 4.2.7, 6.1 .3, 6.2.4, 7 .1 .3,
7.3.4, 7.3.6, 8.2, 10, 12, I 4, 15.t.4
Coordination and Correlation
1.2, 3.2.1, 3.3. l, 3. 1 0, 3.12.6, 6.1.3, 6.2.1

Copies Furnished of Drawings and Specifications
t.5,2.3.6,3.t|
Copyrights
1.5,3.17
Correction of Work
2.5, 3.7 .3, 9.4.2, 9.9.2, 9.9.3, g.g.l, 12.1.2, 12.2, 12.3,

I 5. t.3. I, 15.1.3.2, 15.2.1
Correlation and Intent of the Contract Documents
1.2

Cost, Definition of
7.3.4
Costs
2.5, 3.2.4, 3.7 .3, 3.8.2, 3.1 5.2, 5.4.2, 6.1.1, 6.2.3,
7 .3.3.3, 7 .3.4, 7 .3.8, 7 .3.9, 9.10.2, 10.3.2, 1 0.3.6, I I .2,
12.1.2, 12.2.1, 12.2.4, 13.4, 14

Cutting and Patching
3.14,6.2.5

Damage to Construction of Owner or Separate

Contractors
3.1 4.2, 6.2.4, 10.2.1 .2, 10.2.5, 10.4, 12.2.4
Damage to the Work
3.14.2, 9.9.1, 10.2.1.2, 10.2.5, t0.4, 12.2.4
Damages, Claims for
3.2.4, 3.18, 6. l. l, 8.3.3, 9.5.1, 9.6.7, 10.3.3, 1 1.3.2,
It.3, t4.2.4, t5.l.7
Damages for Delay
6.2.3, 8.3.3, 9.5. 1.6, 9.7, 10.3.2, t4.3.2
Date of Commencement of the Work, Definition of
8.1.2
Date of Substantial Completion, Definition of
8.1.3
Day, Definition of
8.1.4
Decisions of the Architect
3.7.4, 4.2.6, 4.2.7, 4.2.1 1, 4.2.12, 4.2.13, 6.3, 7 .3.4,
7 .3.9, 8.1 .3, 8.3.1, 9.2, 9.4, 9.5.1, 9.8.4, 9.9. t, 13.4.2,
14.2.2, 14.2.4, I 5.1, 15.2

Decisions to Withhold Certification
9.4.1, 9.5, 9.7, 1 4.1.1.3
Defective or Nonconforming Work, Acceptance,
Rejection and Correction of
2.5, 3.5, 4.2.6, 6.2.3, 9.5.1, 9.5.3, 9.6.6, 9.8.2, 9.9.3,
9.t0.4,12.2.1
Definitions
1.1, 2.1.1, 3. I . l, 3.5, 3.12.t, 3.12.2, 3.12.3, 4.t.1, 5.1,
6.1.2, 7.2.1, 7.3.1, 8.1, 9.1, 9.8.1, 1 5. 1. I
Delays and Extensions of Time
3.2, 3.7.4, 5.2.3, 7 .2.1, 7 .3.1, 7.4, 8.3, 9.5.1, 9.7,
10.3.2, 10.4, I 4.3.2, I 5.1.6, 15.2.5

Digital Data Use and Transmission
1.7

Disputes
6.3,7.3.9,15.1, 15.2
Documents and Samples at the Site
3.l l
Drawings, Definition of
1.1.5
Drawings and Specifications, Use and Ownership of
3.tI
Effective Date of Insurance
8.2.2
Emergencies
10.4,14.1.1.2, 15.1.5
Employees, Contractor's
3.3.2,3.4.3,3.8. t, 3.9, 3.18.2, 4.2.3, 4.2.6, 10.2,
10.3.3, I 1.3, 14.1, 1 4.2.1.1
Equipment, Labor, or Materials
1. 1.3, I . I .6, 3.4, 3.5, 3.8.2, 3.8.3, 3.12, 3. I 3, 3. I 5. l,
4.2.6, 4.2.7, 5.2.1, 6.2.1, 7 .3.4, 9.3.2, 9.3.3, 9.5. 1 .3,

9.10.2, 10.2.1, 10.2.4, 14.2.1.1, |4.2.t.2
Execution and Progress of the Work
1.1.3, 1.2.1, 1.2.2, 2.3.4, 2.3.6, 3.1, 3.3.t, 3.4.t, 3.7.1,
3.10.1, 3.12, 3.1 4, 4.2, 6.2.2, 7 .l .3, 7 .3.6, 9.2, 9.5.1,
9.9.1, 10.2, 1 0.3, I 2. I, 12.2, 14.2, I 4.3.1, 15.1.4

AIA DocumentA2OllM -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915,1918, 1925, 1937,1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 20'17 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This documenl was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01 i06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

4
lnit.



Extensions of Time
3.2.4, 3.7 .4, 5.2.3, 7 .2.1, 7 .3, 7 .4, 9.5.1, 9.7, t 0.3.2,
10.4, t4.3, 15.1.6, 15.2.5
Failure of Payment
9.5. 1.3, 9.7, 9.1 0.2, 13.5, | 4.1 .1 .3, 14.2.t.2
Faulty Work
(See Defective or Nonconforming Work)
Final Completion and Final Payment
4.2. t, 4.2.9, 9.8.2, 9.10, 12.3, I 4.2.4, | 4.4.3
Financial Arrangements, Owner's
2.2.t , t3 .2.2, 14.1 .t .4
GENERAL PROVISIONS
I
Governing Law
13.1

Guarantees (See Warranty)
Hazardous Materials and Substances
10.2.4,10.3
Identification of Subcontractors and Suppliers
5.2.1

Indemnification
3. 17, 3.18, 9.6.8, 9.10.2, 10.3.3, I 1.3

Information and Services Required of the Owner
2.1.2, 2.2, 2.3, 3.2.2, 3.12.10.1, 6.1 .3, 6.1 .4, 6.2.5,
9.6.1, 9.9.2, 9. I 0.3, 10.3.3, 1 1.2, 13.4.t, 13.4.2,
l4.t .t .4, t4 .t .4, t5 .t .4
Initial Decision
15.2
Initial Decision Maker, Definition of
1.1.8

Initial Decision Maker, Decisions
14.2.4, 15.1.4.2, 15.2.1,15.2.2, 15.2.3, 15.2.4, 15.2.5
Initial Decision Maker, Extent of Authority
14.2.4,15.1.4.2, 15.2.1, 15.2.2, 15.2.3, |5.2.4, 15.2.5
Injury or Damage to Person or Property
10.2.8, 10.4
Inspections
3.1.3, 3.3.3, 3.7 .1, 4.2.2, 4.2.6, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.8.3,
9.9.2, 9.10.1, 12.2.1, 13.4
Instructions to Bidders
1.1.1

Instructions to the Contractor
3.2.4, 3.3.1, 3.8.1, 5.2.1, 7, 8.2.2, t2, 1 3.4.2
Instruments of Service, Definition of
l -t-7
Insurance
6. l.l, 7 .3.4, 8.2.2, 9.3.2, 9.8.4, 9.9.1, 9.1 0.2, | 0.2.5, I I
Insurance, Notice of Cancellation or Expiration
tt.t .4, I t.2.3
Insurance, Contractor's Liability
1 1.1

Insurance, Effective Date of
8.2.2,14.4.2
Insurance, Owner's Liability
tt.2
Insurance, Property
10.2.5, I t.2, 11.4, tt.5

Insurance, Stored Materials
9.3.2
INSURANCE AND BONDS
11

Insurance Companies, Consent to Partial Occupancy
9.9.1
Insured loss, Adjustment and Settlement of
I 1.5

Intent of the Contract Documents
|.2.1 , 4.2.7 , 4.2.t2, 4.2.13
Interest
r3.5
Interpretation
1.1.8, 1.2.3, 1.4, 4.1.1,5.1, 6.1.2, 15.1.1
Interpretations, Written
4.2.11,4.2.12
Judgment on Final Award
15.4.2

Labor and Materials, Equipment
l. 1.3, l. I .6, 3.4, 3.5, 3.8.2, 3.8.3, 3.12, 3.13, 3. 15. t,
5.2.1, 6.2.1, 7 .3 .4, 9.3.2, 9.3.3, 9.5.1.3, 9.10.2, 1 0.2.1,
10.2.4, 1 4.2.1.1, 1 4.2.1.2
Labor Disputes
8.3.1

Laws and Regulations
I .5, 2.3.2, 3.2.3, 3.2.4, 3.6, 3.7, 3. I 2. I 0, 3.t3, 9.6.4,
9.9.1, 10.2.2, I 3. I, I 3.3. 1, 13.4.2, 13.5, 1 4, I 5.2.8,
t5.4
Liens
2.1.2, 9.3.1, 9.3.3, 9.6.8, 9.1 0.2, 9.1 0.4, I 5.2.8
Limitations, Statutes of
12.2.5, 15.1.2, I 5.4. l. I
Limitations of Liability
3.2.2, 3.5, 3.12.10, 3. I 2. I 0. l, 3.17, 3.t8.t, 4.2.6,
4.2.7, 6.2.2, 9.4.2, 9.6.4, 9.6.7, 9.6.8, | 0.2.5, I 0.3.3,
11.3, 12.2.5, 13.3.1

Limitations of Time
2.1.2, 2.2, 2.5, 3.2.2, 3. I 0, 3. I 1, 3.12.5, 3.1 5.1, 4.2.7,
5 .2, 5.3, 5.4.1, 6.2.4, 7 .3, 7 .4, 8.2, 9.2, 9.3.1, 9.3.3,
9.4.1, 9.5, 9.6, 9.7, 9.8, 9.9, 9.10, t2.2, 13.4, 1 4, 1 5,

15.1.2,15.1.3,15.1.5
Materialso Hazardous
10.2.4,10.3
Materials, Labor, Equipment and
l. 1 .3, I .1 .6, 3.4.1, 3.5, 3.8.2, 3.8.3, 3.12, 3. I 3, 3. I 5. I,
5 .2.1, 6.2.1, 7 .3.4, 9.3.2, 9.3.3, 9. 5. I . 3, 9. I 0.2,
10.2.t.2, t0.2.4, 1 4.2.1.1, 1 4.2.1.2
Means, Methods, Techniques, Sequences and
Procedures of Construction
3.3.1, 3.12. 10, 4.2.2, 4.2.7, 9.4.2
Mechanic's Lien
2.1.2, 9.3.t, 9.3 .3, 9.6.8, 9.1 0.2, 9.1 0.4, | 5.2.8
Mediation
8.3.1, | 5.1.3.2, | 5.2.7, I 5.2.5, I 5.2.6, I 5.3, I 5.4. I,
15.4.1.1

Minor Changes in the Work
l.l.l, 3.4.2, 3.12.8, 4.2.8, 7.1, 7.4

AIA OocumentAzOlrM -2017. CopyrightO 1911, 1915,1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961,'1963, 1966, 1970,1976, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architecis, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ gocument, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01 :06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is nol for resale.
User Notes: (124S676466)

5
lnit.



MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
l3
Modifications, Definition of
I .1.1

Modifications to the Contract
l.l.t, 1.t.2, 2.5, 3.1 1, 4.1.2, 4.2.1, 5.2.3, 7, 8.3.1, 9.7,
10.3.2
Mutual Responsibility
6.2
Nonconforming Work, Acceptance of
9.6.6,9.9.3,12.3
Nonconforming Work, Rejection and Correction of
2.4, 2.5, 3.5, 4.2.6, 6.2.4, 9.5.1, 9.8.2, 9.9.3, 9.1 0.4,
12.2

Notice
1.6, 1.6. l, 1.6.2, 2.1 .2, 2.2.2., 2.2.3, 2.2.4, 2.5, 3.2.4,
3.3.1, 3.7 .4, 3.7 .5, 3.9.2, 3.12.9, 3.1 2.1 0, 5 .2.1, 7 .4,
8.2.2 9.6.8, 9.7, 9.10.1, 1 0.2.8, t 0.3.2, 1 1 .5, 1 2.2.2.1,
13.4.1, 13.4.2, I 4.1, I 4.2.2, I 4.4.2, I 5.1.3, I 5.1.5,
15.1.6, 15.4.1

Notice of Cancellation or Expiration of Insurance
11.t.4,11.2.3
Notice of Claims
1.6.2, 2.1.2, 3.7.4, 9.6.8, 10.2.8, I 5.1.3, I 5. 1.5, I 5. 1.6,
15.2.8,15.3.2, t5.4.1
Notice of Testing and Inspections
13.4.1, t3.4.2
Observations, Contractor's
3 .2, 3.7 .4

Occupancy
2.3.1,9.6.6,9.8
Orders, Written
1.1.1, 2.4, 3.9.2, 7, 9.2.2, 1 1 .5, 12.1, 12.2.2.1, 1 3.4.2,
14.3.1

OWNER
2
Owner, Definition of
2.1.1
Owner, Evidence of Financial Arrangements
2.2, 13.2.2, 14.1.1 .4

Owner, Information and Services Required of the
2.1 .2, 2.2, 2.3, 3.2.2, 3.12.10, 6. I .3, 6.1 .4, 6.2.5, 9.3.2,
9.6.1, 9.6.4, 9.9.2, 9.10.3, I 0.3.3, I 1.2, 13.4.1, 13.4.2,
1 4.1.1.4, t4.t.4, 15.1.4
Owner's Authority
I .5, 2.1 .1, 2.3.32.4, 2.5, 3.4.2, 3. 8. l, 3. 1 2. I 0, 3.1 4.2,
4.1.2, 4.2.4, 4.2.9, 5.2.1, 5.2.4, 5.4.1, 6.t, 6.3, 7 .2.1,
7 .3.1, 8.2.2, 8.3.1, 9.3.2, 9.5.1, 9.6.4, 9.9.t, 9.t0.2,
10,3.2, 11.4, I 1.5, 12.2.2, 12.3, 13.2.2, 14.3, 14.4,
15.2.7
Owner's Insurance
tt.2
Owner's Relationship with Subcontractors
1 .1.2, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 9.6.4,9.10.2, 14.2.2
Owner's Right to Carry Out the Work
2.5,14.2.2

Owner's Right to Clean Up
6.3
Owner's Right to Perform Construction and to
Award Separate Contracts
6.1

Owner's Right to Stop the Work
2.4
Owner's Right to Suspend the Work
14.3

Owner's Right to Terminate the Contract
14.2, t4.4
Ownership and Use of Drawings, Specifications
and Other Instruments of Service
1.1.1, 1.1.6, 1.1.7, 1.5, 2.3.6,3.2.2,3.11, 3.17, 4.2.12,
5.3
Partial Occupancy or Use

9.6.6,9.9
Patching, Cutting and
3.14,6.2.5
Patents
3.17
Payment, Applications for
4.2.5, 7 .3.9, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6.3, 9.7, 9. 8.5, 9. I 0. 1,

14.2.3, 14.2.4, 14.4.3

Payment, Certificates for
4.2.5, 4.2.9, 9.3.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6.1, 9.6.6, 9.7, 9.1 0.1,
9.10.3, 14.1.1.3, 14.2.4
Payment, Failure of
9.5. 1 .3, 9.7, 9.10.2, 13.5, 1 4.1 .1.3, 1 4.2.1.2
Payment, Final
4.2.1, 4.2.9, 9.10, 12.3, 1 4.2.4, I 4.4.3
Payment Bond, Performance Bond and
7 .3.4.4, 9.6.7, 9.1 0.3, I 1.1.2
Payments, Progress
9.3, 9.6, 9.8.5, 9.10.3, 14.2.3, t5.1.4
PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION
9
Payments to Subcontractors
5 .4.2, 9.5 .t .3, 9.6.2, 9.6.3, 9 .6.4, 9.6.7, I 4.2.1 .2

PCB
10.3.1
Performance Bond and Payment Bond
7 .3.4.4, 9 .6.7 ,9.10.3, lt.t.2
Permits, Fees, Notices and Compliance with Laws
2.3.1, 3.7, 3.13, 7 .3.4.4, 10.2.2
PERSONS AND PROPERTY, PROTECTION OF
l0
Polychlorinated Biphenyl
10.3.1
Product Data, Definition of
3.12.2
Product Data and Samples, Shop Drawings
3.11,3.12,4.2.7
Progress and Completion
4.2.2, 8.2, 9.8, 9.9.t, t4.t.4, t 5.1.4
Progress Payments
9.3, 9.6, 9.8.5, 9. 10.3, I 4.2.3, 15.1.4

AIA DocumentA2olla -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918,1925,1937, 1951, 1958, 196'1, 1963, 1966, 197O,1976,1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01:06 ET on 12t2712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

6
lnit.



Project, Definition of
1.t.4
Project Representatives
4.2.t0
Property Insurance
10.2.5, tl.2
Proposal Requirements
l.l.l
PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY
10

Regulations and Laws
1.5, 2.3.2, 3.2.3, 3.6, 3.7, 3.12.1 0, 3.13, 9.6.4, 9.9. t,
10.2.2, 13.1, 13.3, 1 3.4.1, 13.4.2, 13.5, I 4, I 5 .2.8, I 5.4
Rejection of Work
4.2.6,12.2.1
Releases and Waivers of Liens
9.3.t,9.10.2
Representations
3.2.1, 3.5, 3.12.6, 8.2. l, 9.3.3, 9.4.2, 9.5.1, 9. 1 0.1
Representatives
2.t.1, 3.1.1, 3.9, 4.t.1, 4.2.10, 13.2.1

Responsibility for Those Performing the Work
3.3.2, 3.18, 4.2.2, 4.2.3, 5.3, 6. 1.3, 6.2, 6.3, 9.5. I, I 0
Retainage
9.3.1, 9.6.2, 9.8.5, 9.9. l, 9.10.2, 9.10.3
Review of Contract Documents and Field
Conditions by Contractor
3.2,3.12.7,6.1 .3
Review of Contractor's Submittals by Owner and
Architect
3. I 0. l, 3.10.2, 3.11, 3.72, 4.2, 5.2, 6.1.3, 9.2, 9.8.2
Review of Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples
by Contractor
3.12
Rights and Remedies
1.1 .2, 2.4, 2.5, 3.5, 3.7 .4, 3.1 5.2, 4.2.6, 5.3, 5.4, 6.1,
6.3,7 .3.1,8.3, 9.5.1, 9.7, 10.2.5,10.3, 12.2.1, 12.2.2,
12.2.4, r3.3,14,15.4
Royalties, Patents and Copyrights
3.r7
Rules and Notices for Arbitration
15.4. I
Safety of Persons and Property
10.2,10.4
Safety Precautions and Programs
3.3.1, 4.2.2, 4.2.7, 5.3, 10.1, 10.2, 1 0.4
Samples, Definition of
3.12.3
Samples, Shop Drawings, Product Data and
3.lt,3.12,4.2.7
Samples at the Site, Documents and
3.11
Schedule of Values
9.2,9.3.l
Schedules, Construction
3.10, 3.12.1, 3.12.2, 6.1.3, 15.1.6.2

Separate Contracts and Contractors
t.1.4, 3.12.5, 3.t 4.2, 4.2.4, 4.2.7, 6, 8.3.1, 12.1.2
Separate Contractors, Definition of
6.1.1
Shop Drawings, Definition of
3.12.1
Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples
3.11,3.12,4.2.7
Site, Use of
3.13, 6.1.1, 6.2.1

Site Inspections
3.2.2, 3.3.3, 3.7 .1, 3.7 .4, 4.2, 9.9.2, 9.4.2, 9.10.r, 13.4

Site Visits, Architect's
3.7 .4, 4.2.2, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.5.1, 9.9.2, 9. I 0. I, I 3.4
Special Inspections and Testing
4.2.6, 12.2.1, 13.4

Specifications, Definition of
1.1.6
Specifications
1. t. l, 1.1.6, 1.2.2, 1.5, 3.12.10, 3.17, 4.2.1 4
Statute of Limitations
15.1 .2, t5 .4.t .t
Stopping the Work
2.2.2, 2.4, 9.7, 10.3, 14.1

Stored Materials
6.2.1, 9.3.2, 10.2.1 .2, 10.2.4

Subcontractor, Definition of
5.1.1
SUBCONTRACTORS
5

Subcontractors, Work by
I .2.2, 3.3.2, 3 .12.1, 3.1 8, 4.2.3, 5.2.3, 5.3, 5.4, 9.3.t.2,
9.6.7
Subcontractual Relations
5.3, 5.4, 9.3.1.2,9.6, 9. 10, 10.2.1, 14.1, 14.2.1

Submittals
3. 1 0, 3. I 1, 3.1 2, 4.2.7, 5.2.1, 5.2.3, 7 .3.4, 9.2, 9.3, 9.8,
9.9.1,9.10.2,9.10.3
Submittal Schedule
3.10.2, 3.12.5, 4.2.7
Subrogation, Waivers of
6.t.1,11.3
Substances, Hazardous
10.3
Substantial Completion
4.2.9, 8.1.1, 8.1 .3, 8.2.3, 9.4.2, 9.8, 9.9.1, 9.1 0.3, 12.2,

t5.t.2
Substantial Completion, Definition of
9.8.1

Substitution of Subcontractors
5.2.3,5.2.4
Substitution of Architect
2.3.3
Substitutions of Materials
3.4.2,3.5,7.3.8
Sub-subcontractor, Definition of
5.r.2

AIA DocumentA2olra -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937,'1951, 1958, 1961,1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997,2OO7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01 :06 ET on 1212712O1a under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

7
Init.



Subsurface Conditions
3.7.4
Successors and Assigns
13-2
Superintendent
3.9, t0.2.6
Supervision and Construction Procedures
I .2.2,3.3, 3 .4, 3 .t2.t0, 4.2.2, 4.2.7 , 6.1 .3 , 6.2.4, 7 .l .3 ,

7.3.4, 8.2, 8.3.r, 9.4.2, 10, 12, 1 4, 1 5.1.4
Suppliers
1 .5, 3.1 2.1, 4.2.4, 4.2.6, 5.2.1, 9.3, 9.4.2, 9.5.4, 9.6,
9.10.5, t4.2.1
Surety
5.4.1.2, 9.6.8, 9.8.5, 9. 1 0.2, 9. 1 0.3, 1 1.1.2, 1 4.2.2,
15.2.7
Surety, Consent of
9.8.5,9.10.2,9.10.3
Surveys
t.1.7,2.3.4
Suspension by the Owner for Convenience
14.3

Suspension olthe Work
3.7.5,5.4.2,14.3
Suspension or Termination of the Contract
5.4.1.1,14
Taxes
3.6,3.8.2.1,7.3.4.4
Termination by the Contraetor
14.t,15.t.7
Termination by the Owner for Cause
5.4.1.1,14.2,15.1.7
Termination by the Owner for Convenience
14.4
Termination of the Architect
2.3.3
Termination of the Contractor Employment
14.2.2

TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE
CONTRACT
t4
Tests and Inspections
3.1.3, 3.3.3, 3.7 . l, 4.2.2, 4.2.6, 4.2.9, 9.4.2, 9.9.3,
9.9.2, 9.10.1, 10.3.2, 12.2.1, 13.4
TIME
I
Time, Delays and Extensions of
3.2.4, 3.7 .4, 5.2.3, 7 .2. t, 7 .3 .1, 7 .4, 8.3, 9.5 . l, 9.7,
10.3.2, 10.4, 14.3.2, 15.1.6, 15.2.5

Time Limits
2.1.2, 2.2, 2.5, 3.2.2, 3. I 0, 3. I t, 3.12.5, 3.1 5.1, 4.2,
5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 6.2.4, 7 .3, 7 .4, 8.2, 9.2, 9.3 .1, 9.3.3, 9.4.1,
9.5, 9.6, 9.7, 9.8, 9.9, 9.10, 12.2, 13.4, I 4, t 5. t.2,
15.1.3, 15.4

Time Limits on Claims
3.7.4, 10.2.8, I 5. 1.2, 15. 1.3

Title to Work
9.3.2,9.3.3
UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK
l2
Uncovering of Work
t2.t
Unforeseen Conditions, Concealed or Unknown
3 .7 .4, 8.3 .1 , l0 .3
Unit Prices
7 .3.3.2, 9.1 .2
Use of Documents
l. 1. I, 1.5, 2.3.6, 3.12.6, 5.3
Use of Site
3.13,6.1.1,6.2.1
Valueso Schedule of
9.2,9.3.1
Waiver of Claims by the Architect
13.3.2
Waiver of Claims by the Contractor
9.10.5, 13.3.2,15.1.7
Waiver of Claims by the Owner
9.9.3, 9.1 0.3, 9.10.4, 1 2.2.2.1, t3.3.2, 1 4.2.4, 1 5.1.7
Waiver of Consequential Damages
t4.2.4, 15.1 .7
Waiver of Liens
9.3,9.10.2,9.10.4
Waivers of Subrogation
6.1.1,11.3
Warranty
3.5, 4.2.9, 9.3.3, 9.8.4, 9.9.1, 9.10.2, 9.10.4, 12.2.2,
15.1.2
Weather Delays
8.3,15.1.6.2
Work, Definition of
1.1.3

Written Consent
1 .5.2, 3.4.2, 3.7 .4, 3.72.8, 3.1 4.2, 4.1 .2, 9.3.2, 9.10.3,
t3.2,13.3.2,15.4.4.2
Written Interpretations
4.2.1t,4.2.12
Written Orders
1.1.1, 2.4, 3.9, 7, 8.2.2, 12.1, 12.2, 13.4.2, I 4.3.1

lnit. AIA DocumentA2ollil -2017. Copyright O 1911, '1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976, '19S7, '1997, 2OO7 and 2017 by The
American lnstitule of Archilects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U,S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any ponion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA soflware at 15:01 :06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

8



ARTICLE 1 GENERAL PROVISIONS

$ 1.1 Basic Definitions

$ 1,1.1 The Contract Documents
The Contract Documents are enumerated in the Agreement between the Owner and Contractor (hereinafter the
Agreement) and consist of the Agreement, Conditions of the Contract (General, Supplementary and other Conditions),
Drawings, Specifications, Addenda issued prior to execution of the Contract, other documents listed in the Agreement,
and Modifications issued after execution of the Contract. A Modification is (1) a written amendment to the Contract
signed by both parties, (2) aChange Order, (3) a Construction Change Directive, or (4) a written order for a minor
change in the Work issued by the Architect. Unless specifically enumerated in the Agreement, the Contract
Documents do not include the adveftisement or invitation to bid, lnstructions to Bidders, sample forms, other
information furnished by the Owner in anticipation of receiving bids or proposals, the Contractor's bid or proposal, or
portions of Addenda relating to bidding or proposal requirements.

$ 1.1.2 The Contract
The Contract Documents form the Contract for Construction. The Contract represents the entire and integrated
agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written
or oral. The Contract may be amended or modified only by a Modification. The Contract Documents shall not be
construed to create a conttactual relationship ofany kind (1) between the Contractor and the Architect or the
Architect's consultants, (2) between the Owner and a Subcontractor or a Sub-subcontractor, (3) between the Owner
and the Architect or the Architect's consultants, or (4) between any persons or entities other than the Owner and the
Contractor. The Architect shall, however, be entitled to performance and enforcement of obligations under the
Contract intended to facilitate performance of the Architect's duties.

$ 1.1.3 The Work
The term "'Work" means the construction and services required by the Contract Documents, whether completed or
partially completed, and includes all other labor, materials, equipment, and services provided or to be provided by the
Contractor to fulfill the Contractor's obligations. The Work may constitute the whole or a part of the Project.

$ 1.1.4 The Project
The Project is the total construction of which the Work performed under the Contract Documents may be the whole or
a part and which may include construction by the Owner and by Separate Contractors.

$ 1.1.5 The Drawings
The Drawings are the graphic and pictorial portions of the Contract Documents showing the design, location and
dimensions of the Work, generally including plans, elevations, sections, details, schedules, and diagrams.

$ 1.1.6 The Specifications
The Specifications are that portion of the Contract Documents consisting of the written requirements for materials,
equipment, systelns, standards and workmanship for the Work, and performance of related services.

$ 1.1.7 lnstruments of Service
Instruments of Service are representations, in any medium of expression now known or later developed, of the tangible
and intangible creative work performed by the Architect and the Architect's consultants under their respective
professional services agreements. Instruments of Service may include, without limitation, studies, suryeys, models,
sketches, drawings, specifications, and other similar materials.

$ 1.1.8 lnitial Decision Maker
The Initial Decision Maker is the person identified in the Agreement to render initial decisions on Claims in
accordance with Section 15.2. The Initial Decision Maker shall not show partiality to the Owner or Contractor and
shall not be liable for results ofinterpretations or decisions rendered in good faith.

$ 1.2 Correlation and lntent of the Contract Documents

$ 1.2,1 The intent of the Contract Documents is to include all items necessary for the proper execution and completion
of the Work by the Contractor. The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is required by one shall be as

binding as if required by all; performance by the Contractor shall be required only to the extent consistent with the
Contract Documents and reasonably inferable from them as being necessary to produce the indicated results.

AIA DocumentA20'lta -2017. Copyright@'1911, 1915,1918, 1925, 1937, 1951,'1958, 1961,1963, 1966, 1970,1976, 1987,1997,2OO7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, o. any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01 :06 ET on 12127120'18 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

9
lnit.



S 1.2.1.1 The invalidity of any provision of the Contract Documents shall not invalidate the Contract or its remaining
provisions. If it is determined that any provision of the Contract Documents violates any law, or is otherwise invalid or
unenforceable, then that provision shall be revised to the extent necessary to make that provision legal and
enforceable. In such case the Contract Documents shall be construed, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to give
effect to the parties' intentions and purposes in executing the Contract.

$ 1.2.2 Organization of the Specifications into divisions, sections and articles, and arrangement of Drawings shall not
control the Contlactor in dividing the Work among Subcontractors or in establishing the extent of Work to be
performed by any trade.

$ 1.2.3 Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, words that have well-known technical or construction
industry meanings are used in the Contract Documents in accordance with such recognized meanings.

$ 1.3 Capitalization
Terms capitalized in these General Conditions include those that are ( I ) specifically defined, (2) the titles of numbered
articles, or (3) the titles of othet documents published by the American Institute of Architects.

$ 1.4 lnterpretation
In the interest of brevity the Contract Documents frequently omit modif,ing words such as "all" and "any" and articles
such as "the" and "an," but the fact that a modifier or an article is absent from one statement and appears in another is
not intended to affect the interpretation of either statement.

$ 1.5 Ownership and Use of Drawings, Specifications, and Other lnstruments of Service

$ 1.5.1 The Architect and the Architect's consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their respective
Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, and retain all common law, statutory, and other
reserved rights in their Instruments of Service, including copyrights. The Contractor, Subcontractors,
Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers shall not own or claim a copyright in the Instruments of Service. Submittal or
distribution to meet official regulatory requirements or for other purposes in connection with the Project is not to be
construed as publication in derogation ofthe Architect's or Architect's consultants' reserved rights.

$ 1.5,2 The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers are authorized to use and reproduce the
Instruments of Service provided to them, subjectto any protocols established pursuantto Sections 1.7 and 1.8, solely
and exclusively for execution of the Work. All copies made under this authorization shall bear the copyright notice, if
any, shown on the Instruments of Service. The Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers may not
use the Instruments of Service on other projects or for additions to the Project outside the scope of the Work without
the specific written consent of the Owner, Architect, and the Architect's consultants.

$ 1.6 Notice

$ 1.6.1 Except as otherwise provided in Section 1.6.2, where the Contract Documents require one party to notifu or
give notice to the other party, such notice shall be provided in writing to the designated representative ofthe parfy to
whorn the notice is addressed and shall be deemed to have been duly served if delivered in person, by mail, by courier,
or by electronic transmission if a method for electronic transmission is set forth in the Agreement.

$ 1.6.2 Notice of Claims as provided in Section 15.1.3 shall be provided in writing and shall be deemed to have been
duly served only ifdelivered to the designated representative ofthe party to whom the notice is addressed by certified
or registered mail, or by courier providing proof of delivery.

$ 1.7 Digital Data Use and Transmission
The parties shall agree upon protocols governing the transmission and use of Instruments of Service or any other
information or documentation in digital form. The parties will use AIA Document E203rM-2013, Building
Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, to establish the protocols for the development, use, transmission, and
exchange of digital data.

$ 1.8 Building lnformation Models Use and Reliance
Any use of, or reliance on, all or a portion of a building information model without agreement to protocols goveming
the use of, and reliance on, the information contained in the model and without having those protocols set forth in AIA
Document E203"rM-2013, Building Information Modeling and Digital Data Exhibit, and the requisite AIA Document

AIA DocumentA20'ltM -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937,1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987, 1997, 2OO7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitule of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AlAo Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties,
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 11lO7l211g, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
10



G202rM-2013, Project Building Information Modeling Protocol Form, shall be at the using or relying party's sole risk
and without liability to the other party and its contractors or consultants, the authors of, or contributors to, the building
information model, and each of their agents and employees.

ARTICLE 2 OWNER

$ 2.1 General

$ 2.1.1 The Owner is the person or entity identified as such in the Agreement and is referred to throughout the Contract
Documents as if singular in number. The Owner shall designate in writing a representative who shall have express
authority to bind the Owner with respect to all maffers requiring the Owner's approval or authorization. Except as
otherwise provided in Section 4.2.l,the Architect does not have such authority. The term "Owner" means the Owner
or the Owner's authorized representative.

$ 2.1.2 The Owner shall furnish to the Contractor, within fifteen days after receipt of a written request, information
necessary and relevant for the Contractor to evaluate, give notice of, or enforce mechanic's lien rights. Such
information shall include a correct statement of the record legal title to the property on which the Project is located,
usually referred to as the site, and the Owner's interest therein.

$ 2.2 Evidence of the Owner's Financial Arrangements

$ 2.2.1 Prior to commencement of the Work and upon written request by the Contractor, the Owner shall furnish to the
Contractor reasonable evidence that the Owner has made financial arrangements to fulfill the Owner's obligations
under the Contract. The Contractor shall have no obligation to commence the Work until the Owner provides such
evidence. If commencement of the Work is delayed under this Section 2.2.1,the Contract Time shall be extended
appropriately.

$ 2.2.2 Following commencement of the Work and upon written request by the Contractor, the Owner shall furnish to
the Contractor reasonable evideuce that the Owner has made financial arrangements to fulfill the Owner's obligations
under the Contract only if (l) the Owner fails to make payments to the Contractor as the Contract Documents require;
(2) the Contractor identifies in writing a reasonable concern regarding the Owner's ability to make payment when due;
or (3) a change in the Work materially changes the Contract Sum. If the Owner fails to provide such evidence, as
required, within fourteen days of the Contractor's request, the Contractor may immediately stop the Work and, in that
event, shall notif the Owner that the Work has stopped. However, if the request is made because a change in the Work
materially changes the Contract Sum under (3) above, the Contractor may immediately stop only that portion of the
Work affected by the change until reasonable evidence is provided. If the Work is stopped under this Section 2.2.2,the
Contract Time shall be extended appropriately and the Contract Sum shall be increased by the amount of the
Contractor's reasonable costs ofshutdown, delay and start-up, plus interest as provided in the Contract Documents.

$ 2,2.3 After the Owner furnishes evidence of financial arrangements under this Section 2.2,the Owner shall not
materially vary such financial arrangernents without prior notice to the Contractor.

$ 2.2.4 Where the Owner has designated information furnished under this Section 2.2 as "confidential," the Contractor
shall keep the information confidential and shall not disclose it to any other person. However, the Contractor may
disclose "confidential" information, after seven (7) days' notice to the Owner, where disclosure is required by law,
including a subpoena or other form ofcompulsory legal process issued by a court or governmental entity, or by court
or arbitrator(s) order. The Contractor may also disclose "confidential" information to its employees, consultants,
sureties, Subcontractors and their employees, Sub-subcontractors, and others who need to know the content of such
information solely and exclusively for the Project and who agree to maintain the confidentiality of such information.

$ 2.3 lnformation and Services Required of the Owner

$ 2.3.1 Except for permits and fees that are the responsibility of the Contractor under the Contract Documents,
including those required under Section 3 .7 .l , the Owner shall secure and pay for necessary approvals, easements,
assessments and charges required for construction, use or occupancy ofpermanent structures or for permanent
changes in existing facilities.

$ 2.3.2 The Owner shall retain an architect lawfully licensed to practice architecture, or an entity lawfully practicing
architecture, in thejurisdiction where the Project is located. That person or entity is identified as the Architect in the
Agreement and is referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if singular in number.

AlADocumentA20'l1M-2017.Copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,'1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2OO7and2017byfhe
American lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion oi it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01 :06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
11



lnit.

$ 2'3'3 If the employment of the Architect terminates, the Owner shall employ a successor to whom the Contractor has
no reasonable objection and whose status under the Contract Documents shall be that of the Architect.

$ 2.3.4 The Owner shall furnish surveys describing physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for
the site ofthe Project, and a legal description ofthe site. The Contractor shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of
information furnished by the Owner but shalt exercise proper precautions relating to the safe performance of the
Work.

$ 2.3.5 The Owner shall furnish information or services required of the Owner by the Contract Documents with
reasonable promptness. The Owner shall also furnish any other information or services under the Owner's control and
relevant to the Contractor's performance of the Work with reasonable promptness after receiving the Contractor's
written request for such information or services.

$ 2.3.6 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Owner shall fumish to the Contractor one copy of
the Contract Documents for purposes of making reproductions pursuant to Section I .5.2.

$ 2.4 Owner's Right to Stop the Work
If the Contractor fails to correct Work that is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents as
required by Section 12.2 or repeatedly fails to carry out Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Owner
may issue a written order to the Contractor to stop the Work, or any portion thereof, until the cause for such order has
been eliminated; however, the right of the Owner to stop the Work shall not give rise to a duty on the part of the Owner
to exercise this right for the benefit ofthe Contractor or any other person or entity, except to the extent required by
Section 6.1 .3.

$ 2.5 Owner's Right to Carry Out the Work
If the Contractor defaults or neglects to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents and fails
within a ten-day period after receipt of notice from the Owner to commence and continue correction of such default or
neglect with diligence and promptness, the Owner may, without prejudice to other remedies the Owner may have,
correct such default or neglect. Such action by the Owner and amounts charged to the Contractor are both subject to
prior approval of the Architect and the Architect may, pursuant to Section 9.5.1, withhold or nulli$ a Certificate for
Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary to reimburse the Owner for the reasonable cost of
conecting such deficiencies, including Owner's expenses and compensation for the Architect's additional services
made necessary by such default, neglect, or failure. If current and future payments are not sufficient to cover such
amounts, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. If the Contractor disagrees with the actions of the
Owner or the Architect, or the amounts claimed as costs to the Owner, the Contractor may file a Claim pursuant to
Article 15.

ARTICLE 3 CONTRACTOR

$ 3.1 General

$ 3.1.1 The Contractor is the person or entity identified as such in the Agreement and is referred to throughout the
Contract Documents as if singular in number. The Contractor shall be lawfully licensed, if required in the jurisdiction
where the Project is located. The Contractor shall designate in writing a representative who shall have express
authority to bind the Contractor with respect to all matters under this Contract. The term "Contractor" means the
Contractor or the Contractor's authorized representative.

$ 3,1.2 The Contractor shall perform the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 3.1.3 The Contractor shall not be relieved of its obligations to perform the Work in accordance with the Contract
Documents either by activities or duties of the Architect in the Architect's administration of the Contract, or by tests,
inspections or approvals required or performed by persons or entities other than the Contractor.

$ 3.2 Review of Contract Documents and Field Gonditions by Contractor

$ 3.2'1 Execution of the Contract by the Contractor is a representation that the Contractor has visited the site, become
generally familiar with local conditions under which the Work is to be performed, and correlated personal
observations with requirements of the Contract Documents.

AIA DocumentA20llt -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918,1925,1937, 1951, 1958,1961,1963, 1966, 1970,1976, 1987, 1997,2OO7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (249676466)

12



$ 3.2.2 Because the Contract Documents are complementary, the Contractor shall, before starting each portion of the
Work, carefully study and compare the various Contract Documents relative to that portion of the Work, as well as the
information furnished by the Owner pursuant to Section 2.3 .4, shall take field m€asurements of any existing
conditions related to that portion of the Work, and shall observe any conditions at the site affecting it. These
obligations are for the purpose offacilitating coordination and construction by the Contractor and are not for the
purpose of discovering errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in the Contract Documents; however, the Contractor shall
promptly report to the Architect any errors, inconsistencies or omissions discovered by or made known to the
Contractor as a request for information in such form as the Architect may require. It is recognized that the Contractor's
review is made in the Contractor's capacity as a contractor and not as a licensed design professional, unless otherwise
specifically provided in the Contract Documents.

$ 3,2.3 The Contractor is not required to ascertain that the Contract Documents are in accordance with applicable laws,
statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful orders ofpublic authorities, but the Contractor shall
promptly report to the Architect any nonconformity discovered by or made known to the Contractor as a request for
information in such form as the Architect may require.

$ 3.2,4 If the Contractor believes that additional cost or time is involved because of clarifications or instructions the
Architect issues in response to the Contractor's notices or requests for information pursuant to Sections 3.2.2 or 3.2.3,
the Contractor shall subrnit Claims as provided in Article 15. If the Contractor fails to perform the obligations of
Sections3.2.2or3.2.3,the ContractorshallpaysuchcostsanddamagestotheOwner,subjecttoSection l5.l.7,as
would have been avoided if the Contractor had performed such obligations. If the Contractor performs those
obligations, the Contractor shall not be liable to the Owner or Architect for damages resulting from errors,
inconsistencies or omissions in the Contract Documents, for differences between field measurements or conditions
and the Contract Documents, or for nonconformities of the Contract Documents to applicable laws, statutes,
ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, and lawful orders ofpublic authorities.

$ 3.3 Supervision and Construction Procedures

$ 3.3.1 The Contractor shall supervise and direct the Work, using the Contractor's best skill and attention. The
Contractor shall be solely responsible for, and have control over, construction means, methods, techniques, sequences,

and procedures, and for coordinating all portions of the Work under the Contract. If the Contract Documents give
specific instructions concerning construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, the Contractor
shall evaluate the jobsite safefy thereof and shall be solely responsible for the jobsite safety of such means, methods,
techniques, sequences, or procedures. Ifthe Contractor determines that such means, methods, techniques, sequences

or procedures may not be safe, the Contractor shall give timely notice to the Owner and Architect, and shall propose
alternative means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures. The Architect shall evaluate the proposed
alternative solely for conformance with the design intent for the completed construction. Unless the Architect objects
to the Contractor's proposed alternative, the Contractor shall perform the Work using its alternative means, methods,
techniques, s€quences, or procedures.

$ 3.3.2 The Contractor shall be responsible to the Owner for acts and omissions of the Contractor's employees,
Subcontractors and their agents and employees, and other persons or entities performing portions of the Work for, or
on behalfof, the Contractor or any ofits Subcontractors.

$ 3.3.3 The Contractor shall be responsible for inspection of portions of Work already performed to determine that
such portions are in proper condition to receive subsequent Work.

$ 3.4 Labor and Materials

$ 3.4.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide and pay for labor,
materials, equipment, tools, construction equipment and machinery, water, heat, utilities, transporlation, and other
facilities and services necessary for proper execution and completion of the Work, whether temporary or permanent
and whether or not incorporated or to be incorporated in the Work.

$ 3.4,2 Except in the case of minor changes in the Work approved by the Architect in accordance with Section 3.12.8
or ordered by the Architect in accordance with Section 7 .4, the Contractor may make substitutions only with the
consent of the Owner, after evaluation by the Architect and in accordance with a Change Order or Construction
Change Directive.

AIA DocumentAz0llq -2017. CopyrightO 191 1, 1915, 1918,1925,1937,1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997, 2007 and2017 byfhe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at '1 5:01 :06 EI on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111o712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676465)

lnit.
13



$ 3.4.3 The Contractor shall enforce strict discipline and good order among the Contractor's employees and other
persons carrying out the Work. The Conttactor shall not permit employment of unfit persons or persons not ploperly
skilled in tasks assigned to them.

$ 3.5 Warranty

$ 3.5.1 The Contractor warrants to the Owner and Architect that materials and equipment furnished under the Conttact
will be of good quality and new unless the Contract Documents require or permit otherwise. The Contractor further
warrants that the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents and will be free from defects,
except for those inherent in the quality of the Work the Contract Documents require or permit. Work, materials, or
equipment not conforming to these requirements may be considered defective. The Contractor's warranty excludes
remedy for damage or defect caused by abuse, alterations to the Work not executed by the Contractor, improper or
insufficient maintenance, improper operation, or normal wear and tear and normal usage. If required by the Architect,
the Contractor shall furnish satisfactory evidence as to the kind and quality of materials and equipment.

$ 3.5.2 All material, equipment, or other special warranties required by the Contract Documents shall be issued in the
name of the Owner, or shall be transferable to the Owner, and shall commence in accordance with Section 9.8.4.

$ 3.6 Taxes
The Contractor shall pay sales, consumer, use and similar taxes for the Work provided by the Contractor that are
legally enacted when bids are received or negotiations concluded, whether or not yet effective or merely scheduled to
go into effect.

$ 3.7 Permits, Fees, Notices and Compliance with Laws

$ 3.7.1 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall secure and pay for the building
permit as well as for other permits, fees, licenses, and inspections by government agencies necessary for proper
execution and completion of the Work that are customarily secured after execution ofthe Contract and legally required
at the time bids are received or negotiations concluded.

$ 3.7.2 The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and lawful orders of public authorities applicable to performance of the Work.

$ 3.7.3 If the Contractor performs Work knowing it to be contrary to applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules
and regulations, or lawful orders ofpublic authorities, the Contractor shall assume appropriate responsibility for such
Work and shall bear the costs attributable to correction.

$ 3,7.4 Goncealed or Unknown Conditions
Ifthe Contractor etrcounters conditions at the site that are (l) subsurface or otherwise concealed physical conditions
that differ materially from those indicated in the Contract Documents or (2) unknown physical conditions of an
unusual nature that differ materially from those ordinarily found to exist and generally recognized as inherent in
construction activities of the character provided for in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall promptly provide
notice to the Owner and the Architect before conditions are disturbed and in no event later than 14 days after first
observance of the conditions. The Architect will promptly investigate such conditions and, if the Architect determines
that they differ materially and cause an increase or decrease in the Contractor's cost of, or time required for,
performance of any part of the Work, will recommend that an equitable adjustment be made in the Contract Sum or
Contract Time, or both. If the Architect determines that the conditions at the site are not materially different from those
indicated in the Contract Documents and that no change in the terms of the Contract is justified, the Architect shall
promptly notif, the Owner and Contractor, stating the reasons. If either party disputes the Architect's determination or
recommendation, that party may submit a Claim as provided in Article 15.

S 3.7.5 Il in the course of the Work, the Contractor encounters human remains or recognizes the existence of burial
tnarkers, archaeological sites or wetlands not indicated in the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall immediately
suspend any operations that would affect them and shall notifu the Owner and Architect. Upon receipt of such notice,
the Owner shall promptly take any action necessary to obtain governmental authorization required to resume the
operations. The Contractor shall continue to suspend such operations until otherwise instructed by the Owner but shall
continue with all other operations that do not affect those remains or features. Requests for adjustments in the Contract
Sum and Contract Time arising from the existence of such remains or features may be made as provided in Article 15.

AIADocumentA20'lrt-20'17.Copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and2017byfhe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
14



$ 3.8 Allowances

$ 3.8,1 The Contractor shall include in the Contract Sum all allowances stated in the Contract Documents. Items
covered by allowances shall be supplied for such amounts and by such persons or entities as the Owner may direct, but
the Contlactor shall not be required to employ persons or entities to whom the Contractor has reasonable objection.

$ 3.8.2 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents,
.1 allowances shall cover the cost to the Contractor of materials and equipment delivered at the site and all

required taxes, less applicable trade discounts;
.2 Contractor's costs for unloading and handling at the site, labor, installation costs, overhead, profit, and

other expenses contemplated for stated allowance amounts shall be included in the Contract Sum but
not in the allowances; and

.3 whenever costs are more than or less than allowances, the Contract Sum shall be adjusted accordingly
by Change Order. The amount ofthe Change Order shall reflect ( I ) the difference between actual costs
and the allowances under Section 3.8.2..l and (2) changes in Contractor's costs under Section 3.8.2.2.

$ 3.8.3 Materials and equipment under an allowance shall be selected by the Owner with reasonable promptness.

$ 3.9 Superintendent

$ 3.9.1 The Contractor shall employ a competent superintendent and necessary assistants who shall be in attendance at
the Project site during perfotmance of the Work. The superintendent shall represent the Contractor, and
communications given to the superintendent shall be as binding as if given to the Contractor.

$ 3.9.2 The Contractor, as soon as practicable after award of the Contract, shall notifi the Owner and Architect of the
name and qualifications of a proposed superintendent. Within l4 days of receipt of the information, the Architect may
noti! the Contractor, stating whether the Owner or the Architect ( I ) has reasonable objection to the proposed
superintendent or (2) requires additional time for review. Failure of the Architect to provide notice within the l4-day
period shall constitute notice ofno reasonable objection.

$ 3,9.3 The Contractor shall not employ a proposed superintendent to whom the Owner or Architect has made
reasonable and timely objection. The Contractor shall not change the superintendent without the Owner's consent,
which shall not unreasonably be withheld or delayed.

$ 3.10 Contractor's Construction and Submittal Schedules

S 3,10.f The Contractor, promptly after being awarded the Contract, shall submit for the Owner's and Architect's
information a Contractor's construction schedule for the Work. The schedule shall contain detail appropriate for the
Project, including (l) the date of commencement of the Work, interim schedule milestone dates, and the date of
Substantial Completion; (2) an apportionment of the Work by construction activity; and (3) the time required for
completion of each portion of the Work. The schedule shall provide for the orderly progression of the Work to
completion and shall not exceed time limits current under the Contract Documents. The schedule shall be revised at
appropriate intervals as required by the conditions of the Work and Project.

S 3.10.2 The Contractor, promptly after being awarded the Contract and thereafter as necessary to maintain a current
submittal schedule, shall submit a submittal schedule for the Architect's approval. The Architect's approval shall not
be unreasonably delayed or withheld. The submittal schedule shall (1) be coordinated with the Contractor's
construction schedule, and (2) allow the Architect reasonable time to review submittals. If the Contractor fails to
submit a submittal schedule, or fails to provide submittals in accordance with the approved submittal schedule, the
Contractor shall not be entitled to any increase in Contract Sum or extension of Contract Time based on the time
required for review of submittals.

S 3.10.3 The Contractor shall perform the Work in general accordance with the most recent schedules submitted to the
Owner and Architect.

$ 3,11 Documents and Samples at the Site
The Contractor shall make available, at the Project site, the Contract Documents, including Change Orders,
Construction Change Directives, and other Modifications, in good order and marked cunently to indicate field
changes and selections made during construction, and the approved Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and
similar required submittals. These shall be in electronic form or paper copy, available to the Architect and Owner, and

AlA Document A2OllM -2017. Copyright @ 191 1, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987, 'l997, 2Oo7 and 2017 by The
American lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlAo Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any portion ofit, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01:06 Ef on 121?712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
15



delivered to the Architect for submittal to the Owner upon completion of the Work as a record of the Work as
constructed.

$ 3.12 Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples

S 3.12.1 Shop Drawings are drawings, diagrams, schedules, and other data specially prepared for the Work by the
Contractor or a Subcontractor, Sub-subcontractor, manufacturer, supplier, or distributor to illustrate some portion of
the Work.

S 3.12.2 Product Data are illustrations, standard schedules, performance charts, instructions, brochures, diagrams, and
other information fumished by the Contractor to illustrate materials or equipment for some portion of the Work.

S 3.12.3 Samples are physical examples that illustrate materials, equipment, or workmanship, and establish standards
by which the Work will be judged.

S 3'12'4 Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals are not Contract Documents. Their purpose is
to demonstrate how the Contractor proposes to conform to the information given and the design concept expressed in
the Contract Documents for those portions of the Work for which the Contract Documents require submittals. Review
by the Architect is subject to the limitations of Section 4.2.7.Informational submittals upon which the Architect is not
expected to take responsive action may be so identified in the Contract Documents. Submittals that are not required by
the Contract Documents nray be returned by the Architect without action.

S 3.12.5 The Contractor shall review for compliance with the Contract Documents, approve, and submit to the
Architect, Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals required by the Contract Documents, in
accordance with the submiftal schedule approved by the Architect or, in the absence of an approved submittal
schedule, with reasonable promptness and in such sequence as to cause no delay in the Work or in the activities of the
Owner or of Separate Contractors.

S 3.12.6 By submitting Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, and similar submittals, the Contractor represents to the
Owner and Architect that the Contractor has ( I ) reviewed and approved them, (2) determined and verified materials,
field measurements and field construction criteria related thereto, or will do so, and (3) checked and coordinated the
information contained within such submittals with the requirements of the Work and of the Contract Documents.

S 3.12'7 The Contractor shall perform no portion of the Work for which the Contract Documents require submittal and
review of Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples, or similar submittals, until the respective submittal has been
approved by the Architect.

S 3.12'8 The Work shall be in accordance with approved submittals except that the Contractor shall not be relieved of
responsibilify for deviations from the requirements of the Contract Documents by the Architect's approval of Shop
Drawings, Product Data, Sarnples, or similar submittals, unless the Contractor has specifically notified the Architect
of such deviation at the time of submittal and (l) the Architect has given written approval to the specific deviation as a
minol change in the Work, or (2) a Change Order or Construction Change Directive has been issued authorizing the
deviation. The Contractor shall not be relieved of responsibility for errors or omissions in Shop Drawings, Product
Data, Samples, or similar submittals, by the Architect's approval thereof.

S 3'12'9 The Contractor shall direct specific attention, in writing or on resubmitted Shop Drawings, Product Data,
Samples, or similar submittals, to revisions other than those requested by the Architect on previous submittals. In the
absence ofsuch notice, the Architect's approval ofa resubmission shall not apply to such revisions.

$ 3.12.10 The Contractor shall not be required to provide professional services that constitute the practice of
architecture or engineering unless such services are specifically required by the Contract Documents for a portion of
the Work or unless the Contractor needs to provide such seryices in order to carry out the Contractor's responsibilities
for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures. The Contractor shall not be required to
provide professional services in violation of applicable law.

S 3'12'10'1 Ifprofessional design services or certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials, or
equipment are specifically required of the Contractor by the Contract Documents, the Owner and the Architect will
specifr all performance and design criteria that such services must satisff. The Contractor shall be entitled to rely

AlA DocumentAzolla -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915,1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958,1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987, 1997, 2007 and2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 ET on 12t2712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O7120'19, and is not for resale.
lJser Notes: (i249676466)

lnit.
16



upon the adequacy and accuracy ofthe performance and design criteria provided in the Contract Documents. The
Contractor shall cause such services or certifications to be provided by an appropriately licensed design professional,
whose signature and seal shall appear on all drawings, calculations, specifications, certifications, Shop Drawings, and
other submittals prepared by such professional. Shop Drawings, and other submittals related to the Work, designed or
certified by such professional, if prepared by others, shall bear such professional's written approval when submitted to
the Architect. The Owner and the Architect shall be entitled to rely upon the adequacy and accuracy of the services,
certifications, and approvals performed or provided by such design professionals, provided the Owner and Architect
have specified to the Contractor the performance and design criteria that such services must satisfr. Pursuant to this
Section 3.12.10, the Architect will review and approve or take other appropriate action on submittals only for the
limited purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract
Documents.

S 3.12.10,2 If the Contract Documents require the Contractor's design professional to certif that the Work has been
performed in accordance with the design criteria, the Contractor shall furnish such certifications to the Architect at the
time and in the form specified by the Architect.

$ 3.13 Use of Site
The Contractor shall confine operations at the site to areas permitted by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, lawful orders ofpublic authorities, and the Contract Documents and shall not unreasonably
encumber the site with materials or equipment.

$ 3,14 Cutting and Patching

S 3.14.1 The Contractor shall be responsible for cutting, fitting, or patching required to complete the Work or to make
its parts fit together properly. All areas requiring cutting, fitting, or patching shall be restored to the condition existing
prior to the cutting, fitting, or patching, unless otherwise required by the Contract Documents.

S 3.14.2 The Contractor shall not damage or endanger a portion of the Work or fully or partially completed
construction ofthe Owner or Separate Contractors by cutting, patching, or otherwise altering such construction, or by
excavation. The Contractor shall not cut or otherwise alter construction by the Owner or a Separate Contractor except
with written consent of the Owner and of the Separate Contractor. Consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. The
Contractor shall not unreasonably withhold, from the Owner or a Separate Contractor, its consent to cutting or
otherwise altering the Work.

$ 3.15 Cleaning Up

S 3.15.1 The Contractor shall keep the premises and surroundingareafree from accumulation of waste materials and
rubbish caused by operations under the Contract. At completion of the Work, the Contractor shall remove waste
materials, rubbish, the Contractor's tools, construction equipment, machinery, and surplus materials from and about
the Project.

S 3.15,2 If the Contractor fails to clean up as provided in the Contract Documents, the Owner may do so and the Owner
shall be entitled to reimbursement from the Contractor.

$ 3,16 Access to Work
The Contractor shall provide the Owner and Architect with access to the Work in preparation and progress wherever
located.

$ 3.17 Royalties, Patents and Copyrights
The Contractor shall pay all royalties and license fees. The Contractor shall defend suits or claims for infringement of
copyrights and patent rights and shall hold the Owner and Architect harmless from loss on account thereof, but shall
not be responsible for defense or loss when a particular design, process, or product ofa particular manufacturer or
manufacturers is required by the Contract Documents, or where the copyright violations are contained in Drawings,
Specifications, or other documents prepared by the Owner or Architect. However, if an infringement of a copyright or
patent is discovered by, or made known to, the Contractor, the Contractor shall be responsible for the loss unless the
information is promptly furnished to the Architect.

AIA Document A20lrM -2017. Copyright @ 1911,1915,1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987,1997,2007 and 2017 by The
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01:06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
17



lnit.

$ 3.18 lndemnification

S 3.18.1 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemni! and hold harmless the Owner, Architect,
Architect's consultants, and agents and employees of any of them from and against claims, damages, losses, and
expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out of or resulting from performance of the Work,
provided that such claim, damage, loss, or expense is aftributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to
injury to or destruction oftangible property (other than the Work itself), but only to the extent caused by the negligent
acts or omissions of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for
whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused in palt by a
party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or
obligations of indemnity that would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in this Section 3.18.

$ 3.1 8.2 In claims against any person or entity indemnified under this Section 3. I 8 by an employee of the Contractor, a
Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by them, or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, the
indemnification obligation under Section 3. 1 8. I shall not be limited by a limitation on amount or type of damages,
compensation, or benefits payable by or for the Contractor or a Subcontractor under workers' compensation acts,
disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

ARTICLE 4 ARCHITECT

$ 4.1 General

$ 4.1.1 The Architect is the person or entity retained by the Owner pursuant to Section 2.3.2 and identified as such in
the Agreement.

$ 4.1.2 Duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority of the Architect as set forth in the Contract Documents
shall not be restricted, modified, or extended without written consent of the Owner, Contractor, and Architect. Consent
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

$ 4.2 Administration of the Contract

$ 4,2.1 The Architect will provide administration of the Contract as described in the Contract Documents and will be
an Owner's representative during construction until the date the Architect issues the final Certificate for Payment. The
Architect will have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in the Contract Documents.

$ 4.2.2 The Architect will visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, or as otherwise agreed with
the Owner, to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and to
determine in general if the Work observed is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when fully
completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, the Architect will not be required to make
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. The Architect will not have
control over, charge of, or responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or
for the safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, since these are solely the Contractor's rights and
responsibilities under the Contract Documents.

$ 4.2.3 On the basis of the site visits, the Architect will keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and
quality of the portion of the Work completed, and promptly report to the Owner (1) known deviations from the
Contract Documents, (2) known deviations from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor,
and (3) defects and deficiencies observed in the Work. The Architect will not be responsible for the Contractor's
failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Architect will not
have control over or charge of, and will not be responsible for acts or omissions of, the Contractor, Subcontractors, or
their agents or employees, or any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

$ 4.2.4 Communications
The Owner and Contractor shall include the Architect in all communications that relate to or affect the Architect's
services or professional responsibilities. The Owner shall promptly notifu the Architect of the substance of any direct
communications between the Owner and the Contractor otherwise relating to the Project. Communications by and
with the Architect's consultants shall be through the Architect. Communications by and with Subcontractors and
suppliers shall be through the Contractor. Communications by and with Separate Contractors shall be through the
Owner. The Contract Documents may speciff other communication protocols.

AIA DocumentA2OlrM -2017. Copyright@ 19'11, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958,1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987, 1997, 2OO7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlAo Oocument is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was produced by AIA software at I 5:01 :06 EI on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

l8



lnit.

$ 4.2.5 Based on the Architect's evaluations of the Contractor's Applications for Payment, the Architect will review
and certif, the amounts due the Contractor and will issue Certificates for Payment in such amounts.

$ 4.2.6 The Architect has authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever the
Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect will have authority to require inspection or testing ofthe
Work in accordance with Sections 13.4.2 and 13.4.3, whether or not the Work is fabricated, installed or completed.
However, neither this authority of the Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to exercise
such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibility ofthe Architect to the Contractor, Subcontractors, suppliers,
their agents or employees, or other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

$ 4.2.7 The Architect will review and approve, or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor's submittals such
as Shop Drawings, Product Data, and Samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with
information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. The Architect's action will be taken
in accordance with the submittal schedule approved by the Architect or, in the absence of an approved submittal
schedule, with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time in the Architect's professional judgment to
permit adequate review. Review of such submittals is not conducted for the purpose of determining the accuracy and
completeness ofother details such as dimensions and quantities, or for substantiating instructions for installation or
performance of equipment or systems, all of which remain the responsibility of the Contractor as required by the
Contract Documents. The Architect's review of the Contractor's submittals shall not relieve the Contractor of the
obligations under Sections 3.3, 3.5, and3.l2. The Architect's review shall not constitute approval of safety
precautions or ofany construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures. The Architect's approval of
a specific item shall not indicate approval of an assembly of which the item is a component.

$ 4.2.8 The Architect will prepare Change Orders and Construction Change Directives, and may order minor changes
in the Work as provided in Section 7.4.The Architect will investigate and make determinations and recommendations
regarding concealed and unknown conditions as provided in Section 3.7.4.

$ 4.2.9 The Architect will conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date of
final completion; issue Certificates of Substantial Completion pursuant to Section 9.8; receive and forward to the
Owner, for the Owner's review and records, written warranties and related documents required by the Contract and
assembled by the Contractor pursuant to Section 9.1 0; and issue a final Certificate for Payment pursuant to
Section 9.10.

S 4.2.10 If the Owner and Architect agree, the Architect will provide one or more Project representatives to assist in
carrying out the Architect's responsibilities at the site. The Owner shall notiff the Conttactor of any change in the
duties, responsibilities and limitations ofauthority ofthe Project representatives.

S 4.2.11 The Architect will interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and requirements oll the
Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The Architect's response to such requests
will be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with reasonable promptness.

S 4,2.12 Interpretations and decisions of the Architect will be consistent with the intent of, and reasonably inferable
from, the Contract Documents and will be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such interpretations
and decisions, the Architect will endeavor to secure faithful performance by both Owner and Contractor, will not show
partiality to either, and will not be liable for results ofinterpretations or decisions rendered in good faith.

S 4.2.13 The Architect's decisions on matters relating to aesthetic effect will be final if consistent with the intent
expressed in the Contract Documents.

S 4.2.14 The Architect will review and respond to requests for information about the Contract Documents. The
Architect's response to such requests will be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with
reasonable promptness. If appropriate, the Architect will prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and Specifications
in response to the requests for information.

AIA DocumentA20lIA -20'17. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, '1966, 1970,1976,1987, '1997, 2oo7 and2017 byfhe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties,
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01 :06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
lJser Notes: (1248676466)

19



ARTICLE 5 SUBCONTRACTORS

$ 5.1 Definitions

S 5.1.1 A Subcontractor is a person or entity who has a direct contract with the Contractor to perform a portion of the
Work at the site. The term "Subcontractor" is referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if singular in number
and means a Subcontractor or an authorized representative ofthe Subcontractor. The term "subcontractor" does not
include a Separate Contractor or the subcontractors of a Separate Contractor.

S 5.1,2 A Sub-subcontractor is a person or entity who has a direct or indirect contract with a Subcontractor to perform
a portion of the Work at the site. The term "Sub-subcontractor" is referred to throughout the Contract Documents as if
singular in number and means a Sub-subcontractor or an authorized representative ofthe Sub-subcontractor.

$ 5,2 Award of Subcontracts and Other Contracts for Portions of the Work

$ 5.2.1 Unless otherwise stated in the Contract Documents, the Contractor, as soon as practicable after award of the
Contract, shall notiSr the Owner and Architect of the persons or entities proposed for each principal portion of the
Work, including those who are to furnish materials or equipment fabricated to a special design. Within 14 days of
leceipt of the information, the Architect may notifr the Contractor whether the Owner or the Architect (l) has

t'easonable objection to any such proposed person or entity or (2) requires additional time for review. Failure of the
Architect to provide notice within the l4-day period shall constitute notice of no reasonable objection.

$ 5,2,2 The Contractor shall not contract with a proposed person or entity to whom the Owner or Architect has made
reasonable and timely objection. The Contractor shall not be required to contract with anyone to whom the Contractor
has made reasonable objection.

$ 5.2.3 If the Owner or Architect has reasonable objection to a person or entity proposed by the Contractor, the
Contractor shall propose another to whom the Owner or Architect has no reasonable objection. Ifthe proposed but
rejected Subcontractor was reasonably capable of performing the Work, the Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be
increased or decreased by the difference, ifany, occasioned by such change, and an appropriate Change Order shall be
issued before commencement of the substifute Subcontractor's Work. However, no increase in the Contract Sum or
Contract Time shall be allowed for such change unless the Contractor has acted promptly and responsively in
submitting names as required.

$ 5.2.4 The Contractor shall not substitute a Subcontractor, person, or entity for one previously selected ifthe Owner or
Architect makes reasonable objection to such substitution.

$ 5.3 Subcontractual Relations
By appropriate written agreement, the Contractor shall require each Subcontractor, to the extent of the Work to be
performed by the Subcontractor, to be bound to the Contractor by terms of the Contract Documents, and to assume
toward the Contractor all the obligations and responsibilities, including the responsibility for safety ofthe
Subcontractor's Work that the Contractor, by these Contract Documents, assumes toward the Owner and Architect.
Each subcontract agreement shall preserve and protect the rights of the Owner and Architect under the Conffact
Documents with respect to the Work to be performed by the Subcontractor so that subcontracting thereof will not
prejudice such rights, and shall allow to the Subcontractor, unless specifically provided otherwise in the subcontract
agl'eement, the benefit of all rights, remedies, and redress against the Contractor that the Contractor, by the Contract
Documents, has against the Owner. Where appropriate, the Contractor shall require each Subcontractor to enter into
similar agreements with Sub-subcontractors. The Contractor shall make available to each proposed Subcontractor,
prior to the execution of the subcontract agreement, copies of the Contract Documents to which the Subcontractor will
be bound, and, upon written request ofthe Subcontractor, identify to the Subcontractor terms and conditions ofthe
proposed subcontract agreement that may be at variance with the Contract Documents. Subcontractors will similarly
make copies ofapplicable portions ofsuch documents available to their respective proposed Sub-subcontractors.

$ 5.4 Contingent Assignment of Subcontracts

$ 5.4.1 Each subcontract agreement for a portion of the Work is assigned by the Contractor to the Owner, provided that
.1 assignment is effective only after termination of the Contract by the Owner for cause pursuant to

Section 14.2 and only for those subcontract agreements that the Owner accepts by notifring the
Subcontractor and Contractor; and

.2 assignment is subject to the prior rights of the surety, if any, obligated under bond relating to the
Contract.

AIA Document 42011M -2017. Copyright @ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937,1951,1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987, 1997, 2007 and2017 byfhe
American lnstitute of Archilects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 Ef on 1212712o1a under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111Q712Q19, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
20



When the Owner accepts the assignment of a subcontract agreement, the Owner assumes the Contractor's rights and
obligations under the subcontract.

$ 5.4.2 Upon such assignment, if the Work has been suspended for more than 30 days, the Subcontractor's
compensation shall be equitably adjusted for increases in cost resulting from the suspension.

$ 5'4.3 Upon assignment to the Owner under this Section 5.4, the Owner may further assign the subcontract to a
successor contractor or other entity. Ifthe Owner assigns the subcontract to a successor contractor or other entity, the
Owner shall nevertheless remain legally responsible for all of the successor contractor's obligations under the
subcontract.

ARTICLE 6 CONSTRUCTION BY OWNER OR BY SEPARATE CONTRACTORS

$ 6.1 Owner's Right to Perform Construction and to Award Separate Contracts

$ 6'1.1 The term "Separate Contractor(s)" shall mean other contractors retained by the Owner under separate
agreements. The Owner reserves the right to perform construction or operations related to the Project with the
Owner's own forces, and with Separate Contractors retained under Conditions of the Contract substantially similar to
those of this Contract, including those provisions of the Conditions of the Contract related to insurance and waiver of
subrogation.

$ 6'1.2 When separate contracts are awarded for different portions ofthe Project or other construction or operations on
the site, the term "Contractor" in the Contract Documents in each case shall mean the Contractor who executes each
separate Owner-Contractor Agreement.

$ 6.1.3 The Owner shall provide for coordination of the activities of the Owner's own forces and of each Separate
Contractor with the Work of the Contractor, who shall cooperate with them. The Contractor shall participate with any
Separate Contractors and the Owner in reviewing their construction schedules. The Contractor shall make any
revisions to its construction schedule deemed necessary after ajoint review and mufual agreement. The construction
schedules shall then constitute the schedules to be used by the Contractor, Separate Contractors, and the Owner until
subsequently revised.

$ 6.1.4 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, when the Owner performs construction or operations
related to the Project with the Owner's own forces or with Separate Contractors, the Owner or its Separate Contractors
shall have the same obligations and rights that the Contractor has under the Conditions of the Contract, including,
withotrt excluding others, those stated in Arlicle 3, this Article 6, and Articles I 0, I I, and 12.

$ 5.2 Mutual Responsibility

$ 6.2,1 The Contractor shall afford the Owner and Separate Contractors reasonable opportunity for introduction and
storage of their materials and equipment and performance of their activities, and shall connect and coordinate the
Contractor's construction and operations with theirs as required by the Contract Documents.

$ 6.2.2 If part of the Contractor's Work depends for proper execution or results upon construction or operations by the
Owner or a Separate Contractor, the Contractor shall, prior to proceeding with that portion of the Work, promptly
noti$ the Architect ofapparent discrepancies or defects in the construction or operations by the Owner or Separate
Contractor that would render it unsuitable for proper execution and results of the Contractor's Work. Failure of the
Contractor to notifr the Architect of apparent discrepancies or defects prior to proceeding with the Work shall
constitute an acknowledgment that the Owner's or Separate Contractor's completed or partially completed
construction is fit and proper to receive the Contractor's Work. The Contractor shall not be responsible for
discrepancies or defects in the construction or operations by the Owner or Separate Contractor that are not apparent.

$ 6,2,3 The Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for costs the Owner incurs that are payable to a Separate Contractor
because of the Contractor's delays, improperly timed activities or defective construction. The Owner shall be
lesponsible to the Contractor for costs the Contractor incurs because ofa Separate Contractor's delays, improperly
timed activities, damage to the Work or defective construction.

$ 6.2.4 The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage that the Contractor wrongfully causes to completed or partially
completed construction or to property of the Owner or Separate Contractor as provided in Section 10.2.5.

AIA DocumentA20'lTM -2017. Copyright@ 191 1, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 195'1, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987, 1997, 2OO7 and2017 byThe
American lnstitule of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 ET on 1212712O1A under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (i248676466)

lnit.
21



$ 6.2.5 The Owner and each Separate Contractor shall have the same responsibilities for cutting and patching as are
described for the Contractor in Section 3.14.

$ 6.3 Owner's Right to Clean Up
If a dispute arises among the Contractor, Separate Contractors, and the Owner as to the responsibility under their
respective contracts for maintaining the premises and surrounding area free from waste materials and rubbish, the
Owner may clean up and the Architect will allocate the cost among those responsible.

ARTICLE 7 CHANGES IN THE WORK

$ 7.1 General

$ 7.1.1 Changes in the Work may be accomplished after execution of the Contract, and without invalidating the
Contract, by Change Order, Construction Change Directive or order for a minor change in the Work, subject to the
limitations stated in this Article 7 and elsewhere in the Contract Documents.

S 7.1.2 A Change Order shall be based upon agreement among the Owner, Contractor, and Architect. A Construction
Change Directive requires agreement by the Owner and Architect and may or may not be agreed to by the Contractor
An order for a minor change in the Work may be issued by the Architect alone.

$ 7.1.3 Changes in the Work shall be performed under applicable provisions of the Contract Documents. The
Contractor shall proceed promptly with changes in the Work, unless otherwise provided in the Change Order,
Construction Change Directive, or order for a minor change in the Work.

$ 7.2 Change Orders

S 7.2.1 A Change Order is a written instrument prepared by the Architect and signed by the Owner, Contractor, and
Architect stating their agreement upon all of the following:

.1 The change in the Work;
,2 The amount of the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum; and
,3 The extent of the adjustment, if any, in the Contract Time.

$ 7.3 Construction Change Directives

S 7.3.1 A Construction Change Directive is a written order prepared by the Architecf and signed by the Owner and
Architect, directing a change in the Work prior to agreement on adjustment, if any, in the Contract Sum or Contract
Time, or both. The Owner may by Construction Change Directive, without invalidating the Contract, order changes in
the Work within the general scope of the Contract consisting of additions, deletions, or other revisions, the Contract
Sum and Contract Time being adjusted accordingly.

S 7.3,2 A Construction Change Directive shall be used in the absence of total agreement on the terms of a Change
Order.

$ 7.3.3 If the Construction Change Directive provides for an adjustment to the Contract Sum, the adjustment shall be
based on one of the following rnethods:

'1 Mutual acceptance of a lump sum properly itemized and supported by sufficient substantiating data to
permit evaluation;

.2 Unit prices stated in the Contract Documents or subsequently agreed upon;

.3 Cost to be determined in a manner agreed upon by the parties and a mutually acceptable fixed or
percentage fee; or

,4 As provided in Section 7.3.4.

$ 7.3.4 If the Contractor does not respond promptly or disagrees with the method for adjustment in the Contract Sum,
the Architect shall determine the adjustment on the basis of reasonable expenditures and savings of those performing
the Work attributable to the change, including, in case of an increase in the Contract Sum, an amount for overhead and
profit as set forth in the Agreement, or if no such amount is set forth in the Agreement, a reasonable amount. In such
case, and also under Section 7 .3 .3 .3, the Contractor shall keep and present, in such form as the Architect may
prescribe, an itemized accounting together with appropriate supporting data. Unless otherwise provided in the
Contract Documents, costs for the purposes of this Section 7.3.4 shall be limited to the following:

AIADocumentA201tM-2017.Copyright@1911,1915,'19'18,1925,1937,195'1,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2OO7and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at '15:01:06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (i248676466)

lnit.
22



.1 Costs of labor, including applicable payroll taxes, fringe benefits required by agreement or custom,
workers' compensation insurance, and other employee costs approved by the Architect;

.2 Costs of materials, supplies, and equipment, including cost of transportation, whether incorporated or
consumed;

.3 Rental costs of machinery and equipment, exclusive of hand tools, whether rented from the Contractor
or others,

,4 Costs of premiums for all bonds and insurance, permit fees, and sales, use, or similar taxes, directly
related to the change; and

.5 Costs of supervision and field office personnel directly attributable to the change.

$ 7.3.5 If the Contractor disagrees with the adjustment in the Contract Time, the Contractor may make a Claim in
accordance with applicable provisions of Article 15.

$ 7.3.6 Upon receipt of a Construction Change Directive, the Contractor shall promptly proceed with the change in the
Work involved and advise the Architect of the Contractor's agreement or disagreement with the method, if any,
provided in the Construction Change Directive for determining the proposed adjustment in the Contract Sum or
Contract Time.

S 7.3.7 A Construction Change Directive signed by the Contractor indicates the Contractor's agreement therewith,
including adjustment in Contract Sum and Contract Time or the method for determining them. Such agreement shall
be effective immediately and shall be recorded as a Change Order.

$ 7.3.8 The amount of credit to be allowed by the Contractor to the Owner for a deletion or change that results in a net
decrease in the Contract Sum shall be actual net cost as confirmed by the Architect. When both additions and credits
covering related Work or substitutions are involved in a change, the allowance for overhead and profit shall be figured
on the basis of net increase, if any, with respect to that change.

$ 7.3.9 Pending final determination of the total cost of a Construction Change Directive to the Owner, the Contractor
may request payment for Work completed under the Construction Change Directive in Applications for Payment. The
Architect will make an interim determination for purposes of monthly certification for payment for those costs and
certifr fol payment the amount that the Architect determines, in the Architect's professional judgment, to be
reasonably justified. The Architect's interim determination of cost shall adjust the Contract Sum on the same basis as

a Change Order, subject to the right of either party to disagree and assert a Claim in accordance with Article 1 5.

$ 7.3.10 When the Owner and Contractor agree with a determination made by the Architect concerning the adjustments
in the Conhact Sum and Contract Time, or otherwise reach agreement upon the adjustments, such agreement shall be
effective immediately and the Architect will prepare a Change Order. Change Ordels may be issued for all or any part
of a Construction Change Directive.

$ 7.4 Minor Changes in the Work
The Architect may order minor changes in the Work that are consistent with the intent of the Contract Documents and
do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an extension of the Contract Time. The Architect's order for
minor changes shall be in writing. If the Contractor believes that the proposed minor change in the Work will affect the
Contract Sum or Contract Time, the Contractor shall notif the Architect and shall not proceed to implement the
change in the Work. If the Contractor performs the Work set forth in the Architect's order for a minor change without
prior notice to the Architect that such change will affect the Contract Sum or Contract Time, the Contractor waives any
adjustment to the Contract Sum or extension of the Contract Time.

ARTICLE 8 TIME

$ 8.1 Definitions

$ 8.1.1 Unless otherwise provided, Contract Time is the period of time, including authorized adjustments, allotted in
the Contract Documents for Substantial Completion of the Work.

$ 8.1.2 The date of commencement of the Work is the date established in the Agreement.

$ 8,1,3 The date of Substantial Completion is the date certified by the Architect in accordance with Section 9.8.

AIA DocumentAzoll[ -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918,1925,1937,1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987,1997,2OO7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlAo Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
23



$ 8.1.4 The term "day" as used in the Contract Documents shall mean calendar day unless otherwise specifically
defined.

$ 8.2 Progress and Completion

$ 8.2.1 Time limits stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. By executing the Agreement,
the Contractor confirms that the Contract Time is a reasonable period for performing the Work.

$ 8.2.2 The Contractor shall not knowingly, except by agreement or instruction of the Owner in writing, commence the
Work prior to the effective date of insurance required to be furnished by the Contractor and Owner.

$ 8.2'3 The Contractor shall proceed expeditiously with adequate forces and shall achieve Substantial Completion
within the Contract Time.

$ 8.3 Delays and Extensions of Time

$ 8'3.1 If the Contractor is delayed at any time in the commencement or progress of the Work by ( 1) an act or neglect of
the Owner or Architect, of an employee of either, or of a Separate Contractor; (2) by changes ordered in the Work; (3)
by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, unavoidable casualties, adverse weather conditions documented in
accordance with Section 15.1.6.2, or other causes beyond the Contractor's control; (4) by delay authorized by the
Owner pending mediation and binding dispute resolution; or (5) by other causes that the Contractor asserts, and the
Architect determiues, justifr delay, then the Contract Time shall be extended for such reasonable time as the Architect
may determine.

$ 8'3'2 Claims relating to time shall be made in accordance with applicable provisions of Article 15.

$ 8'3.3 This Section 8.3 does not preclude recovery ofdamages for delay by either party under other provisions ofthe
Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 9 PAYMENTS AND COMPLETION

$ 9,1 Contract Sum

$ 9.'1.1 The Contract Sum is stated in the Agreement and, including authorized adjustments, is the total amount payable
by the Owner to the Contractor for performance of the Work under the Contract Documents.

$ 9.1.2 If unit prices are stated in the Contract Documents or subsequently agreed upon, and if quantities originally
contemplated are materially changed so that application ofsuch unit prices to the actual quantities causes substantial
inequity to the Owner or Contractor, the applicable unit prices shall be equitably adjusted.

$ 9.2 Schedule of Values
Where the Contract is based on a stipulated sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Contractor shall submit a
schedule of values to the Architect before the first Application for Payment, allocating the entire Contract Sum to the
various portions of the Work. The schedule of values shall be prepared in the form, and supported by the data to
substantiate its accuracy, required by the Architect. This schedule, unless objected to by the Architect, shall be used as
a basis for reviewing the Contractor's Applications for Payment. Any changes to the schedule of values shall be
submitted to the Architect and supported by such data to substantiate its accuracy as the Architect may require, and
unless objected to by the Architect, shall be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor's subsequent Applications for
Payment.

$ 9.3 Applications for Payment

S 9.3.1 At least ten days before the date established for each progress payment, the Contractor shall submit to the
Architect an itemized Application for Payment prepared in accordance with the schedule of values, if required under
Section 9.2,for completed portions of the Work. The application shall be notarized, if required, and supported by all
data substantiating the Contractor's right to payment that the Owner or Architect require, such as copies of
requisitions, and releases and waivers ofliens from Subcontractors and suppliers, and shall reflect retainage if
provided for in the Contract Documents.

S 9'3'1.1 As provided in Section 7.3.9, such applications may include requests for payment on account of changes in
the Work that have been properly authorized by Construction Change Directives, or by interim determinations of the
Architect, but not yet included in Change Orders.

AIA DocumentA2OlrM -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, '1925, 1937,1951, '1958, 1961,1963, 1966, 1970,1976, 1987,1997,2007 and2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penaltles, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 Ef on 121271201a under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (?48676466)

lnit.
24



S 9.3.1.2 Applications for Payment shall not include requests for payment for portions of the Work for which the
Contractor does not intend to pay a Subcontractor or supplier, unless such Work has been performed by others whom
the Contractor intends to pay.

$ 9.3.2 Unless otherwise provided in the Contract Documents, payments shall be made on account of materials and
equipment delivered and suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the Work. If approved in advance
by the Owner, payment may similarly be made for materials and equipment suitably stored off the site at a location
agreed upon in writing. Payment for materials and equipment stored on or off the site shall be conditioned upon
compliance by the Contractor with procedures satisfactory to the Owner to establish the Owner's title to such materials
and equipment or otherwise protect the Owner's interest, and shall include the costs of applicable insurance, storage,
and transportation to the site, for such materials and equipment stored off the site.

$ 9.3,3 The Contractor warrants that title to all Work covered by an Application for Payment will pass to the Owner no
later than the time of payment. The Contractor further warrants that upon submittal of an Application for Payment all
Work for which Certificates for Payment have been previously issued and payments received from the Owner shall, to
the best of the Contractor's knowledge, information, and belief, be free and clear of liens, claims, security interests, or
encumbrances, in favor ofthe Contractor, Subcontractors, suppliers, or other persons or entities that provided labor,
materials, and equipment relating to the Work.

$ 9,4 Certificates for Payment

$ 9.4.1 The Architect will, within seven days after receipt of the Contractor's Application for Payment, either ( I ) issue
to the Owner a Certificate for Payment in the full amount of the Application for Payment, with a copy to the
Contractor; or (2) issue to the Owner a Certificate for Payment for such amount as the Architect determines is properly
due, and notifu the Contractor and Owner of the Architect's reasons for withholding certification in part as provided in
Section 9.5.1; or (3) withhold certification of the entire Application for Payment, and notif, the Contractor and Owner
of the Architect's reason for withholding certification in whole as provided in Section 9.5.l.

$ 9.4.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment will constitute a representation by the Architect to the Owner, based
on the Architect's evaluation of the Work and the data in the Application for Payment, that, to the best of the
Architect's knowledge, information, and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated, the quality of the
Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and that the Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount
certified. The foregoing representations are subject to an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract
Documents upon Substantial Completion, to results of subsequent tests and inspections, to correction of minor
deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion, and to specific qualifications expressed by the Architect.
However, the issuance of a Certificate for Payment will not be a representation that the Architect has ( I ) made
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work; (2) reviewed construction
means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures; (3) reviewed copies ofrequisitions received from
Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor's right to payment;
or (4) made examination to ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on
account of the Contract Sum.

$ 9.5 Decisions to Withhold Ceilification

$ 9,5,1 The Architect may withhold a Certificate for Payment in whole or in part, to the extent reasonably necessary to
protect the Owner, if in the Architect's opinion the representations to the Owner required by Section 9.4.2 cannotbe
made. If the Architect is unable to certif payment in the amount of the Application, the Architect will notifr the
Contractor and Owner as provided in Section 9.4. l. If the Contractor and Architect cannot agree on a revised amount,
the Architect will promptly issue a Certificate for Payment for the amount for which the Architect is able to make such
representations to the Owner. The Architect may also withhold a Certificate for Payment or, because of subsequently
discovered evidence, may nulliff the whole or a part of a Certificate for Payment previously issued, to such extent as
may be necessary in the Architect's opinion to protect the Owner from loss for which the Contractor is responsible,
including loss resulting from acts and omissions described in Section 3.3.2, because of

.1 defective Work not remedied;
,2 third party claims filed or reasonable evidence indicating probable filing of such claims, unless security

acceptable to the Owner is provided by the Contractor;
.3 failure of the Contractor to make payments properly to Subcontractors or suppliers for labor, materials

or equipment;

AIA DocumentA20lra -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1915,1925,1937, 1951, 1958,1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987, 1997, 2OO7 and2017 byfhe
American lnstitute of Architecls. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01 :06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
25



.4 reasonable evidence that the Work cannot be completed for the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum;

.5 damage to the Owner or a Separate Contractor;

.6 reasonable evidence that the Work will not be completed within the Contract Time, and that the unpaid
balance would not be adequate to cover actual or liquidated damages for the anticipated delay; or

.7 repeated failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 9.5.2 When either party disputes the Architect's decision regarding a Certificate for Payment under Section 9.5.1, in
whole or in part, that party may submit a Claim in accordance with Article 15.

$ 9.5.3 When the reasons for withholding certification are removed, certification will be made for amounts previously
withheld.

$ 9.5.4 f f the Architect withholds certification for payment under Section 9.5.1 .3, the Owner may, at its sole option,
issuejoint checks to the Contractor and to any Subcontractor or supplier to whom the Contractor failed to make
payment for Work properly performed or material or equipment suitably delivered. If the Owner makes payments by
joint check, the Owner shall notifr the Architect and the Contractor shall reflect such payment on its next Application
for Payment.

$ 9.6 Progress Payments

$ 9.6.1 After the Architect has issued a Certificate for Payment, the Owner shall make payment in the manner and
within the time provided in the Contract Documents, and shall so notify the Architect.

$ 9.6,2 The Contractor shall pay each Subcontractor, no later than seven days after receipt ofpayment from the Owner,
the amount to which the Subcontractor is entitled, reflecting percentages actually retained from payments to the
Contractor on account ofthe Subcontractor's portion ofthe Work. The Contractor shall, by appropriate agreement
with each Subcontractor, require each Subcontractor to make payments to Sub-subcontractors in a similar manner.

$ 9,6.3 The Architect will, on request, furnish to a Subcontractor, if practicable, information regarding percentages of
completion or amounts applied for by the Contractor and action taken thereon by the Architect and Owner on account
of portiotrs of the Work done by such Subcontractor.

$ 9,6,4 The Owner has the right to request written evidence from the Contractor that the Contractor has properly paid
Subcontractors and suppliers amounts paid by the Owner to the Contractor for subcontracted Work. If the Contractor
fails to furnish such evidence within seven days, the Owner shall have the right to contact Subcontractors and
suppliers to ascertain whether they have been properly paid. Neither the Owner nor Architect shall have an obligation
to pay, or to see to the payment of money to, a Subcontractor or supplier, except as may otherwise be required by law.

$ 9.6.5 The Contractor's payments to suppliers shall be treated in a manner similar to that provided in Sections 9.6.2,
9.6.3 and,9.6.4.

S 9.6.6 A Certificate for Payment, a progress payment, or partial or entire use or occupancy of the Project by the Owner
shall not constitute acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 9.6.7 Unless the Contractor provides the Owner with a payment bond in the full penal sum of the Contract Sum,
paym€nts received by the Contractor for Work properly performed by Subcontractors or provided by suppliers shall be
held by the Contractor for those Subcontractors or suppliers who performed Work or furnished materials, or both,
under contract with the Contractor for which payment was made by the Owner. Nothing contained herein shall require
money to be placed in a separate account and not commingled with money of the Contractor, create any fiduciary
liability or tort liability on the part of the Contractor for breach of trust, or entitle any person or entity to an award of
punitive damages against the Contractor for breach of the requirements of this provision.

$ 9.6.8 Provided the Owner has fulfilled its payment obligations under the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall
defend and indemniff the Owner from all loss, liability, damage or expense, including reasonable afforney's fees and
litigation expenses, arising out ofany lien claim or other claim for payment by any Subcontractor or supplier ofany
tier. Upon receipt of notice of a lien claim or other claim for payment, the Owner shall notifli the Contractor. If
approved by the applicable court, when required, the Contractor may substitute a surety bond for the property against
which the lien or other claim for payment has been asserted.

AIADocumentAzoll{-2017.Copyright@1911,1915,19'18,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,197O,1976,1987,1997,2OO7and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties,
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01 :06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (,124S676466)

lnit.
26



$ 9.7 Failure of Payment
If the Architect does not issue a Certificate for Payment, through no fault of the Contractor, within seven days after
receipt of the Contractor's Application for Payment, or if the Owner does not pay the Contractor within seven days
after the date established in the Contract Documents, the amount certified by the Architect or awarded by binding
dispute resolution, then the Contractor may, upon seven additional days' notice to the Owner and Architect, stop the
Work until payment of the amount owing has been received. The Contract Time shall be extended appropriately and
the Contract Sum shall be increased by the amount ofthe Contractor's reasonable costs ofshutdown, delay and
start-up, plus interest as provided for in the Contract Documents.

$ 9.8 Substantial Completion

$ 9.8.1 Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion thereof is
sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for
its intended use.

$ 9.8.2 When the Contractor considers that the Work, or a portion thereof which the Owner agrees to accept separately,
is substantially complete, the Contractor shall prepare and submit to the Architect a comprehensive list of items to be
completed or corrected prior to final payment. Failure to include an item on such list does not alter the responsibility of
the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 9.8.3 Upon receipt of the Contractor's list, the Architect will make an inspection to determine whether the Work or
designated portion thereof is substantially complete . If the Architect's inspection discloses any item, whether or not
included on the Contractor's list, which is not sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so
that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work or designated portion thereof for its intended use, the Contractor shall,
before issuance of the Certificate of Substantial Completion, complete or correct such item upon notification by the
Architect. In such case, the Contractor shall then submit a request for another inspection by the Architect to determine
Substantial Completion.

$ 9.8.4 When the Work or designated portion thereof is substantially complete, the Architect will prepare a Ceftificate
of Substantial Completion that shall establish the date of Substantial Completion; establish responsibilities of the
Owner and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance; and fix the time
within which the Contractor shall finish all items on the list accompanying the Certificate. Warranties required by the
Contract Documents shall commence on the date of Substantial Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof
unless otherwise provided in the Certificate of Substantial Completion.

$ 9.8.5 The Certificate of Substantial Completion shall be submifted to the Owner and Contractor for their written
acceptance of responsibilities assigned to them in the Certificate. Upon such acceptance, and consent of surefy if any,
the Owner shall make payment of retainage applying to the Work or designated portion thereof. Such payment shall be
adjusted for Work that is incomplete or not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

$ 9,9 Partial Occupancy or Use

$ 9.9.1 The Owner may occupy or use any completed or partially completed portion of the Work at any stage when
such portion is designated by separate agreement with the Contractor, provided such occupancy or use is consented to
by the insurer and authorized by public authorities havingjurisdiction over the Project. Such partial occupancy or use
may commence whether or not the portion is substantially complete, provided the Owner and Contractor have
accepted in writing the responsibilities assigned to each ofthem for payments, retainage, ifany, security, maintenance,
heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance, and have agreed in writing concerning the period for correction of
the Work and commencement of warranties required by the Contract Documents. When the Contractor considers a
portion substantially complete, the Contractor shall prepare and submit a list to the Architect as provided under
Section 9.8.2. Consent ofthe Contractor to partial occupancy or use shall not be unreasonably withheld. The stage of
the progress of the Work shall be determined by written agreement between the Owner and Contractor or, if no
agreement is reached, by decision of the Architect.

$ 9.9.2 Immediately prior to such partial occupancy or use, the Owner, Contractor, and Architect shall jointly inspect
the area to be occupied or portion of the Work to be used in order to determine and record the condition of the Work.

AIA DocumentAz0'lrt -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, '1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987,1997,2OO7 andZO1IT byThe
American lnstitule of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties,
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 Ef on Pt27t2O18 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
lJser Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
27



$ 9.9.3 Unless otherwise agreed upon, partial occupancy or use of a portion or portions of the Work shall not constitute
acceptance of Work not complying with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

$ 9.10 Final Completion and Final Payment

S 9.10.1 Upon receipt of the Contractor's notice that the Work is ready for final inspection and acceptance and upon
receipt of a final Application for Payment, the Architect will promptly make such inspection. When the Architect finds
the Work acceptable under the Contract Documents and the Contract fully performed, the Architect will promptly
issue a final Certificate for Payment stating that to the best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief, and
on the basis of the Architect's on-site visits and inspections, the Work has been completed in accordance with the
Contract Documents and that the entire balance found to be due the Contractor and noted in the final Certificate is due
and payable. The Architect's final Certificate for Payment will constitute a further representation that conditions listed
in Section 9.10.2 as precedent to the Contractor's being entitled to final payment have been fulfilled.

$ 9.10.2 Neither final payment nor any remaining retained percentage shall become due until the Contractor submits to
the Architect (l) an affidavit that payrolls, bills for materials and equipment, and other indebtedness connected with
the Work for which the Owner or the Owner's property might be responsible or encumbered (less amounts withheld
by Owner) have been paid or otherwise satisfied, (2) a certificate evidencing that insurance required by the Contract
Documents to remain in force after final payment is cunently in effect, (3) a written statement that the Contractor
knows of no reason that the insurance will not be renewable to cover the period required by the Contract Documents,
(4) consent ofsurety, ifany, to final payment, (5) documentation ofany special warranties, such as manufacturers'
warranties or specific Subcontractor warranties, and (6) if required by the Owner, other data establishing payment or
satisfaction ofobligations, such as receipts and releases and waivers ofliens, claims, security interests, or
encumbrances arising out of the Contract, to the extent and in such form as may be designated by the Owner. If a
Subcontractor refuses to furnish a release or waiver required by the Owner, the Contractor may furnish a bond
satisfactory to the Owner to indemniff the Owner against such lien, claim, security interest, or encumbrance. If a lien,
claim, security interest, or encumbrance remains unsatisfied after payments are made, the Contractor shall refund to
the Owner all money that the Owner may be compelled to pay in discharging the lien, claim, security interest, or
encumbrance, including all costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.

S 9.10.3 If, after Substantial Completion ofthe Work, final completion thereof is materially delayed through no fault of
the Contractor or by issuance of Change Orders affecting final completion, and the Architect so confirms, the Owner
shall, upon application by the Contractor and certification by the Architect, and without terminating the Contract,
make payment of the balance due for that portion of the Work fully completed, corrected, and accepted. If the
remaining balance for Work not fully completed or corrected is less than retainage stipulated in the Contract
Documents, and if bonds have been furnished, the written consent of the surety to payment of the balance due for that
portion of the Work fully completed and accepted shall be submitted by the Contractor to the Architect prior to
certification of such payment. Such payment shall be made under terms and conditions governing final payment,
except that it shall not constitute a waiver of Claims.

S 9.10.4 The making of final payment shall constirute a waiver of Claims by the Owner except those arising from
.1 liens, Claims, security interests, or encumbrances arising out of the Contract and unsettled;
,2 failure of the Work to comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents;
,3 terms of special warranties required by the Contract Documents; or
.4 audits performed by the Owner, if permitted by the Contract Documents, after final payment.

S 9.10.5 Acceptance of final payment by the Contractor, a Subcontractor, or a supplier, shall constitute a waiver of
claims by that payee except those previously made in writing and identified by that payee as unsettled at the time of
final Application for Payment.

ARTICLE 1() PROTECTION OF PERSONS AND PROPERTY

$ 10.1 Safety Precautions and Programs
The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and supervising all safety precautions and programs in
connection with the performance of the Contract.

$ 10.2 Safety of Persons and Property

S 10.2,1 The Contractor shall take reasonable precautions for safefy of, and shall provide reasonable protection to
prevent damage, injury, or loss to

AIA DocumentA2olru -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937,1951,1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987, 1997, 2007 and2017 bylhe
American lnstitute of Architecls. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (124S676466)

lnit.
28



.1 employees on the Work and other persons who may be affected thereby;

.2 the Work and materials and equipment to be incorporated therein, whether in storage on or off the site,
under care, custody, or control ofthe Contractor, a Subcontractor, or a Sub-subcontractor; and

.3 other property at the site or adjacent thereto, such as trees, shrubs, lawns, walks, pavements, roadways,
structures, and utilities not designated for removal, relocation, or replacement in the course of
construction.

S 10.2.2 The Contractor shall comply with, and give notices required by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes,
rules and regulations, and lawful orders ofpublic authorities, bearing on safety ofpersons or property or their
protection from damage, injury, or loss.

S 10.2.3 The Contractor shall implement, erect, and maintain, as required by existing conditions and performance of
the Contract, reasonable safeguards for safety and protection, including posting danger signs and other warnings
against hazards; promulgating safety regulations; and notifuing the owners and users of adjacent sites and utilities of
the safeguards.

S 10'2.4 When use or storage of explosives or other hazardous materials or equipment, or unusual methods are
necessary for execution of the Work, the Contractor shall exercise utmost care and carry on such activities under
supervision of properly qualified personnel.

S 10.2.5 The Contractor shall promptly remedy damage and loss (other than damage or loss insured under property
insurance required by the Contract Documents) to propefi referred to in Sections 10.2.1 .2 and 10.2.1.3 caused in
whole or in part by the Contractor, a Subcontractor, a Sub-subcontractor, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by
any of them, or by anyone for whose acts they may be liable and for which the Contractor is responsible under
Sections 10.2.1 .2 and 10.2. I .3. The Contractor may make a Claim for the cost to remedy the damage or loss to the
extent such damage or loss is attributable to acts or omissions of the Owner or Architect or anyone directly or
indirectly employed by either ofthem, or by anyone for whose acts either of them may be liable, and not attributable to
the fault or negligence ofthe Contractor. The foregoing obligations ofthe Contractor are in addition to the
Contractor's obligations under Section 3.18.

S 10'2.6 The Contractor shall designate a responsible member of the Contractor's organization at the site whose duty
shall be the prevention ofaccidents. This person shall be the Contractor's superintendent unless otherwise designated
by the Contractor in writing to the Owner and Architect.

S 10.2.7 The Contractor shall not pelmit any part of the construction or site to be loaded so as to cause damage or create
an unsafe condition.

S 10.2.8 lnjury or Damage to Person or Property
Ifeither party suffers injury or damage to person or property because ofan act or omission ofthe other party, or of
others for whose acts such party is legally responsible, notice of the injury or damage, whether or not insured, shall be
given to the other party within a reasonable time not exceeding 2l days after discovery. The notice shall provide
sufficient detail to enable the other party to investigate the matter.

$ 10.3 Hazardous Materials and Substances

S 10.3.1 The Contractor is responsible for compliance with any requirements included in the Contract Documents
regarding hazardous materials or substances. Ifthe Contractor encounters a hazardous material or substance not
addressed in the Contlact Documents and ifreasonable precautions will be inadequate to prevent foreseeable bodily
injury or death to persons resulting from a material or substance, including but not limited to asbestos or
polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB), encountered on the site by the Contractor, the Contractor shall, upon recognizing the
condition, immediately stop Work in the affected area and notifr the Owner and Architect of the condition.

S 10.3.2 Upon receipt of the Contractor's notice, the Owner shall obtain the services of a licensed laboratory to veri$
the presence or absence ofthe material or substance reported by the Contractor and, in the event such material or
substance is found to be present, to cause it to be rendered harmless. Unless otherwise required by the Contract
Documents, the Owner shall furnish in writing to the Contractor and Architect the names and qualifications of persons
or entities who are to perform tests verifuing the presence or absence of the material or substance or who are to
perform the task of removal or safe containment of the material or substance. The Contractor and the Architect will

AlADocumentA20lla-2017.Copyri9htO1911,1915,19'18,1925,1937,'1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1987,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was produced by AIA software at I5:01 :06 Ef on 1212712o1a under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (24e676466\

lnit.
29



promptly reply to the Owner in writing stating whether or not either has reasonable objection to the persons or entities
proposed by the Owner. Ifeither the Contractor or Architect has an objection to a person or entity proposed by the
Owner, the Owner shall propose another to whom the Contractor and the Architect have no reasonable objection.
When the material or substance has been rendered harmless, Work in the affected area shall resume upon written
agreement of the Owner and Contractor. By Change Order, the Contract Time shall be extended appropriately and the
Contract Sum shall be increased by the amount ofthe Contractor's reasonable additional costs ofshutdown, delay, and
start-up.

S 10.3.3 To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor,
Subcontractors, Architect, Architect's consultants, and agents and employees of any of them from and against claims,
damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, arising out ofor resulting from
performance of the Work in the affected area if in fact the material or substance presents the risk of bodily injury or
death as described in Section I 0.3. I and has not been rendered harmless, provided that such claim, damage, loss, or
expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to or destruction oftangible propefty
(other than the Work itself), except to the extent that such damage, loss, or expense is due to the fault or negligence of
the party seeking indemnity.

S 10.3.4 The Owner shall not be responsible under this Section 10.3 for hazardous materials or substances the
Contractor brings to the site unless such materials or substances are required by the Contract Documents. The Owner
shall be responsible for hazardous materials or substances required by the Contract Documents, except to the extent of
the Contractor's fault or negligence in the use and handling ofsuch materials or substances.

S 10.3.5 The Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for the cost and expense the Owner incurs (l) for remediation of
hazardous materials or substances the Contractor brings to the site and negligently handles, or (2) where the
Contractor fails to perform its obligations under Section 10.3.1, except to the extent that the cost and expense are due
to the Owner's fault or negligence.

$ 10.3,6 If, without negligence on the part of the Contractor, the Contractor is held liable by a government agency for
the cost of remediation of a hazardous material or substance solely by reason of performing Work as required by the
Contract Documents, the Owner shall reimburse the Contractor for all cost and expense thereby incurred.

$ 10.4 Emergencies
In an emergency affecting safety ofpersons or property, the Contractor shall act, at the Contractor's discretion, to
prevent threatened damage, injury, or loss. Additional compensation or extension oftime claimed by the Contractor on
account of an emergency shall be determined as provided in Article 15 and Article 7.

ARTICLE 11 INSURANCE AND BONDS

$ 11.1 Contractor's lnsurance and Bonds

S 11.1,1 The Contractor shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and limits of liability, containing the
endorsements, and subject to the terms and conditions, as described in the Agreement or elsewhere in the Contract
Documents. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the required insurance from an insurance company or
insurance companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is located. The
Owner, Architect, and Architect's consultants shall be named as additional insureds und€r the Contractor's
commercial general liability policy or as otherwise described in the Contract Documents.

$ 11.1.2 The Contractor shall provide surety bonds ofthe types, for such penal sums, and subject to such terms and
conditions as required by the Contract Documents. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain the required bonds
from a company or companies lawfully authorized to issue surety bonds in the jurisdiction where the Project is
located.

$ 11.1,3 Upon the request ofany person or entity appearing to be a potential beneficiary ofbonds covering payment of
obligations arising under the Contract, the Contractor shall promptly furnish a copy of the bonds or shall authorize a
copy to be furnished.

$ 11.1.4 Notice of Cancellation or Expiration of Contractor's Required lnsurance. Within three (3) business days of the
date the Contractor becomes aware of an impending or actual cancellation or expiration of any insurance required by
the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall provide notice to the Owner of such impending or actual cancellation or

AlA Document A2O'lrM -2017. Copyright @ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970,1976,1987, 'l997, 2OO7 and 2017 by The
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ot this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:0 1 :06 Ef on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1249676466)

lnit.
30



expiration. Upon receipt of notice from the Contractor, the Owner shall, unless the lapse in coverage arises from an act
or omission of the Owner, have the right to stop the Work until the lapse in coverage has been cured by the
procurement of replacement coverage by the Contractor. The furnishing of notice by the Contractor shall not relieve
the Contractor ofany contractual obligation to provide any required coverage.

$ 11.2 Owner's lnsurance

S 11.2.1 The Owner shall purchase and maintain insurance of the types and limits of liability, containing the
endorsements, and subject to the terms and conditions, as described in the Agreement or elsewhere in the Contract
Documents. The Owner shall purchase and maintain the required insurance from an insurance company or insurance
companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is located.

S 11,2.2 Failure to Purchase Required Property lnsurance. If the Owner fails to purchase and maintain the required
propefty insurance, with all of the coverages and in the amounts described in the Agreement or elsewhere in the
Contract Documents, the Owner shall inform the Contractor in writing prior to commencement of the Work. Upon
receipt of notice from the Owner, the Contractor may delay commencement of the Work and may obtain insurance
that will protect the interests of the Contractor, Subcontractors, and Sub-subcontractors in the Work. When the failure
to provide coverage has been cured or resolved, the Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be equitably adjusted. In
the event the Owtrer fails to procure coverage, the Owner waives all rights against the Contractor, Subcontractors, and
Sub-subcontractors to the extent the loss to the Owner would have been covered by the insurance to have been
procured by the Owner. The cost of the insurance shall be charged to the Owner by a Change Order. If the Owner does
not provide written notice, and the Contractor is damaged by the failure or neglect of the Owner to purchase or
maintain the required insurance, the Owner shall reimburse the Contractor for all reasonable costs and damages
attributable thereto.

S 11.2.3 Notice of Cancellation or Expiration of Owner's Required Property lnsurance. Within three (3) business days of
the date the Owner becomes aware of an impending or actual cancellation or expiration of any property insurance
required by the Contract Documents, the Owner shall provide notice to the Contractor of such impending or actual
cancellation or expiration. Unless the lapse in coverage arises from an act or omission ofthe Contractor: (1) the
Contractor, upon receipt of notice from the Owner, shall have the right to stop the Work until the lapse in coverage has
been cured by the procurement of replacement coverage by either the Owner or the Contractor; (2) the Contract Time
and Contract Sum shall be equitably adjusted; and (3) the Owner waives all rights against the Contractor,
Subcontractors, and Sub-subcontractors to the extent any loss to the Owner would have been covered by the insurance
had it not expired or been cancelled. Ifthe Contractor purchases replacement coverage, the cost ofthe insurance shall
be charged to the Owner by an appropriate Change Order. The furnishing of notice by the Owner shall not relieve the
Owner ofany contractual obligation to provide required insurance.

$ 11.3 Waivers of Subrogation

S 11.3'1 The Owner and Contractor waive all rights against (1) each other and any of their subcontractors,
sub-subcontractors, agents, and employees, each ofthe other; (2) the Architect and Architect's consultants; and (3)
Separate Contractors, ifany, and any oftheir subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, agents, and employees, for damages
caused by fire, or other causes ofloss, to the extent those losses are covered by property insurance required by the
Agreement or other property insurance applicable to the Project, except such rights as they have to proceeds ofsuch
insurance. The Owner or Contractor, as appropriate, shall require similar written waivers in favor of the individuals
and entities identified above from the Architect, Architect's consultants, Separate Contractors, subcontractors, and
sttb-subcontractors. The policies ofinsurance purchased and maintained by each person or entity agreeing to waive
claims pursuant to this section I 1 .3. I shall not prohibit this waiver of subrogation. This waiver of subrogation shall be
effective as to a person or entity ( I ) even though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty of indemnification,
contractual or otherwise, (2) even though that person or entity did not pay the insurance premium directly or indirectly,
or (3) whether or not the person or entify had an insurable interest in the damaged property.

(Paragraph deleted)

S 11.3.2 Ifduring the Project construction period the Owner insures properties, real or personal or both, at or adjacent
to the site by property insurance under policies separate from those insuring the Project, or ifafter final payment
property insurance is to be provided on the completed Project through a policy or policies other than those insuring the
Project during the construction period, to the extent permissible by such policies, the Owner waives all rights in
accordance with the terms of Section I I .3. I for damages caused by fire or other causes of loss covered by this separate
propeffy insurance.

AlADocumentA2O'l1M-2017.Copyright@1911,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1982,1997,2007and2017byThe
American lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at I 5:01 :06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
ljser Notes: (.1248676466)

lnit.
31



$ 11.4 Loss of Use, Business lnterruption, and Delay in Completion lnsurance
The Owner, at the Owner's option, may purchase and maintain insurance that will protect the Owner against loss of
use of the Owner's property, or the inability to conduct normal operations, due to fire or other causes of loss. The
Owner waives all rights of action against the Contractor and Architect for loss of use of the Owner's property, due to
fire or other hazards however caused.

$ 11,5 Adjustment and Settlement of lnsured Loss

S 11.5.1 A loss insured under the properfi insurance required by the Agreement shall be adjusted by the Owner as
fiduciary and made payable to the Owner as fiduciary for the insureds, as their interests may appear, subject to
requirements of any applicable mortgagee clause and of Section I 1.5.2. The Owner shall pay the Architect and
Contractor theirjust shares of insurance proceeds received by the Owner, and by appropriate agreements the Architect
and Contractor shall make payments to their consultants and Subcontractors in similar manner.

S 11.5.2 Prior to settlement of an insured loss, the Owner shall notifi the Contractor of the terms of the proposed
settlement as well as the proposed allocation ofthe insurance proceeds. The Contractor shall have I 4 days from receipt
ofnotice to object to the proposed settlement or allocation ofthe proceeds. Ifthe Contractor does not object, the
Owner shall settle the loss and the Contractor shall be bound by the settlement and allocation. Upon receipt, the Owner
shall deposit the insurance proceeds in a separate account and make the appropriate distributions. Thereafter, ifno
other agreement is made or the Owner does not terminate the Contract for convenience, the Owner and Contractor
shall execute a Change Order for reconstruction of the damaged or destroyed Work in the amount allocated for that
purpose. If the Contractor timely objects to either the terms of the proposed settlement or the allocation of the
proceeds, the Owner may proceed to settle the insured loss, and any dispute between the Owner and Contractor arising
out ofthe settletnent or allocation ofthe proceeds shall be resolved pursuant to Article 15. Pending resolution ofany
dispute, the Owner may issue a Construction Change Directive for the reconstruction of the damaged or destroyed
Work.

ARTICLE 12 UNCOVERING AND CORRECTION OF WORK

$ 12.1 Uncovering of Work

S 12.1.1 If a portion of the Work is covered contrary to the Architect's request or to requirements specifically expressed
in the Contract Documents, it must, if requested in writing by the Architect, be uncovered for the Architect's
examination and be replaced at the Contractor's expense without change in the Contract Time.

$ 12'1.2 If a portion of the Work has been covered that the Architect has not specifically requested to examine prior to
its being covered, the Architect may request to see such Work and it shall be uncovered by the Contractor. If such
Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment to the
Contract Sum and Contract Time as may be appropriate. If such Work is not in accordance with the Contract
Documents, the costs of uncovering the Work, and the cost of correction, shall be at the Contractor's expense.

$ 12,2 Correction of Work

S 12.2.1 Before Substantial Completion
The Contractor shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Architect or failing to conform to the requirements of the
Contract Documents, discovered before Substantial Completion and whether or not fabricated, installed or completed.
Costs of correcting such rejected Work, including additional testing and inspections, the cost of uncovering and
replacement, and compensation for the Architect's services and expenses made necessary thereby, shall be at the
Contractor's expense.

S 12.2.2 After Substantial Completion

512.2'2.'l In addition to the Contractor's obligations under Section 3.5, if, within one year after the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work or designated portion thereof or after the date for commencement of warranties established
under Section 9.9.1, or by terms of any applicable special warranty required by the Contract Documents, any of the
Work is found to be not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents, the Contractor shall correct it
promptly after receipt of notice from the Owner to do so, unless the Owner has previously given the Contractor a
written acceptance of such condition. The Owner shall give such notice promptly after discovery of the condition.
During the one-year period for correction of Work, if the Owner fails to notif the Contractor and give the Contractor
an opportunity to make the correction, the Owner waives the rights to require correction by the Contractor and to make
a claim for breach of warranty. If the Contractor fails to correct nonconforming Work within a reasonable time during

AIA DocumentA20'l1M -2017. Copyright @ 1911, '1915, 1918,1925,1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1997,1997,2OO7 and2017 by'fhe
American lnstitute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and c.iminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01:06 ET on 12t27t2018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
32



lnit.

that period after receipt of notice from the Owner or Architect, the Owner may correct it in accordance with
Section 2.5.

S 12'2'2.2 The one-year period for correction of Work shall be extended with respect to portions of Work first
performed after Substantial Completion by the period of time between Substantial Completion and the actual
completion of that portion of the Work.

S 12.2.2.3 The one-year period for correction of Work shall not be extended by corrective Work performed by the
Contractor pursuant to this Section 12.2.

S 12.2.3 The Contractor shall remove from the site portions of the Work that are not in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents and are neither corrected by the Contractor nor accepted by the Owner.

S 12.2.4 The Contractor shall bear the cost ofcorrecting destroyed or damaged construction ofthe Owner or Separate
Contractors, whether completed or partially completed, caused by the Contractor's correction or removal of Work that
is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

S 12.2.5 Nothing contained in this Section 12.2 shall be construed to establish a period of limitation with respect to
other obligations the Contractor has under the Contract Documents. Establishment of the one-year period for
correction of Work as described in Section 12.2.2relates only to the specific obligation of the Contractor to correct the
Work, and has no relationship to the time within which the obligation to comply with the Contract Documents may be
sought to be enforced, nor to the time within which proceedings may be commenced to establish the Contractor's
liability with respect to the Contractor's obligations other than specifically to correct the Work.

$ 12.3 Acceptance of Nonconforming Work
If the Owner prefers to accept Work that is not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents, the
Owner may do so instead of requiring its removal and correction, in which case the Contract Sum will be reduced as
appropriate and equitable. Such adjustment shall be effected whether or not final payment has been made.

ARTICLE 13 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

$ 13.1 Governing Law
The Contract shall be govemed by the law of the place where the Project is located, excluding thatjurisdiction's
choice oflaw rules. Ifthe parties have selected arbitration as the method ofbinding dispute resolution, the Federal
Arbitration Act shall govern Section 15.4.

$ 13.2 Successors and Assigns

S 13'2.f The Owner and Contractor respectively bind themselves, their partners, successors, assigns, and legal
representatives to covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. Except as provided in
Section 13.2.2, neither party to the Contract shall assign the Contract as a whole without written consent of the other.
If either party attempts to make an assignment without such consent, that party shall nevertheless remain legally
responsible for all obligations under the Contract.

S 13.2.2 The Owner may, without consent of the Contractor, assign the Contract to a lender providing construction
financing for the Project, if the lender assumes the Owner's rights and obligations under the Contract Documents. The
Contractor shall execute all consents reasonably required to facilitate the assignment.

$ 13.3 Rights and Remedies

S 13.3.1 Duties and obligations imposed by the Contract Documents and rights and remedies available thereunder shall
be in addition to and not a limitation of duties, obligations, rights, and remedies otherwise imposed or available by
law.

S 13.3.2 No action or failure to act by the Owner, Architect, or Contractor shall constitute a waiver of a right or duty
afforded them under the Contract, nor shall such action or failure to act constitute approval ofor acquiescence in a
breach thereunder, except as may be specifically agreed upon in writing.

AIA DocumentAz0lt{ -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961,1963, 1966, 197o,1976,1987,1997, 2Oo7 and2017 byfhe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01 :06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

33



$ 13.4Tests and lnspections

S 13.4.1 Tests, inspections, and approvals of portions of the Work shall be made as required by the Contract
Documents and by applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, and regulations or lawful orders of public
authorities. Unless otherwise provided, the Contractor shall make arrangements for such tests, inspections, and
approvals with an independent testing laboratory or entity acceptable to the Owner, or with the appropriate public
authority, and shall bear all related costs oftests, inspections, and approvals. The Contractor shall give the Architect
timely notice of when and where tests and inspections are to be made so that the Architect may be present for such
procedures. The Owner shall bear costs oftests, inspections, or approvals that do not become requirements until after
bids are received or negotiations concluded. The Owner shall directly arrange and pay for tests, inspections, or
approvals where building codes or applicable laws or regulations so require.

S 13.4.2 If the Architect, Owner, or public authorities having jurisdiction determine that portions of the Work require
additional testing, inspection, or approval not included under Section I 3.4. I , the Architect will, upon written
authorization from the Owner, instruct the Contractor to make arrangements for such additional testing, inspection, or
approval, by an entity acceptable to the Owner, and the Contractor shall give timely notice to the Architect of when
and where tests and inspections are to be made so that the Architect may be present for such procedures. Such costs,
except as provided in Section 13.4.3, shall be at the Owner's expense.

S 13,4.3 If procedures for testing, inspection, or approval under Sections 13.4. I and 13 .4.2 reveal failure of the portions
of the Work to comply with requirements established by the Contract Documents, all costs made necessary by such
failure, including those ofrepeated procedures and compensation for the Architect's services and expenses, shall be at
the Contractor's expense.

S 13.4.4 Required certificates of testing, inspection, or approval shall, unless otherwise required by the Contract
Documents, be secured by the Contractor and promptly delivered to the Architect.

$ 13.4.5 If the Architect is to observe tests, inspections, or approvals required by the Contract Documents, the Architect
will do so promptly and, where practicable, at the normal place of testing.

S 13.4.6 Tests or inspections conducted pursuant to the Contract Documents shall be made promptly to avoid
unreasonable delay in the Work.

$ 13.5 lnterest
Payments due and unpaid under the Contract Documents shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the rate the
parties agree upon in writing or, in the absence thereof, at the legal rate prevailing from time to time at the place where
the Project is located.

ARTICLE 14 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION OF THE CONTRACT

$ 14.1 Temination by the Contractor

S 14.1.1 The Contractor may terminate the Contract if the Work is stopped for a period of 30 consecutive days through
no act or fault ofthe Contractor, a Subcontractor, a Sub-subcontractor, their agents or employees, or any other persons
or entities performing portions of the Work, for any of the following reasons:

.1 Issuance ofan order ofa court or other public authority havingjurisdiction that requires all Work to be
stopped;

,2 An act of government, such as a declaration of national emergency, that requires all Work to be
stopped;

.3 Because the Architect has not issued a Certificate for Payment and has not notified the Contractor of the
reason for withholding certification as provided in Section 9.4.1, or because the Owner has not made
payment on a Certificate for Payment within the time stated in the Contract Documents; or

.4 The Owner has failed to furnish to the Contractor reasonable evidence as required by Section 2.2.

S 14,1.2 The Contractor may terminate the Contract if, through no act or fault of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, a
Sub-subcontractor, their agents or employees, or any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work,
repeated suspensions, delays, or interruptions of the entire Work by the Owner as described in Section 14.3, constitute
in the aggregate more than 100 percent of the total number of days scheduled for completion, or 120 days in any
365-day period, whichever is less.

AIA DocumentA20ll{ -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961,1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1987,1997,2007 and 20'17 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any ponion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01 :06 Ef on i212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 111O712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
34



S 14.1.3 Ifone ofthe reasons described in Section l4.l.l or 14.1.2 exists, the Contractormay, upon seven days'notice
to the Owner and Architect, terminate the Contract and recover fi'om the Ownel payment for Work executed, as well
as reasonable overhead and profit on Work not executed, and costs incurred by reason ofsuch termination.

S 14.1.4 If the Work is stopped for a period of 60 consecutive days through no act or fault of the Contractor, a
Subcontractor, a Sub-subcontractol', or their agents or employees or any other persons or entities performing portions
of the Work because the Owner has repeatedly failed to fulfill the Owner's obligations under the Contract Documents
with respect to matters important to the progress of the Work, the Contractor may, upon seven additional days' notice
to the Owner and the Architect, terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner as provided in Section 14.1.3.

$ 14,2 Termination by the Owner for Cause

S 14.2.1 The Owner may terminate the Contract if the Contractor
.1 repeatedly refuses or fails to supply enough properly skilled workers or proper materials;
.2 fails to make payment to Subcontractors or suppliers in accordance with the respective agreements

between the Contractor and the Subcontractors or Suppliers;
.3 repeatedly disregards applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or lawful

orders ofa public authority; or
.4 otherwise is guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract Documents.

$ 14.2,2 When any of the reasons described in Section 14.2.1 exist, and upon certification by the Architect that
sufficient cause exists to justify such action, the Owner may, without prejudice to any other rights or remedies of the
Owner and after giving the Contractor and the Contractor's surety, if any, seven days' notice, terminate employment
ofthe Contractor and may, subject to any prior rights ofthe surety:

,1 Exclude the Contractor from the site and take possession of all materials, equipment, tools, and
construction equipment and machinery thereon owned by the Contractor;

.2 Accept assignment of subcontracts pursuant to Section 5.4; and

.3 Finish the Work by whatever reasonable method the Owner may deem expedient. Upon written request
of the Contractor, the Owner shall furnish to the Contractor a detailed accounting of the costs incurred
by the Owner in finishing the Work.

S 14.2'3 When the Owner terminates the Contract for one of the reasons stated in Section 14.2.1 , the Contractor shall
not be entitled to receive further payment until the Work is finished.

S 14.2'4 If the unpaid balance of the Contract Sum exceeds costs of finishing the Work, including compensation for the
Architect's services and expenses made necessary thereby, and other damages incurred by the Owner and not
expressly waived, such excess shall be paid to the Contractor. Ifsuch costs and damages exceed the unpaid balance,
the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. The amount to be paid to the Contractor or Owner, as the case
may be, shall be certified by the Initial Decision Maker, upon application, and this obligation for payment shall
survive termination of the Contract.

$ 14.3 Suspension by the Owner for Convenience

S 14,3'1 The Owner may, without cause, order the Contractor in writing to suspend, delay or interrupt the Work, in
whole or in part for such period of time as the Owner may determine.

S 14'3'2 The Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be adjusted for increases in the cost and time caused by
suspension, delay, or interruption under Section 14.3.1. Adjustment of the Contract Sum shall include profit. No
adjustment shall be made to the extent

'1 that performance is, was, or would have been, so suspended, delayed, or interrupted, by another cause
for which the Contractor is responsible; or

.2 that an equitable adjustment is made or denied under another provision of the Contract.

$ {4.4 Termination by the Owner for Convenience

S 14.4.1 The Owner may, at any time, terminate the Contract for the Owner's convenience and without cause.

S 14'4'2 Upon receipt of notice from the Owner of such termination for the Owner's convenience, the Contractor shall
.1 cease operations as directed by the Owner in the notice;

AIA Document A2011M -2017. Copyright @ 191 1, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 1997, '1997, 2oo7 and 2017 by The
American lnstitute of Architects. AII rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U,S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaiies.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 EI on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 whlch expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (124e676466)

lnit.
35



lnit.

.2 take actions necessary, or that the Owner may direct, for the protection and preservation of the Work;
and

.3 except for Work directed to be performed prior to the effective date of termination stated in the notice,
terminate all existing subcontracts and pulchase orders and enter into no further subcontracts and
purchase orders.

S 14.4.3 In case of such termination for the Owner's convenience, the Owner shall pay the Contractor for Work
properly executed; costs incurred by reason of the termination, including costs attributable to termination of
Subcontracts; and the termination fee, if any, set forth in the Agreement.

ARTICLE 15 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

$ 15.1 Claims

S 15.1.1 Definition
A Claim is a demand or assertion by one of the parties seeking, as a matter of right, payment of money, a change in the
Contract Time, or other relief with respect to the terms of the Contract. The term "Claim" also includes other disputes
and matters in question between the Owner and Contractor arising out of or relating to the Contract. The responsibility
to substantiate Claims shall rest with the party making the Claim. This Section l5.l.l does not require the Owner to
file a Claim in order to impose liquidated damages in accordance with the Contract Documents.

S 15.1.2 Time Limits on Claims
The Owner and Contractor shall commence all Claimi and causes of action against the other and arising out of or
related to the Contract, whether in contract, tort, breach of warranty or otherwise, in accordance with the requirements
of the binding dispute resolution method selected in the Agreement and within the period specified by applicable law,
but in any case not more than l0 years after the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. The Owner and
Contractor waive all Claims and causes of action not commenced in accordance with this Section 15.1.2.

S 15.1.3 Notice of Claims

S 15,1.3.1 Claims by either the Owner or Contractor, where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered
prior to expiration of the period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 12.2.2, shall be initiated by notice to the
other party and to the Initial Decision Maker with a copy sent to the Architect, if the Architect is not serving as the
Initial Decision Maker. Claims by either party under this Section 15.1.3.1 shall be initiated within 2l days after
occurrence of the event giving rise to such Claim or within 2l days after the claimant first recognizes the condition
giving rise to the Claim, whichever is later.

S 15.1.3,2 Claims by either the Owner or Contractor, where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered
after expiration of the period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 12.2.2, shall be initiated by notice to the
other party. In such event, no decision by the Initial Decision Maker is required.

S 15,1.4 Continuing Contract Performance

S 15,1.4.1 Pending final resolution of a Claim, except as otherwise agreed in writing or as provided in Section 9.7 and
Article 14, the Contractor shall proceed diligently with performance of the Contract and the Owner shall continue to
make payments in accordance with the Contract Documents.

S 15.1.4.2 The Contract Sum and Contract Time shall be adjusted in accordance with the Initial Decision Maker's
decision, subject to the right of either party to proceed in accordance with this Article 15. The Architect will issue
Certificates for Payment in accordance with the decision of the Initial Decision Maker.

S 15.1.5 Claims for Additional Cost
If the Contractor wishes to make a Claim for an increase in the Contract Sum, notice as provided in Section 15.1.3
shall be given before proceeding to execute the portion of the Work that is the subject of the Claim. Prior notice is not
required for Claims relating to an emergency endangering life or property arising under Section 10.4.

S 15,1.6 Claims for Additional Time

S 15,1,6.1 If the Contractor wishes to make a Claim for an inuease in the Contract Time, notice as provided in Section
15.1.3 shall be given. The Contractor's Claim shall include an estimate of cost and of probable effect of delay on
progress of the Work. In the case of a continuing delay, only one Claim is necessary.

AIA DocumentAzollu -20'17. Copyright@ 1911, 1915,'19'18,'1925, 1937, 1951, 1958,1961, 1963,1966, 1970,1976,1987,1997,2007 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 EI on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (24A676466\

36



S 15.1.6.2 If adverse weather conditions are the basis for a Claim for additional time, such Claim shall be documented
by data substantiating that weather conditions were abnormal for the period of time, could not have been reasonably
anticipated, and had an adverse effect on the scheduled construction.

S 15.1.7 Waiver of Claims for Consequential Damages
The Contractor and Owner waive Claims against each other for consequential damages arising out of or relating to this
Contract. This mutual waiver includes

.1 damages incurred by the Owner for rental expenses, for losses of use, income, profit, financing,
business and reputation, and for loss of management or employee productivity or of the seryices of such
persons; and

'2 damages incurred by the Contractor for principal office expenses including the compensation of
personnel stationed there, for losses offinancing, business and reputation, and for loss ofprofit, except
anticipated profit arising directly from the Work.

This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential damages due to either party's termination in
accordance with Article 14. Nothing contained in this Section 15.1.7 shall be deemed to preclude assessment of
liquidated damages, when applicable, in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

$ 15.2 Initial Decision

S 15'2'1 Claims, excluding those where the condition giving rise to the Claim is first discovered after expiration of the
period for correction of the Work set forth in Section 12.2.2 or arising under Sections 10.3, 10.4, and 11.5, shall be
referred to the Initial Decision Maker for initial decision. The Architect will serve as the Initial Decision Maker, unless
otherwise indicated in the Agreement. Except for those Claims excluded by this Section 15.2.1, an initial decision
shall be required as a condition precedent to mediation of any Claim. If an initial decision has not been rendered within
30 days after the Claim has been referred to the Initial Decision Maker, the party asserting the Claim may demand
mediation and binding dispute resolution without a decision having been rendered. Unless the Initial Decision Maker
and all affected parties agree, the Initial Decision Maker will not decide disputes between the Contractor and persons
or entities other than the Owner.

S 15.2.2 The Initial Decision Maker will review Claims and within ten days of the receipt of a Claim take one or more
of the following actions: (l) request additional supporting data from the claimant or a response with supporting data
from the other party, (2) reject the Claim in whole or in part, (3) approve the Claim, (4) suggest a compromise, or (5)
advise the parties that the Initial Decision Maker is unable to resolve the Claim if the Initial Decision Maker lacks
sufficient information to evaluate the merits of the Claim or if the Initial Decision Maker concludes that, in the Initial
Decision Maker's sole discretion, it would be inappropriate for the Initial Decision Maker to resolve the Claim.

S 15.2.3 In evaluating Claims, the Initial Decision Maker may, but shall not be obligated to, consult with or seek
information from either party or from persons with special knowledge or expertise who may assist the Initial Decision
Maker in rendering a decision. The Initial Decision Maker may request the Owner to authorize retention of such
persons at the Owner's expense.

S 15'2.4 If the Initial Decision Maker requests a party to provide a response to a Claim or to furnish additional
supporting data, such party shall respond, within ten days after receipt ofthe request, and shall either (l) provide a
response on the requested supporting data, (2) advise the Initial Decision Maker when the response or supporting data
will be furnished, or (3) advise the Initial Decision Maker that no supporting data will be furnished. Upon receipt of
the response or supporting data, if any, the Initial Decision Maker will either reject or approve the Claim in whole or in
part.

S 15.2.5 The Initial Decision Maker will render an initial decision approving or rejecting the Claim, or indicating that
the Initial Decision Maker is unable to resolve the Claim. This initial decision shall (l) be in writing; (2) state the
reasons therefor; and (3) notif, the parlies and the Architect, if the Architect is not serving as the Initial Decision
Maker, of any change in the Contract Sum or Contract Time or both. The initial decision shall be final and binding on
the parties but subject to mediation and, if the parties fail to resolve their dispute through mediation, to binding dispute
resolution.

S 15'2.6 Either party may file for mediation of an initial decision at any time, subject to the terms of Section 15.2.6.1

AlADocumentA20'l1M-2017.Copyright@19'11,1915,1918,1925,1937,1951,1958,1961,1963,1966,1970,1976,1997,1997,2oo1and2017bylhe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlAo Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaiies.
Unauthorized reproduction or disttibution of this AlAo Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible undel the law. This documeni was produced by AIA software at 1 5:01:06 ET on 1212712019 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
lJser Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
37



S 15.2.6,1 Either party may, within 30 days from the date of receipt of an initial decision, demand in writing that the
other party file for mediation. If such a demand is made and the party receiving the demand fails to file for mediation
within 30 days after receipt thereof, then both parties waive their rights to mediate or pursue binding dispute resolution
ploceedings with respect to the initial decision.

S 15.2.7 In the event of a Claim against the Contractor, the Owner may, but is not obligated to, notiff the surety, if any,
of the nature and amount of the Claim. If the Claim relates to a possibility of a Contractor's default, the Owner may,
but is not obligated to, notifr the surety and request the surety's assistance in resolving the controversy.

S 15.2.8 If a Claim relates to or is the subject of a mechanic's lien, the party asserting such Claim may proceed in
accordance with applicable law to comply with the lien notice or filing deadlines.

$ 15.3 Mediation

S 15.3.1 Claims, disputes, or other matters in controversy arising out of or related to the Contract, except those waived
as provided for in Sections 9. 10.4, 9.10.5, and I 5. I .7, shall be subject to mediation as a condition precedent to binding
dispute resolution.

S 15.3.2 The parties shall endeavor to resolve their Claims by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree
otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction Industry
Mediation Procedures in effect on the date of the Agreement. A request for mediation shall be made in writing,
delivered to the other party to the Contract, and filed with the person or entity administering the mediation. The
request may be made concumently with the filing of binding dispute resolution proceedings but, in such event,
mediation shall proceed in advance ofbinding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending
mediation for a period of60 days from the date offiling, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement ofthe parties
or court order. If an arbitration is stayed pursuant to this Section 15.3.2,the parties may nonetheless proceed to the
selection ofthe arbitrator(s) and agree upon a schedule for later proceedings.

S 15,3.3 Either party may, within 30 days from the date that mediation has been concluded without resolution of the
dispute or 60 days after mediation has been demanded without resolution of the dispute, demand in writing that the
other party file for binding dispute resolution. If such a demand is made and the party receiving the demand fails to
file for binding dispute resolution within 60 days after receipt thereof, then both parties waive their rights to binding
dispute resolution proceedings with respect to the initial decision.

S 15.3,4 The parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the place
where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

$ 15.4 Arbitration

S 15.4.1 If the parties have selected arbitration as the method for binding dispute resolution in the Agreement, any
Claim subject to, but not resolved by, mediation shall be subject to arbitration which, unless the parties mutually agree
otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction Industry
Arbitration Rules in effect on the date of the Agreement. The Arbitration shall be conducted in the place where the
Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. A demand for arbitration shall be made in writing,
delivered to the other party to the Contract, and filed with the person or entity administering the arbitration. The party
filing a notice of demand for arbitration must assert in the demand all Claims then known to that party on which
arbitration is permitted to be demanded.

S 15.4.1.1 A demand for arbitration shall be made no earlier than concurrently with the filing of a request for mediation,
but in no event shall it be made after the date when the institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on the Claim
would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations. For statute of limitations purposes, receipt of a written
demand for arbitration by the person or entity administering the arbitration shall constitute the institution of legal or
equitable proceedings based on the Claim.

S 15.4.2 The award rendered by the arbitrator or arbitrators shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in
accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

AIA DocumentAz0lril -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, l91A,1925,1937,1951, 1958, 1961,1963, 1966, 1970, 1976,1987, 1997, 2OO7 and 2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was produced by AIA software at 15:01:06 ET on 1212712018 under Order
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1248676466)

lnit.
38



S 15.4.3 The foregoing agreement to arbitrate and other agreements to arbitrate with an additional person or entity duly
consented to by parties to the Agreement, shall be specifically enforceable under applicable law in any court having
jurisdiction thereof.

S 15,4.4 Gonsolidation or Joinder

S 15.4'4.1 Subject to the rules of the American Arbitration Association or other applicable arbitration rules, either party
may consolidate an arbitration conducted under this Agreement with any other arbitration to which it is a party
provided that ( I ) the arbitration agreement governing the other arbitration permits consolidation, (2) the arbitrations to
be consolidated substantially involve common questions of law or fact, and (3) the arbitrations employ materially
similar procedural rules and methods for selecting arbitrator(s).

S 15.4.4.2 Subject to the rules of the American Arbitration Association or other applicable arbitration rules, either party
may include by joinder persons or entities substantially involved in a common question of law or fact whose presence
is required if complete relief is to be accorded in arbitration, provided that the party sought to be joined consents in
writing to suchjoinder. Consent to arbitration involving an additional person or entity shall not constitute consent to
arbitration of any claim, dispute or other matter in question not described in the written consent.

S 15.4.4,3 The Owner and Contractor grant to any person or entity made a party to an arbitration conducted under this
Section 15.4, whether by joinder or consolidation, the same rights ofjoinder and consolidation as those of the Owner
and Contractor under this Agreement.

AIA DocumentAz0lrv -2017. Copyright@ 1911, 1915, 1918, 1925, 1937, 1951, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1966, 1970, 1976, 19a7,19s7,ZOO7 and2017 byThe
American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA@ Document is protected by U,S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties.
Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be
prosecutedtothemaximumextentpossibleunderthelaw.ThisdocumentwasproducedbyAlAsoftwareatl5:01:ooETon 12127l2O18underOrder
No.2295066027 which expires on 1110712019, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (124S676466)

lnit.
39



1

21-025 SECTION OO 73 OO

SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS

SECTION OO 73 OO - SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS

SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS

The following Supplements modif, the "General Conditions of the Contract for Construction, "AIA Document
A201,2017 Edition.

ARTICLE3: CONTRACTOR

3.4 LABOR AND MATERIALS

Add the following Subparagraphs 3.4.4 and 3.4.5 to 3.4:

3.4.4 After the Contract has been executed, the Owner and the Architect will consider a formal request for
the substitution ofproducts in place ofthose specified only under the conditions set forth in the General
Requirements (Division 0l of the Specifications).

3.4.5 By making requests for substitutions based on Subparagraph3.4.4 above, the Contractor...

... represents that the Contractor has personally investigated the proposed substitute product and
determined that it is equal or superior in all respects to that specified;

2. ... represents that the Contractor will provide the same warranty for the substitution that the Contractor
would for that specified;

... certifies that the cost data presented is complete and includes all related costs under this Contract
except the Architect's redesign costs, and waives all claims for additional costs related to the substitution
which subsequently become apparent; and

4. ... will coordinate the installation of the accepted substitute, making such changes as may be required for
the Work to be complete in all respects.

ARTICLE 7: CHANGES IN THE WORK

7,3 CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVES

7 .3.4 ln the first sentence, delete the words "an amount for overhead and profit as set forth in the Agreement, or if
no such amount is set forth in the Agreement, a reasonable amount." and substitute "an allowance for overhead and
profit in accordance with Clauses 7.3.11.1through 7.3.11.6 below."

Add the following Subparagraph 7.3.11to 7.3:

7.3.1 I In Subparagraph 7.3.4,the allowance for the combined overhead and profit included in the total cost
to the Owner shall be based on the following schedule:

1 For the Contractor, for work performed by the contractor's own forces, 10%o of the cost.

.2 For the Contractor, for work performed by the Contractor's subcontraclor,l\%6 of the amount due the
subcontractor.

.3 For each subcontractor or sub-subcontractor involved, for work performed by that subconhactor's or
sub-subcontractor's own forces, 107o ofthe cost.

.4 For each subcontractor, for work performed by the subcontractor's sub-subcontractors, 10o% of the
amount due the subcontractor.

5 Cost to which overhead and profit is to be applied shall be determined in accordance with Subparagraph

J

00 73 00 - Page 1 of3



SECTION OO 73 OO

SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS
21-02s

7.3.7

.6 In order to facilitate checking ofquotations for extras or credits, all proposals, except those so minor
that their propriety can be seen by inspection, shall be accompanied by a complete itemization of costs
including labor, materials and subcontracts. Labor and materials shall be itemized in the manner
prescribed above. Where major cost items are subcontracts, they shall be itemized by the Subcontractor
completing the changed scope of work. In no case will a change involving over $500.00 be approved
without such itemization.

ARTICLE 9: PAYMENT AND COMPLETION

9.3 APPLICATIONS FOR PAYMENT

Add the following clause 9.3.1.3 to 9.3.1

9.3. 1 .3 Until Substantial Completion, the Owner shall pay 95Vo of the amount due the Contractor on account
ofprogress payments.

9.6 PROGRESS PAYMENTS

Modify the first sentence under 9.6.2 to read as follows

9.6.2The Contractor shall promptly pay each Subcontractor within ten (10) days after receipt of payment
from the Owner to which the Subcontractor is entitled,.....

9.8 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

9.8.5 Add the following sentence: The payment shall be sufficient to increase the total payments to 98% of the
contract sum, less such amounts as the Architect shall determine for incomplete work and unsettled claims.

ARTICLE 11: INSURANCE AND BONDS

I 1.I CONTRACTOR'S LIABILITY INSURANCE

Contractor will be required to submit insurance certificate with minimum coverages as stated below:

l. Liability Insurance shall include all major divisions of coverage and be on a comprehensive basis including:

a. PremisesOperations.
b. XCU Coverages as applicable.
c. IndependentContractors'Protective.
d. Products and Completed Operations.
e. Personal Injury Liability
f. Contractual, including specified provision for Contractor's obligation under paragraph 3.18
g. Owned, non-owned and hired motor vehicles.
h. Broad Form Property Damage including Completed Operations.

If the General Liability coverages are provided by a Commercial General Liability Policy on a claim-made
basis, the policy date or Retroactive Date shall predate the Contract; the termination date of the policy or
applicable extended reporting period shall be no earlier than the termination date ofcoverages required to be
maintained after final payment, certified in accordance with Subparagraph9.l0.2.

3. Insurance required shall be written for not less than the following limits, or greater if required by law:

Worker's Compensation: State - Statutory
Applicable Federal (e.g. Longshoremen's) - Statutory
Employer's Liability: $100,000 Per Accident

2

a.

00 73 00 - Page 2 of3



21-025 SECTION OO 73 OO

SUPPLEMENTARY GENERAL CONDITIONS

$500,000 Disease, Policy Limit
$100,000 Disease Each Employee

b. Comprehensive or Commercial General Liability (including Premises - Operations; Independent
Contractor's Protective; Products and Completed Operations; Broad Form Property Damage;
Contractual Liability; X, C, U coverage; Personal Injury)

$2,000,000 General Aggregate
$2,000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate
$1,000,000 Personal & Advertising Injury
$1,000,000 Each Occurrence Limit
$1,000,000 Fire Damage Legal (Any one Fire)
$ 5,000 Medical Expense (Any one Person)

c. Business Auto Liability (including owned, non-owned and hired vehicles)

$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit
OR
$ 500,000 Bodily Injury - Each Person
$1,000,000 Bodily Injury - Each Accident
$ 500,000 Property Damage

d. Umbrella Excess Liability

$1,000,000 Each Occurrence
$1,000,000 Aggregate

4 If this insurance is written on a Commercial General Liability policy form, ACORD form 25S will be
acceptable.

The Contractor shall provide insurance coverage for portions of the Work stored off site after written
approval of the Owner at the value established in the approval, and also for portions of the Work in transit.

11.2 OWNER'S INSURANCE

Unless otherwise specified, the Owner shall purchase and maintain the required property insurance from an insurance
company or companies lawfully authorized to issue insurance in the jurisdiction where the Project is located.

END OF SECTION

5

00 73 00 - Page 3 of3



21-025 SECTIONOI II OO

SUMMARY OF THE WORK

SECTION 01 11 OO - SUMMARY OF THE WORK

PART 1 - GENERAL

I.O1 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section.

1.02 DEFINITIONS

A. The word "Owner" as the same may be used herein refers to Aitkin County

B. The word "Contractor" refers to a party or parties entering into a contract with Aitkin County

C. The word "Work" refers to the specified undertaking, including the labor, materials, apparatus,
equipment, etc., required in that connection.

D. The words "Architect/Engineer" refers to Architectural Resources, lnc., 704 East Howard Street,
Hibbing, MN 55746; phone (218) 263-6868.

I.O3 GENERAI,

All Articles in these General Requirements (Division 0l) are applicable to all Divisions and Sections
of the work included herein. The Conditions of the Contract, General and Supplementary General
Conditions, and these General Requirements shall apply with equal force and effect to the Contractor
and subcontractors engaged in this work.

Sequence of operations or place of commencement may be determined by the ArchitecVEngineer as
deemed to best serve the needs and convenience ofthe Owner, or as necessity ofoccasion requires.

The Architect and his representatives, and designated representatives ofthe Owner shall have access
to the construction site at all times. Contractor shall give Architect sufficient advance notice of when
work specifically requiring Architects approval will be done to avoid delaying the work.

1.04 SPECIAL SITE CONDITIONS

Confine all operations, equipment, apparatus and storage of materials to the immediate area of work
to the greatest possible extent. Contractor shall ascertaino observe and comply with all rules and
regulations in effect on the project site, including, but not limited to parking and traffic regulations,
use of walks, security restrictions and hours of allowable ingress and egress.

Information pertaining to existing conditions that appear on the drawings, are based on available
records. While such data has been collected with reasonable care, there is no expressed or implied
guarantee that conditions so indicated are entirely representative of those actually existing or that
unlooked for developments may not occur. They are merely provided to assist the Contractor in the
investigation of conditions.

1.05 INSPECTION OF SURFACES

A. Contractor shall obtain complete data at the site and inspect surfaces that are to receive the work
before proceeding with fabricating, assembling, fitting or erecting his work.

B. The Contractor shall notifr the Architect/Engineer in writing in case of discrepancies between existing
work and drawings, and defects in such surfaces that are to receive the contractor's work. The
Architect/Engineer will direct such work or surfaces to be remedied.

A

B

C

A

B

011100-Pagelof3



SECTION OI II OO

SUMMARY OF THE WORK
2t-025

C. Starting of work implies acceptance of the work of others. Removal and replacement of work
applied to defective surfaces, in order to correct defects, shall be done at the expense ofthe contractor
who applied work to defective surfaces.

1.06 CUTTING AND PATCHING

A. The Contractor shall do all cutting or fitting of the work as required to make its several parts fit
together, or to receive the work of others, as shown or reasonably implied by the drawings or
specifications, or as may be directed by the Architect/Engineer. Holes cut in exterior walls shall be
waterproofed.

B. The Contractor who cuts shall also be responsible for patching. Where cutting and patching is
required, the Contractor shall hire individuals skilled in such work to do cutting and patching.

C. Contractor shall not endanger any work by cutting, digging or otherwise and shall not cut or alter the
work of others without their consent.

D. Wherever any material, finish, or equipment is damaged, the repair or replacement shall be
accomplished by the trade skilled in that particular work and the cost shall be charged to the party
responsible for the damage.

1.07 MANUFACTURER'S DIRECTIONS

A. Contractor shall apply, install, connect, erect, use, clean and condition manufactured articles,
materials, and equipment as recommended by the manufacturer.

B. Where specific installation instructions are given in this specification it shall be understood that these
instructions are based on the installation system of one of the specified manufacturer's and the
minimum standards required by the Architect.

C. Bidders shall verifr the material and installation requirements of the specific specified manufacturer
they intend to use to verifo if the specific manufacturer's requirements are more or less stringent than
those considered the minimum by the Architect. Standards which are below the minimum of those
established by the Architect shall be brought into conformance with the minimum standards of the
Architect. Standards ofa specific manufacturer that are above those established by the Architect as
the minimum shall be installed to the requirements of the specific manufacturer.

1.08 PROTECTION IN GENERAL

A. Structures and equipment shall be constructed, installed and operated with guards, controls, and other
devices in conformance with applicable safety regulations.

B. The Contractor/General Trade shall

Provide, erect and maintain all required planking, barricades, guard rails, temporary walkways,
etc., ofsufficient size and strength necessary for protection ofstored material and equipment; as

well as to prevent accidents to the public and the workmen at the job site.

2. Damaged property shall be repaired or replaced in order to return it to its original condition.

3. Take any and all necessary precautions to protect Owner's property from any and all damage
which may result due to work on this project.

4. Repair any work, damaged by failure to provide proper and adequate protection, to its original
state, to the satisfaction of the Owner or remove and replace with new work at the contractor's
expense.

0lll00-Page2of3



2t-025 SECTION OI I1 OO

SUMMARY OF THE WORK

1.09 CLEANING

A. The Contractor shall be responsible for all cleaning required within the technical sections of the
specifications governing work under the Contractor's jurisdiction as well as for keeping all work areas,
passageways, ramps, stairs and all other areas of the premises free of rubbish, debris and scrap which
may be caused by the Contractor's operations or that ofthe subcontractors.

Remove rubbish, debris and scrap promptly upon its accumulation and in no event later than the
end ofeach week.

2. Combustible waste shall be removed immediately or stored in fire resistive containers until
disposed ofin an approved manner.

No burning of rubbish or debris will be allowed at the site. Rubbish, debris and scrap shall not
be thrown through any window or other opening, or dropped from any great height; it shall be
conducted to the ground, to waiting truck(s) or removable container(s) by means ofapproved
chutes or other means ofcontrolled conveyance.

4. Spillages of oil, grease or other liquids which could cause a slippery or otherwise hazardous
situation or stain a finished surface, shall be cleaned up immediately.

Dust, dirt or other foreign matter shall be removed completely from all intemal surfaces of all
mechanical and electrical units, cabinets, ducts, pipes, etc.

6. Dirt, soil, fingerprints, stains and the like shall be completely removed from all exposed finished
surfaces.

B. Contractor/General Trade shall wash all glass immediately prior to the occupancy of this project.
Work shall include the removal of labels, paint splattering, glazing compound and sealant. Surfaces
shall include mirrors and both sides of all glass in windows, borrowed lights, partitions, doors and
side lights.

C. Broken scratched or otherwise damaged glass shall be removed and replaced with new

D. In addition to the above, the Contractor/General Trade shall be responsible for the general "broom"
cleaning of the premises and for expediting all of the cleaning, washing, waxing and polishing
required within the technical sections ofthe specifications governing work under his contracl The
Contractor/General Trade shall also perform "Final" cleaning of all exposed surfaces to remove all
foreign matter, spots, soil, construction dust, etc., so as to put the project in a complete and finished
condition ready for acceptance and use intended.

E. Ifrubbish and debris is not removed, or surfaces cleaned as specified above, the Owner reserves the
right to have said work done by others and the related cost(s) will be deducted from monies due the
Contractor.

1.10 PARKING

A. Construction personnel shall confine parking of private vehicles to within the area of the project limits
or to those parking spaces available on public streets.

END OF SECTION

J

5

0l 11 00-Page 3 of3



21-025 SECTION OI 29 OO

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

SECTION 01 29 OO - MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT

PART I - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section

1.02 SCHEDULE OF VALUES

A At the time the Contractor submits his signed contract and list of subcontractors, he shall submit a
schedule ofvalues prepared in such a manner that each major item ofwork and each subcontracted
item of work is shown as a single line item.

B. The value of the work shall generally be itemized by specification section. When an item of work
may be furnished by one Subcontractor or material supplier and installed by the Trade Contractor or
another subcontractor, separate items shall be included for the value of the material or equipment
furnished to the site and the value ofits site handling costs and installation.

Items of a general or temporary nature, such as bond premiums or temporary heat, shall be itemized
in sufficient detail so that payment may be made as the item of work is completed.

D. Each item in the Schedule ofValues shall contain its proper share ofoverhead and profit.

E. Prepare schedule of values on AIA Document G703, Certificate For Payment, Continuation Sheet.

F. Scheduling of values will be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor=s Applications for Payment.

1.03 APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

A. Progress payments shall be made on a monthly basis as outlined in Article 9.3 of the General
Conditions.

Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment to the Architect for certification ten (10) days before
the date established for progress payment in the Owner-Contractor Agreement.

C. Application for Payment shall be submitted on AIA Document G702 Application And Certificate For
Payment and G703 Continuation Sheet. Application shall be notarized.

D. Applications for Payment may only include changes in the work that have been authorized and
processed as Change Orders. Such items shall be paid for on the basis of the percentage of their
value completed at the time Application for Payment is made.

1.04 RETAINAGE

A. As per Article 9.3.1 of the General Conditions, the Owner will retain 5o/o of the amount of each
Certificate For Payment issued by the Architect. Such amount will be retained by the Owner until
final payment.

1.05 CHANGES IN THE WORK

When changes in the work are requested or ordered which will require a change in the contract
amount, the Contractor shall submit a proposal to the Architect for review. Proposal shall include a
complete itemized listing of the following:

l. Description of quantities of materials.

C

B

A

012900-Pagelof2



SECTION OI 29 OO

MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT
21-025

Unit cost and total cost of materials (unit prices on Bid Form apply.)

Hours of labor.

Hourly rates (including fringe benefits) and total labor cost.

Equipment rental or pro rata share (items of equipment must have an individual cost in excess
of $1,000.00 when new).

Contractor's overhead & profit on labor, material and equipment rental.

Liability insurance, travel allowances, subsistence allowances, social security, and
unemployment insurances when applicable may be added, but without the Contractor's overhead
and profit fee.

B. Among the items considered as overhead are the services of Contractor, his general office and the
services of his superintendent, all field office expense, the user of tools and equipment other than
mentioned above, the making of shop drawings, and the services of draftsmen, engineer or layout
men.

C. On a change involving additions and deductions, the values of labor and materials added and deducted
shall be balanced against each other and overhead and profit shall be applied to the net result only if
the balance is an addition.

D. On changes that involve a net credit to the Owner, no allowances shall be made for overhead and
profit.

E Percentage of overhead and profit allowed on Change Orders is stated in the Supplementary General
Conditions.

END OF SECTION

2.

3.

4.

5.

6

7

0l 29 00 -Page 2 of 2



2t-025 SECTION OI 31 OO

COORDINATION

SECTION OI 31 OO - COORDINATION

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 scoPE oF woRK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section.

1.02 MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITY

Contractor shall coordinate the work with adjacent work and shall cooperate with all other trades so
as to facilitate the general progress of the work. Each trade shall afford all other trades every
reasonable opportunity for the installation of their work and for the storage of their material. In no
case will any contractor be permitted to exclude from the premises or work, any other Contractor or
employees thereof, or interfere with any Contractor in the executing or installation of the work.

Each trade shall perform its work in proper sequence in relation to that ofother trades and as approved
by the Architect/Engineer. Any cost caused by defective or ill- timed work shall be borne by the
trade responsible therefore.

C. Contractor shall arrange the work and dispose of materials so as not to interfere with the work or
storage of materials of others and each shall join their work to that of others in accordance with the
intent of the drawings and specifications.

D. All trades shall work in cooperation with the Contractor and with each other, and fit their work into
the structure as job conditions may demand. All final decisions as to right-of-way and run of pipes
and ducts, etc. shall be made by the Architect/Engineer or an authorized representative at prearranged
meetings with responsible representatives of the Trades involved.

1.03 SUPERVISION

A. The Contractor/General Trade shall take complete charge of the work under this Contract and
coordinate the work ofall trades on the project.

1.04 CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE & SUBMITTAL SCHEDULES

A. Contractor shall prepare a schedule showing the anticipated start and completion of each major
division of work based on the sections of this specification. This schedule shall be submitted to the
Architect at or before the Preconstruction Meeting.

Contractor shall update the schedule as more accurate information becomes available as to deliveries,
subcontractor schedules, and delays in the work. Schedule shall be updated monthly and presented
at progress meetings.

C. Items requiring submittal to and review by the Architect (shop drawings, color samples, etc.) shall be
submitted sufficiently in advance of their scheduled start to allow time for review. Architect will
require ten (10) working days review time from the date submittals are received at the Architects
office.

END OF SECTION

A

B

B

013100-Page I of1



2t-025 SECTION 01 3I 19

PROJECT MEETINGS

SECTION 013I 19 - PROJECT MEETINGS

PART I - GENERAL

I.O1 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section.

1.02 GENERAI,

A. Architect will schedule and administer a preconstruction meeting, periodic progress and coordination
meetings, and specially called meetings throughout the progress of the work. He will:

L Notift trade contractors and Owner's representative of time and location.

2. Prepare agenda for meetings.

3. Preside at meetings.

4. Record and distribute the minutes of the meetings which will include all significant proceedings
and decisions.

B. All trade Contractors currently working on the project or due to start within two weeks shall have
their representative in attendance.

C. Representatives of Trade Contractors, subcontractors and suppliers attending the meetings shall be
qualified and authorized to act on behalfofthe entity each represents.

D. Architect may attend meetings to determine if the work is being expedited consistently with Contract
Documents.

I.O3 PRECONSTRUCTION MEETING

A. A preconstruction meeting will be scheduled by the Architect within seven days after date of Notice
to Proceed is issued.

B. The following items will be distributed and discussed at this meeting:

1. Organization arrangement of Owner's and Architect=s forces and personnel, and those of
contractors, subcontractors and material suppliers.

2. Channels and procedures for communications.

3. Construction schedule, including sequence ofcritical work.

4 Contract Documents, including distribution of required copies of original Documents and
revisions.

5. Processing of Shop Drawings and other data submitted to the Architect for review.

6. Processing of field decisions and Change Orders.

7. Rules and regulations governing performance of the work.

8. Procedures for safety and first aid, security, quality control, housekeeping, and other related
matters.

013119-Pagelof2



SECTION OI 3I 19
PROJECT MEETINGS

2l-025

1.04 PROJECT MEETINGS

A. Project meetings will be held at the time designated by the ArchitecVEngineer. Contractor, when
requested, shall attend project meetings. If the principal of the firm does not attend meetings, a
responsible representative of the Contractor who can bind the contractor to a decision at the meetings
shall attend.

B. The ArchitecVEngineer, or a representative thereof, will write a report covering all items discussed
and decisions reached, and distribute copies ofthe report to all parties involved.

C. Minimum Asenda:

1. Review, revise as necessary, and approve minutes of the previous meeting.

2. Review progress of the Work since last meeting, including status of submittals for approval.

3. Identify problems which impede planned progress.

4. Develop corrective measures and procedures to regain planned schedule.

5. Complete other current business.

6. Veri$, which contractors are being held up waiting for information, decisions, or deliveries.

END OF SECTION

0l 3l 19 -Page 2 of 2



2t-02s SECTION 01 33 OO

SUBMITTALS

SECTION 0133 OO. SUBMITTALS

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section

B. Provide submittals as noted in each Section of this Specification.

C. Allow for at least two weeks review of submittals to avoid delay of the Work.

D. Include with submittal preparation, field verifications of measurements, field construction criteria,
verification of catalog numbers and similar data, and coordination of Work requirements and Contract
Documents.

1.02 SCHEDULE OF VALUES

A. At the time the Contractor submits his signed Contract and list of subcontractors, he shall submit a
schedule ofvalues prepared in such a manner that each major item ofwork and each subcontracted
item of work is shown as a single line item.

The value of the work shall generally be itemized by specification section. When an item of work
may be fumished by one Subcontractor or material supplier and installed by the Trade Contractor or
another subcontractor, separate items shall be included for the value of the material or equipment
fumished to the site and the value of its site handling costs and installation.

C. Items of a general or temporary nature, such as bond premiums or temporary heat, shall be itemized
in sufficient detail so that payment may be made as the item of work is completed.

D. Each item in the Schedule of Values shall contain its proper share of overhead and profit.

E. Prepare schedule of values on AIA Document G703, Certificate For Payment, Continuation Sheet.

F. Scheduling of values will be used as a basis for reviewing the Contractor=s Applications for Payment.

1.03 CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

A. At the preconstruction meeting contractor shall present a Contractors Construction Schedule for the
Work. The Schedule shall not exceed time limits current under the Contract Documents, shall be
revised at appropriate intervals as required by the conditions of the Work and Project, shall be related
to the entire project to the extent required by the Contract Documents, and shall provide for
expeditious and practicable execution of the Work.

B. The Contractor shall prepare and keep cuffent, for the Architect's approval, a schedule of submittals
which is coordinated with the Contractor's construction schedule and allows the Architect reasonable
time to review submittals.

1.04 SHOP DRAWINGS, SAMPLE SUBMITTALS

A. Shop drawings shall consist of drawings, diagrams, illustrations, schedules, performance charts,
brochures and other data which are prepared by the Contractor or any subcontractor, manufacturer,
supplier or distributor, and which illustrate some portion of the work.

B

013300-Page I of3



SECTION 01 33 OO

SUBMITTALS
21-025

B. Samples shall consist of physical examples furnished by the Contractor in sufficient size and quantity
to illustrate materials, equipment or workmanship, and to establish standards by which work will be
judged.

C. Prior to submitting samples and shop drawings to the Architect, Contractor shall review and stamp
them with his shop drawing review stamp. Shop drawings shall be signed by the person who
reviewed them. By stamping and signing shop drawings and samples the Contractor affirms that he
has reviewed and coordinated each shop drawing and sample with the requirements of the contract
documents. He further represents that he has, or will, verifu all field measurements, field
construction criteria and similar data. Shop drawings and samples not so noted and stamped will be
returned to the Contractor without being examined by the Architect/Engineer.

D. Submit electronic copies of all shop drawings for distribution by the Architect:

E Submit two (2) of each sample requested. Samples shall be of adequate size to show quality, type,
color range, finish and texture. Label each sample stating material, type, color, thickness, size,
project name and contractor's name. Submit transmittal letter requesting approval along with
samples. One (l) set of approved samples shall become the property of the Architect. The other
shall be kept at the job site until substantial completion and then turned over to the Owner.

I.O5 OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE INSTRUCTIONS

A. Contractor shall provide the Architect with three sets of the following, covering each and every item
of equipment and devices furnished or erected by the Contractor prior to "Substantial Completion":

L Catalog data or literature.
2. Manufacturer's operating instructions.
3. Manufacturer's maintenance instructions.
4. Installationinstructions.
5. Parts list (including name and address ofnearest vendor)

B. These materials shall be submitted in 3-ring loose leaf binders on 8-712" x 11" paper with the entire
contents indexed and thumb-tabbed.

The correct model number shall be checked off in ink where the literature covers more than one model
number.

D. For items assembled by the Contractor for special functions, the Contractor shall write up and provide
duplicate operating and maintenance instructions.

E. The manual shall contain narrative of the control cycle for the control equipment.

Provide field instruction to Owner's personnel as required to fully instruct them in correct operation
and maintenance procedures for all mechanical and electrical equipment.

I.06 WARRANTIES AND BONDS

A. Assemble and submit to the Owners representative warranties, bonds and service and maintenance
contracts as specified in the respective sections ofthe specifications. The table ofcontents for this
submittal shall include the product or work item; the firm, with the name of the principal, address and
telephone number; scope; date ofbeginning ofwarranty, bond or service and maintenance contract;
duration; information for the Owner's personnel providing the proper procedure in case of failure and
instances which might affect the validity of the warranty or bond.

B. The beginning date of the warranty will be the date of substantial completion or a later date when the
work is finally accepted.

C

F

0l 33 00 -Page 2 of 3



21-02s SECTION OI 33 OO

SUBMITTALS

C. Prime Contractors shall guarantee and make good without cost to the Owner any defects, settlements,
shrinkages or other faults in work arising from improper materials or workmanship on his part which
may appear within one (l) year after the acceptance ofthe work (except for specified guarantees for
another length of time specified elsewhere). The Contractor shall, immediately upon notification by
the Architect, proceed at his own expense to replace and repair such work together with any damages
to finish, fixtures, equipment, furnishings that may result due to defective work or faults. Any pay-
ments for this work shall not relieve him in any way flom his responsibility. In case the Contractor
fails to do work so ordsred, the Owner may have work done, charge the cost thereof against monies
retained as provided for in the agreement. Ifsaid retained monies are insufficient to pay such cost
or if no money is available, the Contractor and his sureties agree to pay the Owner the cost of such
work. Nothing herein intends or implies that guarantee shall apply to work which has been abused
or neglected by the Owner.

END OF SECTION

013300-Page3of3



21-025 SECTION OI 41 OO

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 01 41 OO - REGULATORY REOUIREMENTS

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 01 apply to all work of this Section

1.02 REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

A. All work and material shall conform strictly to the respective requirements of the latest editions of the
following:

1. Rules of the National Board of Fire Underwriters.
2. Standard Specifications of the American Society of Testing Materials.
3. Local ordinances and codes.
4. State Laws of Minnesota.
5. Latest Edition ofNFPA Life Safety Code 101.
6. Requirements of the International Building Code.

B. All contractors and their employees shall comply with the standards of the Williams' Steiger
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 as administrated by the U.S. Department of Labor.

1.03 MISCELLANEOUS

A. Contractor shall perform all work in accordance with other regulatory requirements as listed in the
individual technical sections of this specification.

END OF SECTION

014100-Pagelofl



2t-025 SECTION 01 50 OO

CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES & TEMPORARY CONTROLS

SECTION 01 50 OO - CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES & TEMPORARY CONTROLS

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section.

B. Provide facilities of a temporary nature required for the execution of the work including, but not
necessarily limited to, those described herein.

C. Temporary facilities shall conform to applicable safety regulations and to the requirements of
municipalities and utility companies involved.

D. Remove temporary facilities as soon as a permanent replacement facility is available or as soon as the
need for a temporary facility no longer exists.

1.02 FIELD OFFICES

A. Contractor shall provide temporary office space if required for construction. Construction meeting
space shall be required in existing facility.

1.03 STAIRS AND SCAFFOLDS

A. The Contractor/General Trade shall furnish and maintain equipment such as temporary stairs, fixed
ladders, ramps, chutes, runways and the like as required for proper execution ofwork by all trades.

B. Others requiring scaffolds shall make arrangements with the Contractor/General Trade or, shall
provide their own and remove them on completion of the work.

C. Underlay interior scaffolds with planking to prevent uprights from resting directly on the floor
construction.

1.04 SIGNS

A. The Contractor shall provide and maintain temporary warning signs and other temporary signs
required for the safe and proper execution of the Work. No billboards, advertisements or similar
signs shall be erected on site.

1.05 TOILETS

A. Toilet facilities shall be furnished by the contractor. Contractor shall be responsible for the provisions
and maintenance of toilets

I.06 WATER SUPPLY

Water is available at the site for use by the Contractor on this project. Contractor shall install
temporary water lines at place and times required for the proper execution of the work. All
temporary lines shall be removed at the completion of the project.

B. Contractor/General Trade shall prevent waste of water and shall maintain valves, connections, and
hoses in perfect conditions at all times. Trades shall provide their own hose or piping from hose
bibbs.

1.07 TEMPORARY ELECTRICAL WORK

A. The Owner will provide the energy at no cost to the Contractor provided it is conservatively used.
The Contractor shall be responsible for the temporary connections including their cost and shall

A

0l 5000-Page I of2



SECTION 01 50 OO

CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES & TEMPORARY CONTROLS
2l-025

remove them upon completion of the work. Work shall be done to insure protection to the existing
system and power demands shall not exceed existing service capabilities. Damage to the existing
service shall be made good by the Contractor at his own expense. Energy shall be provided from
the nearest point of service.

1.08 COLD WEATHER PROTECTION

A. None required.

1.09 ENCLOSURE

A. None required

1.10 TEMPORARY HEAT

A. None required.

I.11 FIRE PROTECTION

A. The Contractor/General Trade shall provide and maintain in working order during the entire
construction period, a minimum of three (3) fire extinguishers on each floor level, including basement
of the building, and one (1) in temporary office. Extinguishers shall be non-freeze type such as A-
B-C rated dry chemical ofnot less than l0 pounds capacity each. In addition, any Subcontractor
who maintains an enclosed shed on the site shall provide and maintain, in an accessible location, one
or more similar non-freezing type fire extinguishers in each enclosed shed.

B. Do not allow combustible debris to accumulate; refer to General Conditions, Article 3.15. Smoking
by workers shall be confined to designated safe areas. Keep adhesives and materials containing
solvents in tightly sealed containers.

1.12 WATCHMEN

A. Watchmen will not be furnished by Owner. The Contractor shall provide such precautionary
measures, to include the fumishing of watchmen if deemed necessary, to protect persons and property
from damage or loss where the Contractor's work is involved.

1.13 PARKING

A. Automobiles, trucks and other vehicles belonging to the contractors, subcontractors, suppliers and
their employees shall be parked on the site in areas designated by the Owner.

END OF SECTION

0l 50 00 -Page 2 of 2



21-025 SECTION OI 60 OO

MATERIAL & EQUIPMENT

SECTION 01 60 OO - MATERIAL AND EOUIPMENT

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 01 apply to all work of this Section.

1.02 GENERAL

Contractor or the Contractor's authorized representative must be present to accept delivery of all
equipment and material shipments. The Owner's employees will not knowingly accept, unload or
store anything delivered to the site for the Contractor's use. Inadvertent acceptance of delivered
items by any representative of the Owner shall not constitute acceptance or responsibility for any of
the materials or equipment. It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to assume all liability for any
equipment or material delivered to the job site.

B. Comply with all posted regulations, signs, and directions regarding traffic, parking or
loading/unloading.

C. Arrange for loading/unloading operations in off-street areas or in alleys, driveways, side streets, or
designated "Loading Zones".

1.03 STORAGE OF MATERIALS

Contractor shall confine equipment, apparatus, storage of materials and operations to limits, indicated
by directions of the Architect/Engineer and shall not bring material onto the site until they are needed
for the progress of the work.

B. The storage of materials on the grounds and within the building shall be in strict accordance with the
instructions of the Architect/Engineer. Storage of materials within the building shall at no time
exceed the design carrying capacity of the structural system.

C. Deliver, handle, and store material and equipment in accordance with manufacturer's
recommendations using methods and means which will prevent damage, deterioration, and loss,
including theft.

D. All materials affected by moisture shall be stored on platforms and protected from the weather

E. The Owner assumes no responsibility for materials stored in building or on the site. The Contractor
assumes full responsibility for damage due to the storing of materials.

F Repairing ofareas used for placing ofsheds, offices, and for storage ofmaterials shall be done by the
Contractor.

1.04 PROTECTION OF FINISHED CONSTRUCTION

A. Contractor shall assume the responsibility for the protection of all finished construction under his
Contract and shall repair and restore any and all damage offinished work to its original state.

Where responsibility can be established for damage to finished construction, the cost for repair or
replacement shall be charged to the party responsible. Ifresponsibility cannot be fixed, the cost shall
be prorated among all contractors in proportion to their activities at the building at the time the damage
was done.

A

A

B

01 60 00 -Page 1 of 2



SECTION OI 60 OO

MATERIAL & EQUIPMENT
21-025

C. Wheeling of any loads over any type of floor, either with or without plank protection, will be permitted
only in rubber tired wheelbarrows, buggies, trucks or dollies.

D. Where structural concrete is also the finished surface, care must be taken to avoid marking or
damaging those surfaces.

I.O5 LABELS, NAMEPLATES AND TRADEMARKS

A. Provide a permanent nameplate on each item of service connected or power operated equipment.
Locate nameplate on an easily accessible surface. Nameplate shall indicate manufacturer, model
number, serial number, capacity, speed, electrical characteristics, and similar essential operating data.

B. UL fire rating labels and other labels which must be visible after installation shall be located on
inconspicuous surfaces. Other labels and trademarks shall be located on concealed surfaces or shall
be removable without damaging surfaces. Do not permanently attach or imprint labels or trademarks
on surfaces which will be exposed to view in occupied spaces.

C. Do not paint, deface or conceal required nameplates or labels.

END OF SECTION

01 60 00 -Page 2 of 2



2t-025 SECTION 01 70 OO

PROJECT CLOSEOUT

SECTION 01 70 OO - PROJECT CLOSEOUT

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section.

1.02 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

A. When the Contractor considers the Work Substantially Complete, submit to the Owner and Architect
the following:

L A written notice that the Work, or designated portion thereof, is substantially complete.

2. A list of items to be completed or corrected.

B. Within a reasonable time after receipt of such notice, Architect and Owner will make an inspection to
determine the status of completion.

C. Should the Architect determine that the Work is not Substantially Complete:

l. Architect will promptly notifr the Contractor, in writing, giving the reasons thereafter

2. Remedy the deficiencies in the Work, and send a second written notice of Substantial
Completion to the Architect.

3. Architect will reinspect the Work.

D. When the Architect finds that the Work is Substantially Complete, he will

Prepare and deliver to the Owner a tentative Certificate of Substantial Completion on AIA Form
G704, with a tentative list of items to be completed or corrected before final payment.

After consideration of any objections made by the Contractor or the Owner as provided in the
Conditions of the Contract, and when the Architect considers the Work Substantially Complete,
he will execute and deliver to the Owner and the Contractor a definite Certificate of Substantial
Completion with a revised list of items to be completed or corrected.

1.03 FINAL INSPECTION

A. When the Work is considered complete, submit written certification to the Architect that:

l. Contract documents have been reviewed.

2. Work has been inspected for compliance with Contract Documents.

3. Work has been completed in accordance with Contract Documents.

4 Equipment and systems have been tested in the presence of the Owner's representative and are
operational.

5. Work is clean and ready for final inspection.

B. Architect will make an inspection to verifli the status of completion with reasonable promptness after
the receipt ofsuch certification.

2

017000-Pagelof3



SECTION OI 70 OO

PROJECT CLOSEOUT
2t-025

C. Should Architect consider that the Work is incomplete or defective:

l. Architect will promptly notifr the Contractor in writing, listing the incomplete or defective work.

2. Take immediate steps to correct the stated deficiencies, and send a second written certification
to Architect that the Work is complete.

3. Architect will reinspect the Work.

1.04 CLOSEOUT SUBMITTALS

A. When the Owner has determined that the Work is acceptable under the Contract Documents and the
Contract fully performed, prepare and submit final Application for Payment to the Architect, together
with the following:

Contractor's Affidavit of Payment of Debts and Claims, AIA Document G706

Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens, AIA Document G706A.

Contractor's lien waiver in the full amount of the Contract Sum.

Lien waivers from all subcontractors, sub-subcontractors and major material suppliers who have
fumished material for the Work under contract with the Contractor or subcontractor. The lien
waivers shall be in the full amount of the Contract involved.

Consent of surety to final payment on Consent of Surety Company to Final Payment, AIA
Document G707.

Affidavit for obtaining final settlement of Contract with the State of Minnesota and any of its
Political or Governmental Subdivisions, Department of Revenue Form IC-134.

7. Evidence of compliance with the requirements of goveming authorities:

a. Certificate oflnspection from all required agencies and departments.

8. Project record documents.

9. Operating and Maintenance Data, Instructions to Owner's Personnel.

10. Warranties and Bonds.

I l Special tools required for Owner maintenance.

B. Submit four copies each of items #1 thru #5 above, and two copies each of items #6 and #7 above

C. Contractor shall retain all loose and small detachable parts of apparatus and equipment furnished
under this contract, until completion of the work, and shall turn them over to the Owner or Owner's
representative designated to receive them. Contractor shall obtain from the Owner an itemized
receipt thereofin triplicate. Contractor shall retain one copy ofreceipt for their files and shall attach
the other two to request for final payment for the work.

1.05 RECORD DRAWINGS

A. The ArchitecVEngineer will provide the Contractor with a suitable set of contract drawings on which
daily records of changes and deviations from contract will be recorded. All buried or concealed

I

2

3

4

5.

6.

017000-Page2of3



2t-025 SECTION OI 70 OO

PROJECT CLOSEOUT

piping, conduit, or similar items shall be located by dimensions and elevations on the record drawings.
Maintain at the site a complete set of drawings, specifications, shop drawings, and product data in
clean undamaged condition and mark thereon actual installation which varies significantly from the
work as originally shown. Mark whichever document is capable of showing the actual condition
most fully and accurately; if shop drawings are used for such marking, cross reference the drawings
and specifications to reflect this marking. Pay particular attention to exact location of concealed
utilities, pipes, ducts, control valves, dampers and other features which would be difficult or
impractical to locate at a future time. Include modifications made by change order or by direction
of the construction administrator. Keep record documents current.

B. The daily record of changes shall be the responsibility of Contractor's field superintendent. No
arbitrary mark-ups will be permitted.

C. During the first week of each month, the Contractor shall present, at the project site, the job copy
showing variations and changes to date to the Architect/Engineer and Project Representative for their
review.

D. At completion of the project, the Contractor shall submit the marked up record drawings to the
Architect/Engineer prior to final payment. Clearly mark documents with erasable colored pencil.
Organize documents into manageable sets, mark "Record Copy", affix contractor's nam€ and date,
indicate Owners project name, and deliver to the Architect. Final payment will not be made until
these documents have been received by the Owner.

1.06 GUARANTEE DOCUMENTS

A. Upon "Substantial Completion" of the project, Contractor shall submit such written guarantees to the
ArchitecVEngineer for presentation to the Owner. Furnish guarantees in triplicate unless otherwise
indicated.

B. Prime Contractors shall guarantee and make good without cost to the Owner any defects, settlements,
shrinkages or other faults in work arising from improper materials or workmanship on his part which
may appear within one (1) year after the acceptance ofthe work (except for specified guarantees for
another length of time specified elsewhere). The Contractor shall, immediately upon notification by
the Architect, proceed at his own expense to replace and repair such work together with any damages
to finish, fixtures, equipment, furnishings that may result due to defective work or faults. Any pay-
ments for this work shall not relieve him in any way from his responsibility. In case the Contractor
fails to do work so ordered, the Owner may have work done, charge the cost thereof against monies
retained as provided for in the agreement. If said retained monies are insufficient to pay such cost
or if no money is available, the Contractor and his sureties agree to pay the Owner the cost of such
work. Nothing herein intends or implies that guarantee shall apply to work which has been abused
or neglected by the Owner.

C. Unless otherwise stated in the specifications, warranties required by the contract documents shall
commence on the date of substantial completion, or on the date of start-up and demonstration required,
whichever is later.

1.07 FINAL APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

A. Submit the final Application for Payment in accordance with the procedures and requirements stated
in the Conditions of the Contract.

END OF SECTION

017000-Page3of3



2t-025 SECTION 02 40 OO

DEMOLITION

SECTION 02 40 OO - DEMOLITION

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the Provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section.

B. The work in this section includes all labor, materials, equipment and services to do all demolition
necessary to the construction for a complete job in accordance with the drawings and as specified
herein.

C. Removal of mechanical and electrical work in connection with this work is included in the Mechanical
and Electrical Sections ofthe Specifications except as noted otherwise in this section.

I.O2 PROTECTION

A. Do all demolition in a careful and workmanlike manner so as not to impair the strength and safety of
the existing building.

B. Do all shoring, blocking and underpinning in a secure manner to provide adequate support for all
loads imposed.

C. Do all cutting carefully to minimize the amount of patching required.

D. Where renovation occurs in existing construction, provide and install dust partition of non-
combustible construction covered with polyethylene film. Make all joints tight with contact tape and
sill sealer to prevent dust and other products ofthe construction process or demolition from spreading
into occupied areas ofthe building.

Where new construction is being added to an existing building, provide and install one hour rated
partitions with all joints tight to prevent dust, odors and smoke flom spreading into adjoining buildings

It is the responsibility of this contractor to protect the existing building against damage from the
elements and other causes due to his operations while this work is in progress.

G. The general contractor shall do all necessary patching offloors, walls, ceilings, etc., which have been
disturbed, modified or changed by the work.

H. All debris from wrecking operations shall not be left to accumulate and shall be removed from the
site immediately.

I. Refer to Section 0l 50 00, 1.13 Fire Protection, for building protection requirements.

1.03 DEMOLITION

A Refer to all drawings for demolition items. All notes are general and do not relieve the contractor
from removing and patching all work required or necessary for a complete job.
l. Refer to keyed notes for demo items that are to be salvaged.

B. Site demolition includes removal of existing site improvements to allow for the construction of the
site improvements.

END OF SECTION

E

F

024000 -Page 1 ofl



2t-025 SECTION03 II OO

CONCRETE FORMWORK

SECTION 03 11 OO - CONCRETE FORMWORK

PART 1- GENERAI,

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the Provisions of Division 01 apply to all work of this Section

B. The Contractor shall provide all wood or steel forms, cores, centering, molds, etc., required for the
proper execution of the concrete work in sufficient quantities to execute and expedite the work
properly without endangering the safety or strength ofany part ofthe construction.

C. Related Work Specified Elsewhere:
l. Concrete Reinforcement - Section 03 20 00
2. Cast-ln-Place Concrete - Section 03 30 00
3. Rough Carpentry - Section 06 10 00

1.02 DESIGN

A. The Contractor shall be responsible for the design, engineering and construction of the formwork.

B. Design removable forms for the loads and lateral pressures outline in the American Concrete Institute
Standard "Recommended Practice for Concrete Formwork" (ACI347).

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 FORM MATERIAL

A. Unlined forms may be used for all concrete work.

B. Formwork for concrete surfaces that will be unexposed in the finished structure shall provide a tight
fit and relatively smooth surface. Forms shall be of the following types:

l. 5/8" minimum plywood conforming to the American Plywood Association, Plyform, Class I, B-
B, Exterior.

2. One or two inch nominal thickness lumber as specified.
3. Metal forms.

C. Formwork for concrete surfaces that will be exposed in the finished structure shall be new or
undamaged and provide a tight fit and smooth surface. Forms shall be of the following types:

1. 5/8" minimum plywood conforming to the American Plywood Association, Plyform, Class I, B-
B, Exterior.

2. Metal forms.

2.02 ACCESSORIES

Ties shall be adjustable with a minimum working strength of 3000 lbs. Do not use wire ties and wood
spreaders.

B. Form release agent shall be a non-staining liquid chemical form release agent free ofkerosene, oil and
wax that leaves no residue. Form release agent shall be one ofthe following or approved equal:

L Sonneborn - Cast-Off
2. Sika - Formtex
3. W.R. Meadows - Duogard I
4. Conspec - React
5. Tamms - Tammscoat

A

031100-Pagelof2



SECTION 03 I1 OO

CONCRETE FORMWORK
21-025

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01 CONSTRUCTION

A. Build formwork, plumb, level, rigid, true to sizes required, properly braced and supported and of
sufficient strength to safely support all loads occurring during construction without deflection.

B. Construct sufficiently tightly to prevent leakage of grout or cement paste. Construct forms for
exposed concrete with particular care to avoid appreciable deflection to eliminate bulges, offsets or
other unsightly features in the finished surfaces.

C. Provide camber in the form work to compensate for anticipated deflections in the formwork due to
the weight and pressure ofthe fresh concrete and the construction loads.

D. Provide satisfactory foundations for formwork supported on ground to carry the loads imposed during
and after construction without appreciable settlement. Positive means of adjustment of formwork
shall be provided to take up all settlement during concrete placing operations.

E. Protect forms from deterioration, weather and shrinkage prior to concreting. In warm weather, forms
are to be wet down with a hose before placing concrete.

Leave clean-out openings in the bottom of all walls until after final cleaning of the forms immediately
prior to pouring concrete. Forms shall be swept clean before reinforcement or structural steel is in
place.

G. Build all chases and sleeves in forms. Provide all openings required. Sleeves for mechanical and
electrical trades shall be furnished and set by those Contractors. General Contractor shall coordinate
installation of all sleeves and chases. All sleeves, pipe, etc., shall be approved by Owners
representative prior to placing concrete.

Coat surfaces of forms in contact with conuete with form release agent applied in strict accordance
with manufacturer's instructions. Forms shall be coated before steel reinforcing is placed.

3.02 CONSTRUCTION JOINTS

A. Joints not indicated on the drawings shall be so made and located so as not to impair the strength of
the structure. Where a horizontal joint is to be made, any excess of water and laitance shall be
removed from the surface after concrete is deposited. Before depositing ofconcrete is resumed, the
hardened surface shall be cleaned and roughened and all weak concrete removed and thejoints grouted
with neat cement and water.

B. Construction joints through footings shall be vertical. Keys shall be provided in construction joints
as directed by the Architect. In walls, the joints shall be keyed and provided with 5/8" x 3'-0"
reinforcing bars set 72" o.c.

3.03 REMOVAL OF FORMS

A. Forms shall be removed only after concrete has attained sufficient strength to withstand without injury
the strain to which it may be subjected. The time after pouring when forms may be removed will vary
with the conditions. Days when the temperature at the concrete is below 40' shall not be considered
in computing the time for removal of forms.

END OF SECTION

F

H

03 l1 00 -Page2of2



2t-025 SECTION 03 20 OO

CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT

SECTION 03 20 OO - CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.OI SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the Provisions of Division 01 apply to all work of this Section.

B. This Section includes all labor, material, equipment and services necessary to furnish and install all
reinforcing steel and accessories as specified herein or shown on the drawings. All work shall be
done in accordance with the latest A.C.l. Code unless otherwise detailed.

C. Related Work Specified Elsewhere:

L Concrete Formwork - Section 03 I I 00
2. Cast-ln-Place Concrete - Section 03 30 00

I.O2 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A. ASTM A615 - Reinforcing Bars
B. ASTM Al85 - Welded Wire Fabric
C. ACI 3 l5 - Manual of Standard Practice For Detailing Reinforced Concrete Structures
D. ACI 318 - Building Code Requirements For Reinforced Concrete
E. AWS Dl.4 - Structural Welding Code - Reinforcing Steel

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A. Submit shop drawings to the Architect for approval in accordance with the requirements of Division
01. No material shall be fabricated until such drawings have been approved.

B. List and mark bars, showing sizes, lengths, location, bending numbers and ASTM designation.

C. Show location, type and quantities ofbolsters, spacers, chairs support bars and bar dowels.

1.04 TESTS

A. Any concrete reinforcing field welded on the site shall be inspected by the Special Inspector as
required by Section 0l 45 23 . Welding procedures are to be approved by ArchitecVEngineer prior to
completing work.

1.05 DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING

A. Reinforcing steel shall be shop fabricated to conform to the approved shop drawings. All bars shall
be free from mill scale, excessive rust of other coating which would reduce or destroy the bond with
the concrete.

B. After fabrication, all bars shall be bundled before delivery to thejob. Each bundle shall be identified
by attaching metal tags bearing the bars marks.

C. Reinforcing steel, after delivery to the job, shall be stored clear of the ground and protected from
damage and rusting.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 MATERIALS

03 20 00 - Page 1 of3



SECTION 03 20 OO

CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT
2t-025

A. All reinforcing steel shall be from domestic mills. No foreign or imported steel will be permitted. All
materials shall bear manufacturers standard rolled-on identification grade markings.

B. Reinforcing bars shall be deformed bars conforming to ASTM 4.-61 5, Grade 60 for straight bars and
Grade 60 for bent bars, with identification marks rolled in the bars. Fumish all tiles, spacers, chairs,
bolsters and similar accessories required for assembling, placing and supporting the reinforcing.
Reinforcing shall be clean and free from loose rust, scale and other coatings that will reduce bond.

C. Reinforcing mesh shall be welded wire fabric conforming to ASTM-A- 185. Mesh not otherwise
indicated shall be fabricated from l0 gauge wire spaced 6" each way (616 x 6/6).

2.02 DETAILING

A. Reinforcing steel shall be detailed in accordance with the above mentioned ACI "Building Code" and
Manual of Standard Practic€", unless specifically shown otherwise. The number, type and spacing of
supports and other accessories shall be as recommended in the ACI "Manual of Standard Practices".

2.03 FABRICATION

A. Shop fabricate reinforcing bars to conform to required shapes and dimension, with fabrication
tolerances complying with ACI 315. In case of fabricating errors, do not rebind or straighten
reinforcement in a manner that will injure or weaken the material.

B. Bend all bars cold

C. Do not use bars with kinks or bends not shown on the drawings or on the approved shop drawings.

D. Do not bend or straighten steel in a manner that will injure the material

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01 PLACING REINFORCING STEEL

A. All reinforcing steel shall be placed strictly in accordance with the approved shop drawings.
Accessories shall be furnished in sufficient quantity for proper location of all reinforcement in position
shown on the drawings. Accessories shall be sufficient to hold bars securely in position in spite of
construction traffic and to insure against displacement during placement of concrete.

B. Reinforcing bars shall be protected by the thickness of concrete indicated on the drawings. Where
not otherwise shown, this thickness shall be as follows:

Concrete Cast Against and Permanently Exposed to Earth:
a. All sizes: 3"

2. Concrete Exposed to Earth or Weather
a. #5 bar or smaller: 7-112"
b. #6bar orlarger:2"

Other concrete;
a. Walls - Interior Face:

#14 &.#lSbars:7-112"
#l I bars & smaller: 3/4"

b. Slabs:
#14 &#18bars:l-\12"
#11 bars & smaller: 3/4"

J

03 20 00 - Page 2 of3



21-02s SECTION 03 20 OO

CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT

Beams and Columns - Ties, Stirrups, Spirals:
Interior Frames: l-112"
Exterior Frames:

C. Welded wire mesh reinforcing shall be placed at mid-height of concrete slabs

D Reinforcing steel shall be inspected in the forms and approved by the Special Inspector before the
concrete is poured.

E. Splicing:

Splicing of bars, bar spacings and concrete cover should conform to "Building Code
Requirements for Reinforced Concrete (ACI 318)", published by the American Concrete
Institute of recommended practices in "Splicing Reinforcing Bars" by the CRSI.

2. {Jse "L" dowels to carry all horizontal reinforcing in walls and footings around corners.
Diameter of dowels to be equal to the diameter of the reinforcing bars being extended.

3. Splices in bond beam reinforcing shall be2'-6" minimum.

4. Splices shall be Class "C" lap splices minimum unless indicated otherwise.

c.

5 Splicing by welding of reinforcing bars should be performed in accordance with AWS Dl.4 -
Structural Welding Code - Reinforcing Steel, published by the American Welding Society.
Welding to be performed by a certified welder. Architect reserves the right to approve or reject
proposed splice locations.

6 Wire mesh to extend within 2" of all edges of slab or sections. Unroll blanket mesh lapping 8"
on sidejoints; 8" on end joints. Properly position with annealed wire. Do not allow serpentining.
Hook mesh from ground to allow concrete to bed beneath mesh. All slabs to be reinforced with
mesh. Do not extend fabric past construction joints.

Splicing with dowel bar substitution and splicing system shall be performed in strict accordance
with the manufacturer's instructions.

Obstructions - In the event conduits, piping, inserts, sleeves or any other items interfere with placing
reinforcement and indicated on the drawings, or as otherwise required, immediately consult the
Architect and obtain approval ofnew procedure before placing concrete.

7

F

3.02 INSPECTION OF STEEL IN PLACE

The Special Inspector will inspect the reinforcing steel in place prior to the pouring ofthe concrete
for each section. (Contractor is responsible to coordinate.) Contractor shall also contact the Building
Official for any inspections required.

B. Do not pour concrete until the Special Inspector has reviewed the reinforcing steel. Notify the Special
Inspector sufficiently in advance of the scheduled time for pouring of the concrete to allow the
inspection to be made and corrections completed, where required. Correction shall be made by the
Contractor at his expense.

C. Exposed reinforcing steel, indicating the bars are not properly located, after the concrete has been
placed will be sufficient cause for the rejection, removal and replacement of the concrete section.

END OF SECTION

A

03 20 00 - Page 3 of3



2t-025 SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

SECTION 03 30 OO - CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

PART I - GENERAL

I.OI SCOPE OF WORK

A. The conditions of the contract and the provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this section

This section includes all labor, materials, equipment and services necessary to mix, place and cure all
concrete in accordance with the drawings, schedules and this specification.

C. Build into concrete the following materials, which are supplied under other sections of this
Specification:

l. Reinforcing steel.
2. Sleeves and thimbles for pipes and conduit.
3. Inserts, hangers and anchors for work ofall trades.
4. Items of structural, miscellaneous iron or omamental metals which occur in concrete.

D. Related work specified elsewhere

Concrete Formwork - Section 03 I I 00
Concrete Reinforcement - Section 03 20 00
Precast Concrete - Section 03 40 00
Caulking and Sealants - Section 07 90 00

I.O2 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A. The current issue of the following specifications, test methods and recommended practices shall
govern except where superseded by particular requirements ofthis specification.

B

I
2
J

4

Specifications for Ready-Mixed Concrete, ASTM C-94.
Specifications for Portland Cement, ASTM C-150.
Standard Specification for Blended Hydraulic Cements, ASTM C595.
Standard Specification for Slag Cement, ASTM C989.
Standard Specification for Coal Fly Ash, ASTM C618.
Specifications for Concrete Aggregates, ASTM C-33.
Method of Test for Slump of Portland Cement Concrete, ASTM C-143.
Method of Sampling Fresh Concrete, ASTM C-172.
Method of Making and Curing Concrete Compression and Flexure Test, ASTM C-3 I .

Method of Test for Compressive Strength of Molded Concrete Cylinders, ASTM C-39.
Specification for Air-Entraining Admixtures for Concrete, ASTM C-172.

1.03 TESTS

A. LABORATORY- All tests shall be by a recognized testing laboratory approved by the
Architect/Engineer.

B. All tests performed on concrete and concrete materials shall be inspected by the Special Inspector as

required by Section 0l 45 23.

C. Provide the following tests:

Sfump as per ASTM C-143; at a minimum of one (l) per pour and at least one (1) every 100
cu.yd.

L
2.
J.

4.
5.

6.

7.
8.

9.

l0
1l

03 30 00 - Page I of9



SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE
2t-025

2. Concrete Test Specimens as per ASTM C3l
3. Compression as per ASTM C-39
4. Air Contents as per ASTM C-231 (air entraining admixtures)

D. The contractor shall secure samples and shall provide safe storage for them pending their removal to
the testing laboratory. The contractor shall provide shipping containers as required for transporting
cylinders to the testing laboratory.

E. To conform to the requirements ofthis specification, every twenty-eight (28) day test representing
each mix must be equal to or greater than the specified minimum strength without exception. If a
specimen shows manifest evidence of improper sampling, molding or testing, it will be disregarded.
Note, however, that the anticipated strength for all mixes is appreciably above the specified minimum
strength, due to quality required by the minimum cement content specified.

Slump tests shall be made from the same sample from which strength tests are made. The contractor
shall provide a standard slump cone for this testing. If the measured slump falls outside the limits
specified, a check test will be made immediately on another portion of the same sample. In the event
of a second failure, the concrete will be considered to have failed to comply with the specification.

G. Air content tests shall be made from the same sample from which strength tests are made. If the
measured air content falls outside the limits specified, a check test will be made immediately on
another portion of the same sample. in the event of a second failure, the concrete will be considered
to have failed to comply with the specification.

H. Architect may require additional testing of concrete, including cement content or chloride presence.
Additional tests which comply with the specification shall be paid for by the Owner. Tests which fail
to comply with the specifications will be paid for by the contractor.

Two (2) copies of test results shall be forwarded directly from the testing laboratory to the Architect.
(Electronic copies are acceptable.)

1.04 SUBMITTALS

A Submit concrete mix designs to the Architect for approval in accordance with the requirements of
Division 01. Proposed mix designs to follow ACI 318 Chapter 5, and selections of mix design are to
be in accordance with ACI 301.

1. Contractor to provide proposed controljoint layout.

Mix design shall state proportions of all materials used in the concrete mixture; source and gradation
of aggregate; manufacturer of cement and manufacturer of all admixtures to be used.

C. A pre-pour meeting is to be held to discuss slab preparation, concrete pouring procedures and slab
curing procedures a minimum of one (l) week before the set pour date.

1.0s QUALTTY ASSURANCE

A. The current issue ofthe following American Concrete Institute (ACI) requirements and recommended
practices shall govern except where supersede by particular requirements ofthis specification:

1. Building Code Requirements for Reinforced Concrete ACI-318.
2. Recommended Practice for Selecting Proportions for Concrete, ACI-301
3. Recommended Practice for Cold Weather Concreting, ACI-306.
4. Specifications for Structural Concrete for Buildings, ACI-301.

F

03 30 00 -Page2of9



21-025 SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

I.06 DELIVERY STORAGE AND HANDLING

A. Cement shall be stored in a weatherproof building on pallets approximately 6" above the floor

B. Aggregates fine, medium and coarse, shall be stored separately and in such a manner as to prevent
segregation ofsize and to avoid the inclusion ofdirt and other foreign materials.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 CONCRETE MATERIALS

A. AGGREGATES: Conform to ASTM C-33

Course Aggregate Material: Strong, clean crushed granite or limestone gravel, are subject to
approval as to use, other inert material having similar characteristics, free from adherent coatings
and injurious amount of friable or fragile pieces, flake organic matter, or other deleterious
substances, all meeting the following gradation requirements:
a. Footings, slabs on grade, structural slabs, foundations l"
b. Concrete topping 318'
c. Columns and beams 314

2. Fine Aggregate Material: Clean, strong, natural are subject to approval and authorization as to
use, other inert material suitable for the work to be done, having characteristics similar to natural
sand, free of frozen materials, all meeting the following grading limits:
a. Passing No. 4 Sieve 95%oto 100%o

b. Passing No. 14 Sieve 45%oto 80o/o

c. Passing No. 50 Sieve ll%oto 30o/o

d. Passing No. 100 Sieve 2o/oto l0%o

B. CEMENT - Conforming to ASTM C-150, Type I and Type l/ll Cements

C. FLY ASH - Class C or F per ASTM C618

D. SLAG-ASTMC989

E. WATER - Clean, free from oil, acids and injurious amounts of vegetable matter, alkalis or other salt,
or drinkable quality.

No admixtures shall be used except with specific written approval of the Architect. CALCIUM
CHLORIDE OR MATERIALS CONTAINING CHLORIDES OR NITRATES WILL NOT BE
PERMITTED IN ANY CASE. USE OF SUCH MATERIALS WILL ALLOW THE ARCHITECT
TO REQUIRE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF ALL CONCRETE CONTAINING OR
TREATED WITH SAME AT CONTRACTOR'S COST.

2.02 CONCRETE ADDITIVES

A. Air Entrainment Agent: Conform to ASTM C260 to produce air entrainment of 5o/o to 7o/o. Air
entrainment admixture shall be used in strict accordance with the manufacturers recommendations
and shall be one ofthe following or approved equal:

l. W.R. Grace - Darex AEA
2. Protex Industries - Pro-Air
3. W.R. Meadows - Sealtight Air Entrainment Agent
4. Sika - Sika AER
5. Euclid - Air Mix

F

03 30 00 - Page 3 of9



SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE
2t-025

B. Curing: Curing compound shall be non-yellowing acrylic polymer type conforming to ASTM C-309
Type 1. Curing compound shall be water based VOC compliant material. All exposed interior
concrete floors shall receive two coats of the following or approved equal:

l. L&M Construction Chemicals - Cure "R"
2. TK Products - TK AS- I Achro Seal 13 15

C. Refer to Section 3.08 for curing procedures iffloor is to receive a floor covering.

D Concrete Sealer: Sealing compound shall be installed after concrete has properly cured. Refer to
manufacturer's recommendations for timing. Pressure wash slab and let slab dry right before installing
sealer.

L&M Seal Hard
TK-290 Tri-Siloxane

2.03 CONCRETE JOINT MATERIALS

A BOND BREAKER: at juncture of interior concrete slabs and adjacent walls shall be l5 lb. felt with
adhesive on one side.

L Underslab vapor barrier may be used as bond breaker when applicable.

B. CONTROL JOINT FORMER: Refer to structural documents for definition and spacing.

C. Expansion Joint Filler: shall be an asphalt, vegetable fibres and mineral fillerjoint formed under heat
and pressure between two asphalt felt liners conforming to ASTM D994.It shall be resistant to oil,
solvents, ozone and weathering. Joint Filler shall be as manufactured by one of the following or
approved equal:

l. W.R. Meadows, Inc. - Sealtight Asphalt Expansion Joint Filler
2. Tamms/A.C. Horn - Horn Board

D. JOINT SEALER: shall be as specified in Section 07 90 00.

2.04 CONCRETE MIXES

All concrete used throughout this construction shall be ready-mixed concrete furnished by a well
established mixing plant.

B. Concrete shall be fumished in accordance with the following schedule:

l.
2.

A

Class of
Concrete

Compressive
Streneth @28 davs

Maximum
assresate size

Maximum water to
Cement ratio

Cement Type

A 4000 ltt .44
Non-Air
Entrained

B 4000 ltt .50
Non-Air
Entrained

C 4000 3/4', .44
Non-Air
Entrained

D 3000 319', .44
Non-Air
Entrained

E 4500 l" .45 Air Entrained

03 30 00 - Page 4 of9



21-025 SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

C. The class ofconcrete to be used for various conditions shall be as follows:

Footingl.
2.

4.
5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Foundations
Slab on Grade
Elevated Floors............
Columns & Beams
Stair Treads
Concrete in Bond Beams
Exterior Concrete
Topping for Precast

Class A
Class B
Class B
Class B
Class C
Class D
Class D
Class E
Class D

D. The slump shall not exceed 5" in any case.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.OI MIXING AND DELIVERY

A. Ready-Mixed concrete shall be mixed and delivered to the job site by the means and standards set
forth in ASTM C-94.

B. No water shall be added on the job unless authorized by the Architect/Engineer in writing. If added,
the amount ofwater added shall be recorded on all copies ofthe delivery ticket hereinafter described.
If water is added to mixed concrete on arrival at the job, an additional mixing of twenty revolutions
of the drum will be required. Water can be added only up to the maximum allowable WC.

C. Concrete delivered in outdoor temperatures lower than 40'F, shall arrive at the site of the work having
a temperature not less than 60oF, nor greater than 90oF, unless otherwise specified or permitted by the
Architect/Engineer.

D. Follow recommendations of ACI 306 for all cold weather concreting applications.

E. With each load of concrete delivered to the job, there shall be furnished by the ready-mixed concrete
producer, duplicate delivery tickets, one for the contractor and one for the Architect /Engineer.
Delivery tickets shall provide the following information: (Similar to the MnDOT Certificate of
Compliance)

1. Date
2. Name of Ready-Mixed concrete plant
3. Contractor
4. Job Location
5. Type and brand ofcement
6. Class and specified cement content in bags per cubic yard ofconcrete.
7. Maximum size of aggregate
8. Water added at job, if any
9. Truck number
10. Time Dispatched
11. Amount of concrete, in load, in cubic yards.

For hot weather concreting as defined by ACI 305, follow ACIs 305 recommendations for maintaining
proper evaporation levels.

3.02 PLACING CONCRETE

Before placing any concrete, ArchitecVEngineer shall be notified in sufficient time to allow inspection
ofconcrete reinforcing and underslab vapor barrier in place.

F

A

03 30 00 - Page 5 of9



SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST.IN-PLACE CONCRETE
2t-025

B. Before placing concrete, excavation shall be dry, forms and reinforcement shall be clean, and
reinforcement shall be securely tied into place. Forms shall be treated with releasing agent. Subgrade
and form materials shall meet temperature requirements as stated in ACI 301.

C. Concrete shall be transported from the mixer to the place of final deposit as rapidly as practicable by
methods which will prevent the separation of ingredients or displacement of reinforcement. It shall be
deposited as nearly as possible in its final position to avoid rehandling or flowing. Deposit concrete
in such a fashion that free fall ofconcrete will not exceed 3 feet.

D Concrete shall be placed before initial set has occurred and in no case after it has contained its water
for more than 90 minutes.

E. The Contractor shall provide sufficient labor to thoroughly spade, or by internal mechanical vibration,
work the coarse aggregate away from the forms and avoid air pockets or voids in exposed sections,
and leave solid, homogenous and smooth uniform surface after forms are removed. Concrete for slabs
on fill shall be mixed and placed with as little water as possible, and shall be compacted by spading
and tamping.

For slabs on grade, check compaction offill and determine proper grade. Interior slabs on grade shall
have a vapor barrier installedjust below the slab. Vapor barrier as specified under Section 07 26 00.
(No vapor barrier shall be used under exterior slabs on grade. Moisten subgrade lightly, if dry, just
before exterior slabs are cast.)

3.03 TOLERANCES

A. ACI Standards shall govem concrete work except where specified differently

B. Allowable Tolerances -

1. Variation from plumb:
a. 0 to 10 feet- ll4" maximum
b. 20 feet or more - 3/8" maximum

2. Variation in thickness - 714" to 2" standard, SYofor footings

J Variation in grade:
a. 0 to l0 feet- ll4" standard, l/8" for floors

b. l0 to 20 feet - 3/8" standard, l/4" for floors

c. 40 feet or more - 3/4" standard, 3/8" for floors

4. Variation in plan:
a. 0to20 feet - 2"
b. 40 feet or more - 3/4" standard, plus 1/2" for footings

5. Variation in eccentricity - 2%o for footings

6. Variation in openings
a. Size - plus 1/8"
b. Location - l/4"

7. Variation in stairs & landings:

Consecutive steps:
l) Treads - 1/8"
2) Risers - 1/16"

F

a.

03 30 00 - Page 6 of9



21-025 SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST-IN.PLACE CONCRETE

Flight of stairs:
l) Treads - 1/4"
2) Risers - 1/8"

3.04 CONSTRUCTION AND CONTROL JOINTS IN FLAT WORK

Interior floor slabs shall be separated from walls, columns or other fixed objects with a bond breaker
placed between the floor slab and object.

B. Provide construction joints as shown on drawings, at the end of all pours, where placing operations
are stopped for 2 hour or more and in no case to exceed 30 feet in any direction. Load transfer bars
shall run through joint.

Control joints (weakened plane contraction joints) shall be formed in accordance with the structural
drawings and Engineer/Architect-approved, Contractor-submitted proposed layout drawing. The
concrete shall be finished in the usual manner. Place control joints as indicated on approved
Contractor-provided layout. Controljoints are to be cut with a soft cut saw as soon as slab can support
the equipmen! no delay will be permitted.

D. ArchitecVEngineer may direct additional controljoints to be cut in concrete slabs after approximately
two (2) weeks curing time if the concrete shows evidence of cracking. Joints shall be saw cut and
shall be 1/3 the depth ofthe slab.

If cracks develop in the concrete due to improper placement and installation of control joints or
uncontrolled curing rates, the Contractor is responsible for removing/replacing the concrete per
Architect's direction.

E Provide isolation joints where exterior slabs abut a wall or other fixed object. Vapor barrier may be
used as isolation joint.

3.05 CONSTRUCTION JOINTS IN WALLS

A. Where construction joints occur in walls they shall be formed with a tapered keyway. Reinforcing
dowels shall run through the joint as shown on drawings.

At the joint between the exterior footing and foundation wall, and all vertical joints in the exterior
foundation walls install waterstop. Waterstop shall be installed as per manufactur€r's instructions.
Waterstop shall be installed inside the exterior row of reinforcing a minimum of 2" from the exterior
face of the wall. Waterstop shall be held in place with primer furnished by manufacturer and concrete
nails.

3.06 PROTECTION IN COLD AND FREEZING WEATHER

A. In cold weather, concrete shall be mixed and placed only when the temperature is 40oF, and rising,
unless permission for placement of concrete is obtained from the Architect. In freezing weather, the
mixing water and aggregates shall be heated and freshly place conuete shall be protected by adequate
housing of covered and heating. Refer to ACI 306 for cold weather definitions and requirements.

B. Contractor shall have on job, ready to install, adequate equipment for heating the materials and freshly
placed concrete and for enclosing work in accordance with requirements specified herein.

C. Concrete when placed in the form shall have a temperature of not less than 60oF. Concrete and the
surrounding air shall be maintained at a temperature of 50oF, or greater for a period of 7 days
immediately after placing. The method of protection and curing shall be such as to prevent
evaporation ofmoisture from the concrete for a period ofnot less than 7 days.

b

A

C

B

03 30 00 - Page 7 of9



SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE
2t-025

D Heat shall be removed gradually from the concrete to avoid thermal shock. Covering shall be left in
place until concrete reaches surrounding outside temperature.

E. Salts, chemicals or other foreign materials shall not be mixed with the concrete to prevent freezing.
Concrete work which has been damaged by freezing will be rejected and replaced at the Contractor's
expense.

3.07 HOT WEATHER CONCRETING

A. When conditions are identified as hot weather as stated in ACI 305, follow guidelines of ACI 305

3.08 CURING

A. All concrete shall be protected from premature drying and freshly placed concrete shall be protected
against wash by rain, flowing water, freezing, mechanical injury, etc.

B. Concrete of walls, piers, etc., shall be cured by leaving the forms in place as long as possible, 2 DAYS
MINIMUM.

C. Concrete floor slabs that will not receive a floor covering material, etc, shall be cured by covering
with the specified, or approved, curing agent. Curing agent shall be applied as soon as concrete will
allow foot traffic; no delay will be permitted.

Concrete floors that are to be sealed shall be treated once the slab has properly cured. Clean slab
as necessary prior to applying sealer.

D. All slabs that will receive resilient flooring, tefiazzo ceramic tile, wood flooring or carpeting shall be
moist cured by covering with a concrete curing blanket or burlap for a period of seven (7) days.
Continuously apply water to slabs as required to keep them moist for a minimum of seven (7) days.
NO CURING COMPOUNDS SHALL BE APPLIED IN THESE AREAS. Concrete that is not
properly cured will be removed and replaced at the Contractor's cost.

3.09 REMOVAL OF FORMS

A. Forms shall be removed in such a manner as to insure the complete safety of the structure. Footing
and foundation wall forms may be removed after 48 hours, providing the concrete is sufficiently hard
to not be damaged thereby.

B. The Contractor shall assume responsibility for all damage due to the removal of the forms. It shall be
contractor's duty to consult with the Architect before the removal of any forms.

3.IO FINISHING CONCRETE FLOORS

A. After slabs has been screeded to proper elevation. Screed and float to bring to the required elevation.
While concrete is still green, but sufficiently hardened to bear a man's weight without deep imprint,
it shall be floated to a true even plane with no coarse aggregate visible. It shall then be steel troweled
to a smooth impervious surface free from trowel marks.

B. All exposed concrete floors, and floors with applied floor covering, shall be finished as specified
above.

FLOOR LEVEL STANDARD: All floors shall be subject to checking for accuracy of planes. The
checking procedure shall be as follows:

C

03 30 00 - Page 8 of9



2t-025 SECTION 03 30 OO

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

An eight (8) foot long straight-edge with a level bubble shall be used. When this straight-edge
is placed on floor, level, with one end located on an apparent high point, the following limits
must be met:

Finished conuete floors without applied floor covering - there shall be no opening under
the straight-edge which will allow a3116" thick test skim to pass.

Concrete floors which are to receive applied floor covering -- there shall be no opening
under the straight- edge which will allow a l/8" thick test skim to pass.

2 Floors which are shown to be pitched to drain shall be checked parallel to the intended direction
offlow.

D. FLOOR FINISH STANDARD: All concrete floors shall be prepared as required to receive applied
floor covering as per floor finish manufacturer=s requirements. This includes, but is not limited to
shrinkage cracks. If the substrate is found to be unacceptable as determined by the Architect, the
contractor shall perform all directed corrections to the substrate at no cost to the owner.

E

F

Floors not complying with the above shall be corrected as directed by the Architect, at no additional
cost to the Owner.

Interior concrete floors which do not have an applied floor covering shall be sealed with two coats of
concrete sealer as specified above. Sealer shall be applied in strict accordance with the manufacturer's
instructions.

3.11 SURFACE FINTSH OF CONCRETE (EXCEPT FLOORS)

A. Immediately after removing forms, remove all projections, loose materials, and cut back all metal
form ties, and point up all voids with cement mortar, l:2 mix. Rub areas thus repaired with
Carborundum to a smooth, even finish to match adjacent surfaces.

B. All formed concrete exposed to view, whether painted or unpainted, shall be finished in the manner
noted above.

END OF SECTION

a.

b.

03 30 00 - Page 9 of9



2t-025 SECTION O472OO
CAST STONE

SECTION 04 72 OO - CAST STONE

PART 1 - GENERAL

l.0l SECTION INCLUDES - Architectural Cast Stone.

A. Scope - All labor, materials and equipment to provide the Cast Stone shown on architectural drawings and as
described in this specification.

l. Manufacturer shall furnish Cast Stone covered by this specification.

2. Installing contractor shall unload, store, fumish all anchors, set, patch, clean and seal the Cast Stone as

required.

1.02 RELATED SECTIONS

A. Section 0l 33 00 - Submittal Procedures

B. Section 07 90 00 - Joint Protection

1.03 REFERENCE STANDARDS

A. ACI 318 - Building Code Requirements for Reinforced Contract

B. ASTM A185 - Standard Specification for Steel Welded Wire Reinforcement, Plain, for Concrete

C. ASTM ,{615/A615M - Standard Specification for Deformed and Plain Billet-Steel Bars for Reinforced
Concrete

D. ASTM C33 - Standard Specification for concrete Aggregates

E. ASTM Cl50 - Standard Specification for Portland Cement

F. ASTM Cl73 - Standard Test Method for Air Content of Freshly Mixed Concrete by the Volume Method

G. ASTM C23l - Standard Test Method for Air Content of Freshly Mixed Concrete by the Pressure Method

H. ASTM C260 - Standard Specification for Air Entrained Admixtures for Concrete

I. ASTM C270 - Standard Specification for Mortar for Unit Masonry

J. ASTM C426 - Standard Test Method for Linear Shrinkage of Concrete Masonry Units

K. ASTM C4941C494M - Standard Specifrcation for Chemical Admixtures for Concrete

L. ASTM C618 - Specification for Coal Fly Ash and Raw or Calcined Natural Pozzolan for use as a Mineral
Admixture in Concrete

M. ASTM C666 - Standard Test Method for Resistance of Concrete to Rapid Freezing and Thawing

N. ASTM C979 - Standard Specification for Coloring Pigments for Integrally Pigmented Concrete

O. ASTM C989 - Standard Specification for Ground Granulated Blast-Furnace Slag for Use in Concrete

047200-PagelofT



SECTION 04 72 OO

CAST STONE
2t-025

P. ASTM Cll94 - Standard Test Method for Compressive Strength of Architectural Cast Stone

a. ASTM Cl 195 - Standard Test Method for Absorption of Architectural Cast Stone

R. ASTM C1364 - Standard Specification for Architectural Cast Stone

S. ASTM D2244 - Standard Test Method for Calculation of Color Differences from Instrumentally Measured
Color Coordinates

T. Cast Stone Institute@ Technical Manual (Cunent Edition)

1.04 DEFINITIONS

A. Cast Stone - A refined architectural concrete building unit manufactured to simulate natural cut stone, used in
unit masonry applications.

l. Wet Cast Concrete Products - Manufactured from measurable slump concrete.

a. West Casting Method: Manufactured from measurable slump concrete and vibrated into a mold
until it becomes densely consolidated.

1.05 SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES

A. Comply with Section 0l 33 00 - Submittal Procedures

B. Samples - Submit pieces of the Cast Stone that are representative of the general range of finish and color
proposed to be fumished for the project.

C. Test Results - Submit manufacturer's test results of Cast Stone previously made by the manufacturer.

D. Shop Drawings - Submit manufacturer's shop drawings including profiles, cross-sections, reinforcement,
exposed faces, arrangement ofjoints (optional for standard or semi-custom installations), anchoring methods,
anchors (ifrequired), annotation ofstone types and their location.

1.06 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Manufacturer Oualifications -
A current producer member of Cast Stone Institute, with a minimum of l0 years of experience in
producing cast stone oftypes required for project.

Manufacturer shall have sufficient plant facilities to produce the shapes, quantities and size ofCast
Stone required in accordance with the project schedule.

Manufacturer shall submit a written list of projects similar to scope and at least three (3) years of age,
along with Owner, Architect and Contractor references.

B. Standards - Comply with the requirements of the Cast Stone Institute@ Technical Manual and the project
specifications. Where a conflict may occur, the contract documents shall prevail.

C. Mock-Up (Optional) - Provide full size unit(s) for use in construction of sample wall. The approved mock-up
shall become the standard for appearance and the workmanship for the project.

2.

J

047200-Page2of7



2l-025 SECTION 0472OO
CAST STONE

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 ARCHITECTURAL CAST STONE

A. Manufacturer - 6-03 LAE Artstone or approved equal.

American Artstone Company
2025 North Broadway
P.O. Box 425
New Ulm, MN 56073
(800) e67-2076
www.american-artstone.com

B. Comply with ASTM C1364.

C. Physical Properties - Provide the following

l. Compressive Strensth - ASTM Cll94:6,500 psi (45 Mpa) minimum for products at 28 days

2 Absomtion - ASTM C I 195: 6o/omaximum by the coldwater method, or l0olo maximum by the boiling
method for products at 28 days.

3. Air Content - ASTM Cl73 or C231, for wet cast product shall be 4-8% for units exposed to freeze-thaw
environments. Air entrainment is not required for VDT products.

4. Freeze-Thaw - ASTM C1364: The CPWL shall be less than 5o/o after 300 cycles for freezing and
thawing.

5. Linear Shrinkage - ASTM C426: Shrinkage shall not exceed 0.0650/o.

D. Job Site Testing - One (1) sample from production units may be selected at random from the field for each
500 cubic feet (14 M3) delivered to the job site.

Three (3) field cut cube specimens from each of these samples shall have an average minimum
compressive strength of not less than 85% with no single specimen testing less than 75% of design
strength as allowed by ACI 318.

Three (3) field cut cube specimens from each of these samples shall have an average maximum cold-
water absorption of 60/o.

3. Field specimens shall be tested in accordance with ASTM C1194 and C1195.

2.02 RAW MATERIALS

A. Portland Cement - Type I or Type III, white and/or grey, ASTM C150.

B. Coarse Aggregates - Granite, quartz or limestone, ASTM C33, except for gradation.

C. Fine Aggregates - Manufactured or natural sands, ASTM C33, except for gradation.

D. Colors - Inorganic iron oxide pigments, ASTM C979 except that carbon black pigments shall not be used.

E. Admixtures - Comply with the following:

2

047200 -Page3 of7



SECTION 04 72 OO 21-O2s
CAST STONE

1.

2. ASTM C494/C495M Types A - G for water reducing, retarding, accelerating and high range
admixtures.

J Other Admixtures: Integral water repellents and other chemicals, for which no ASTM Standard exists,
shall be previously established as suitable for use in concrete by proven field performance or through
laboratory testing.

ASTM C6l 8 mineral admixtures of dark and variable colors shall not be used in surfaces intended to be
exposed to view.

ASTM C989 granulated blast furnace slag may be used to improve physical properties. Tests are
required to veri$ these features.

F. Water - Potable.

G. Reinforcing Bars -
ASTM ,{615/A6l5M. Grade 40 or 60 steel galvanized or epoxy coated when cover is less than 1.5 in.
(37 mm).

2. Welded Wire Fabric: ASTM Al85 where applicable for wet cast units.

H. All anchors, dowels and other anchoring devices and shims shall be standard building stone anchors
commercially available in a non-corrosive material such as zinc plated, galvanized steel, brass, or stainless
steel Type 302 or 304.

2.03 COLOR & FINISH

A. Match sample on file in Architect's office.

B. All surfaces intend to be exposed to view shall have a fine-grained texture similar to natural stone, with no air
voids in excess of l/32 in. (0.8 mm) and the density of such voids shall be less than 3 occurences per any 1

in.2 (25 mm2) and not obvious under direct daylight illumination at a 5 ft (1.5m) distance.

C. Units shall exhibit a texture approximately equal to the approved sample when viewed under direct daylight
illumination at a 10 ft (3m) distance.

ASTM D2244 permissible variation in color between units of comparable age subjected to similar
weathering exposure.

a. Total color difference - not greater than 6 units.

b. Total hue difference - not greater than 2 units.

D. Minor chipping resulting from shipment and delivery shall not be grounds for rejection. Minor chips shall not
be obvious under direct daylight illumination from a 20 ft (6m) distance.

E. The occurrence ofcrazing or efflorescence shall not constitute a cause for rejection

F. Remove cement film, if required, from exposed surfaces prior to packaging for shipment.

ASTM C260 for air-entraining admixtures.

4.

5

047200-Page4of7



2l-025 SECTION 04 72 OO

CAST STONE

2.04 REINFORCING

A. Reinforce the units as required by the drawings and for safe handling and structural stress

B. Minimum reinforcing shall be 0.25%o of the cross section area.

C. Reinforcement shall be non-corrosive where faces exposed to weather are covered with less than 1.5 in.
(38mm) of concrete material. All reinforcement shall have minimum coverage of twice the diameter of the
bars.

D. Panels, soffits and similar stones greater than 24 in. (600mm) in one direction shall be reinforced in that
direction. Units less than 24 in. (600mm) in both their length and width dimension shall be non-reinforced
unless otherwise specified.

2.05 CURING

A. Cure units in a warm curing chamber approximately l00oF (37.8'C) at 95Yo relative humidity for
approximately l2 hours, or cure in a95Yo moisture environment at a minimum 70"F (2l.l"C) for l6 hours
after casting. Additional yard curing at91%orelative humidity shall be 350o days [i.e. 7 days @ 50"F (10'C)
or 5 days @70'F (21'C)] prior to shipping. Form cured units shall be protected from moisture evaporation
with curing blankets or curing compounds after casting.

2.06 MANUFACTURING TOLERANCES

A. Cross section dimensions shall not deviate by more than + 1/8 in. (3mm) from approved dimensions.

B. Length of units shall not deviate by more than length/360 or + 1/8 in. (3mm), whichever is greater, not to
exceed + 1/4 in. (6mm).

Maximum length of any unit shall not exceed 15 times the average thickness of such unit unless
otherwise agreed by the manufacturer.

C. Warp, bow or twist of units shall not exceed length/360 or + l/8 in. (3mm), whichever is greater

D. Location of dowel holes, anchor slots, flashing grooves, false joints and similar features - on formed sides of
unit, 1/8 in. (3mm), on unformed sides of unit,3/8 in. (9mm) maximum deviation.

2.07 PRODUCTTON QUALTTY CONTROL

A. Testing -
l. Test compressive strength and absorption from specimens selected at random from plant production

2. Samples shall be taken and tested from every 500 (14 m3) cubic feet ofproduct produced.

3. Perform tests in accordance with ASTM C1194 and Cl l95.

4. New and existing mix designs shall be tested for strength and absorption compliance prior to producing
units.

2.08 DELIVERY, STORAGE & HANDLING

A. Mark production units with the identification marks as shown on the shop drawing.

047200-Page5of7



SECTTON 047200 21-025
CAST STONE

B. Package units and protect them from staining or damage during shipping and storage.

C. Provide an itemized list of product to support the bill of lading.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01 EXAMINATION

A. Installing Contractor shall check Cast Stone materials for fit and finish prior to installation. Do not set
unacceptable units.

3.02 SETTING TOLERANCES

A. Comply with Cast Stone Institute@ Technical Manual.

B. Set stones 1/8 in. (3mm) or less, within the plane of adjacent units.

C. Joints, plus - ll16 in. (1.5mm), minimum - 1/8 in. (3mm).

3.03 JOINTING

A. Joint Size -
l At stone/brick joints 3/8 in. (9.5mm).

2. At stone/stone joints in vertical position 1/4 in. (6mm) [3/8 in. (9.5mm) optional].

3. Stone/stone joints exposed on top 3/8 in. (9.5mm).

B. Joint Materials -
L Mortar, Type N, ASTM C270.

2. Use a full bed of mortar at all bed joints.

3. Flush verticaljoints full with mortar.

4. Leave alljoints with exposed tops or under relieving angles open for sealant.

5. Leave headjoints in copings and projecting components open for sealant.

C. Location of Joints -
1. As shown on shop drawings.

2. At control and expansion joints unless otherwise shown.

3.04 SETTING

A. Drench units with clean water prior to setting.

B. Fill dowel holes and anchor slots completely with mortar or non-shrink grout.

C. Set units in full bed of mortar, unless otherwise detailed.

047200-Page6of7



2t-025 SECTION 04 72 OO

CAST STONE

3.0s

3.06

3.07

D. Rake mortar joints 3/4 in. (l8mm) for pointing.

E. Remove excess mortar from unit faces immediately after setting.

F. Tuckpoint unitjoints to a slight concave profile.

JOINT PROTECTION

A. Comply with requirements of Section 07 90 00.

B. Prime ends of units, insert properly sized backing rod and install required sealant.

REPAIR & CLEANING

A. Repair chips with touchup materials furnished by manufacturer.

B. Saturate units to be cleaned prior to applying an approved masonry cleaner.

C. Consult with manufacturer for appropriate cleaners.

INSPECTION & ACCEPTANCE

A. Inspect finished installation according to Bulletin #36.

B. Do not field apply water repellant until repair, cleaning, inspection and acceptance is completed.

END OF SECTION

047200 -Page7 of7



2t-02s SECTION 05 50 OO

METAL FABRICATIONS

SECTION 05 50 OO-METAL FABRICATIONS

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the Provisions of Division 01 apply to all work of this Section.

Furnish all labor, materials and equipment to install all miscellaneous metal work indicated or required
for a complete installation of all work under this contract.

C All items furnished shall be supplied with all devices required for properly and permanently securing
them in their appropriate location.

D. Items identified on the drawings or listed in this specification as Miscellaneous Metal are intended
only as a guide to the Contractor, but this shall in no way relieve the Contractor of the responsibility
to include all items required. The Contractor is cautioned to thoroughly examine all drawings for all
items of Miscellaneous Metal work required under this contract.

Unless otherwise indicated, all work shall be in accordance with the best recommendations of the
Architectural Metal Handbook.

All steel angles, channels, etc., where indicated as to size on the architectural drawings, shall be
included in Metal Fabrications.

G. Related Work Specified Elsewhere:

l. Cast-ln-Place Concrete - Section 03 30 00
2. Concrete Unit Masonry - Section 04 22 00
3. Painting - Section 09 90 00

1.02 REFERENCES

A. ASTM A36 Structural Steel

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A Shop Drawings: Prepare and submit shop drawings to Architect for approval in accordance with the
requirements of Division 01. Shop Drawings shall include placing plans and detailed drawings of
each item. For stock items requiring no modification or special fabrication to fit the requirements of
this job manufacturer's literature and installation instructions will be accepted in lieu of shop
drawings. No materials shall be fabricated until such drawings have been approved by the Architect.

1.04 DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING

A. Deliver materials to site at such intervals to insure unintenupted progress of work.

B. Store steel members off ground using pallets, platforms or other supports. Protect steel members and
packaged materials from erosion and deterioration.

C. Do not store material on structure in a manner that might cause distortion or damage to members or
supporting structures. Repair or replace damaged materials or structures as directed.

D. Store materials to permit easy access for inspection and identification.

E

F

05 50 00 - Page 1 of3



SECTION 05 50 OO

METAL FABRICATIONS
21-025

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 MATERIALS

A. All materials shall be free from defects impairing strength, durability, appearance, and of the best
commercial quality for the purposes indicated. Structural proportions shall be such as to withstand
safely all strains and stresses to which they will be normally subjected.

B. Casting shall be true to pattern and free liom scratches, blemishes, sharp edges and other defects
which may be objectionable.

C. Structural steel shapes and plates shall conform to ASTM A36. All accessories and connections for
steel, unless otherwise indicated, shall be ofsteel.

D. Materials for other metal fabricated items shall be as specified.

2.02 FABRICATION

A. Insofar as possible, all work shall be shop fitted and assembled ready for erection. Work shall be
executed in strict accordance with approved shop drawings.

B. Shop connections, unless otherwise indicated, shall be welded. All welding shall conform to the
current edition ofthe "Standard Code for Welding in Building Construction" ofthe American Welding
Society. All welds shall be of adequate strength and durability, with all exposed welds ground flush
with the base metal and finished clean and smooth.

C. Field Connections, unless otherwise indicated, shall be made with steel bolts or machine screws of
adequate size. Provide any necessary reinforcing plates at connections or fittings.

2.03 PAINTING

Do not paint anchors to be set in concrete. Paint all other items with one shop applied coat of rust-
inhibitive red oxide paint.

2.04 STEEL PIPE RAIL

A. Steel pipe railing shall be l-112" diameter steel tube, with an actual outside diameter of l-112"

B. Rails shall be all welded construction or have concealed fasteners. All welds shall be ground smooth.

C. Rails mounted on walls shall have end extensions as shown on drawings and shall return to the wall
with a 90o elbow, and terminate with a capped end.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01 ERECTION. GENERAL

A. All metal items to be built into concrete or masonry are to be set by the concrete or masonry
contractors and shall be fumished promptly so that they may be built in as the work progresses, as no
cutting of same afterwards will be permitted.

B. All steel construction shall be erected square, plumb, straight and true, accurately frtting and with tight
joints and intersections, by mechanics experienced in erecting structural steel.

C. Holes in concrete or masonry, required for mounting structural steel construction and other
miscellaneous metal items, shall not be larger than necessary to insert the required anchoring devices.

A

05 50 00 - Page 2 of3



2t-025 SECTION 05 50 OO

METAL FABRICATIONS

ALL HOLES SHALL BE DRILLED.

D. Clean all items as required to receive finish paint.

3.02 INSTALLATION - RAILINGS

A. Railings shall be installed level and plumb with expansion bolts of the proper size into drilled holes

END OF SECTION

05 50 00 - Page 3 of3



21-025 SECTION 06 10 OO

ROUGH CARPENTRY

SECTION 0610 OO - ROUGH CARPENTRY

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including General and Supplementary Conditions and
other Division 1 Specification Sections, apply to this Section.

This Section includes all labor, materials, equipment and services necessary to furnish and install all
Rough Carpentry as shown on the drawings and specified herein.

C. The Contractor shall install the following materials which are furnished under other Sections of the
specification, anchoring and securing same as required:

D This Contractor shall install miscellaneous blocking as required by other trades for the installation of
their work, including but not limited to the following:

l. Wood Blocking

r.O2 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. All work under this Section shall be prepared in accordance with NHLA Standards and Specifications

1.03 DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING

A. All lumber shall be delivered, piled and handled so as to protect it from damage. Lumber shall not be
delivered to the site unduly long before it is required in the normal progress of the work. All lumber
shall be protected and kept under cover and offthe ground (minimum 5-712" above the ground and 3-
ll2" above any other surface) both in transit and at the job site.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 LUMBER, GRADES AND SPECIES

A. Lumber grades shall conform to the grading rules of the manufacturer's association under whose rules
the lumber is produced. Lumber shall bear the grade and trade mark of the association under whose
rules it is produced, and a mark of mill identification.

B. Lumber shall be sound, thoroughly seasoned and well manufactured. Materials shall be free of warp
that cannot be corrected in the normal process of bridging or nailing. All woodwork exposed to view in
finished or unfinished areas shall be dressed. Lumber shall be air dried or kiln dried to an average
moisture content not exceeding I 57o.

C. Lumber shall be of the grade and species listed below:

1. Lumber for Blocking - No. 3 Pine or better
2. Plywood for Blocking - CDX or better

2.02 PRESERVATIVE TREATED LUMBER

A. All lumber for curbs, blocking, nailers, etc.,in contact with concrete or masonry shall be preservative
treated. Preservative shall be ACQ preservative or approved equal, applied by the pressure method in a
closed retort. Minimum net retention shall be not less Ihan .25 lb. per cubic foot. Lumber shall be
fabricated insofar as possible before treating. Lumber cut after treating shall have the cut surface well
brushed with same preservative. Furnish Architect with certificate from treating plant stating size and
quantity of lumber treated, type and amount of treatment.

06 10 00 - Page 1 of2



SECTION 06 1O OO

ROUGH CARPENTRY
21-025

2.03 HARDWARE

A This contractor shall furnish and install all nails, spikes, screws, bolts and other similar items of rough
hardware required in the progress of his work and shall install all items of finish hardware furnished by
others.

Anchors for fastening to concrete, masonry and plaster board shall be as manufactured by Hilti,
Rawl, Sanko or approved equal. Fasteners shall be size and type required for each particular
application.
For anchoring in preservative treated blocking, roofing or waterproofing fasteners shall be
stainless steel or hot-dip zinc coated.

PART3 - EXECUTION

3.01 TEMPORARY WINDOW AND DOOR OPENINGS

A. Furnish and install in window openings temporary wood frames secured to the structure and covered
with light grade canvas, polyethylene or wallboard.

B. Entrances shall be provided with temporary wood framed enclosures covered with asphalt-impregnated
sheathing board. Entrance enclosures shall be equipped with outswinging doors complete with
necessary hardware, self-closing device, hasp, lock and pull handle.

C. Remove all such temporary enclosures from the building and site when finished doors and windows are
installed and glazed.

3.02 INSTALLATION - GENERAL

A. All finished work shall be suibed and coped as required for an accurate fit and erected plumb, true
square and in accordance with the drawings. Conelate location of nailers, blocking grounds and similar
supports to allow proper attachment or other work. All work shall be secured in place with screws or
nails as required. Countersink and fill all nail and screw heads exposed to view.

B. This Contractor shall furnish and install all nails, spikes, screws, bolts and other similar items of rough
hardware required in the progress of his work and shall install all items of finish hardware furnished by
others.

END OF SECTION

2

06 10 00 -Page2of2



21-025 SECTION 07 90 OO

CAULKING & SEALANTS

SECTION 07 90 OO CAULKING & SEALANTS

PART I - GENERAL

1.OI SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the Provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section

B. Furnish all labor, material, equipment, scaffolding and appliances required to complete all caulking, and
related work as specified herein and as shown on the drawings.

C. Caulking and sealants specified under this Section shall be installed at the intersection of all dissimilar
materials not mechanically or adhesively attached to each other, at the expansion and contractionjoints
of similar or dissimilar materials, and where it is necessary to provide a smooth transition between
materials of differing shapes. The following list of areas to be caulked or sealed is intended as a general
guide to this Contractor and does not relieve the contractor ofproviding caulking to all areas shown on
the drawings and that fit the above definition:

l. Non-sag Urethane

a. Around the frames of Doors, Windows & Louvers - each exposed side.
b. Vertical concrete, precast concrete, and masonry control and expansionjoints
c. Under door thresholds - at the inside and outside edge ofthe threshold.
d. Flashing reglet terminations.
e. Where interior window stools intersect walls and window frames.
f. Where exterior window sills intersect walls and window frames.
g. All other Joints noted on Drawings as "Caulk" or "Sealant".
h. All joints which meet the definition of paragraph "F" above .

i. Where exterior window sills intersect walls and window frames.
j. Joints in ceramic tile and other hard surface materials.
k. All other Joints noted on Drawings as "Caulk" or "Sealant".
l. All joints which meet the definition of paragraph "F" above.
m. All precast wall panel joints..

2. Self Leveling Horizontal Urethane:

a. Horizontal and sloped expansionjoints in concrete walks, paving, floors and decks.
b. Horizontal and sloped expansion and control joints in interior hard surface flooring

materials.

Expanding Foam Polvurethane Sealant:
a. Horizontal and vertical Precast Concrete Wall Panel joints for thermal insulating and sound

attenuating.

1.02 REFERENCES

A. Non-sag Urethane:

l. ASTM C920, Type S, Grade NS, Class 50
2. Fed Spec TT-S-00230C, Type II, Class A

B. Self Leveline Horizontal Urethane:

1. ASTM C920,Type M, Grade P, Class 50
2. Fed Spec TT-S-00227E Type I, Class A

J

07 90 00 - Page 1 of5



SECTION 07 90 OO

CAULKING & SEALANTS
2l-025

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A. Submit manufacturer's product specifications, handling, installation and curing instructions for each
type of sealant to be used in accordance the requirements of Division 0l .

B. Submit sample ofjoint sub-caulking to be used.

C. Submit color sample of each type of sealant for selection by the Architect. Colors will be selected from
the manufacturer's standard line of colors.

1.04 DELIVERY STORAGE AND HANDLING

A. All materials shall be delivered to the site in their original, unopened containers, clearly labeled with
manufacturer's name, brand name, and such identifying numbers as are appropriate.

B. Store caulking materials in a dry, heated space. Maintain temperature at approximately 70oF

1.05 WARRANTY

A. The Contractor shall, and by acc€ptance ofthis contract does, warranty that all work executed under this
section will be free from defects due to materials and workmanship for a period of five (5) years from
the date of "Substantial Completion" and at his own expense, repair and replace all such work found to
be defective during the term specified.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 CAULKING MATERIALS

Non-sag Urethane - Caulking compound shall be one- or two-part polyurethane caulking compound that
meets or exceeds the requirements of Fed. Spec. TT-S-00230C. Compound shall be as recommended
by the manufacturer for use without a paint finish and shall form a tough elastic film on the surface, but
remain plastic underneath. It shall contain no ingredients which will stain masonry or corrode metals.
Color of compound shall be as selected by the Architect. Atthe contractors option he may use two-part
caulking compound of the same materials as those specified herein. Caulking compound shall be one of
the following or approved equal:

1. Sika Chemical Co. - Sika-Flex 1a or 2c NS
2. Sonneborn - Sonolastic NPI or NP2
3. Tremco - Dymonic or Dymeric
4. Pecora - Dynatrol II

B. Self Leveling Horizontal Urethane - Self Leveling caulking compound shall be self leveling or slope
grade one- or two-component Polyurethane Sealant for expansion and contractionjoints in concrete
floors, walks, paving and decks both interior and exterior, and joints in hard surface floor finish
materials such as quarry tile, ceramic tile andterrazzo. Horizontal grade urethane shall remain flexible
to -400, shall be abrasion resistant and resist deterioration caused by weather, stress, movement, traffic,
water, oils, and road chemicals. Self Leveling caulking shall be suitable for continuous water
immersion. Self Leveling Caulking shall be as manufactured by one of the following or approved
equal:

1. Sonneborn - SL 2 Sealant
2. Pecora - Urexpan NR-300
3. Tremco - THC-900/901
4. Sika Chemical Co. - Sikaflex 2c SL

A

2.02 CAULKING ACCESSORIES

07 90 00 - Page 2 of5



21-025 SECTION 07 90 OO

CAULKING & SEALANTS

A. Primer - Shall be colorless primer made by manufacturer of sealant and shall be specifically designed as
prime coating for the caulking or sealant compound furnished.

B. Cleaning Fluid - Cleaning fluid shall be methyl ethyl keytone (MEK), methyl isobutyl keytone (MIBK)
or similar solvent material which will not etch or mar metal finishes, shall be the product of anationally
recognized manufacturer, and shall be of type expressly recommended for use with the caulking or
sealant compound used.

C. Bond Breaker - Bond breaker shall be polyethylene tape, or other approved materials or coated materials
providing a bond breaker on the exposed side with a non-smear adhesive on the contact side.

D. Joint Sub-Caulking - Shall be non-staining, resilient closed cell polyethylene foam rod stock, size to be
under at least25o/o compression when finally positioned in the joint. Sub-caulking shall be one of the
following or approved equal:

l. Williams Products - Expand-O Foam
2. Sonneborn - Sonofoam Closed-Cell Soft Backer Rod

PART 3 . EXECUTION

3.01 EXAMINATION OF SURFACES

A. Examine all other work and surfaces to receive the work of this section, and report to the General
Contractor all conditions not acceptable. Do not seal joints until they are in compliance with
specifications and drawings. Commencement ofwork will constitute acceptance of all such conditions
and surfaces to receive work of this section and lead to a waiver of any subsequent claims to the
contrary.

3.02 PREPARATION

A. Allow a minimum 28 days curing period for concrete, mortar or grout prior to caulking.

B. Protect areas adjacent tojoints as necessary from smear or stain and to facilitate tooling ofsealant.

C. Thoroughly clean all joints, removing all foreign matter such as dust, oil, grease, asphalt, tar, wax, rust,
water, surface dirt and liost, and properly prepare surface to receive the sealant.

D. Porous materials such as concret€, masonry or stone shall be cleaned where necessary by grinding, sand
or water blast-cleaning, mechanical abrading, chemical washing or combination of these methods as
required to provide a dry, clean, sound base surface for sealant adhesion.

Masonry surfaces to be contacted by sealant shall be made free of sanded surfaces or applied
coatings that could be detrimental to sealant bond.

Loose particles present or resulting from grinding, abrading or blasting shall be removed by
blowing out joints with compressed air (oil free) prior to application of primer or sealant.

E. Non-porous surfaces, such as metal shall be cleaned ofscale, rust and any coatings either mechanically
or chemically as required to provide a dry, clean, sound base surface for sealant adhesion.

Metal surfaces treated with methacrylate lacquer, bituminous paints or similar protective coatings
shall have such coating removed by a solvent that leaves no residue. Previously applied primer
must adhere permanently or be entirely removed.

Solvent shall be used with clean white cloths or lintless paper towels and wiped dry with clean,
dry white cloths or lintless paper towels. Do not allow solvent to air dry without wiping.

2.

2.

07 90 00 - Page 3 of5



SECTION 07 90 OO

CAULKING & SEALANTS
21-025

3 Joint areas protected with masking tape or strippable films shall be cleaned as above after removal
of tape or film.

In general, use primer only where recommended by sealant manufacturer. Primer shall be applied in
strict accordance with manufacturer's printed recommendations and instructions and shall be used as it
comes from the container.

F

G. For all control joints, sealant bond is considered critical and a primer shall be used. Joint primer shall
be brush applied to both faces ofthejoint created and allowed to cure as recommended by the sealant
manufacturer.

H. Do no priming or caulking ofjoints with surfaces in less than a dry condition.

3.03 APPLICATION - NON-SAG URETHANE

A. Depth of sealant at the center of its cross section shall be uniform and approximately one half width of
sealant with no depth less than one third the width. Depth of sealant at bond interface shall be uniform
and approximately equal to width of sealant with no depth less than three quarters the width, except
where a bond breaker is used. Backing shall be subcaulking material or bond breaker where
subcaulking material is not to be utilized. Maximum depth of sealant is to be l/2" unless manufacturer
provides a special exception.

B. Whenever mortar joints are to be surface caulked, such as those at ends of lintels, sealant shall be
provided with proper backing to obtain the reduced depth ofthe sealant required atthe center ofits cross
section. Use one-half round joint subcaulking material with non-smear continuous adhesive on its flat
face.

C. Apply sealant in strict accordance with the manufacturer's directions. Apply sealant uniformly with
manually operated or air operated air caulking guns, using proper size and shape nozzle tip appropriate
for the joint to be treated. Use sufficient pressure to fill all voids and joints solid. Fill joints from the
deepestpointtothesurfacebyholdingtheproperlysizednozzleagainstthebackofthejoint. Work
sealant if needed to insure all air is removed.

D. Tool sealant immediately following gunning. Apply pressure to make intimate contact with the joint
faces and achieve a slightly concave joint surface. Caulked joints on flush surfaces shall be neatly
finished with a beading tool to a uniform appearance. Remove excess caulking and leave surface neat,
smooth, clean and flush at all edges.

E. Where appearance is considered critical, masking tape shall be applied in continuous strips in alignment
with joint edge before applying sealant. Surface of tooled sealant shall be dusted with sand to dull its
sheen, or otherwise treated so as to harmonize with the surrounding work in color and texture. This
must be done before sealant has developed a skin coat. Carefully remove masking tape immediately
upon completion ofsuch operations and clean as required.

Caulking and sealing shall be done only when the temperature is above 40oF. Caulking may be applied
in temperatures as low as 20oF if the substrates are completely dry, free of moisture, and clean as

described above, and, the caulking materials have been stored at 60"F or abovejust prior to installation.

G. Upon completion of caulking work, alljoints shall be neat and watertight with sealant material securely
bonded to side ofjoints and unbonded to backing.

H. Protect newly applied sealant until cured.

3.04 APPLICATION. SELF LEVELING HORIZONTAL URETHANE

A. Self leveling urethane sealant shall be applied in strict accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.
Surfaces shall be prepared as specified above.

F

07 90 00 - Page 4 of5



2t-025 SECTION 07 90 OO

CAULKING & SEALANTS

B. Joint surfaces shall be primed with primer as recommended by the sealant manufacturer. Primer shall
be applied in a thin, uniform film. Avoid buildup of excess film thickness. Allow approximately 30

minutes drying time before applying sealant. Reapply sealant to all surfaces not sealed in the same day
as the primer is installed. Apply masking tape to the sides of the joint before priming and remove
before sealant has begun to thicken and set.

C. Apply proper backing prior to sealant application. At exterior joints where sealant is to be applied over
expansionjoint material installed under Section 03 30 00 install a polyethylene bond breaker over the
expansion joint material. At interior horizontal joints in flooring materials install backer rod as

specified herein.

D. Mix two-component materials in strict accordance with the manufacturer's instructions.

E. After mixing install sealant. For large joints the sealant may be poured directly from the can. In smaller
joints or slope grade applications the joint be filled by flowing the sealant from a bulk-loading gun.

F. Fill joints from the bottom; avoid bridging the joint, which may form air voids.

G. Self-leveling grade caulking will form a clean joint surface. Slope grade shall be lightly tooled to
smooth out the ripples. On sloped surfaces, tool from the lowest point to the highest.

3.05 APPLICATION - SPRAYED POLYURATHANE FOAM SEALANT

A. Apply in strict accordance with manufacturers instructions

B. Surfaces must be dry, clean and free of dust, dirt, grease and other substances that may inhibit proper

adhesion. Spray foam when surface and ambient temperatures are between 60" - 90oF (16' - 32'C).
Chemical contents must be between 70o - 90oF (21' - 32"C) before dispensing.

C. Install exterior non-sag urethane sealant and backer rod, allow sufficient time to cure, then install spray
foam polyurethane sealant. Cut sealant back as required to install interior backer rod and non-sag
urethane sealant.

3.06 CLEANING

During and upon completion of all caulking and sealant work, remove all excess sealant, smears and
related stains or soiling from adjacent surfaces. Methods are subject to the architect's approval. Use of
acidic base materials will not be permitted.

B. On nonporous surfaces, immediately remove excess sealant with solvent moistened cloth.

C. On porous surfaces allow sealant to cure overnight, and then remove by light wire brushing or sanding.

D. All finished work shall be left in a neat, clean condition.

END OF SECTTON

A

07 90 00 - Page 5 of5



2t-025 SECTION 3123 OO

EXCAVATION & FILL

SECTION 31 23 OO EXCAVATION & FILL

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the Provisions of Division 01 apply to all work of this Section

B. This Section shall include fumishing all labor, material and equipment necessary to do all excavating
and backfilling for the building, work related to the earthwork conshuction, and site work improvements

C. Related Work Specified Elsewhere:

l. Aggregate Base Courses - Section 31 23 00
2. Concrete Paving - Section 32 13 13

D. All trenching and other miscellaneous excavation designated under other sections ofthese specifications
shall be in accordance with this section.

I.O2 TESTING

A. Owner shall hire and pay an independent testing laboratory to verify soil conditions and do compaction
tests on all backfill materials. Testing shall be performed to satisfy the requirements of this Section.

B. This Contractor shall cooperate with testing laboratory in developing a testing schedule.

C. Tests shall be made as follows:

l. Under Concrete walks - one density test for every 500 cubic yards of fill placed with at least one
test for every 2 vertical feet of fill placed.

1.03 UTILITIES

A. Rules and regulations governing the respective utilities shall be observed in executing all work under
this Section.

B. Active utilities shown on the drawings shall be adequately protected liom damage and removed and
relocated only as indicated or specified. Where active utilities are encountered but are not shown on the
drawings, the Architect shall be advised; the work shall be adequately protected, supported or relocated
as directed by the Architect; the contract price will be adjusted for such additional work.

C. This contractor shall contact the local governing utility for assistance in locating utilities.

D. As per Minnesota Statutes Chapter 216D, this Excavator shall give 48 hours notice (priorto digging) to
the Minnesota State Gopher One Call Excavation Hotline 1-800-252-1166.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.OI FILL UNDER CONCRETE WALKS AND FOOTINGS

A. Gravel fill material under floor slabs and engineered fill under footings and foundation walls shall meet
the following gradation requirements as per ASTM C-136 percent passing by weight:

3" sieve
2" sieve
%" sieve

100%
85o/o - 100o/o

71Yo - 100Yo

31 23 00 - Page 1 of3



SECTION 31 23 OO

EXCAVATING & FILL
21-025

No. 4 sieve
No. 40 sieve
No. 200 sieve

Sub-grade Fills:
Below Pavements

Subbase Fills:
Below Pavements
Aggregate Base Course
Non-Structural Fills

Minimum Percent Compaction
more than 3'below...95; within 3'...100

35%o - 75o/o

50o/o

5Yo

Sandy gravel, sand, silt or clay with a plastic index less than 15 may be used.

B. Compaction for fill under footings and foundations shall be a minimum of 98%o of ASTM D698.

2.02 EXTERIOR BACKFILL

A. Exterior backfill material shall be excavated material free from concrete, brick, broken masonry, stone,
rock, wood, clay lumps, frozen earth, soft and unstable material which does not compact readily by
tamping and rolling. Excavated material that is dry, clean granular material free ofcontaminates, organic
matter, or other materials specified to be removed in Section 3 I 05 l0 Site Preparation may be used for
backfill. Taconite tailings are acceptable as backfill.

B. Additional fill required to bring up to design grades shall be furnished under this contract. Fill shall
meet the requirements set forth in the above paragraphs.

C. Where excavation occurs at other areas, (i.e. utilities, site utilities, site remediation or any other reason)
excavation shall be backfilled with compacted, engineered fill or as required by traffic above the
excavation.

2.03 COMPACTIONCRITERIA

A. Compaction criteria for this construction shall meet the following based on ASTM D698 - Standard
Proctor:

100

100

90

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01 EXCAVATION

A. Provide banicades, fences and protective devices as required for safety around all excavations

B. Excavate all material of any nature to the lines and grades required by the drawings. Excavation shall be
confined generally to the project limits allowing sufficient space for removal of form work.

C. Roll proof the exposed material beneath paved areas and walks using a vibratory compactor

D. Protect bottom of excavation against freezing by means of blankets or straw as required. No fill or
footings shall be placed over frozen ground and no frozen fill material shall be placed.

3.03 FINISH GRADING

A. Surface tolerances, uniformly smooth grading shall be accomplished on all areas, including excavated
and fill sections and adjacent transition areas. The finished surface shall be reasonably smooth,
compacted and free from all building debris and rubbish. The degree offinish shall be that ordinarily
obtainable from blade-grade operations, except as otherwise specified. The finished surface shall be not

31 23 00 - Page 2 of3



2t-025 SECTION 31 23 OO

EXCAVATION & FILL

more than 0.l0 foot above or below the established grade or approved cross section. All ditches and
gutters shall be finished so as to drain readily. The surface ofareas to be topsoiled shall be finished so
as to drain readily. The surface ofareas to be topsoiled shall be finished as to a smoothness suitable for
the placing of 6" of topsoil. The surface of embankments or excavated areas on which pavement is to be
placed shall not vary more than 0.50 inch from the established grade and approved cross section when
tested with I 0 foot straight-edge applied both parallel to and at right angles to the centerline ofthe area.

B. Protection:Protectnewlygradedareasfromtheactionsoftheelements. Anysettlementorwashingthat
occurs prior to acceptance of the work shall be repaired and grades re- established to the required
elevation and slopes. Fill to required subgrade levels any areas where settlement occurs.

3.04 SETTLEMENT

A. Fill and backfill shall be compacted sufficiently to prevent future settlement or displacement of all
finished surfaces. Particular emphasis shall be directed to tree planting. If settlement does occur within
the one year guarantee period, contractor shall correct the settlement conditions including, but not
limited to, replacement of sidewalks and paving, re-sodding, seeding or mulching at no expense to the
Owner.

END OF SECTION

31 23 00 - Page 3 of3



2t-025 SECTION 32 11 23
AGGREGATE BASE COURSES

SECTION 32 11 23 AGGREGATE BASE COURSES

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the Provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section.

B. This Section includes all labor, materials and equipment necessary to furnish place and compact
aggregate base for exterior pavement structures where shown on drawings and specified herein.

C. Related Work Specified Elsewhere:

1. Excavation & Fill - Section 31 23 00
2. Concrete Paving - Section 3213 13

I.O2 SUBMITTALS

A. TESTS: The following tests shall be made by an independent testing laboratory. The Owner shall pay
for all tests. One set ofthe following tests shall be performed during construction ofthe Aggregate Base
Course:

I . Gradation...................ASTM C136-7 6 md Cl 17 -7 6
2. Abrasion....................ASTM C131 -7 6
3. Spall Material..............ASTM C123-69
4. Standard Proctor Density....ASTM D698

Field density tests shall be made in conformance with ASTM D1556-64. Test compaction of base
course at locations not more than 50 feet on center.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.OI M,dTERIALS

A. Conform with MnDOT Section 2211, Aggregate Base using Class 5 aggregate under sidewalks

B. Conform with MnDOT Section 3149.2, Granular Material using Sand Cover beneath walkways &
building slabs.

Sieve Size Percent Passins
4.75mm (#4)
2.00mm (#10)
425um (#40)
75um (#200)

100

9s-100
0-50
0-8

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01 CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS

A. Coordinate with work under other Sections to confirm prepared subgrade elevations and conditions prior
to placing aggregate base.

B. Conform with MnDOT Section 22ll (Aggregate Base) to place compacted layers not more than 3" in
compacted thickness; except that ifvibratory or other approved types ofspecial compacting equipment
are used, the thickness of each layer may be increased to a maximum of 6". Base course under all walks
and paving shall be 8" compacted thickness unless otherwise noted on drawings.

32 ll 23 - Page 1 of2



SECTION 321123
AGGREGATE BASE COURSES

21-025

C. Compact the full thickness of each layer of aggregate base to 100% of maximum density. Compaction
tests are described in Article L02 above.

END OF SECTION

321123-Page2of2



2t-025 SECTION 321623
CONCRETE PAVING

SECTION 32 13 13 - CONCRETE PAVING

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Conditions of the Contract and the Provisions of Division 0l apply to all work of this Section

B. This Section shall include all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to install all concrete
sidewalks in accord8nce with the drawings and specifications.

C. Related Work Specified Elsewhere:
1. Concrete Reinforcement - Section 03 20 00
2. Cast-in-place Concrete - Section 03 30 00
3. Excavation and Fill - Section 31 23 00
4. Aggregate Base Courses - Section 3211 23

1.02 REFERENCES

A. All work shall conform to requirements of Mn/DOT Standard Specifications for Construction, 2018

(Current) Edition, for the following:

l. 2105 Excavation and Embankment
2. 2301 Concrete Pavemento also for jointing and curing (2301.N.3.b)
3. 2461 Structural Concrete
4. 2521Walks

1.03 SUBMITTALS

A. Mix Design: Three copies of the concrete mix design shall be submitted to the Architect/Engineer for
review and approval, in accordance with the requirements of Mn/DOT 2461 .

l. Submit all concrete mix designs at least two weeks (14 days) prior to start of Work.
2. Provide catalog information on any admixtures or agents to be included in mix.

B. Qualitv Assurance/Control Submittals:

l. Test Reports: Report test results to Engineer
2. Certificates: If transit-mix concrete is used, the transit-mix concrete supplier shall furnish

Certificate of Compliance with Construction Documents.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.OI MATERIALS

A. Conform with the following materials
MnDOT Section

2461.2
3303
3702
3722,2723
3756

2.02 ACCESSORIES

l. Concrete Mix No. 3F52 for (sidewalks & curbs & gutters)
2. Concrete Reinforcement- 6"x6" steel fabric
3. Preformed Joint Filler - Type E
4. Concrete Joint Sealers
5. Curing Materials - Plastic Sheeting

A. Accessories as required

321623-Page1of2



SECTION 32 16 23

CONCRETE SIDEWALKS
21-025

2.03 AGGREGATE

A. Class 5 Aggregate Base shall be in accordance with the requirements of Section 3138

PART3 - EXECUTION

3.01 INSTALLATION

A. Conform with MI/DOT Standard Specification forConcrete Paving and Walks, and with the following
requirements:

Granular Materials: Place compacted granular bedding as base for all concrete paving, to depth as

shown on the drawings. Compaction shall be as per project Geotechnical Report recommendations
or as per Section 32 ll 23 Aggregate Base Courses.

2. Concrete Walks - Concrete flatwork for exterior paved walks shall be to thickness as shown on the
drawings and details. Assure uniform cross slope as shown on the drawings for walks. Finish
surface with light broom finish, unless otherwise noted on the drawings. Provide reinforcing per
Section 03 20 00 Concrete Reinforcement and as noted on the drawings.

3. Control Joints - Control joints shall be located where indicated on the drawings. Where not otherwise
detailed on the drawings, locate control joints not over 5 feet on center in all directions. Extend
reinforcing through controljoints, and scorejoint with a finishing tool to a depth of l/4 ofthe slab
thickness as detailed on the drawings.

4. Expansion Joints: Expansion joints shall be located where indicated on the drawings. Where not
otherwise detailed on the drawings, locate expansion joint material not over 25 feet on center each way
and where exterior slabs abut walls or other fixed objects. Do not run reinforcing through joints.
Expansion joints not otherwise detailsd shall be made with specifiedjoint filler extendingfull-thickness
through the concrete slab. Where indicated on the drawings, hold joint filler 3/8" back from face. Seal
joint with joint sealer.

5. Joints at Transitions: Transverse expansion joints, filled with % inch preformed joint filler material,
shall be placed at catch basin locations, and between the walk and curb where the walk is against the
back ofcurb. All reinforcing shall be discontinuous at expansionjoint locations.

B. Moisten aggregate base surface with water prior to installing concrete paving.

C. Concrete shall be installed in all areas as noted on the drawings. Cure all new concrete paving according
to Part 3.02.

3.02 COLD WEATHER CONCRETE CURING

Cold weather concrete curing shall be in accordance with 2531.3G3 and the following concrete protection
guidelines. It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to protect the newly placed concrete from cold
weather damage. All the materials listed below shall be used in conjunction with regular membrane curing
compound or extreme service membrane curing compound, depending upon the date and location of the
project as stipulated in 2531.3G3.

1. 1 sheet of plastic: If ovemight low temperature is expected to be from approximately 27"F to 35'F.
2. 2 sheets of plastic: If ovemight low temperature is expected to be from approximately 22"F to 27'F.
3. Straw, blanket, or similar insulating material: If ovemight low temperature is expected to be

approximately 22'F or lower.

END OF SECTION

A

321623-Page2of2



.WAIA Document 8101'* - 2017

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect

AGREEMENT made as of the day of in the year
(ln words, indicate day, month andyear.)

BETWEEN the Architect's client identified as the Owner:
(Name, legal status, address and olher information)

Aitkin County
307 -2ndStreetNW
Aitkin, MN 56431
Telephone Nu mber : 21 8 -927 -7 27 6
Fax Number: 218-927 -7 37 4

and the Architect:
(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Architectural Resources, Inc.
704 East Howard Street
Hibbing, MN 55746
Telephone Number: 21 8-263 -6868

ADDIT]ONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has

added information needed for its
completion. The author may also

have revised the text of the original

AIA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Reporf that notes added

information as well as revisions to the

standard form text is available from
the author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the lefi margin of this
document indicates where the author
has added necessary information
and where the author has added to or
deleted from the original AIA text.

lnit.

This document has important legal

consequences. Consultation with an

attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

for the following Project:

Q{ame, location and detailed descriplion)

Aitkin County

Project Scope - As defined by Contract Amendment

The Owner and Architect agree as follows.

AIA Document 8101 rM - 2017. Copyright @ 1974,1978, 1 987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 15:05:1 1 ET on 02106/2020 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, ahd is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

1



TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 INITIAL INFORMATION

2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3 SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S BASIC SERVICES

4 SUPPLEMENTAL AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

6 COST OFTHEWORK

7 COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

8 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

10 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

11 COMPENSATION

,12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

13 SCOPEOFTHEAGREEMENT

(Paragraph deleted)
ARTICLE 1 INITIAL INFORMATION

$ 1.1 This Agreement is based on the Initial Information set forth in this Section I .l.
(For each item in this section, insert the information or a statement such as "not applicable" or "unknown at time of
execution.t')

$ 1.1.'l The Owner's program for the Project:
(Insert the Owner"s program, identify documentation that establishes the Oy,ner's program, or stale the manner in
which the programwill be developed.)

As defined by Contract Amendment

$ 1.1,2 The Project's physical characteristics:
(ldentify or describe pertinent information about the Project's physical characterislics, such as size; location;
dimensions; geotechnical reports; site boundaries; topographic surveys; trffic and ulility studies; availability of
public and private cttilities and services; legal description of the site, etc.)

As defined by Contract Amendment

$ 1.1.3 The Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, as defined in Section 6.1
(Provide lotal and, if knotun, a line item breakdown.)

As defined by Contract Amendment

$ 1.1.4 The Owner's anticipated design and construction milestone dates:

(Paragraphs deleted)
As defined by Contract Amendment

AIA Document 8101'M - 2017. Copyright @ 1974, 1975,1987 ,1997 ,2007 and 2017 by The American lnstitule of Architecls. All rights reserved, WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any
ponion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 15:05:11 ET on0210612020 under Order No.1122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1}AO4Z9S74)

2
lnit.



$ 1.1.5 The Owner intends the following procurement and delivery method for the Project:
(Identifu method such as competitive bid or negotiated contract, as well as any requirements for accelerated or
fasttrack design and construction, multiple bid packages, or phased construction.)

As defined by Contract Amendment

$ 1.1.6 The Owner's anticipated Sustainable Objective for the Project:
(Identify and describe the Owner's Sustainable Objectivefor lhe Project, tf ony.)

I et defined by Contract Amendment

S 1'1'6.1 If the Owner identifies a Sustainable Objective, the Owner and Architect shall complete and incorporate AIA
Document 8204^tM--2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, into this Agreement to define the terms, conditions and
services related to the Owner's Sustainable Objective. If 8204-2017 is incorporated into this agreement, the Owner
and Architect shall incorporate the completedE204-2017 into the agreements with the consultants and contractors
performing services or Work in any way associated with the Sustainable Objective.

$ 1.1.7 The Owner identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 5.3
(List name, address, and other contacl information.)

Jim Bright
Maintenance Supervisor
Aitkin County
217 - 2"d Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431
Telephone Number: 21 8-927 -7 363
Email Address: jim.bright@co.aitkin.mn.us

$ 1.1.8 The persons or entities, in addition to the Owner's representative, who are required to review the Architect's
submittals to the Owner are as follows:
(List name, address, and other contact information.)

I A. defined by Contract Amendment

$ 1.1.9 The Owner shall retain the following consultants and contractors

(Paragraphs deleted)
As defined by Contract Amendment

$ 1.1.10 The Architect identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 2.3
(List name, address, and other contact information.)

Scott Sosalla, President
Architectural Resources, Inc.
704 East Howard Street
Hibbing, MN 55746
Telephone Number: 21 8-263 -6868
Mobile Number: 218-966-17 l0
Email Address: scott.sosalla@arimn.com

S 1.1.11 The Architect shall retain the consultants identified in Sections 1.1.1 l.l and 1.1.1 1.2:
(List name, legal stalus, address, and other contact information.)

S 1.1.11.1 Consultants retained under Basic Services:

AIA Document 8101 ril - 2017. Copyright @ 1974,1978,1 987, 1 997, 2007 and2017 by The American lnstitute of Architecls. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any 3portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 15:05:1 1 E'l on 0210612020 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1|lodlz\z\, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (3BO471SZ4\

lnit.



(Paragraphs deleted)
As defined by Contract Amendment

S 1.1.11.2 Consultants retained under Supplemental Services:

As defined by Contract Amendment

S 1.1.12 Other Initial Information on which the Agreement is based

As defined by Contract Amendment

$ 1.2 The Owner and Architect may rely on the Initial Information. Both parties, however, recognize that the Initial
Information may materially change and, in that event, the Owner and the Architect shall appropriately adjust the
Architect's services, schedule for the Architect's selices, and the Architect's compensation. The Owner shall adjust
the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work and the Owner's anticipated design and construction milestones, as
necessary, to accommodate material changes in the Initial Information.

(Paragraphs deleted)
ARTICLE2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

$ 2.1 The Architect shall provide professional services as set forth in this Agreement. The Architect represents that it is
properly licensed in the jurisdiction where the Project is located to provide the services required by this Agreement, or
shall cause such services to be performed by appropriately licensed design professionals.

$ 2,2 The Architect shall perform its services consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by
architects practicing in the same or similar locality under the same or similar circumstances. The Architect shall
perform its services as expeditiously as is consistent with such professional skill and care and the orderly progress of
the Project.

$ 2.3 The Architect shall identifu a representative authorized to act on behalf of the Architect with respect to the
Project.

$ 2.4 Except with the Owner's knowledge and consent, the Architect shall not engage in any activity, or accept any
employment, interest or contribution that would reasonably appear to compromise the Architect's professional
judgment with respect to this Project.

$ 2.5 The Architect shall maintain the following insurance until termination of this Agreement. If any of the
requirements set forth below are in addition to the types and limits the Architect normally maintains, the Owner shall
pay the Architect as set forth in Section I 1.9.

$ 2,5.1 Commercial General Liability with policy limits of not less than two million dollars ($ 2,000,000 ) for each
occurrence and four million dollars ($ 4,000,000 ) in the aggregate for bodily injury and property damage.

$ 2.5.2 Automobile Liability covering vehicles owned, and non-owned vehicles used, by the Architect with policy
limits of not le ss than one million dollars ($ I ,000,000 ) per accident for bodily injury, death of any person, and
property damage arising out of the ownership, maintenance and use of those motor vehicles, along with any other
statutorily required automobile coverage.

$ 2.5.3 The Architect may achieve the required limits and coverage for Commercial General Liability and Automobile
Liability through a combination of primary and excess or umbrella liability insurance, provided such primary and
excess or umbrella liability insurance policies result in the same or greater coverage as the coverages required under
Sections 2.5.1 and 2.5 .2, and, in no event shall any excess or umbrella liability insurance provide narrower coverage
than the primary policy. The excess policy shall not require the exhaustion of the underlying limits only through the
actual payment by the underlying insurers.

$ 2.5.4 Workers' Compensation at statutory limits.

AIA Document B1O1ra -2017. Copyright @ 1 974, 1 978, 1 987, 1997,2oo7 and 20 l7 by The American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at I 5:05:1 1 Ef on 0210612020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574,

4
lnit.



$ 2.5.5 Employers' Liability with policy limits not less than one million dollars ($ 1,000,000 ) each accident, one
million dollars ($ 1,000,000 ) each employee, and one million dollars ($ 1,000,000 ) policy limit.

$ 2.5.6 Professional Liability covering negligent acts, errors and omissions in the performance ofprofessional services
with policy limits of not less than two million dollars ($ 2,000,000 ) per claim and four million dollars ($
4,000,000 ) in the aggregate.

$ 2.5.7 Additional lnsured Obligations. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Architect shall cause the primary and
excess or umbrella polices for Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability to include the Owner as an
additional insured for claims caused in whole or in part by the Architect's negligent acts or omissions. The additional
insured coverage shall be primary and non-contributory to any of the Owner's insurance policies and shall apply to
both ongoing and completed operations.

$ 2.5.8 The Architect shall provide certificates of insurance to the Owner that evidence compliance with the
requirements in this Section 2.5.

ARTICLE 3 SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S BASIC SERVICES

$ 3.1 The Architect's Basic Services consist of those described in this Article 3 and include usual and customary
structural, mechanical, and electrical engineering services. Services not set forth in this Article 3 are Supplemental or
Additional Services.

$ 3.1.1 The Architect shall manage the Architect's services, research applicable design criteria, attend Project
meetings, communicate with members of the Project team, and report progress to the Owner.

$ 3.1.2 The Architect shall coordinate its services with those services provided by the Owner and the Owner's
consultants. The Architect shall be entitled to rely on, and shall not be responsible for, the accuracy, completeness, and
timeliness of, services and information furnished by the Owner and the Owner's consultants. The Architect shall
provide prompt written notice to the Owner if the Architect becomes aware of any error, omission, or inconsistency in
such seryices or information.

$ 3.1.3 As soon as practicable after the date of this Agreement, the Architect shall submit for the Owner's approval a
schedule forthe performance ofthe Architect's services. The schedule initially shall include anticipated dates for the
commencement of construction and for Substantial Completion of the Work as set forth in the Initial Information. The
schedule shall include allowances for periods of time required for the Owner's review, for the performance of the
Owner's consultants, and for approval of submissions by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. Once
approved by the Owner, time limits established by the schedule shall not, except for reasonable cause, be exceeded by
the Architect or Owner. With the Owner's approval, the Architect shall adjust the schedule, if necessary, as the Project
proceeds until the commencement of construction.

$ 3.1.4 The Architect shall not be responsible for an Owner's directive or substitution, or for the Owner's acceptallce of
non-conforming Work, made or given without the Architect's written approval.

$ 3,1,5 The Architect shall contact governmental authorities required to approve the Construction Documents and
entities providing utility services to the Project. The Architect shall respond to applicable design requirements
imposed by those authorities and entities.

$ 3.1.6 The Architect shall assist the Owner in connection with the Owner's responsibility for filing documents
required for the approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.

$ 3.2 Schematic Design Phase Services

$ 3.2.1 The Architect shall review the program and other information fumished by the Owner, and shall review laws,
codes, and regulations applicable to the Architect's seryices.

$ 3.2.2 The Architect shall prepare a preliminary evaluation of the Owner's program, schedule, budget for the Cost of
the Work, Project site, the proposed procurement and delivery method, and other Initial Information, each in terms of
the other, to asceftain the requirements of the Project. The Architect shall notifr the Owner of (l) any inconsistencies

AIA Document 81011il -2017. Copyright @ '1974, 1978, 1987, 1997,2007 and2017 by The American lnstitute of Architecls. All rights reserved. IIVARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorlzed reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any
ponion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 15:05:1 1 ET on 0210012020 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

5
lnit.



discovered in the information, and (2) other information or consulting services that may be reasonably needed for the
Project.

$ 3.2.3 The Architect shall present its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and shall discuss with the Owner altemative
approaches to design and construction ofthe Project. The Architect shall reach an understanding with the Owner
regarding the requirements of the Project.

$ 3.2.4 Based on the Project requirements agreed upon with the Owner, the Architect shall prepare and present, for the
Owner's approval, a preliminary design illustrating the scale and relationship of the Project components.

$ 3.2.5 Based on the Owner's approval of the preliminary design, the Architect shall prepare Schematic Design
Documents for the Owner's approval. The Schematic Design Documents shall consist of drawings and other
documents including a site plan, if appropriate, and preliminary building plans, sections and elevations; and may
include some combination of study models, perspective sketches, or digital representations. Preliminary selections of
major building systems and construction materials shall be noted on the drawings or described in writing.

S 3.2.5.1 The Architect shall consider sustainable design alternatives, such as material choices and building orientation,
together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design that is consistent with the
Owner's program, schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work. The Owner may obtain more advanced sustainable
design services as a Supplemental Service under Section 4. I . I .

S 3.2.5.2 The Architect shall consider the value of alternative materials, building systems and equipment, together with
other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design for the Project that is consistent with the
Owner's program, schedule, and budget for the Cost of the Work.

$ 3.2.6 The Architect shall submit to the Owner an estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with
Section 6.3.

$ 3.2.7 The Architect shall submit the Schematic Design Documents to the Owner, and request the Owner's approval.

$ 3.3 Design Development Phase Services

$ 3.3.1 Based on the Owner's approval of the Schematic Design Documents, and on the Owner's authorization of any
adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall prepare Design
Development Documents for the Owner's approval. The Design Development Documents shall illustrate and describe
the development of the approved Schematic Design Documents and shall consist of drawings and other documents
including plans, sections, elevations, typical construction details, and diagrammatic layouts of building systems to fix
and describe the size and character ofthe Project as to architectural, structural, mechanical and electrical systems, and
other appropriate elements. The Design Development Documents shall also include outline specifications that identifo
major materials and systems and establish, in general, their quality levels.

$ 3.3.2 The Architect shall update the estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with Section 6.3.

$ 3.3.3 The Architect shall submit the Design Development Documents to the Owner, advise the Owner of any
adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, and request the Owner's approval.

$ 3.4 Construction Documents Phase Services

$ 3.4.1 Based on the Owner's approval of the Design Development Documents, and on the Owner's authorization of
any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall prepare
Construction Documents for the Owner's approval. The Construction Documents shall illustrate and describe the
further development of the approved Design Development Documents and shall consist of Drawings and
Specifications setting forth in detail the quality levels and performance criteria of materials and systems and other
requirements for the construction of the Work. The Owner and Architect acknowledge that, in order to perform the
Work, the Contractor will provide additional information, including Shop Drawings, Product Data, Samples and other
similar submittals, which the Architect shall review in accordance with Section 3.6.4.

$ 3.4.2 The Architect shall incorporate the design requirements of govemmental authorities having jurisdiction over
the Project into the Construction Documents.

AIA Document 8101 TM - 2017. Copyright @ 1 974, 1978, 1987, 1997,2007 and 2o17 by The American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any
poltion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 15:05:1 1 ET on 0210612020 under Order No- 1 '122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is nol for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

6
lnit.



$ 3.4,3 During the development of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner in the
development and preparation of ( 1) procurement information that describes the time, place, and conditions of bidding,
including bidding or proposal forms; (2) the form of agreement between the Owner and Contractor; and (3) the
Conditions of the Contract for Construction (General, Supplementary and other Conditions). The Architect shall also
compile a project manual that includes the Conditions of the Contract for Construction and Specifications, and may
include bidding requirements and sample forms.

$ 3.4.4 The Architect shall update the estimate for the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with Section 6.3.

$ 3.4.5 The Architect shall submit the Construction Documents to the Owner, advise the Owner of any adjustments to
the estimate of the Cost of the Work, take any action required under Section 6.5, and request the Owner's approval.

$ 3.5 Procurement Phase Services

$ 3.5.1 General
The Architect shall assist the Owner in establishing a list of prospective contractors. Following the Owner's approval
of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner in (l) obtaining either competitive bids or
negotiated proposals; (2) confirming responsiveness ofbids or proposals; (3) determining the successful bid or
proposal, ifany; and, (4) awarding and preparing contracts for construction.

$ 3,5,2 Competitive Bidding

S 3,5.2.1 Bidding Documents shall consist of bidding requirements and proposed Contract Documents

S 3,5.2.2 The Architect shall assist the Owner in bidding the Project by:
.1 facilitating the distribution of Bidding Documents to prospective bidders;
.2 organizing and conducting a pre-bid conference for prospective bidders;
.3 preparing responses to questions from prospective bidders and providing clarifications and

interpretations of the Bidding Documents to the prospective bidders in the form of addenda; and,
.4 organizing and conducting the opening ofthe bids, and subsequently documenting and distributing the

bidding results, as directed by the Owner.

S 3,5.2.3 If the Bidding Documents permit substitutions, upon the Owner's wriften authorization, the Architect shall, as

an Additional Service, consider requests for substitutions and prepare and distribute addenda identifuing approved
substitutions to all prospective bidders.

$ 3.5.3 Negotiated Proposals

S 3.5.3,1 Proposal Documents shall consist of proposal requirements and proposed Contract Documents.

S 3.5.3,2 The Architect shall assist the Owner in obtaining proposals by:
.1 facilitating the distribution ofProposal Documents for distribution to prospective contractors and

requesting their return upon completion ofthe negotiation process;
,2 organizing and participating in selection interviews with prospective contractors;
.3 prepaling responses to questions from prospective contractors and providing clarifications and

interpretations ofthe Proposal Documents to the prospective contractors in the form ofaddenda; and,
.4 palticipating in negotiations with prospective contractors, and subsequently preparing a summary

report of the negotiation results, as directed by the Owner.

S 3,5.3.3 If the Proposal Documents permit substitutions, upon the Owner's written authorization, the Architect shall,
as an Additional Service, consider requests for substitutions and prepare and distribute addenda identifying approved
substitutions to all prospective contractors.

$ 3,6 Construction Phase Services

$ 3,6.1 General

S 3,6.1.1 The Architect shall provide administration of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as set forth
below and in AIA Document A20lrM-2017, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction. If the Owner and
Contractor modify AIA Document A20l-2017, those modifications shall not affect the Architect's services under this
Agreement unless the Owner and the Architect amend this Agreement.

AIA Document 81011M -2017.Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 ,2oo7 and2o17 by The American lnstitute of Architecls. All rights reseryed. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any
po*ion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This documenl was
produced by AIA soflware at 15:05:1 1 ET on 02/06/2020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is nol for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

7
lnit.



S 3.5.1.2 The Architect shall advise and consult with the Owner during the Construction Phase Services. The Architect
shall have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in this Agreement. The Architect shall
not have control over, charge of, or responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, nor shall the Architect be responsible
for the Contractor's failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The
Architect shall be responsible for the Architect's negligent acts or omissions, but shall not have control over or charge
o{ and shall not be responsible for, acts or omissions ofthe Contractor or ofany other persons or entities performing
portions of the Work.

$ 3.6.1.3 Subject to Section 4.2 and except as provided in Section 3.6.6.5, the Architect's responsibility to provide
Construction Phase Services commences with the award of the Contract for Construction and terminates on the date
the Architect issues the final Certificate for Payment.

$ 3.6.2 Evaluations of the Work

S 3.6.2.1 The Architect shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, or as otherwise required
in Section 4.2.3,to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and
to determine, in general, if the Work observed is being performed in a manner indicating that the Work, when fully
completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, the Architect shall not be required to make
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. On the basis of the site visits,
the Architect shall keep the Owner reasonably informed about the progress and quality of the portion of the Work
completed, and promptly report to the Owner ( I ) known deviations from the Contract Documents, (2) known
deviations from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor, and (3) defects and deficiencies
observed in the Work.

S 3.6.2.2 The Architect has the authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever
the Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect shall have the authority to require inspection or testing
of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, whether or not the Work is fabricated,
installed or completed. However, neither this authority of the Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to
exercise or not to exercise such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibility ofthe Architect to the Contractor,
Subcontractors, suppliers, their agents or employees, or other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

S 3.6.2.3 The Architect shall interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and requirements of, the
Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The Architect's response to such requests
shall be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with reasonable promptness.

S 3.6.2.4 Interpretations and decisions of the Architect shall be consistent with the intent of, and reasonably inferable
from, the Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such interpretations
and decisions, the Architect shall endeavor to secure faithful performance by both Owner and Contractor, shall not
show partiality to either, and shall not be liable for results ofinterpretations or decisions rendered in good faith. The
Architect's decisions on matters relating to aesthetic effect shall be final if consistent with the intent expressed in the
Contract Documents.

S 3.6.2.5 Unless the Owner and Contractor designate another person to serve as an Initial Decision Maker, as that term
is defined in AIA Document 4201--2017,the Architect shall render initial decisions on Claims between the Owner and
Contractor as provided in the Contract Documents.

$ 3.6.3 Gertificates for Payment to Contractor

S 3.6.3.1 The Architect shall review and certiff the amounts due the Contractor and shall issue certificates in such
amounts. The Architect's certification for payment shall constitute a representation to the Owner, based on the
At'chitect's evaluation of the Work as provided in Section 3.6.2 and on the data comprising the Contractor's
Application for Payment, that, to the best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief, the Work has
plogressed to the point indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and that the
Contractor is entitled to payment in the amount certified. The foregoing representations are subject to ( I ) an evaluation
of the Work for conformance with the Contract Documents upon Substantial Completion, (2) results of subsequent
tests and inspections, (3) correction of minor deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion, and (4)
specific qualifications expressed by the Architect.

AIA Document 810114 -2017. Copyright @ 1974, 1 978, 1 987, 1997,2007 and 2O17 by The American lnstitute of Architects. All rights ieserved. WARNING: This
AlAo Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 1 5:05:1 1 ET on 02/06/2020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

8
lnit.



S 3.6.3.2 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment shall not be a representation that the Architect has ( I ) made
exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work, (2) reviewed construction
means, methods, techniques, s€quences or procedures, (3) reviewed copies ofrequisitions received from
Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor's right to payment,
or (4) ascertained how or for what purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account ofthe Contract
Sum.

S 3.6.3.3 The Architect shall maintain a record of the Applications and Certificates for Payment.

$ 3.6.4 Submittals

S 3.6.4.1 The Architect shall review the Contractor's submittal schedule and shall not unreasonably delay or withhold
approval of the schedule. The Architect's action in reviewing submittals shall be taken in accordance with the

approved submittal schedule or, in the absence of an approved submittal schedule, with reasonable promptness while
allowing sufficient time, in the Architect's professional judgment, to permit adequate review.

$ 3.6.4.2 The Architect shall review and approve, or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor's submittals
such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, but only for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with
information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. Review of such submittals is not for
the purpose of determining the accuracy and completeness of other information such as dimensions, quantities, and
installation or performance of equipment or systems, which are the Contractor's responsibility. The Architect's review
shall not constitute approval of safety precautions or construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures. The Architect's approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval of an assembly of which the item is
a component.

S 3.6.4.3 If the Contract Documents specifically require the Contractor to provide professional design services or
certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials, or equipment, the Architect shall speciff the
appropriate performance and design criteria that such services must satis$. The Architect shall review and take
appropriate action on Shop Drawings and other submittals related to the Work designed or certified by the
Contractor's design professional, provided the submittals bear such professional's seal and signature when submitted
to the Architect. The Architect's review shall be for the limited purpose of checking for conformance with information
given and the design concept expressed in the Contract Documents. The Architect shall be entitled to rely upon, and
shall not be responsible for, the adequacy and accuracy ofthe services, certifications, and approvals performed or
provided by such design professionals.

S 3.6.4.4 Subject to Section 4.2,the Architect shall review and respond to requests for information about the Contract
Documents. The Architect shall set forth, in the Contract Documents, the requirements for requests for information.
Requests for information shall include, at a minimum, a detailed written statement that indicates the specific Drawings
or Specifications in need ofclarification and the nature ofthe clarification requested. The Architect's response to such
requests shall be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon, or otherwise with reasonable promptness. If
appropriate, the Architect shall prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and Specifications in response to the
requests for information.

S 3.6.4.5 The Architect shall maintain a record of submittals and copies of submittals supplied by the Contractor in
accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

$ 3.6.5 Ghanges in the Work

S 3.6.5.1 The Architect may order minor changes in the Work that are consistent with the intent of the Contract
Documents and do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an extension of the Contract Time. Subject to
Section 4.2,the Architect shall prepare Change Orders and Construction Change Directives for the Owner's approval
and execution in accordance with the Contract Documents.

$ 3.6.5.2 The Architect shall maintain records relative to changes in the Work.

$ 3.6.6 Project Completion

S 3.6,6.1 The Architect shall

AIA Document 8101 ril - 2017. Copyright @ '1974, 197a, 1987 , 1997 ,2oo7 and 2o17 by The American lnslitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was
produced by AIA software at 1 5:05:1 1 Ef on 0210612Q20 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574\

9
lnit.



.1 conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date of final
completion;

.2 issue Certificates of Substantial Completion;

.3 forward to the Owner, for the Owner's review and records, written warranties and related documents
required by the Contract Documents and received from the Contractor; and,

.4 issue a final Certificate for Payment based upon a final inspection indicating that, to the best of the
Architect's knowledge, information, and belief, the Work complies with the requirements of the
Contract Documents.

S 3.6.6.2 The Architect's inspections shall be conducted with the Owner to check conformance of the Work with the
requirements of the Contract Documents and to veriff the accuracy and completeness of the list submitted by the
Contractor of Work to be completed or corrected.

S 3.6.6.3 When Substantial Completion has been achieved, the Architect shall inform the Owner about the balance of
the Contract Sum remaining to be paid the Contractor, including the amount to be retained from the Contract Sum, if
any, for final completion or correction of the Work.

S 3.6.6,4 The Architect shall forward to the Owner the following information received from the Contractor: ( I ) consent
ofsurety or sureties, ifany, to reduction in or partial release ofretainage or the making offinal payment; (2) affidavits,
receipts, releases and waivers of liens, or bonds indemnifuing the Owner against liens; and (3) any other
documentation required of the Contractor under the Contract Documents.

$ 3.6.6.5 Upon request of the Owner, and prior to the expiration of one year from the date of Substantial Completion,
the Architect shall, without additional compensation, conduct a meeting with the Owner to review the facility
operations and performance.

ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTAL AND ADDITIONAL SERVICES

$ 4.1 Supplemental Services

$ 4.1.1 The services listed below are not included in Basic Services, unless identified in Article 3, but may be required
for the Project. The Architect shall provide the listed Supplemental Services only if specifically designated in the table
below as the Architect's responsibility, and the Owner shall compensate the Architect as provided in Section I 1.2.

Unless otherwise specifically addressed in this Agreement, if neither the Owner nor the Architect is designated, the
parties agree that the listed Supplemental Service is not being provided for the Project.
(Designate the Architect's Supplentenlal Services and the Owner's Supplemental Services requiredfor the Project by
indicating whelher the Architect or Owner shall be responsible for providing the identified Supplemental Service.
Insett a description of the Supplemental Services in Section 4. I .2 below or attach the description of services as an
exhibit to this Agreement.)

Supplemental Services Responsibility
(Architect, Ovner, or not provided)

S 4.1.1.1 Programming Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.2 Multiple prelirninary designs Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.3 Measured drawings Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1,4 Existing facilities surveys Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.5 Site evaluation and planning Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.6 Building Information Model management
resnonsibi lities

Refer to 4.1.2 below

$ 4.1.1.7 Development of Building Information Models
for post construction use

Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.8 Civil engineering Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.9 Landscape design Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.10 Architectural interior design Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.11 Value analysis Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.12 Detailed cost estimating beyond that required Refer to 4.1 .2 below

AIA Document B101ra -2017, Copyright O 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 ,2oo7 and 2o17 by The American lnstitute of Architecis, All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any
portion ot it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This documenl was
produced by AIA software at 1 5:05: 1 1 Ef on 0210612020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

lnit.
10



Supplemental Services Responsibility
(Architect. Owner. or not provided)

in Section 6.3

S 4.1.1,13 On-site project representation Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4,1,1.14 Conformed documents for construction Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1,1.15 As-designed record drawings Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.16 As-constructed record drawings Refer to 4.1 .2 below

S 4,1.1.17 Post-occupancy evaluation Refer to 4.1 .2 below

S 4.1.1.18 Facility suppo( services Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4,1,1.19 Tenant-related services Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4,1,1,20 Architect's coordination of the Owner's
consultants

Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.21 Telecommunications/data design Refer to 4.1.2 below

E 4.1.'1.22 Security evaluation and planning Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1,23 Commissioning Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.24 Sustainable Project Services pursuant to
Section 4.1.3

Refer to 4.1 .2 below

S 4.1.1.25 Fast-track design services Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.26 Multiple bid packages Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1.1.27 Historic preservation Refer to 4. 1.2 below

S 4.1.1.28 Furniture, furnishings, and equipment design Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1,1.29 Other services provided by specialty
Consultants

Refer to 4.1.2 below

S 4.1,1,30 Other Supplemental Services Refer to 4.1.2 below

$ 4.1.2 Description of Supplemental Services

$ 4.1.2.1 A description of each Supplemental Service identified in Section 4. I . I as the Architect's responsibility is
provided below.
(DescribeindetailtheArchitect'sSupplementalServicesidentifiedinSection4. l.l or,ifselforthinanexhibit,
identifu the exhibit. The AIA publishes a number of Standard Form of Architecl's Services documents that can be
included as an exhibit to describe the Architect's Supplemenlal Services.)

Ifany additional services as listed above in 4.1.1 are requested and/or required, description will be as defined by
Contract Amendment.

S 4,1.2.2 A description of each Supplemental Service identified in Section 4. I . I as the Owner's responsibility is
provided below.
(Describe in detoil the Owner's Supplemental Services identified in Section 4. L I or, if set forth in an exhibit, identify
the exhibit.)

Ifany additional services as listed above in 4.1.1 are requested and/or required, description will be as defined by
Contract Amendment.

$ 4.1.3 If the Owner identified a Sustainable Objective in Article l, the Architect shall provide, as a Supplemental
Service, the Sustainability Services required in AIA Document 8204rM2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, attached
to this Agreement. The Owner shall compensate the Architect as provided in Section I 1.2.

$ 4.2 Architect's Additional Services
The Architect may provide Additional Services after execution of this Agreement without invalidating the Agreement.
Except for services required due to the fault of the Architect, any Additional Services provided in accordance with this

AIA Document B10'11il -2017. Copyright @ 1974, I 978, 1 987, 1997 , 2007 and 2O17 by The American lnstitute of Archilects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AlAo Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This documenl was
produced by AIA software at l 5:05:1 1 ET on 0210612020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

1
lnit.

1



lnit.

Section 4.2 shall entitle the Architect to compensation pursuant to Section 11.3 and an appropriate adjustment in the
Architect's schedule.

$ 4.2,1 Upon recognizing the need to perform the following Additional Services, the Architect shall notifr the Owner
with reasonable promptness and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need. The Architect shall not
proceed to provide the following Additional Services until the Architect receives the Owner's written authorization:

.1 Services necessitated by a change in the Initial Information, previous instructions or approvals given by
the Owner, or a material change in the Project including size, quality, complexity, the Owner's
schedule or budget for Cost of the Work, or procurement or delivery method;

.2 Services necessitated by the enactment or revision of codes, laws, or regulations, including changing or
editing previously prepared Instruments of Service;

.3 Changing or editing previously prepared Instruments ofService necessitated by official interpretations
ofapplicable codes, laws or regulations that are either (a) contrary to specific interpretations by the
applicable authorities having jurisdiction made prior to the issuance of the building permit, or (b)

contrary to requirements of the Instruments of Service when those Instruments of Service were
prepared in accordance with the applicable standard ofcare;

.4 Services necessitated by decisions of the Owner not rendered in a timely manner or any other failure of
performance on the part of the Owner or the Owner's consultants or contractors;

.5 Preparing digital models or other design documentation for transmission to the Owner's consultants
and contractors, or to other Owner-authorized recipients;

,6 Preparation of design and documentation for altemate bid or proposal requests proposed by the Owner;
.7 Preparation for, and attendance at, a public presentation, meeting or hearing;
.8 Preparation for, and attendance at, a dispute resolution proceeding or legal proceeding, except where

the Architect is party thereto;
.9 Evaluation of the qualifications of entities providing bids or proposals;
.10 Consultation concerning replacement of Work resulting from fire or other cause during construction;

or,
,11 Assistance to the Initial Decision Maker, if other than the Architect.

$ 4.2,2 To avoid delay in the Construction Phase, the Architect shall provide the following Additional Services, notiff
the Owner with reasonable promptness, and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need. If, upon
receipt of the Architect's notice, the Owner determines that all or parts of the services are not required, the Owner shall
give prompt written notice to the Architect of the Owner's determination. The Owner shall compensate the Architect
for the services provided prior to the Architect's receipt of the Owner's notice.

.1 Reviewing a Contractor's submittal out of sequence from the submittal schedule approved by the
Architect;

.2 Responding to the Contractor's requests for information that are not prepared in accordance with the
Contract Documents or where such information is available to the Contractor from a careful study and
comparison of the Contract Documents, field conditions, other Owner-provided information,
Contractor-prepared coordination drawings, or prior Project correspondence or documentation;

.3 Preparing Change Orders and Construction Change Directives that require evaluation of Contractor's
proposals and supporting data, or the preparation or revision of Instruments of Service;

.4 Evaluating an extensive number of Claims as the Initial Decision Maker; or,
,5 Evaluating substitutions proposed by the Owner or Contractor and making subsequent revisions to

Instruments of Service resulting therefrom.

$ 4.2.3 The Architect shall provide Construction Phase Services exceeding the limits set forth below as Additional
Services. When the limits below are reached, the Architect shall notif the Owner:

.1 One ( 1 ) review of each Shop Drawing, Product Data item, sample and similar submittals of the
Contractor

.2 One ( I ) visit to the site per week by the Architect during active construction period

.3 One ( I ) observation for any portion of the Work to determine whether such portion of the Work is

substantially complete in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents
.4 One ( I ) observation for any portion of the Work to determine final completion.

$ 4.2.4 Except for services required under Section 3.6.6.5 and those services that do not exceed the limits set forth in
Section 4.2.3, Construction Phase Services provided more than 60 days after (l) the date of Substantial Completion of

AIA Document 81011il -20'17. Copyright @ 1974,1978,1 987, 1997, 2Oo7 and 2017 by The Amerlcan lnstitute of Architects. All iights reserved. VIIARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 15:05:1 1 ET on 021Q612O20 under Order No.I 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574\

12



the Work or (2) the initial date of Substantial Completion identified in the agreement between the Owner and
Contractor, whichever is earlier, shall be compensated as Additional Services to the extent the Architect incurs
additional cost in providing those Construction Phase Services.

$ 4,2.5 If the services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within term defined by Contract
Amendment, through no fault of the Architect, extension of the Architect's services beyond that time shall be
compensated as Additional Services.

ARTICLE 5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

$ 5.1 Unless otherwise provided for under this Agreement, the Owner shall provide information in a timely manner
regarding requirements for and limitations on the Project, including a written program, which shall set forth the
Owner's objectives; schedule; constraints and criteria, including space requirements and relationships; flexibility;
expandability; special equipment; systems; and site requirements.

$ 5.2 The Owner shall establish the Owner's budget for the Project, including (l) the budget for the Cost of the Work
as defined in Section 6.1; (2) the Owner's other costs; and, (3) reasonable contingencies related to all ofthese costs.
The Owner shall update the Owner's budget for the Project as necessary throughout the duration ofthe Project until
final completion. If the Owner significantly increases or decreases the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, the
Owner shall notift the Architect. The Owner and the Architect shall thereafter agree to a corresponding change in the
Project's scope and quality.

$ 5.3 The Owner shall identify a representative authorized to act on the Owner's behalf with respect to the Project. The
Owner shall render decisions and approve the Architect's submittals in a timely manner in order to avoid unreasonable
delay in the orderly and sequential progress ofthe Architect's services.

$ 5.4 The Owner shall furnish surveys to describe physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for the
site of the Project, and a written legal description of the site. The surveys and legal information shall include, as

applicable, grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements and adjoining property and structures; designated wetlands;
adjacent drainage; rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed restrictions, boundaries and
contours ofthe site; locations, dimensions, and other necessary data with respect to existing buildings, other
improvements and trees; and information conceming available utility services and lines, both public and private,
above and below grade, including inverls and depths. All the information on the survey shall be referenced to a Project
benchmark.

$ 5.5 The Owner shall furnish services of geotechnical engineers, which may include test borings, test pits,
detenninations ofsoil bearing values, percolation tests, evaluations ofhazardous materials, seismic evaluation, ground
corrosion tests and resistivity tests, including necessary operations for anticipating subsoil conditions, with written
reports and appropriate recommendations.

$ 5,6 The Owner shall provide the Supplemental Services designated as the Owner's responsibility in Section 4.1.1.

$ 5,7 If the Owner identified a Sustainable Objective in Article l, the Owner shall fulfill its responsibilities as required
in AIA Document E204rM--2017, Sustainable Projects Exhibit, attached to this Agreement.

$ 5,8 The Owner shall coordinate the services of its own consultants with those services provided by the Architect.
Upon the Architect's request, the Owner shall furnish copies of the scope of services in the contracts between the
Owner and the Owner's consultants. The Owner shall furnish the services of consultants other than those designated as

the responsibility of the Architect in this Agreement, or authorize the Architect to furnish them as an Additional
Service, when the Architect requests such seryices and demonstrates that they are reasonably required by the scope of
the Project. The Owner shall require that its consultants and contractors maintain insurance, including professional
liability insurance, as appropriate to the services or work provided.

$ 5.9 The Owner shall furnish tests, inspections and reports required by law or the Contract Documents, such as

structural, mechanical, and chemical tests, tests for air and water pollution, and tests for hazardous materials.

$ 5.10 The Owner shall furnish all legal, insurance and accounting services, including auditing services, that may be
reasonably necessary at any time for the Project to meet the Owner's needs and interests.

AIA Document B1011il -2017. Copyright @ 1 974, 1978,19A7, 1997,2007 and 2017 by The American lnstitute of Architecls. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@DocumentisprotectedbyU.S.CopyrightLawandlnternationalTreaties.unauthorizedreproductionordistributionofthisAlA@Document,orany 13portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 15:05:1 1 EI on 0210612020 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

lnit.



lnit.

$ 5.11 The Owner shall provide prompt written notice to the Architect if the Owner becomes aware of any fault or
defect in the Project, including errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect's Instruments of Service.

$ 5.12 The Owner shall include the Architect in all communications with the Contractor that relate to or affect the
Architect's services or professional responsibilities. The Owner shall promptly notiff the Architect of the substance of
any direct communications between the Owner and the Contractor otherwise relating to the Project. Communications
by and with the Architect's consultants shall be through the Architect.

$ 5,13 Before executing the Contract for Construction, the Owner shall coordinate the Architect's duties and

responsibilities set forth in the Contract for Construction with the Architect's services set forth in this Agreement. The
Owner shall provide the Architect a copy of the executed agreement between the Owner and Contractor, including the
General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

$ 5,14 The Owner shall provide the Architect access to the Project site prior to commencement of the Work and shall
obligate the Contractor to provide the Architect access to the Work wherever it is in preparation or progress.

$ 5.15 Within l5 days after receipt of a written request from the Architect, the Owner shall furnish the requested
information as necessary and relevant for the Architect to evaluate, give notice of, or enforce lien rights.

ARTICLE 6 COST OF THE WORK

$ 6.1 For purposes of this Agreement, the Cost of the Work shall be the total cost to the Owner to construct all elements
ofthe Project designed or specified by the Architect and shall include contractors' general conditions costs, overhead
and profit. The Cost of the Work also includes the reasonable value of labor, materials, and equipment, donated to, or
otherwise furnished by, the Owner. The Cost of the Work does not include the compensation of the Architect; the costs
of the land, rights-of-way, financing, or contingencies for changes in the Work; or other costs that are the
responsibility of the Owner.

$ 6.2 The Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work is provided in Initial Information, and shall be adjusted throughout
tlre Project as required under Sections 5.2,6.4 and 6.5. Evaluations of the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work,
and the preliminary estimate of the Cost of the Work and updated estimates of the Cost of the Work, prepared by the
Architect, represent the Architect's judgment as a design professional. It is recognized, however, that neither the
Architect nor the Owner has control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment; the Contractor's methods of
determining bid prices; or competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, the Architect cannot
and does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices will not vary from the Owner's budget for the Cost of
the Work, or from any estimate of the Cost of the Work, or evaluation, prepared or agreed to by the Architect.

$ 6.3 In preparing estimates of the Cost of Work, the Architect shall be permitted to include contingencies for design,
bidding, and price escalation; to determine what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction
are to be included in the Contract Documents; to recommend reasonable adjustments in the program and scope of the
Projec! and to include design alternates as may be necessary to adjust the estimated Cost of the Work to meet the
Owner's budget. The Architect's estimate of the Cost of the Work shall be based on current area, volume or similar
conceptual estimating techniques. Ifthe Owner requires a detailed estimate of the Cost ofthe Work, the Architect shall
provide such an estimate, if identified as the Architect's responsibility in Section 4.1.1, as a Supplemental Service.

S 6.4 fe through no fault of the Architect, the Procurement Phase has not commenced within 90 days after the
Architect submits the Construction Documents to the Owner, the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work shall be
adjusted to reflect changes in the general level of prices in the applicable construction market.

$ 6.5 If at any time the Architect's estimate of the Cost of the Work exceeds the Owner's budget for the Cost of the
Work, the Architect shall make appropriate recommendations to the Owner to adjust the Project's size, quality, or
budget for the Cost of the Work, and the Owner shall cooperate with the Architect in making such adjustments.

$ 6.6 If the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase Services
is exceeded by the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal, the Owner shall

.1 give written approval of an increase in the budget for the Cost of the Work;
,2 authorize rebidding or renegotiating of the Project within a reasonable time;

AIA Document B'lo1ta -2017, Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 ,2oo7 and 20 l7 by The American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This
AlAo Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AlAo Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was
produced by AIA software at 15:05:1 1 ET on 02106120?0 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

14



.3 terminate in accordance with Section 9.5;

.4 in consultation with the Architect, revise the Project program, scope, or quality as required to reduce
the Cost of the Work; or,

.5 implement any other mutually acceptable alternative.

$ 6.7 If the Owner chooses to proceed under Section 6.6.4,the Architect shall modi! the Construction Documents as

necessary to comply with the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction
Documents Phase Services, or the budget as adjusted under Section 6.6.1. If the Owner requires the Architect to
modifu the Construction Documents because the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal exceeds the Owner's
budget for the Cost of the Work due to market conditions the Architect could not reasonably anticipate, the Owner
shall compensate the Architect for the modifications as an Additional Service pursuant to Section 1 I .3; otherwise the
Architect's services for modifuing the Construction Documents shall be without additional compensation. In any
event, the Architect's modification of the Construction Documents shall be the limit of the Architect's responsibility
under this Article 6.

ARTICLE 7 GOPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

$ 7.1 The Architect and the Owner warrant that in transmitting Instruments of Service, or any other information, the
transmitting parfy is the copyright owner of such information or has permission from the copyright owner to transmit
such information for its use on the Project.

$ 7.2 The Architect and the Architect's consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their respective
Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, and shall retain all common law, statutory and
other reserved rights, including copyrights. Submission or distribution of Instruments of Service to meet official
regulatory requirernents or for similar purposes in connection with the Project is not to be construed as publication in
derogation ofthe reserved rights ofthe Architect and the Architect's consultants.

$ 7.3 The Architect grants to the Owner a nonexclusive license to use the Architect's Instruments of Service solely and
exclusively for purposes ofconstructing, using, maintaining, altering and adding to the Project, provided that the
Owner substantially performs its obligations under this Agreement, including prompt payment of all sums due
pursuant to Article 9 and Article I l. The Architect shall obtain similar nonexclusive licenses from the Architect's
consultants consistent with this Agreement. The license granted under this section permits the Owner to authorize the
Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors, and suppliers, as well as the Owner's consultants and separate

contractors, to reproduce applicable portions ofthe Instruments ofService, subject to any protocols established
pursuant to Section 1.3, solely and exclusively for use in performing services or construction for the Project. Ifthe
Architect rightfully tel'minates this Agreement for cause as provided in Section 9.4,the license granted in this Section
7.3 shall terminate.

$ 7.3.1 In the event the Owner uses the Instruments of Service without retaining the authors of the Instruments of
Service, the Owner releases the Architect and Architect's consultant(s) from all claims and causes of action arising
from such uses. The Owner, to the extent permitted by law, further agrees to indemnifu and hold harmless the
Architect and its consultants from all costs and expenses, including the cost ofdefense, related to claims and causes of
action asserted by any third person or entity to the extent such costs and expenses arise from the Owner's use ofthe
Instruments of Service under this Section 7.3.1 . The terms of this Section 7.3. I shall not apply if the Owner rightfully
terminates this Agreement for cause under Section 9.4.

$ 7.4 Except for the licenses granted in this Article 7, no other license or right shall be deemed granted or implied under
this Agreement. The Owner shall not assign, delegate, sublicense, pledge or otherwise transfer any license granted
herein to another party without the prior written agreement of the Architect. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments
of Service shall be at the Owner's sole risk and without liability to the Architect and the Architect's consultants.

$ 7,5 Except as otherwise stated in Section 7.3,the provisions of this Article 7 shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 8 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

$ 8,1 General

$ 8.1.1 The Owner and Architect shall commence all claims and causes of action against the other and arising out of or
related to this Agreement, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, in accordance with the requirements of the binding

AIA Document Blo1ra -2017 , Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1 987, 1997 ,2oo7 and 2o17 by The American lnstitute of Architec{s. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was
produced by AIA soflware at 1 5:05:1 1 Ef on 0210612020 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574\

5
lnit.

1



dispute resolution method selected in this Agreement and within the period specified by applicable law, but in any
case not more than l0 years alter the date of Substantial Completion of the Work. The Owner and Architect waive all
claims and causes of action not commenced in accordance with this Section 8. I .1 .

$ 8,1.2 To the extent damages are covered by property insurance, the Owner and Architect waive all rights against each

other and against the contractors, consultants, agents, and employees ofthe other for damages, except such rights as

they may have to the proceeds of such insurance as set forth in AIA Document A2012017, General Conditions of the
Contract for Construction. The Owner or the Architect, as appropriate, shall require ofthe contractors, consultants,
agents, and employees of any of them, similar waivers in favor of the other parties enumerated herein.

$ 8.1,3 The Architect and Owner waive consequential damages for claims, disputes, or other matters in question,
arising out of or relating to this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all consequential
damages due to either party's termination of this Agreement, except as specifically provided in Section 9.7.

$ 8,2 Mediation

$ 8.2.1 Any claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement shall be subject to
mediation as a condition precedent to binding dispute resolution. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien
arising out of the Architect's services, the Architect may proceed in accordance with applicable law to comply with
the lien notice or filing deadlines prior to resolution of the matter by mediation or by binding dispute resolution.

$ 8.2.2 The Owner and Architect shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in question between them
by mediation, which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be administered by the American Arbitration
Association in accordance with its Construction Industry Mediation Procedures in effect on the date of this
Agreement. A request for mediation shall be made in writing, delivered to the other party to this Agreement, and filed
with the person or entity administering the mediation. The request may be made concurrently with the filing of a
complaint or other appropriate demand for binding dispute resolution but, in such event, mediation shall proceed in
advance ofbinding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of60 days

from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court order. If an arbitration
proceeding is stayed pursuant to this section, the parties may nonetheless proceed to the selection ofthe arbitrator(s)
and agree upon a schedule for later proceedings.

$ 8,2.3 The parties shall share the mediator's fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the place

where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

$ 8.2.4 If the parties do not resolve a dispute through mediation pursuant to this Section 8.2, the method of binding
dispute resolution shall be the following:
(Check the appropriate box.)

t 1 Arbitration pursuant to Section 8.3 of this Agreement

t X 1 Litigation in a court of competent jurisdiction
(Paragraphs deleted)

If the Owner and Architect do not select a method of binding dispute resolution, or do not subsequently agree in
writing to a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, the dispute will be resolved in a court of competent
jurisdiction.

$ 8.3 Atbitration

$ 8.3.1 If the parties have selected arbitration as the method for binding dispute resolution in this Agreement, any
claim, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement subject to, but not resolved by,
mediation shall be subject to arbitration, which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be administered by
the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction Industry Arbitration Rules in effect on the
date of this Agreement. A demand for arbitration shall be made in writing, delivered to the other party to this
Agreement, and filed with the person or entity administering the arbitration.

AIA Document 81011M -2017. Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 ,2007 and 2o17 by The American lnstilute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any 

1 6portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at I 5:05:1 1 Ef on 0210612020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

lnit.



S 8,3.1.1 A demand for arbitration shall be made no earlier than concurrently with the filing of a request for mediation,
but in no event shall it be made aftel the date when the institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on the claim,
dispute or other matter in question would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations. For statute of limitations
purposes, receipt of a written demand for arbitration by the person or entity administering the arbitration shall
constitute the institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on the claim, dispute or other matter in question.

$ 8.3.2 The foregoing agreement to arbitrate, and other agreements to arbitrate with an additional person or entity duly
consented to by parties to this Agleement, shall be specifically enforceable in accordance with applicable law in any

court having j urisdiction thereof.

$ 8.3.3 The award rendered by the arbitrator(s) shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in accordance with
applicable law in any court havingjurisdiction thereof.

$ 8.3.4 Gonsolidation or Joinder

S 8,3.4.1 Either party, at its sole discretion, may consolidate an arbitration conducted under this Agreement with any
other arbitration to which it is a party provided that ( I ) the arbitration agreement governing the other arbitration
permits consolidation; (2) the arbitrations to be consolidated substantially involve common questions of law or fact;
and (3) the arbitrations employ materially similar procedural rules and methods for selecting arbitrator(s).

S 8,3.4.2 Either party, at its sole discretion, may include by joinder persons or entities substantially involved in a
common question of law or factwhose presence is required if complete relief is to be accorded in arbitration, provided
that the party sought to be joined consents in writing to such joinder. Consent to arbitration involving an additional
person or entity shall not constitute consent to arbitration of any claim, dispute or other matter in question not
described in the written consent.

S 8.3.4,3 The Owner and Architect grant to any person or entity made a party to an arbitration conducted under this
Section 8.3, whether by joinder or consolidation, the same rights ofjoinder and consolidation as the Owner and
Architect under this Agreement.

$ 8.4 The provisions of this Article 8 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

$ 9,1 If the Owner fails to make payments to the Architect in accordance with this Agreement, such failure shall be

considered substantial nonperformance and cause for termination or, at the Architect's option, cause for suspension of
performance of services under this Agreement. If the Architect elects to suspend services, the Architect shall give
seven days' written notice to the Owner before suspending services. In the event ofa suspension ofservices, the
Architect shall have no liability to the Owner for delay or damage caused the Owner because of such suspension of
services. Before resuming services, the Owner shall pay the Architect all sums due prior to suspension and any
expenses incurred in the interruption and resumption ofthe Architect's services. The Architect's fees for the
remaining services and the time schedules shall be equitably adjusted.

$ 9,2 If the Owner suspends the Project, the Architect shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of
such suspension. When the Project is resumed, the Architect shall be compensated for expenses incurred in the
interruption and resumption of the Architect's services. The Architect's fees for the remaining services and the time
schedules shall be equitably adjusted.

$ 9.3 ff the Owner suspends the Project for more than 90 cumulative days for reasons other than the fault of the
Architect, the Architect may terminate this Agreement by giving not less than seven days' written notice.

$ 9,4 Either party may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days' written notice should the other party
fail substantially to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of the party initiating the
termination.

$ 9.5 The Owner may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days' written notice to the Architect for the
Owner's convenience and without cause.

AIA Document 810114 - 2017. Copyright O 1974, 1978, 1987 , '1997 ,2007 and 2017 by The American lnstitute of Architecls. All rights reserved. WARNINGi This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any 17portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA soflware al '15:05:1 1 ET on 0210012020 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
user Notes: (1380479574')

lnit.



lnit.

$ 9.6 If the Owner terminates this Agreement for its convenience pursuant to Section 9.5, or the Architect terminates
this Agreement pursuant to Section 9.3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect for services performed prior to
termination, Reimbursable Expenses incurred, and costs attributable to termination, including the costs attributable to
the Architect's termination of consultant agreements.

$ 9.7 In addition to any amounts paid under Section 9.6, if the Owner terminates this Agreement for its convenience
pursuant to Section 9.5, or the Architect terminates this Agreement pursuant to Section 9.3, the Owner shall pay to the
Architect the following fees:

(Paragraphs deleted)
If applicable, as defined by Contract Amendment

$ 9.8 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, this Agreement shall terminate one year from the date of
Substantial Completion.

$ 9,9 The Owner's rights to use the Architect's Instruments of Service in the event of a termination of this Agreement
are set forth in Article 7 and Section 9.7.

ARTICLE 1O MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

$ 10.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the place where the Project is located, excluding that
jurisdiction's choice of law rules. If the parties have selected arbitration as the method of binding dispute resolution,
the Federal Arbitration Act shall govern Section 8.3.

$ 10.2 Terms in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as those in AIA Document A20l-2017, General
Conditions of the Contract for Construction.

$ 10.3 The Owner and Architect, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns, and legal
representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Architect shall assign this Agreement without the written
consent of the other, except that the Owner may assign this Agreement to a lender providing financing for the Project
ifthe lender agrees to assume the Owner's rights and obligations under this Agreement, including any payments due to
the Architect by the Owner prior to the assignment.

$ 10.4 Ifthe Owner requests the Architect to execute certificates, the proposed language ofsuch certificates shall be

submitted to the Architect for review at least 14 days prior to the requested dates of execution. If the Owner requests

the Architect to execute consents reasonably required to facilitate assignment to a lender, the Architect shall execute
all such consents that are consistent with this Agreement, provided the proposed consent is submitted to the Architect
for review at least l4 days prior to execution. The Architect shall not be required to execute certificates or consents
that would require knowledge, selices, or responsibilities beyond the scope of this Agreement.

$ 10,5 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or a cause of action in favor ol
a third party against either the Owner or Architect.

$ 10.6 Unless otherwise required in this Agreement, the Architect shall have no responsibility for the discovery,
pl'esence, handling, removal or disposal of, or exposure ofpersons to, hazardous materials or toxic substances in any
form at the Project site.

$ 10.7 The Architect shall have the right to include photographic or artistic representations ofthe design ofthe Project
among the Architect's promotional and professional materials. The Architect shall be given reasonable access to the
completed Project to make such representations. However, the Architect's materials shall not include the Owner's
confidential or proprietary information if the Owner has previously advised the Architect in writing of the specific
information considered by the Owner to be confidential or proprietary. The Owner shall provide professional credit for
the Architect in the Owner's promotional materials for the Project. This Section 10.7 shall survive the termination of
this Agreement unless the Owner terminates this Agreement for cause pursuant to Section 9.4.

AIA Document 8101rM - 2017. Copyrighi @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 ,2007 and 2017 by The American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. llnauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAo Document, or any 

1 gportion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was
produced by AIA software at 1 5:05: l 1 Ef on Q210612020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)



$ 10.8 If the Architect or Owner receives information specifically designated as "confidential" or "business
proprietary," the receiving party shall keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it to any other
person except as set forth in Section 10.8.1. This Section 10.8 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

S 10.8.1 The receiving party may disclose "confidential" or "business proprietary" information after 7 days' notice to
the other party, when required by law, arbitrator's order, or court order, including a subpoena or other form of
compulsory legal process issued by a court or governmental entity, or to the extent such information is reasonably
necessary for the receiving party to defend itselfin any dispute. The receiving party may also disclose such
information to its employees, consultants, or contractors in order to perform services or work solely and exclusively
for the Project, provided those employees, consultants and contractors are subject to the restrictions on the disclosure
and use of such information as set forth in this Section 10.8.

$ 10.9 The invalidity of any provision of the Agreement shall not invalidate the Agreement or its remaining provisions.
If it is determined that any provision of the Agreement violates any law, or is otherwise invalid or unenforceable, then
that provision shall be revised to the extent necessary to make that provision legal and enforceable. In such case the
Agreement shall be construed, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to give effect to the parties' intentions and
purposes in executing the Agreement.

S 10.10 The Architect shall be available to the Owner in their coordination of work with the Environmental Specialists
that may be required by the Owner for the project.

It is acknowledged by both parties that the Design Professional's scope ofservices does not include any services
related to asbestos or hazardous or toxic materials. In the event the Design Professional or any pafty encounters
asbestos or hazardous or toxic materials at the job site, or should it become known in any way that such materials may
be present at thejob site or any adjacent areas that may affect the performance ofthe Design Professional's services,
tlre Design Professional may, at his or her own option and without liability for consequential or any other damages,

suspend performance ofservices on the project until the Client retains appropriate Specialist Consultant(s) or
Contractor(s) to identifr, abate and/or remove the asbestos or hazardous or toxic materials and warrant that the job site
is in full compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

S 10.11 Use of Email: Due to its inherent nature, email may be vulnerable to interception by unauthorized parties
during transmission. We cannot guarantee the confidentiality of any information sent by email. If you do not wish us

to communicate by email on your matters, please notiff us at your earliest convenience. In the absence of such
notification, your consent will be assumed and we will not take any additional security measures, including but not
limited to encryption. Although we subscribe to and use virus protection software we believe to be reliable, we cannot
warranty that any emails or attachments are free from any virus. We recommend that you independently take steps to
ensure they are actually virus-free.

ARTICLE 11 COMPENSATION

$ 11.1 For the Architect's Basic Services described under Article 3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as

follows:

As defined by Contract Amendment

(Paragraphs deleted)

S 11.1.1 Neither the Architect, the Architect's Consultants nor their agents or employe€s shall be jointly, severally or
individually liable to the Owner in excess of the compensation to be paid pursuant to this agreement by reason of any
act or omission, including breach of contract or negligence not amounting to a willful or intentional wrong.

$ 11.2 For the Architect's Supplemental Services designated in Section 4.1.1 and for any Sustainability Services
required pursuant to Section 4.1.3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(Insert amount of, or basisfor, compensalion. If necessary, lisl specific services towhich particular methods of
compensation apply )

Multiple of Direct Personnel Expenses

AIA Document B{01lt - 2017. Copyright @ '1974, 1978,19a7 , 1997 ,2007 and 2017 by The American lnstitute of Archilects. All rights reserved. IIVARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA@ Document, or any I gportion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible underthe law. This documentwas
produced by AIA software at 1 5:05:1 1 Ef on o2lodl2Q20 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

lnit.



$ 11.3 For Additional Services that may arise during the course of the Project, including those under Section 4.2,the
Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(Insert amottnt oJ or basis for, compensation.)

I Vuttiple of Direct Personnel Expenses

$ 11,4 Compensation for Supplemental and Additional Services of the Architect's consultants when not included in
Section 11.2 or I 1 .3, shall be the amount invoiced to the Architect plus ten percent ( 1.1 times the invoice amount)

$ 11.5 When compensation for Basic Services is based on a stipulated sum or a percentage basis, the proportion of
compensation for each phase ofservices shall be as follows:

Schematic Design Phase

Design Development Phase

Construction Documents Phase
Procurement Phase
Construction Phase

fifteen
twenty

forty
five

twenty

percent (
percent (
percent (
percent (
percent (

15

20
40

5

20

%)
%)
%)
%)
%)

Total Basic Compensation one hundred percent ( r00 %)

$ 11,6 When compensation identified in Section I I .l is on a percentage basis, progress payments for each phase of
Basic Services shall be calculated by multiplying the percentages identified in this Article by the Owner's most recent
budget for the Cost of the Work. Compensation paid in previous progress payments shall not be adjusted based on
subsequent updates to the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work.

S 11.6.1 When compensation is on a percentage basis and any portions of the Project are deleted or otherwise not
constlucted, compensation for those portions ofthe Project shall be payable to the extent services are performed on
those portions. The Architect shall be entitled to compensation in accordance with this Agreement for all services
performed whether or not the Construction Phase is commenced.

$ 11.7 The hourly billing rates for services of the Architect and the Architect's consultants are set forth below. The
rates shall be adjusted in accordance with the Architect's and Architect's consultants' normal review practices.
(If applicable, attach an exhibit of hourly billing rates or insert them below.)

I Uourly billing rates available upon request.

I

$ 11,8 Compensation for Reimbursable Expenses

S 11,8.1 Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic, Supplemental, and Additional Services and

include expenses incurred by the Architect and the Architect's consultants directly related to the Project, as follows:

(Paragraphs deleted)
.l Permitting and other fees required by authorities having jurisdiction over the Project (i.e., plan review

fees, advertising for bids);
.2 Printing, reproductions, plots, and standard form documents used for bidding purposes;

.3 Postage, handling, and delivery used for bidding purposes;

.4 Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Owner;

.5 Renderings, physical models, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation materials
requested by the Owner or required for the Project;

.6 If required by the Owner, and with the Owner's prior written approval, the Architect's consultants'
expenses ofprofessional liability insurance dedicated exclusively to this Project, or the expense of
additional insurance coverage or limits in excess of that normally maintained by the Architect's
consultants;

AIA Document 81011M -2017. Copyright @ 1974,1978,1 987, 1997, 2007 and 2017 by The American lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. fllARNlNG: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized rep.oduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA software at 1 5:05:1 1 Ef on 0210612020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 11lOAl2O2O, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

lnit.
20



,7 All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses;

.8 Site office expenses; and

.9 Registration fees and any other fees charged by the Certifuing Authority or by other entities as

necessary to achieve the Sustainable Objective.

S 11,8.2 For Reimbursable Expenses the compensation shall be the expenses incured by the Architect and the
Architect's consultants plus ten percent ( 1.1 times the invoice amount).

$ 1 1.9 Architect's Insurance, If the types and limits of coverage required in Section 2.5 are in addition to the types and

limits the Architect normally maintains, the Owner shall pay the Architect for the additional costs incurred by the
Architect for the additional coverages as set forlh below:
(Insert the additional coterages the Architect is required to obtain in order to salisfu the requirements selforlh in
Section 2.5, andfor which the Owner shall reimburse the Architect.)

S 11.10 Payments to the Architect

S 11.10.1 lnitial Payments

S 11.10.1.1 An initial payment ofN/A ($ N/A ) shall be made upon execution ofthis Agreement and is the minimum
payment under this Agreement. It shall be credited to the Owner's account in the final invoice.

S 11.10.1.2 If a Sustainability Certification is part of the Sustainable Objective, an initial payment to the Architect of
N/A ($ N/A ) shall be made upon execution of this Agreement for registration fees and other fees payable to the
Certifing Authority and necessary to achieve the Sustainability Certification. The Architect's payments to the
Certiffing Authority shall be credited to the Owner's account at the time the expense is incurred.

$ 11.10.2 Progress Payments

S 11.10.2.1 Unless otherwise agreed, payments for services shall be made monthly in proportion to services performed.
Payments are due and payable upon presentation of the Architect's invoice. Amounts unpaid forty-five ( 45 ) days
after the invoice date shall bear interest at the rate entered below, or in the absence thereofat the legal rate prevailing
from time to time at the principal place of business of the Architect.
(Insert rate ofmonthly or annual interest agreed upon.)

L5%o per month

S 11.10.2.2 The Owner shall not withhold amounts from the Architect's compensation to impose a penalty or liquidated
damages on the Architect, or to offset sums requested by or paid to contractors for the cost of changes in the Work,
unless the Architect agrees or has been found liable for the amounts in a binding dispute resolution proceeding.

S 11.10.2.3 Records of Reimbursable Expenses, expenses pertaining to Supplemental and Additional Services, and
services performed on the basis of hourly rates shall be available to the Owner at mutually convenient times.

ARTICLE 12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Special terms and conditions that modi$ this Agreement are as follows:
(lnclude other terms and condilions applicable to this Agreemenl.)

ARTICLE 13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

$ 13,1 This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Owner and the Architect and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be

amended only by written instrument signed by both the Owner and Architect.

$ 13.2 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents identified below:
.1 AIA Document B l0lrM-2017, Standard Form Agreement Between Owner and Architect

(Paragraphs deleted)

idlA Document 8101rM - 2017. Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 ,2OO7 and2017 by The American lnstitute of Archrtecls. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA@ Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law, This document was
produced by AIA software at 1 5:05:1 1 Ef on 0210612020 under Order No.1 1 22880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is nol for resale.
User Notes: (1380475574)

lnit.
21



This Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written above.

OWNER (Signature)

Jessica Seibert, County Administrator
(Printed name and title)

ARCH

Scott Sosalla, Principal
(Prinled name, title, and license number, if required)

AIA Document Bl0'l rM - 2017. Copyright @ 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997 ,2007 and 2017 by The American lnslitute of Architecls. All rights reserved. WARNING: This
AIA@ Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and lnternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AlAa Document, or any
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be p.osecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AIA soflware at 15:05:1 1 ET on 0210612020 under Order No.1 122880467 which expires on 1110612020, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1380479574)

lnit.
22



WAIA Document G802" - 2017

Amendment to the Professional Seryrces Agreement

PROJECT: (name and address)
Aitkin County
ARI Project # 2021-025

OWNER: (name and address)
Aitkin County
209 2nd Street NW

Aitkin, MN 56431

AGREEMENT INFORMATION

Date: February 06,2020

ARCHITECT: (name and address)
Architecnral Resources Inc.
704 East Howard Street
Hibbing, MN 55746

AMENDMENT INFORMATION
Amendment Number: 002
Date: June 17 ,2021

The Owner and Architect amend the Agreement as follows:

Proposed Scope of Work
Our process will be to lead the County through options in making the appropriate decisions to repair/replace the existing main
entrance exterior stairs to your facility. It appears that the original stairs were granite and concrete but are having major'
deterioration issues. ARI will work with the County to develop a plan of correction for restoration/replacement options. Our
firm has helped a number of cities and schools with similar restoration projects.

ARI shall research the site's existing conditions and any available drawings, review structural integrify, and present options for
corrective measures with budgets included. Per initial site visit, it would be nice to bring the stairs back to their original design
intent. Based on previous projccts of similar scopc and convcrsations with a restoration company ARI anticipates that the
construction cost for this would range from $ 125,000.00-$ I 50,000.00 for restoration and possible $50,000.00-$70,000.00 for
foundation replacement If needed upon removal of stone. This would put total proposed construction cost at $175,000.00-
s220,000.00.

The Architect's compensation and schedule shall be adjusted as follows:

Compensation Adjustment:

Hourly NTE 8% of the cost of construction

Schedule Adjustment:

SIGNATURES:

Architectural Resources Inc. Aitkin County
ARCHITECT (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

SIGNATURE

Scott Sosalla, Principal

SIGNATURE

Jessica Seibert, Counfy Administrator
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

06117-2021

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

DATE DATE

AIA Document G802" - 2017. Copyright @ 2000 , 2007 and 2017 by The Amencan lnstitute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American lnstitute of
Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was
produced by AIA software al 14:12:16 EI on 0612112021 under Order No.866431 3601 which expires on 0210612022, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use
only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes: (3B9ADA41)

1



TK IN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

T
-rsT 

18 5 /_ Requested Meeting Date: Juty 13,2021

Title of ltem: CBR Accelerate Program

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion fZ oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

Staff will present CBR Accelerate Program progress and next steps to the Board of Directors

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion
FYI

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

4A





ITKIN
t OU NTY

€sr 1457

CBR ACCELERATE!

J
ACCEI,ENATET

Connecting
auality of Life

with BroadbandCommunity Broadband Resources
r&*, l{&rbr*. & pllr C&rAr*, * lxa tN$ Tf&l Fmrffrt



WHAT IS CBR ACCELERATE!?

Community Broadband Resources (CBR): Accelerate! Program. The program provides a 75-
week cohort study and education for the community team.

The program consists of three phases:
1) Leadership Education
2) Information Collection
3) Analysis and Action Planning

This project will also include community surveys and interviews with internet service
providers, with an end goal of action and improvement in all of Aitkin County.

Broadband is an engine for growth in Aitkin County. Aitkin County has
made broadband a priority by granting funds for broadband
development over the last three years. Expansion and upgrade of
services and infrastructure is vital to compete for economic growth.

ACCELERATE!
Community Broadband Resources

ITKIN
OUNTY

?
-!sr 

1857



AITKIN COUNTY CBR TEAM

?

JEANIE
COLLINS

GROWTH
INNOVATIONS

TAYLOR
ERICKSON

AITKIN
CHAMBER

CINDY
CHUHANIC

AITKIN
BUSINESS

OWNER

STACY
CLUFF

MLEC

ROSE
BEVERLY

CITY
ADMINISTRATOR

AITKIN

DAKE
OLSON

MCGREGOR
MAYOR

LIN
BENSON

CITY
COUNCIL
HILL CITY

TAMI
MEYER

CITY CLERK
HILL CITY

BRANDI
CAVERLY

DEPUry
CLERK

HILL CITY

CASEY
JOHNSON
RIVERWOOD
HEALTHCARE

KATIE
NELSON

RIVERWOOD
HEALTHCARE

LISA
KRUSE

RIVERWOOD
HEALTHCARE

NICOLE
HAWKINSON

RIVERWOOD
HEALTHCARE

JESSICA
SEIBERT

ADMINISTRATOR
AITKIN COUNTY

BRIAN
NAPSTAD

COMMISSIONER,
AITKIN COUNTY

LAURIE
WESTERLUND

COMMISSIONER, AITKIN
COUNTY

MARK
JEFFERS
ECONOMTC

DEVELOPMENT
AITKIN COUNry

ACCEIERATEI
Community Broadband Resources
nfu iir&.1 P$&rG, N&Lx* ttua*wry

ITKIN
OUNTY

-rsl 

1857



AITKIN COUNTY: WHY BROADBAND?

?

SPEED AND
RELIABILITY:
If you use streaming services
(Netfllx, Hulu), attend Zoom
Meetings, have students using
distance learning, Broadband is
the only option that will give you
the speed and bandwidth you
need' ECoNoMIc

DEVELOPMENT:

CONNECTION TO
LOVED ONES:
Family zoom parties and video
chats with the grandkids are very
popular in our ever changing
times.

TELEMEDICINE:
As the Healthcare landscape
cha nges d ra matica lly, on line
visits with your physicians,
mental health professionals and
pharmacists are emerging as
the new normal and saves a
tremendous amount of travel
time for elderly residents.

Every business needs access
to fast, reliable internet. As
more people transition to
work from home or the cabin,
broadband is a necessity, not
a luxu ry.

ACICELERATE'
nHi'vimYg,[*:ffi

ITKIN
OUNTY



AITKIN COUNTY BROADBAND VISION

To ensure broadband
access to all Aitkin

County residents and
visitors to su pport

vibrant communities.

?
AECELERATEI TKI N

OUNTYCommunity Broadband Resources
k,*&atuh,asktdh@

-Esr 

1857



WHERE DOES OUR COUNTY STAND TODAY

Aitkin ranks Blst out of 87 Counties in the availability of high-

speed Internet.

Aitkin County has many business organizations, internet providers and a
great CBR Accelerate Team making Broadband access a top priority.

Aitkin County continues to identify Broadband funding opportunities and
is highly active in applying for access to these funds.

. WE ARE WORKING ON IT TOGETHER
AND WE ARE MAKING PROGRESS!

a

a

?
ACCELENATE!

Community Broadband Resources

ITKIN
OUNTY

NOW THE GOOD NEWS:

-rsr 

1857



WHERE DOES OUR COUNTY STAND TODAY

a

WHAT IS RDOF:

The Rural Digital Opportunity Fund (RDOF) is an FCC initiative designed to

inject billions of dollars into the construction and operation of rural broadband

networks.

RDOF held a competitive auction and awarded providers territory rights to build

broadband.

The territories went to the lowest bidder, sometimes so low that it does not

make financial sense.

WHAT DOES THIS MEAN:

Providers that were awarded territory have 6 years to complete the projects.

In reality it ties the hands of local decision making.

ITKIN
OUNTY

a

a?
ACCELERATE!

C,ommunity Broadband Resources
Am ](M.1tuk*,3&Fldl@ay

rsr 18 5 7



MARKET STUDY RESULTS

tEll t&or,

/

^/ n6 / 19oro

/ 4ee i 1ee6

I harr'e only cellular
Lrternet atrny

home.

L54 j,3?r".6

I hale lnternet
Sen'ice (excluding
cellular phone o'r

hotspot) at my
home-

481 i 70%

688,i 78-0.6

452 i 740./i

1960 t 75/6

fl| +ot

/
/ 4r / ??,/o

/ 16r / 6;q,6

I do aot have
Internet Sen'ice at

my ho'ru.e-

5U,8%Aitkfu Cormt3

Kaflab€c Couury

Mille Lacs Tribal Econoroy

Piue County

All respnndmts

?
ACCELERATE!

Community Broadband Resources

ITKIN
OUNTY

8% surveyed do not have

internet service

Of the 7Ao/o surveyed that do
have internet service, 22Yo

have only cellular

-'s' 

1857



MARKET STUDY RESULTS

Other

56

The price is toa

27 / 13tr6I
Ho seflritrEs are

ofFered at locatian
9: / 44%Aiddn Couaty \

Please tell us ou dn uot har,e fuEed

Does at least one member of the

ho'nre-

?
ACCELENATE!

Community Broadband Resources
er&.th{]ie,a&b1d€@

TKI N
OUNTY

Attend school online
(full or oart timel

41 / 199/o

54l27oln

30 / 1996

143 l??orb

Operate a home
business

25 / 120"6

40 / ?09r

23 ! LSVI

94 i 14%

\ efl 14396 t/

Wo'rk at home \
(full or oart timel(

>{if,
60 / 38%

?5: ,r 380,/0

Aitkin County

Kanabec County

Mille Lacs Tribal Economy

Pine Couary

AII respolrdenfs

_Esr 1857



MARKET STUDY RESULTS

If1'ou had internet access at this lscatiafl. g'ould you us€ it for: (check all that aFpbl?

:35
a1n
-f r..c.

485

456

211

208

3:

Education tl{l2 - highm educ.ation)

Eflrn income frvork or business)

Comrnunic.ation {email= r.iden calls, social media)

Entertsinrnent {rrideo crr music strearuhg- gatning)

Access govefirmerrt iafarmatio'n

Cloud-bared strr'ices fDropboa iCloud= stc-)
Other

?
ACCELERATE!

Community Broadband Resources

TKI N
OUNTY

^rtdi 
ktr t P{r tuh. , Mtu le, td €{0m!

-Esr 

1857



MARKET STUDY RESULTS

nn yor:r apiuion= are there suffici€nt lnternet sflfi-ice pror-ider choices artarlable to Srou at rr.sur

locatian {choose one}?

Percent

9?96

Stori

1fl0s;

Csurrt

476
17

493

Ho
Yes

Tstal

?
ACCELERATE!

Community Boadband Resources
ITKIN

OUNTY

WE MUST BE

BETTER!

arbr lrr*r a F{}tnuhr, {ek !*$ ltun€.n6il

-!sr 

18 5 7



STUDY PARTICIPANT COMMENTS

o

O

My wife is a transplant patient with the U of MN and we can't video
conference with her doctors because of how slow our internet is.

Absolutely ridiculous access and speed. TV's are constantly buffering. My
granddaughter can't access her schooling effectively when she comes to
visit. My son and daughter are currently here taking care of us due to some
health issues and my son can't effectively work. Internet drop outs
interrupt work and meetings. We are thinking of spending 3 times as much
to get satellite but we don't see good reviews of that either.

Both my husband and I work from our homes. We are paying for the best
Internet available to us but often times we run into issues. With our
children also being at home for many months due to COVID our family had
challenges in having a stable connection and also at times our Internet
would drop.

Broadband access is critical for us to work consistently at our home in Aitkin

a

? (it is our second, year-round house) and we would spend much m
Aitkin if we had superb broadband like we have in the Twin Cities.

ore time in

ACCELERAfE!
Community Broadband Resources

ITKIN
OUNTY

-csr 

!857



HIGH PRIORITY STRATEGIES

?

1. Complete provider planned projects in 202L.
2.Community Collaboration and Education
3. Increase interaction with Providers
4.Ensure broadband access to all Aitkin County residents

and visitors to support vibrant communities.

ITKIN
OUNTY

ACCELENAfET
Community Broadband Resources
er, ffi.4tukb,, &!altu[e*r

-rsr 

1457



FU N DING OPPORTU NITIES

Local
. American Rescue Plan funds
. Loca I fu nd ing

State
. Border to Border Broadband Grant Program
. Small Cities Development Grant Program

Federa I

. American Rescue Plan

. NTIA - Department of Commerce

. IISDA

?
ACCELENATE!

Community Broadband Resources

ITKIN
OUNTY

-rsr 

18 5 7



AITKIN COUNTY GRANT REQUESTS

L. NATIONAL TELECOM M U N TCATIONS AN D r N FORMATTON ADM I N ISTRAT|ON (NT|A)
. Federal Broadband lnfrastructure Program
. Collaborating with MLEC to apply for this grant.
. Pending approval from Board of Commissioners to apply.
. 57 Million project

2. COMMUNTTy DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG)
. Collaborated with MLEC to apply for this grant.
. July decision on award is pending.
. S4.8 Million project.

?
ACCELERATE!

Community Broadband Resources
ITKIN

OUNTYMr @.ab1:{e,&&slNbM|

-.s' 

1457



WHAT CAN YOU DO AS A COMMUNITY TO HELP?

1. Take the speed test for our county.

2. Continue to communicate to our local

providers. Let them know how

important Broadband is to the

success of your business.

3. Talk to your Legislative Leadership at

all levels. Let them know how

important Broadband is to your

business.

ACCELERATE!
Community Broadband Resources

?
NKT

OUNTY

What is your home internet speed?

The Minnesota Rural Broadband Coalition
is conducting a statewide crowd-sourced

internet speed testing initiative.

TAKETHETEST IN ONE MINUTE OR LESS!

www. m n ru ra I broad ba ndcoa I iti o n. com/speedtest

t:

,:Jj

"t2C

200-/

The goal of this project is to create

an accurate statewide map of where

internet service is available and what

speeds people are currently receiving.

INTERNET SPEED MB/S

j'

-Esr 

1857



QUESTIONS

COMMENTS?
ACCELENATE!

Community Broadband Resources
TKI N
OUNTY&ffirh&,anktdfe@

_Esr 1857



o

?
ACCELENAfE!

Community Broadband Resources

ITKIN
OUNTY

-!sr 

1857



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #
Requested Meeting Date: Juty 13,2021

Title of ltem: NTIA Broadband Grant Application

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fl npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

Staff in collaboration with MLEC is planning to prepare an application for the National Telecommunications and
lnformation Administration (NTIA) grant for Broadband development. Due date for submission of the application is
August 17,2021.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve submission of NTIA Grant application.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

4B



ITK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Juty 13,2021

Title of ltem: NTIA Broadband Grant Application-request for public hearing

T OUNTY
-€sr 

18 5 i_
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

7l npproue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed
10 min.

Summary of lssue:

Staff in collaboration with MLEC is planning to prepare an application for the National Telecommunications and
lnformation Administration (NTIA) grant for Broadband development. The grant guidelines require a public hearing to
be held. Due date for submission of the application is August 17,2021.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve NTIA Grant public hearing and set the date of the public hearing

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

4C



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

-Esr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: Juty 13,2021

Title of ltem: L|DAR Presentation from 3DEP

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.rrsion ltem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Rich Courtemanche

Department
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jennifer Corcoran, MN DNR (3DEP)

Estimated Time Needed:
15

Summary of lssue:

ln 2012, our region of MN was scanned using LiDAR (Light Detection and Ranging) technology. The result was 2'
contours and elevation models for Aitkin County. This data is 10 years old and the technology no longer meets
national goals for accuracy. ln2O22, the north central region of Minnesota, including Aitkin, will be re-flown with the
new LiDAR.

A consortium group (3DEP) is gathering partners to share in the cost of acquiring the new L|DAR data. Partners will
have access to this new data. The new LiDAR information can provide valuable information for highway planning,
flood control planning, forestry inventory, assessor evaluations, zoning determinations, etc. A PowerPoint presentation
will review the anticipated outcomes, the uses of the data, as well as a request for participation in funding (FY 2022).
Department heads will be invited to the meeting.

E
Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

I nformation presented.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and
/s fhls budgeted? f, Ves

Planning for FY 2022

? $ TBD (FY 2022)

No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

5A



]tr

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 7-1s-21

Title of ltem: Bridge priority Resotution

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:
The MnDOT Office of State Aid requests that counties periodically update their S-year bridge replacement plans so they
are able to plan, on a statewide basis, the amount of funding needed for the Local Bridge Replacement Program. Aitkin
County last updated it's bridge priority resolution in November, 2019.

The county highway bridges on the attached resolution are proposed for replacement based on annual bridge safety
inspections and corresponding condition ratings. These bridge replacement projects will also be reflected in the
2022-2026 Capital Road lmprovement Program that will be updated in the coming months through the annual budget
process.

For the township bridges on the list, agreements are inplace between the identified townships and Aitkin County
Highway Department to facilitate those bridge replacement projects.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s /his budgeted?

and $
Yes P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

6A



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED July 13,2021

By Commissioner: xxxx 20210713-xxx

Bridge Priority Resolution

WHEREAS, Aitkin County has reviewed the pertinent data on bridges requiring replacement, rehabilitation, or
removal, and

WHEREAS, Aitkin County has identified those bridges that are high priority and that require replacement,
rehabilitation, or removal within the next five years;

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED that the following deficient bridges are high priority and Aitkin County
intends to replace, rehabilitate, or remove these bridges as soon as possible when funds are available,

Existing
Bridge
Number

Road
Number

Section/
Township/
Ranqe

Project
Cost

State-Aid
Funds

Town
Bridge
Funds

Local
Funds

Local Bridge
Replacement
Program
Funds

Program
Year

NA

420th Avenue
Farm lsland
Township

26-46N-
27W $190.000 $180,000 $10,000 2022

881 00
Aitkin CSAH
11

6-45N-
27W $200,000 $100,000 $100,000 2023

01 508
Aitkin CSAH
5

14-47N-
25W $850.000 $475,000 $375,000 2023

7375 Aitkin CH 54
17-47N-
26W $480,000 $150,000 $330,000 2023

15965

21Oth Lane
Pliny
Township

5-44N-
23W $325,000 $315,000 $10,000 2023

01 509
Aitkin CSAH
5

14-49N-
25W $950,000 $550,000 $400,000 2025

FURTHERMORE, Aitkin County does hereby request authorization to replace, rehabilitate, or remove such
bridges; and

FURTHERMORE, Aitkin County does hereby request financial assistance with eligible approach grading and
engineering costs on township bridges, as provided by law.

Commissioner xxxx moved for adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESENT

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKlNl

Page 1 of 2

All Members Votino



l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiff that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Offlce of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 13th dav of July. 2021 and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 13th day of July, 2021

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 2of 2



ITK N
Aitkin Gounty Board of Commissioners

Agenda Request Form
Agenda ltem #

T OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: July 13th,2021
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

-rsr 
1857

V REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Committee Freq Schedule Current Board Representatives
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safeiy Comm ittee
Transpoftation Policv

Com missioner Anne Marcotte
Commissioner Don Niemi
HHS Director Cynthia Bennett
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Brian Napstad

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1st Wednesdav Wedel
Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursdav Wedel and Napstad
Aitkin County CARE Board Monthlv 3rd Tuesdav Westerlund
Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Quarterly Varies Wedel and Marcotte
Aitkin Water Planni Task Force Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterlv 3rd Thursdav Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x vearlv 3rd Wednesdav Niemi and Westerlund
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aqencv Bi-monthlv 3rd Wednesdav Westerlund, Alt. Niemi
Arrowhead Regional Development Council Quarterlv 3rd Thursdav Niemi, Alt. Westerlund
ATV Committee Monthlv Naostad and Westerlund
Biq Sandv Lake Manaqement Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesdav Naostad. Alt. Marcotte
Budqet Committee Most months 1 

st Tuesdav Marcotte and Naostad
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3rd or 4th Thurs. Westerlund. Alt. Niemi
East Central Reqional Librarv Board Monthlv 2nd Mondav Niemi. Alt. Naostad
Economic Development Monthlv 1st Wednesdav Napstad and Niemi
Emerqencv Manaqement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Napstad
Extension 4x year Mondav Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
Facil ities/Tech n oloqv As needed Wedel and Westerlund
H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthlv except Julv l stWednesday Westerlund and Wedel
Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthlv 4th Wednesdav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Mondav Naostad and Land Cmr Courtemanche
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3rd Mondav Niemi. Alt. Marcotte

QuarterlV Set bv Judqe Marcotte, Alt. Niemi
McGregor Airport Commission Montnly Last wednesoay Napstad
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-1 0x year Westerlund
Mtlle Lacs watershed 1 0x year 3'u Monday westerlund, Alt. Nremr
Mrssrssrppr Headwaters tsoarcl Monthly 4"' l-riclay Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
MN Rural Uaucus 6x year vanes Niemi, Alt. Westerlund

urces 6-1 0x year znd Monday Marcotte and Napstad
As called Niemi

Northeast MN ATP QUaneny Varies Napstad and Engineer Welle, Niemi Alt.
Northeast MN ECB 5-6x year 4'n Thursday Napstad, Alt. Sheriff
Northeast Waste Advisory Committee Quarterly 2na Monday Napstad, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1st Thursday Marcotte, Alt. Napstad
ordrnance As needed Napstad and Marcotte
Personnel/lnsurance As needecl 2"u I uesday westerlund and wedel

omm Monthly 3rq Monclav Marcotte, Alt. Westerlund
um Quarteny Westerlund, Alt. Niemi

Snake River Watershed Monthlv 4th Mondav Napstad. Alt. Niemi
r lWlP Naostad. Alt. Niemi
urt Bi-Monthlv 3ro Thursdav Wedel

Solid Waste Advisorv As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2no Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2nd Thursday Westerlund

8



I
ITK IN

OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Juty 13,2021
Agenda ltem #

..-rsr 1857_
Title of ltem: Closed Session MN Statute 13D.05 Subd. 3(b) - Attorney-Client Privilege

{ REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dan Guida - County Sheriff/Jim Ratz - County Attorney

Estimated Time Needed:
30 minutes

Summary of lssue:

This meeting willbe closed to discuss pending litigation from the Neilson lawsuit under MSS'13D.05 Subd. 3(b).

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

9


	1 - Agenda 71321.pdf
	2B - 62221 Minutes.pdf
	2C - EFT.pdf
	2D - Commissioners Vouchers.pdf
	2E - Auditors LLCC Property Ins Claim invoices and Hwy Contract.pdf
	2F - Auditors May Settlements.pdf
	2G - Auditors R&B Contract pymts and Tax Courts.pdf
	2H - Auditors Hwy Dept Contract Pymts.pdf
	2I - Manual State General Tax and FSA Claims 2021.pdf
	2J - Manual ELAN pd 6-10-21 Allocated.pdf
	2K - Manual Camping Refund 6-16-21.pdf
	2L - Manual Camping Refund 6-17-21.pdf
	2M - Manual Pymts for FSA Claims and fees.pdf
	2N - Manual Electronic chargebacks 6-24-21.pdf
	2O - Manual Mtg Reg and State Deed Tax, June Accelerated Pmt.pdf
	2P - Manual Account Closed, NSF Checks.pdf
	2Q - Manual Camping Refunds 6-24-21 and 6-28-21.pdf
	2R - Manual FSA Claims 2021 #39871004.pdf
	2S - Manual ELAN Paid 6-24-21 Allocated.pdf
	2T - Manual Credit Card Fees June 2021.pdf
	2U - Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant.pdf
	2V - AutoCAD License renewal Surveying GIS.pdf
	2W - AC S&R Donation.pdf
	2X - LG230 Off-Site Gambling - Isle Lions Club.pdf
	2Y - Final Contract Payment - Co No. 20201.pdf
	2Z - Sign County Board of Appeal Certification Form.pdf
	3A - Approve Contract - Advertise for Bids.pdf
	4A - CBR Accelerate Program.pdf
	4B - NTIA Broadband Grant Application.pdf
	4C - NTIA Broadband Grant App - Request for Public Hearing.pdf
	5A - LiDAR Presentation from 3DEP.pdf
	6A - Bridge Priority Resolution.pdf
	8 - Committee Updates.pdf
	9 - Closed Session Attorney-Client Privilege.pdf



